- TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
September 9, 2020
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Kevin McCall, District 1
Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Javier Sanchez, District 3

Janice Barela, Interim County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, September 9, 2020 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

A. DWI: Naming September as “Suicide Awareness and Prevention Month in Torrance
County”.

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

A. DWI: Certificates of Recognition for TC Sheriff’s Office, Dispatch, Fire Department
and Animal Shelter.

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the August 26, 2020 Torrance County Board of
County Commission Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Approval of Payables.
10.  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda September 9, 2020

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve budget increase: DWI (reverted funds) and Clerk
(additional election costs), Resolution No. 2020-

B. FINANCE: Motion to approve Disposition of Vehicles, Resolution No. 2020-

C. ASSESSOR: Motion to approve the 2020 Imposition of Mill Rates, Resolution No.
2020-

D. GRANTS: Motion to approve the FY2022-2026 Infrastructure Capital Improvement
Plan (ICIP), Resolution No. 2020-

E. ROAD: Motion to approve FY2020/2021 State CO-OP Agreements/Contracts CAP
Project, Resolution No. 2020- =

F. ROAD: Motion to approve FY2020/2021 State CO-OP Agreements/ Contracts SB
Project, Resolution No. 2020-

G. ROAD: Motion to approve FY2020/2021 State CO-OP Agreements/ Contracts SP
Project, Resolution No. 2020-

12. APPROVALS

A, ROAD/ PROCUREMENT: Motion to approve Professional Services Contract for
Architectural Services for TC Road Shop.

B. DWI: Motion to approve bylaws for Torrance County DWI Planning Council.

C. MANAGER: Motion to approve Ratification of application and agreement for
CARES Act funding.

D. MANAGER: Motion to approve early hire of Grant Assistant.

13.  DISCUSSION

A. ASSESSOR: Torrance County Assessor Annual Report.
B. MANAGER: EMWT update, Bobby Ortiz, Defetred from August 26, 2020 meeting.

C. P&Z: Planning and Zoning Board Report, Recommendation on Special use Request
Pattern Energy.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. MANAGER: Purchase of the County Fairgrounds, closed pursuant to Section 10-15-
L(H)(8).

B. MANAGER: Purchase of real property for Emergency Management. Closed
pursuant to NMSA § 10-15-1(H)(8).

Torrance County Page 2



Administrative Meeting Agenda September 9, 2020

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
September 23, 2020 @ 9:00 AM

16. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

17.  ADJOURN

Torrance County Page 3



Agenda Item
No. 1



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4-A



WHEREAS, suicide has been declared a serious public health problem by the United States
Surgeon General; and

WHEREAS, the month of September 2020 is recognized in the United States as National
Suicide Awareness and Prevention Month, intended to raise awareness of this serious issue; and

WHEREAS, according to the National Center for Disease Control, approximately 41,000
people die by suicide each year; and

WHEREAS, one suicide happens approximately every twelve minutes; and
WHEREAS, suicide rates are higher in rural America than in urban America; and

WHEREAS, mental and substance use disorders, especially alcohol use disorders, are
associated with suicide; and

WHEREAS, approximately 23% of suicide deaths are directly attributable to alcohol
consumption; and

WHEREAS, The International Journal of Medicine reports that the current Covid19
pandemic may lead to increased social isolation, anxiety, chronic stress and economic
hardships; and which may lead to the development or exacerbation of psychiatric disorders;
and

WHEREAS, New Mexico’s suicide rate has consistently been more than 50% higher than the
U.S. rate; and

WHEREAS, in January 2020, the New Mexico Department of Health reported that suicide was
the cause of 535 New Mexico deaths in 2018; and

WHEREAS, as of 2017 suicide was the second leading cause of death by age group for persons
5-34 years of age; and

WHEREAS, in 2017, suicide was the ninth leading cause of death in New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, Becker’s Hospital Review reported in December 2019 that New Mexico has the
fourth highest suicide rate in the United States; and



WHEREAS, the Partnership for a Healthy Torrance Community, located at the New Mexico
National DWI Memorial of Perpetual Tears, is working with a cadre of community partners to
address the impact of suicide and other health related issues, and where these partners and
stakeholders have taken a stand to increase awareness and education regarding the suicide risks
of our rural communities; and

WHEREAS, strong relationships and cohesion are protective factors during life’s greatest
challenges; and

WHEREAS, one small act to show support, offer hope or build trust can make a difference and
may save a life; and

WHEREAS, talking openly about stress and psychological health builds trust, reduces barriers
to care, and enables early intervention; and

WHEREAS, it is the duty of every citizen to respond to a call-to-action to change the way we
discuss, perceive and react to suicide and help-seeking; and

WHEREAS, the collaboration of government agencies, health organizations, and public and
private partners should be encouraged and supported; now

THEREFORE, we, the members of the Board of County Commissioners of Torrance County,
New Mexico, do hereby proclaim September 2020 as SUICIDE AWARENESS AND
PREVENTION MONTH, recognizing that suicide is a serious public health issue.

Ryan Schwebach, Commission Chair

Kevin McCall

Javier Sanchez



Agenda Item
No. 5-A



A genda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION MEETING
AUGUST 26", 2020

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: RYAN SCHWEBACH -CHAIRMAN
KEVIN MCCALL -DISTRICT 1
JAVIER SANCHEZ -DISTRICT 3

OTHERS PRESENT: ,
JANICE Y BARELA-INTERIM COUNTY MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK-COUNTY ATTORNEY
YVONNE OTERO-ADMIN. ASST.

1.) CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Schwebach calls the August 26", 2020 Commission Meeting to order at 9:01( AM.
2.) Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Pledge lead by Chairman Schwebach

Invocation lead by Commissioner McCall

3.) Changes to the Agenda

Madam Interim County Manager Barela is requesting that agenda item 13-D be deferred until
the next meeting as Mr. Bobby Ortiz was not able to attend today’s meeting. Madam Interim

County Manager Barela is al requesting that agenda item 13-E be dismissed from the agenda as
this was discussed prior to the meeting and the concern was resolved.

4.) PROCLAMATIONS

There were none presented.

5.) CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

There were none presented.

6.) BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

No board or committee appointments were made.

Page | 1



7.) PUBLIC COMMENT AND COMMUNICATIONS
There was no public comment or communications.
8.) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a.) COMMISSION: Motion to approve the August 12", 2020 Torrance County Board of
County Commission Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the August 12%, 2020
Torrance County Board of County Commission Minutes. Chairman Schwebach seconds the
motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

9.) APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
a.) FINANCE: Approval of Payables
ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the Consent Agenda:

Payables. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in
favor. MOTION.CARRIED

10.) ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
There were none presented.

11.) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

There were none presented.

12.) APPROVALS

a.) GRANTS: Motion to approve the Professional Services Contract with Estancia Valley Youth
& Family Council, Boys Council Services in Estancia, NM with Ware Resources, LLC.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a Motion to approve the Professional
Services Contract with Estancia Valley Youth & Family Council, Boys Council Services in
Estancia, NM with Ware Resources, LLC. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion.

Cheryl Allen, Grant Coordinator, states that this contract between Torrance County and Ware
Resources to provide services as the Boys Council facilitator. The Boys Council Services will
only be in Estancia at this point. The contract is fully funded by the grant that the county has
with CYFD. Ms. Allen is proposing that the Commission approve this contract. The contract has
be reviewed and approved by CYFD as well.

Commissioner McCall asks if there are any changes from last years contract to this current
contract.

Page |2



Cheryl Allen states that there is an increase in salary because they have increased the number of
members and sessions that are allowed.

Commissioner McCall states that the increase is covered by the grant, therefore the increase is
on their end, is that correct?

Cheryl Allen, replies, yes, that is correct.
No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED
13.) DISCUSSION

a.) GRANTS: Project identification for inclusion in the 2022-2026 Infrastructure Capital
Improvement Plan (ICIP)

Chairman Schwebach states that at the last meeting there was a public hearing to discuss the
list of items for the ICIP. The list was placed in order of importance, it would give the
Commission a chance to look it over and was decided that today’s meeting would be to remove,
add, or move around items on the list. :

Cheryl Allen states that she has placed the list on the board, and they will go over all the items
and decide what needs to be done with them. If there is any questions that arise and items that
may need to be brought to light, can be discussed at this time.

Ms. Allen states that Mayor Ramon Garcia from the Village of Vaughn is here to discuss Item
#11 on the ICIP list concerning the Duran Water Project.

Commissioner McCall states that he has a question before Mayor Garcia comes up.
Commissioner McCall states that at the last meeting there was some discussion about the road
shop and would like to know if she was able to get the amount of money that was invested in
this.

Cheryl Allen replies, yes, they did. The amount is $§550,000.00. The increase that was added
was part of a senate bill that would have awarded money, but that bill was vetoed.

Mayor Ramon Garcia would like to thank the Commission for the willingness to work with the
Village of Duran and their water needs. Mayor Garcia states that Representative Salazar awarded
Duran $120,000,00 for the improvements of the storage tank. Mayor Garcia had taken the
previous County Manager to the site and explained the issues and needs. The improvement for
the tank was placed on the ICIP last year, the money was awarded, and it was decided that this
year the request for the repair of the water line would be placed on the ICIP list for this year.
Mayor Garcia proceeds to give information about the water line and states that the best person to
speak to about this would be Nazim Hindi.

Commissioner McCall states that the $120,000.00 has not been spent, so he asks Mayor Garcia
what his hope is with the $120,000.00. Is it just for the tanks?

Page |3



Mayor Garcia states that the language in the request is specifically for the storage tanks.

Chairman Schwebach states that he would like some clarification on this. Is it to replace the
existing tank with a new one or to repair the tank?

Madam Interim County Manager Barela states that it is her understanding that the money is
to replace those two tanks with a new 200,000-gallon tank. The issue that the county has run into
is there was some missing information that was required by the state. The money has been
awarded but the bonds need to be in place for us to receive the funds for this project. There needs
to be more work done so that we can get the tanks repaired as well as the lines.

There is more discussion between Mayor Garcia, the Commission and Madam Interim County
Manager Barela regarding the tanks and the lines concerning the project.

Commissioner Sanchez states that it would be his recommendation to allow Madam Interim
County Manager Barela to corelate with Mayor Garcia, Nazim Hindi, and Joseph Hindi to
identify and design a next step to this project. Get the numbers so that way it can be introduced
into the county’s ICIP.

Chairman Schwebach agrees with Commissioner Sanchez. There has been a lot of numbers
thrown around. We need something more solid with a possibility of breaking it down in phases.
Chairman Schwebach asks if the $120,000.00 can be used for planning.

Madam Interim County Manager Barela states that she would need to visit with the people
that handle Capital Outlay to see if the funding can be used for planning, just the tanks, and if the
project can be done in phases.

Cheryl Allen would like to add that the legislative language that is tied to this project is to plan,
design, and construct water systems improvements for Duran and Torrance County. With that
language we are flexible as to how we can use the funding.

Ms. Allen states that we can now look at the ICIP list and rearrange items, add items, or delete
items that may have already be done or are no longer needed. Ms. Allen goes over the lists on the
white board.

Chairman Schwebach asks about item #9 for the Torreon Community Renovation Project.
From his understanding, wasn’t that project already funded? If so, can it be removed?

Cheryl Allen replies, yes, that was all taken care of and everything will be handle by Torreon.

Chairman Schwebach states that we can remove item #9 from the list since it has been funded.

Commissioner McCall states that there are two projects he would like to discuss. First one is the
road shop. We received $550,000.00. Has this been funded? Can it be removed from the list?

Madam Interim County Manager Barela replies, yes, it has been funded and can be removed
from the list.

Page | 4



Item #2 on the ICIP list will be removed from the list.

Commissioner McCall’s next question is concerning the security fencing. We have spent
$26,000.00 out of our Capital Outlay money. This is to be done in phase’s. He asks for more
information on this.

Cheryl Allen states that there are phases. Those phases are the Fire Admin. Building, dispatch,
the animal shelter and the county fleet. There is another request that is for Security Cameras. The
first phase of the Sheriff’s Department fencing has been completed.

Commissioner McCall asks about Item #7 which is the request for funding for the Sheriff’s
Department vehicles. There was money given, can we remove these if they were already funded?
Should we remove this from the list or keep it on there every year?

Chairman Schwebach states that we should keep this item on the list as there is always a need
for new vehicles in the Sheriff’s Department. Chairman Schwebach also asks about Item #12, the
request for Emergency Response vehicles. We were awarded $503,000.00. There is always a
need, but this item should be moved down on the list.

Cheryl Allen states that this project can be moved to year 2. The way the lists are set up is by
projects that are ready to go now and projects that can wait for the second or 3™ year and so
forth.

Lester Gary, Torrance County Fire Chief, states that they were funded for a vehicle this year so
this year’s request can be moved to next years request.

There is discussion between Chief Gary and Chairman Schwebach about the emergency response
vehicles.

Chairman Schwebach asks Chief Gary what the deal with the water system upgrade is.

Lester Gary states that this is so the department can increase their ISO rating. They are wanting
to place tanks to house 20,000 gallons of water at the fire stations.

Chairman Schwebach states that he is happy with the list and the animal shelter can be moved
up to item #12 so that it is part of year 1 projects.

Commissioner Sanchez states that there is a project that he would like to add, if possible. He is
requesting some sort of water system for the Village of Abo. The residents are on personal well’s
and the well’s are running low on water. They would like a water system. A plan would need to
be designed, get the plan secured, and then get the funding. Commissioner Sanchez is requesting
that the County Manager sit down with members of the community and see if there is a
possibility to start something with this need.

Commissioner McCall states that Duran has put in a lot of work into their project request
concerning their water system and would hate to see Abo placed above them on the list.

Page| 5



Commission Sanchez states that he is not wanting to put Abo above Duran on the list. IT can
stay at the bottom. He is just wanting to get things started and see what can or cannot be done.

Chairman Schwebach states that this project should be placed on the bottom of the list and start
work on the planning. We may need to bring in EMWT this and see what they can do about
running the water system.

Madam Interim County Manager Barela states that she agrees with what Chairman
Schwebach is saying. EMWT has been looking at the entire county and their idea of a water
system. She would hate to duplicate work the EMWT has already done.

Cheryl Allen stats that an inaugural meeting has already been set up with the ICIP work group.
Ms. Allen suggests inviting EMWT and community leaders from Abo & Duran to come and
speak at the meeting and coordinate these efforts.

Chairman Schwebach asks Ms. Allen to refresh his memory on the time frame of when all this
needs to be approved.

Cheryl Allen states that the final list will need to be approved at the next Commission meeting
in September.

All 3 Commissioners are happy with the list and good directives have been made.

There is more discussion on the water systems and having EMWT more involved with this issue.
The ICIP requests are looked at more closely when the projects are ready to go.

Commissioner McCall states that the Road Department was blessed with $50,000.00 do we
need to keep this request on the list.

There is discussion on the Road Department and their requests, and it is suggested that this item
remain on the list.

Cheryl Allen states that there has yet to be discussion on the security emergency management
building or the security upgrade at dispatch.

Chairman Schwebach asks for a dollar amount on the dispatch project.

Cheryl Allen states that the amount given was $73,100.00 which was based off a quote that was
given. This is the first time it has been placed on the list because dispatch is having a difficult
time in securing any type of funding for this project.

Madam Interim County Manager Barela makes a few comments on the security upgrade at
dispatch and how legislatures look at the projects and their importance. Madam Interim County
Manager Barela states that this request came about when the previous Emergency Manager,
Martin Lucero, brought up the lack of security at dispatch and was trying hard to get that taken
care of. She states that she would like to see this higher on the list.

Page | 6



Martin Lucero, Manager of EVSWA, states that this was resolved during the last fiscal year
that he was here with the county. They were awarded $17,000.00 to construct the security
fencing. An issue arose with the towers at dispatch, so the money was re-prioritized and
allocated for the towers. This is a need and it should be placed higher on the list. Mr. Lucero
explains everything that was requested and its importance.

The Commission decides to place this item higher on the list as 7.5
Cheryl Allen states that the next items are those for the Senior Centers in the county.

Nick Sedillo, Operations Manager, states that the 3 centers are in need or repairs. The Moriarty
Senior Center needs a new building altogether. It’s a very old house that just keeps being added
to and repaired. Mr. Sedillo states that he proposed to Mayor Hart that the City or Moriarty
donate the property and the county would pay for the new building. Something does need to be
done with that center.

The Commission is good with the way the ICIP list stands. No further discussion. NO ACTION
TAKEN, DISCUSSION ONLY.

b.) MANAGER: Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority update (EVSWA), Danielle Johnston
and Johnny Romero '

Johnny Romero, EVSWA Board Member, states that he is present at todays meeting to give an
update on how things are running, but first he would like to Recognize Mr. Gerald Chavez for all
the hard work he did while he was on the board.

Mr. Chavez recently resigned his position on the board and would like to thank him for all his
hard work that he did. He helped with getting better communication between EVSWA and
Torrance County. He was a great asset and will be missed.

Mr. Romero goes on to give an update on what has been going on and would like to remind the
Commission that it is almost time to renew the contract between EVSWA and Torrance County.
The Contract is for $800,000.00 and it took $860,000.00 to do the contract. There has been some
overages and the county will be getting some money back. This is just a heads up so that
everyone can look things over when its time to start the renewal process for the contract.

John Butrick, Torrance Céunty Attorney, states that he was provided a copy of the contract
prior to the meeting and is requesting an electronic copy of the contract be sent to him.

Martin Lucero states that he would like to echo what Mr. Romero said about Mr. Chavez and
would also like to thank Gerald for all his hard work. Mr. Lucero has provided a handout for the
Commission to show the numbers for he stations and the actuals. Handout hereto attached.

Danielle Johnston, EVSWA Board Member, states that she is the newest member to the board.
She would like to continue working with the county and keep improving the communication
between the two entities. Ms. Johnson would also like to thank Commissioner McCall for the

Page |7



prayer at the beginning of the meeting. There is great staff in all the areas of the authority they all
" do an amazing job. She would like for everyone to consider making sure that the person that
applies for the new board position has some knowledge of trash. Ms. Johnston also states that she
appreciates all the hard work from the EVSWA and Torrance County. NO ACTION TAKEN,
DISCUSSION ONLY.

¢.) FINANCE: Update of FY2021 Budget Approval from Department of Finance and
Administration (DFA)

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director, would like to present the letter from DFA approving out
FY20-21 Budget. Letter hereto attached.

Madam Interim County Manager Barela states that the department was excited to get a quick
response from DFA on the approval of the budget. Everything went smooth with no issues. She
would like to thank Mr. Oliver, all the department heads, and everyone working together on the
budget. She would also like to thank the Commission on all their input as well.

Chairman Schwebach would like for Mr. Oliver to expand on one thing that is in the letter
concerning the estimated expenditures and transfers exceeding revenue, your entity’s General
Fund cash balance is being depleted by -6%. Please explain this.

Jeremy Oliver states, that section deals with the rollover cash. When this money is re-budgeted
it is negative. The amount is more than what was in the budget last year which was at -8%. As
long as the reserve is not depleted, we are good.

14.) EXECUTIVE SESSION

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to enter into executive session to
discuss the following items:

A.) COMMISSION: Discuss County Manager position, closed pursuant to Section 10-
15-1(H)(2).

B.) MANAGER: Purchase of the County Fairgrounds, closed pursuant to Section 10-15-
1(H)(3).

C.) MANAGER: Purchase of real property for Emergency Management, closed pursuant to
NMSA § 10-15-1(H)(8) '

Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1-Yes, District 2-Yes,
District 3-yes. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENTERED INTO at 10:48 am

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to return from executive session.
Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1-Yes, District 2-Yes,
District 3-yes. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Page | 8



RETURN FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 12:43PM

Chairman Schwebach states the following items were discussed in Executive Session.

A.) COMMISSION: Discuss County Manager position, closed pursuant to Section 10-
15-1(H)(2).

B.) MANAGER: Purchase of the County Fairgrouhds, closed pursuant to Section 10-15-
1(H)(8).

C.) MANAGER: Purchase of real property for Emergency Management, closed pursuant to
NMSA § 10-15-1(H)(8)

Chairman Schwebach states that no action was taken during executive session. The County

Attorney and Interim County Manager have been instructed to move forward with items
discussed.

15.) Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting.

Chairman Schwebach states that the next commission meeting will be held on September 9%,
2020 at 9:00 am at the Torrance County Administrative Building.

ADJOURN

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to adjourn the August 26", 2020
Commission Meeting. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 12:44 PM

Chairman Ryan Schwebach Yvonne Otero-Administrative Assistant

Date

Page |9



The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM,

Page | 10



Agenda Item
No. 9-4



OITIPSS "7 Aoeik

TSYMDEHD ESEHL S5ED00¥d OX INIWIYVAEA ADONUYNIS FHIL IZTYOHLNY ACI¥YEH SHOO ANY ZLYC SIHL NO
JIASST HE OL SMDEHD HTHYAVA SINAODOV HASHHI JOJ ISIXT SANAS INFIDIALANS IVHI AILINID AGHNAH SHOJ IFIYNSVHEIL AINNOD CIANDHISHIANN THIL

oTITWEIR. BPUTTI UYoBqaMDS URAY Z3YDues ISTARD TTeDOH UTASY

A9 LSHLLY QENDIS

TALNNOD HONVIYOL A€ IV NIIE SYH LYVYd ON IVHI ANV CIFIOV SY NV ‘TIGYNOSYIE ‘ISNL TNV CIHIVID SILNOOWY

FHL IVHL 'GINIWVXE NIFd SYH ¥FHONOA SIHI IVHL ‘¥EI0¥d ANV XYYSSHEOEN HIY ANHI IVHIL ‘NISSEH SLNNODDVY dHL NI QALYLS SY CIWICIAYHA

NZIE FAVH SHOTANIS HHL LVHL “NIFYIH JELVLS NOILVSNHEJWOD HHI FATIDEY OL ODIXIW MAN 40 SHIAIVIS HHL 40 NOTIALILSNOD EHL JIANQ JTITLILNI

ATIVOHT HIY SNOSUEd QIWYN NIHLIM HHI L¥HL A4IL¥ED EM ~ 0202/£0/60 DONIGNE dOTN¥Hd HHI ¥O4 FAODY NMOHS SV SEOIAYES HHEL YO4 THIIND

—NI SNOIL¥DITIO 40 INAODDY NO €8°SZE€ TSI 40 WNS HHL Y04 XINNOD ADNVIIOL 40 SANNE HHIL LSNIVOV SINVIIYM HHI HZINOHLAY O ¥ QIMOTTY
QIACEIAV HIIM HAOHY CALYVEAWANT SWIVID HHIL LVHL AIII¥HED Od SYANOISSIWHOD 40 Q¥VOS AILNNOD HONYIEOL THI 40 SUIIWEN CANDISIIANA HHL

<9 QILNTHEE SUDHHD TYLOL

NOILILV¥YODIadaIlLy¥gED
(I9DFHD) 0T:2I:8T 0Z/20/6 :¥1eQ



TvSSE
05°0T Z¥S8e¢e
ZvSSse
0s°8¢ [44°53
Zy8se
SL°Y [474°13
[$74°3°3
SL°Y Zysse
(44351
(441
0S° LY [474°3°3
[4 411
SL™8IT Z¥SSE
[474°3°3
TvSSe
00°49ST 441

0Z0Z/T0/60 0ZIBLI

S¥CT-€5-C1¥

SvCc-€5-C1¥

S¥2¢Z-€£5-C1%

§%2¢2-£5-21%

SYZTT-€5-CI¥

SYTC-£S-CI¥

s¥cZ-£5-Cly

AYANIAYT ‘NOIAWTHD ANVAD

TIddNd FLLASOY YAWVHALS € £0T
qFdd HONVIEOL

QgL ¥OTOD ALILISOY JHWVERILLS T ZOT
JdFIHS ANV SAEVAHHS ‘T1ADVIF/
HSIONTENTL HLLASOI AIWVHILS T 20T
SDINVHOEW WI¥d ‘T A0V1Ig/
HSIONOENL HILIASOY JIWYILLS T ZOT
YOINHS ‘€ YOINNL ‘€ HDIAON

'y dTHSNYWMOHS TIOL WHATIS

AAYN ALLISOY ¥YEWVHILS T CO0T
NOIIWYHD HSIONTCUNL/

MOVIE ALLISOY YHWVHALS Z 20T
FD¥1d LST

NOGETYE WOLSND DNIFLS ANV

Qd¥) 405 CEHSINIA 8X<Z dBC

YEINID AHJO¥L T-Y

0Z02/20/60
SL°69¢
7SO0ETT O TO

08°85
TT6FT
Ly LOT
£9°S7
8T°82¢
91281
120814
ST SY
8IT-9ce
917281
ST S¥
80°Te6
¥9 9%
N4
96 8€ET
$S°920T
$0°0%
¥6°2S
86°¢C6
86726
v6°CS
¥6°25
88 %€ES
0T TET
¥6°2S
S2- 8L
9°S¥
02°TOT
987089
06-605¢C

Junowy # Od

e T T TN N N NN
e T N N NN

020Z/LZ/80 02ZLZ8T

HIYA # SdTO0AUT

T :abea

T 6¥L YOSSHASSY ALNAOCD £€9°5% NOILVIELSININGY INVID 8T°8Z¢
8T 28T ITId ONIM ¥5°9% INVED NOILNGIALSIA IMG vSTS¥
8T1°39ce AAILNID HOLVASIA-TI6 9T°Z8T SHOIAYIS TYWINY ¥5° 5%
80" 16 DNINOZ »® ONINNVYIA 7S Sv AFITO ALNAOD TO"€ST
¥S°920T JINIAWLIVAAd IYOd ALNNOD 0L 86T6 INANLOTIVY JJId HLULS 0Z TET
PLOTTT INFNILIVIIA HONYNTI L [y NYNILNIVH ¥ SNOILYIAJO ¥S°S¥
02 10T NOISSIWWCD ZLNAOD 987089 SI¥d 40 NOILYLIOdSNVAL 0676052

LOZZ-95~T0¥%
L0TZ-0%-019
LOTZ-0T~-T0%
L0CZ-67-T0%
L0TZ-0€-TOY
L0T2-60-069
L0ZZ-€£€0-509
L022-€L-02%
L0TZT-08-T16
L0ZZ~-28-TO0¥
LOTZ-LO-SLS
L0ZTZ-80-T0%
L0TZ-0C-T0%
L0ZZ-0T-T0¥%
L0CZ-S99-T0%
L0Z2-09-20%
L0ZZ-T6-80%
L022Z-T6-L07
L0Z2-T6-30%
LOTT-T6-507
L0ZZ-16-60%
LOZZ-T6-81%
L0CZ-T6-€1¥
L0ZT-€8-%09
LOTZ-SS-T07%
L0ZZ-S5-T0¥%
LQTT-99-T07
L0CZ-50-T0%
LOZZ-%L-0C%
L0ZZ-0S-T0%

woll JUTIT

¥06€£95682L8T/99%999682L8T
HILODY 0Z0ZT9ZLOXSSP99568ZL8E
02029ZL0XFP06€95682ZL8ZHADTIOANT
HONUNIA

J0SSEASSY

HEDOYNYN

SLNYED

ASTINSYHIL

QddL

ImMa

HOLINOW ALINARWWNOD
HOIVdSIA

SEOTAYHAS TVWINY
DNISSIEAaAY ITVaNd

Zd

AIETID

daH

HONENALNI YN

avod

adn

adn

Qdn

S LSIA asan

adn

adn

NINAVY 914

YHDYNVN ADNIADTINH

odd

540

HHAMYT

NOISSIWANOD
LIOISNVIL/ALTIZHS

0202 X1IN, SEDYVHD ATHINOW

uoTadIanssa

DONILSIT MDHHD

OTT ALITIEOW I ¥ LY

SweN

(09DHEHD) €2:TT:ST

STANSVILL ALNNOD
DNIFOLINOW ZLINOWNOD
DNISSHIAAY TYINd

YADYNVW ZLNOOD

XYL SWH/SNOILYDINNWHOD

AENIOLLY
J4TIFHS ALNAOD

0z02/.2/80

0L €SEL

9T0ETT © 10
aLva #30

oz/zo/é :@3ea



SNOEETIH#IODOY ZL8SHIDIOANI
[A 48 AAFHSHEE NOIAWYHD



GNY TTIYO HDIAYES HDVETIIN

S¥95¢€
L0°89§ S$9S5¢€ /7 STZZ-9T-T0¥ TYIDIANL I¥ SSYTD dIVATY 0z02/20/60
L% 0TS S¥9S€E /7 §12Z-v2-10% 0dDL I¥ SSYID ¥IVvaEYd S0°S8ST
15905 S¥95¢€ 0Z0Z/T0/60 0CTI69 STZZ-ST-10% NIWQY ALNQOD I¥ SSYID ¥IVa=Ey T0D ‘SSYID NOSEIANY 0S0EIT O 10
L% %897 NUNZINIVH ® SNOILVYEA0
0Z02/20/60
9€58#EDTOANT L% 7897
LY 9897 0Z0Z/T0/60 0ZI68% €122-59-10% SEOYVHD 020Z AL SHXVI ¥0IYT OTT dNO¥D ADOTONHOZL SNOILIFWY 6S0€TT O IO
$6°19 INAWIIYIEA HONYNII
WSLZI6SES9ILETHLIDY
T9T9-TMED -6 AATHIDIOANT
S56°1Z T09SE / 7/ 612C-SS-T10% X0d ®INDHES AEY
66°6¢€ T09SE /7 612C-55-10% NOILVLS ONIXD0A
109S¢€ NOTLIVLS ONIND0UQ ANV IIIJVAY
109S€ YATIODETI HDOIOA TYLIDIA
T09SE YHLHDITHOIH
T09S¢€ JOTOD AHIFOSSY FIJIVHS
T09S¢E YAZINYOEO TIId TTYM IHND0d € 0z02/20/60
109S€E JAZ INTDEO ¥6°19
T09SE 0ZI667% HITd DNIONVH JYFIL S HSHEW SSANISNE NOZYWY 8SCETT O 10
€% L6 SNOTIDHETE
WSLTI6SESITILEY
$IDDY ATNL-GXAE- LPATH#EDTOANT 0z02/20/60
€0° 1T §595¢€ /7 6122-12-10% DNIddIHS €77 L6
0798 §99s¢€ 0Z0Z/T0/60 0ZT68E 6122-12-T0% S«AEMIENA ODIENA SSENISNE NOZYWY LSOETT O TO
£8° %81 NOIIVELSINIWAY LNYID
LDEd- LNAQ- LO6 THEDTIOANT
00°0T z095¢€ /7 6122-6%-10% ONITANYH aNY ONIJJIHS
01" T2 z09S€E /7 6122-6%-10% 1D 21 ‘sSavd T¥9aT Sd0L
z09s¢ 1D %2
86°€S z09s¢E /7 7 6122-6%-T0% ‘SYAQIAIAQ QIIAGWAN YL S XEIAY
86°S¢ z09s¢g / 7/ 61ZZ-6%-T0% 1D 0T ‘S¥IAIAICQ ATHINOW NOZYAY
08°L 209s¢E /7 6122-67-10% 1D ¥Z ‘ISSY SYHIHOITHOIH DI
86°S¢ z095¢€ / 7 6122-67-10% S1ES ¥Z ‘SYAAIAIQ €YL-8 XHIAY 0z02/20/60
z09s¢€ AVEL QEVOLAEY ITNVWIX €8°%8T
66°6T Z095€ 0Z0Z/T0/60 0ZIE9E 8122-6%-T10% JOTITIH XIANOD »ZT SSANISNT NOZVNY 9G0ETT O 10
06°€9€T NITO “I¥DIQIN VZNVIIGSH
6098#IDTOANT
0z sve LYSSE /7 STZZ-L8-0€E9 TTYLSNI ¥OEYT ‘XYL
0L°8T0T L¥SSE / 7 ST2ZZ-L8-0€9 STYIEEIVH
L¥SSE ZLIHAVED MH WINL TINVE
LYSSE TIVES YINAYH
LYSSE T7S-¥ZZ6V :STANVA TEIYNIWYT 0202/20/60
L¥SSE SWOOY DINITD INZILYE 06" €9€T
L¥SSE 0Z166 NIAMIEE SNOILILIYd ONIAIAIA SWALSAS FDIJIO INDIINDNITY SSOETT O 10
SL-e9¢€ qIV¥I ALNAOD
Junowy # od AI¥d  # SDTOAUL welI SUTT uotadTInssg swen qIVA #1D
z :abeg ONILSIT ¥OHHD (09DFHD) €2:TIT:ST 0Z/20/6 :@3eQ



L0" 89S INIVWN XITAWOD TY¥IDIAND L¥°0TS INTYW DJTd 1430 HIIVIH 187308 SHOIJA0 HAILYILSININAY

S%9S¢ 876 CHIDIOANT /XYL



ZELYVTHIDOOVY
TS9€8T HEDIOANI/WOOYAVA NIV

9095¢€
309S¢ S ILDIYULSIA ¥OA ALNVIIVM TELINIT 0z0z/20/60
209s¢ ¥edE T - AL 0OT QAT ILIVKS 627809
62°809 509S¢ 0Z0Z/T0/60 0CI6E 8TCZ-16-50¥ u9 %S 000L0QL TYLSAYD ONASHYS ONI JANJOD JLLOJWOD L90ETT O TO
00°9%0€Y ¥ SSO¥UD HINLONALSVIINT
92685 9H#TDIOANT
6LESE Z000-9T-000-0L YAMSKN
6LESE 1279 $9T/qI04 0z0z/20/60
6LESE 0sed ‘¥XP ‘9Y¥D QEANILXI ‘HESVL 00°S70€%
00°9%0€% 6LEGE 0Z0Z/T0/60 0TI68 8192-%6-0C% THEHM SNOT ‘NOL /€ TTI# WALL TONI 'Q¥0d SYIAWIVHD 990€TT O TO
05" %652 INARLOTIY JIId FLVIS
SETTFTTHILODY 0068TOLTHIDICANT
BEPSE ONIJdIHS JELVHNILSH
8EPSE TDYVHD MIOMLIY
8EPSE IVH dI¥D WOLSOD 15X: €
8EPSEE +0TX. 0T
8EVSE ASYD ONIXJIYD INIL AJONYD
8EVSE aad - INdL
BEYSE AAONYD +0TX.0T CIINIId WOLSND
8E¥PSE add - LNAL
8EPSE KdONYO 10IX: 0T CINVIAd 4N Z-H
8EFSE OV¥Id JALSHEATIOL WN :8X:§
86°ccce 8EVSE /7 8%ZZ-T6-ET¥ OVId YILSHATO4 NYITJIIWY ,8X: S 0z02/Z0/60
LL™ERT 8EVSE /o 8¥ZZ-T16-80% DYT4d YHLSHATOd WN :SXs€ 05" ¥652
SL°LZT BETVSE 020Z/T0/60 OTTIESE 8¥Z2-T6-81% D14 FALSHATOL NVOIVWHWY 59X, € SHATYLSNANI dOL-LO¥AYD $90€TT O IO
6E°IVZ INIWNLOTIV JJIA JLYLS
L88FOZHIODY 86E€£9TLESHADIOANT
¥o495¢€ AZT ‘AYELIVE WATHLIT O¥d QAY 0202/20/60
EERET ATT ‘A¥ALLVE 6€°1IVC
6€°TIVT VEEET 0202/T0/60 0ZI6¥E 0€ZZ-T6-90% AVALSYE TT ‘0T ‘S MVAEAIT 0T IYDICEN HIAL ANNOE ¥90€TT O T0
8LTLEY DNIFOLINOW ALINOWNOD
0202/20/60
EESEHIDOVY PZOECTTTHIDIOANT XVL 8L°LEY
8L LEY 020Z/T0/60 0ZI60Y 8122~€L-02% (SINVANTSEd €) ONITIIE XI0NrC ONI Id €90€TT O 10
TI? " T0T dI¥a ALNOOD
KOOY IDANLHIODOY THADIOANI 0202/20/60
85¥%5¢ YIVA AINQOD FONTRIIOL 0202 TV 10T
T? I0T 88¥%S¢ 0Z0Z/T0/60 0TIGST TLTT-£S-TT% JOod sIOANL € AVLS LHODINJIIAO NIZLSEM Isdd Z90ETT O TO
S0°¥6 SNOILDETH
ZOTOYOL#LIOY 6T6LSHIDIOANT
8€94¢€ SSHIAAY MIATD 0z0Z/20/60
8€9S8¢ ALNOOD FONVIIOL HIIM SHAOTIANT S0°96
S0 ¥6 8ESSE 0Z0Z/T0/60 OTI6EYY 6TZZ-TZ-T0% IEINDEY 0T "ON 005 J0 X049 SEDIAYES NOILOHTE CALVWOLOY T90ETT O 1O
JUnowy # 0d HIVA # S0TOAUY welI SUIT u0T3dTI053a SweN ALYa #3ID

€

:obea

ONILSIT MDHHD

(09DFHD) €2Z:TT:ST 0Z/z0/6 :93ed



€T°809 INFWLOTIY H¥Id JALYLS



0L 8ZE S6ESE 0Z0Z/20/60 0ZT609 £02Z-80-T0% HSYHAT AJOD IDVIINOIDIAYIS TYIDNUYNIL NIANYI FOVT 3d LLOETT O T0
617882 INFWLOTIV FIId HIVIS
986 TSSSTHIOOY €TSIZTE6IHADIOANT
TST6FITHALIS 0202 ISNOOY 0202/20/60
5295¢€ TZ0ZAd 6T°88C
61°882 §z9S¢€ 0z0Z/20/60 0TI66S TLZZ-T6-€1% NINQY FITd ¥0d INIWAYd JTIJODOIAYIS TYIDNUYNIA NIANVT IOVT FA 9L0€TIT O 10O
LT TIS AATUIHS ALNAQOD
T86TSSSTHIDOY EVVLTTEIHTDIOANT 0z02/20/60
6TZ6PIPHIALIS 0Z0Z ISNOAY LT 2TS
LT TIS ¥ZIGE 0Z0Z/20/60 0TI68S £022-05-T0% JATIEHS ¥O4 INAWAYE JATJIOBDOIANIS TYIONYNIL NIAANYI IDWT A SLOETT O TO
00" %59 AADYNYH ALNOOD
8TZ69SSTHIDIY
L90SLZ69#IADIOANT 892059%# HIIS 0Z0Z/20/60
0202 ISOONY/AIN0 SINVED/JH/Sd0 00°%59
00 %S9 00%S€E 0Z0Z/20/60 0ZI6LS £02Z-0T-T0% HSYAT AJOD IOVEILNOBDIAYIS TYIONUYNIJ NEANYT HOVI HA ¥LO0ETIT O TO
08°62S I7ITd aNIM
YET69SST 0202/20/60
#IDDVY 89Z059%# HLIS 0202 08°62S
087625 0202/20/60 0TIE9S €£0TZ-60-069 ISNDAY/ RTINS ¥IIA0D AQ IDVAINOIOIAYHES TVIDNVNIA NEANYT ED¥I HA €LOETT O TO
z29°81¢€ INAWIEVATA HONVNTII
0€£Z69SSTHIDIY 0TISLZEY 0Z02/20/60
#ADIOANT 89Z0S9PHILIS 0Z0Z Z29°81¢€
z9°81¢ 020Z/20/60 0TT6SS €022-55-T0%  LSODAVY ¥ATAOD HDONYNIA IDVIINOIDIA¥NAS TYIDNUYNIL NAGNYT HOVT HA ZLOEIT O TO
ST-ZS€E JOSSASSY AINAOD
8ZT6ISSTHIDOY LE0SLTEIHHADTOANT 020T/T0/60
892059%# HIIS 0Z0Z ISADHNY ST°ZSE
ST gSe 0Z02/T0/60 0CZT6%S £022-0%-0T9 YHIZOD ¥OSSHSSY IOVILNOBDIA¥ES TYIDNUYNIA NAANYT IOVT I TLOEIT © TO
€6°L9S IIAASTIIL AINAOD
ZST6 020Z/20/60
000S~00SH#IDOY TTO6EC69#IITOANT €6°L95
€6°L9S 6TESE 0202/20/60 0TI6ES €022-0€-T0¥% TZOZAL I¥D % FSYHT YAIJOIDIAYIS TYIONUNIL NEANYT IOV HA 0LOETIT O 1O
00°00¢ JIIV¥A AINNOD
020Z/20/60
SAAYMTHIOOY THIDIOANI 00°002
00°00¢ 09%S€E 0202/T0/60 0TI60Z SE€TT-€S-TTY HO0VId qF¥d ALNAOD DTI X1ddNS ¥ gHHEd ANIT ALNAOD 630€TT O IO
T8 $0%T ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYIA
T6LESTHEDIOANT
6295¢€ VEVHLO6 6 [ LHILIVd 0T0Z/20/60
6295€ AINVEIYM QEIIWIT ¥YEX € I8 %0VT
18 %0%T 6Z95¢€ 0z0Z/TI0/60 0ZI66T 6T2Z-80-T0% JOOHHEION 99 0S8 MOOSHLITIE JdH ONI FINIOD AALOIWOD 890€TIT O TO
Junowy # 0d # 9DTOAUT we3I |UTT uoTadIInsaq sweN ALYA #AD
4 :ebeg DONILSIT ADFHD (09DHHD) €T:TT ST 0T/Z0/6 :93ed



€TT6ISSTHIODY GLOSLZESHADIOANT 020Z/20/60
892Z0S9PHHEIIS 020Z ISNOOW oL-8zeg



88GG¢E VOO TYINIYN ‘@IVOE NILITING 00 9%6T

00°9%61 88595¢ 0202/T0/60 0TI6L 8€CC-ST-T0¥ JHISOTIONH d00ALNO NId-HSQd TONI CUIONIVID S80¢TIT O TO
00°0080T YIADYNYH ALNOOD
ocoe
ONITESNAOCD LIJINIE JHHDOVIIED
2L8LOZHEDTOANT LSNONY/0TLSOZH 0202/20/60
HDIOANT XTNC/¥86Z0ZHIDIOANT . 00°0080T
00°0080T 0Z02/T0/60 0ZI6CT CTLZZ~0T~-T0¥ ENNC/€6600ZHIDTIOANT AVHDNI ‘SHOIANES IISEANIT WIHDVIIVD 780ETT O TO
¥8°¥LC SHDIAEAS TYWINY

YEEMOHIDOVY SO0ZTYSTHIDICANI

TS9S¢€ SO0 JYOA TTOAILNOD 0202/20/60
05" %S TS9S¢E /7 STTC-28-T0% ADIL ONY Vald SOTd XILHEAIH SHXO0H ¥8° VLT

¥e oe TS9S¢E 0Z0Z/T0/60 0OTTIE6E STTIZ-Z8-T0¥% IDEALTIAX JTILLOYE ATddNs AYUNIVYALIA LSIATI €80€TT O TO
T9°0T SHDINYAS TYWINY

STSTHLOOY 0202/20/60

SZTETTITO000-TOOHIDIOANT T9°0T

TS°0T 9595¢€ 0Z0Z/T0/60 0ZI6ZTY 01ZZ-28-10% SIVWINY QVdId A0 IVS0ASIA UYMSAH T8O0ETT O TO
22 S0T LNIVH XIETANOD TY¥IDIANC 2T SO0T SHOIAI0 FAILVILSINIWAY

6P0E9TFPES/0028S TV P E6HEDTOANT

8%3S9¢E ONIdATIHS JdIELVHILSH
8¥949¢€ 0TL FOA¥HY INIUVG ONINIVH 0z02/20/60
22 S0T 8%9S€ /7 8€CT-ST-T0¥ dOOT4 CT 40 IASYO 008 HOANTY ¥ 0TZ
¢CS0T 8¥%95¢ 0Z02/T0/60 0TI6TL 8€CT-SI-T0¥ YEATALS LOT DNINIVA ATIYILIOE "ONI ANYdIWOD QHWH 180¢TT O 10
00 T8IT JATHEIHS ZINQOD
YLESE OSDLHADIOANT
PLESE 020z aT1ar
FLESE TSAEEN LINAN OSDL aNY
TLESE ‘SYOLOY ‘SHEMVIE LINYTIOOD 0zZ0Z/20/60
¥LESE ‘HONYIYE ® INOOW 'd089¢1 ‘S¥ALTIS 00°TI8TT
00" 1T8TT YLESE 0Z0Z/T0/60 OTTI6EET TOZZ-0S-T07 SYIVAEY HIIL ‘STUIL ‘SHONVHD 1I0O HATLOWOLNY Ia 080€TT O 10
05°6910C ¥ SSO0¥D AVILLAOC TYLIAYD
80SY 79T PHADIOANT
0SS 61TET 9058¢ /7 TISC-96-TC9 LADAN
308S¢€ NOILVELSINIRNAY ALNQOD ANNOAY 0Z0Z/20/60
$08S¢ JIINDD0 SYH HOVAVYA JTLVM HIEHM 05°639102C
007058871 30SSs¢€ 0Z0Z/T0/60 0ZI6T TI9Z-96-T29 NIEDONGCD A0 SYHIY FHI ODDNALS-HIA STEOLONULSNOD H IIEQ0d 6LO0ETT O TO
00°0LE NUYNZLNIVH ® SNOILTIHJIO
05€9¢€ 8LTSEHTDOIOANT /05T AMOL 0Z0T
0s€SE TW LIND 0202/Z0/60
0SESE TN # 1ASSY IVad ® ¥HANHI 00°0LE
00 oLe 0s€gse 0zZ0Z/T0/60 OTTI60T 8%ZZ~59-T07 INCYA /SODCT JOOd ALNQOD SUYSINTIG NIFIOS NTIIS NDISHEHA B8LOETT O TO
oL-gezeg DNINQZ ¥ ONINNYI4
unowy # od qLYa # odToAuT walIl SuTI uoT3dTInseq SweN TLVA #1D

) :2beg DNILLSIT MDHHD (09DFHD) €T TT:ST 02/20/6 :@3ed



#IDDVY 8¥BYE6LTIGHIDIOANT
889S¢E aN¥S ‘M uS% X H u0€ 0z0T/20/60



I8°T91 SNIFOLINOW ALINOWHOD
0T02/20/60
00008SSO#IDDY 88TSHEDIOANI 18° 191
I8 T9T 0Z0Z/T0/60 0ZT6%C ILZZT-EL-0T¥ XYL SNOLIVWAIINOD 9DN¥d ONILSHEI D0¥d INIANIIAANT T60ETT O TO
91" ST INFWIOTTY HATL FIYLS
€CHIODY 65006 CIHIDTOANT
T¥¥SE 0207 dHEWAIIES ¥ ‘ISODNY ‘ATI0N0
9T"ST I%%SE / / S12Z-T16-5S0% INFHETN0E ALEIYS ANV JIVdEd/
T$%S¢ EONYNAINIVN DONICIING ¥0J AIATIN
T%%SE SWELI SNOENWITHDSIW ‘SHITIANS 020Z/20/60
T¥¥SE ONINVAETD ‘SEHSNNE/SYITION 9T " ST
I%PSE 0ZI6TT ‘INIYE ‘SCEAN ONISWATE *IHEHOT TAYMTIVH AHIYOMISNAL S.:I¥YH 060€TT O TO
00°0S% JAIVA AINAOD
SEOTA¥ES TYINVIAIDASHIOOY TOT#H
TDIOANI 020Z ‘TI€ ATINL OL 020T 0z0Z/20/60
T0 AINL SEDIA¥HS TYI¥YLEIDES 00°05%
00°0S¥% 19%SE 0z0Z/T0/60 0ZI66T TLZZ-£S-TI¥ SADTAYAS TYNOISSHIOEA -NON IaQvag TYEEYH 680€TT O T0
€L°2 STOIAI0 FATIVILSININGY
STTHIOOY 0P TZHTHIDIOANT
6L9SE TZ0ZAd
6L95¢€ NOTIVALSININAY ALNNOD LSIANOAR
6L9GE 0d NAdO FONYNAINIVW ONITIING 0Z02/20/60
6L9SE J0d SATIIANS TIYMMIVH 3 ONIJ00U €L°CT
€L°z 6L9S¢€ 0Z0Z/I0/60 0ZI6S STZZ-ST-10% ONTIEROTE ‘TYDIRIDATT “DSIN “ONI FAYMQIYH NILSND 880€TT © 10
627192  NID JOINIS JTYNIVINNOW
62°192  UAINID ¥OINIS ALIVIIONW 6Z°T92  WHALNID YOINIS VIONVISE 6Z°192  I7TD HITYEH JTYNIVINOAOW
82°19Z  INIVKW 5QTI€ IdId HITYIH 8Z 192  INTIVW XITAWOD TYIDIAND 8Z°T9Z  SHDIAIO FALIVILSININAY
627192 0895¢€ /7 8€2Z-L2-10% 9L56088T8#IOOY
6Z°19¢ 089SE /7 8€TZT-LE-TOF T¥67868296/£€67868296#TDIOANT
6Z°19¢2 089s¢ /7 8€ZZ-9€-TO¥
62°19¢ 089S¢€ /7 8€ZZ-£Z-10%
8Z°19¢ 089s¢€ / 7 8€2Z-¥Z-TO0¥ 1S TOOL €T 0202/20/60
8Z° 192 0895€ /7 8€ZZ-9T-T0% TOYITOA 0°8T LIN 00°628T
8T 192 089S¢€ 0Z0Z/T0/60 0ZI6ZE 8€ZZ-ST-T10% OEMOD SSTIQIO0D 8TW HMINTMTIIR ‘ONI ¥EONIVID LBOETT O TO
89 TI9TT INFWLOTIY HIIdA HIVLS
9L56088T8#IDDY
L9GS€E ¥0OOd ANVH LJITT ‘JOTUALXE
L9ss€ /EOI¥AILNI ALNA XAVEH “¥ISOTD
L9S5S€ J00d ALIYNDIAS SAITAS
00°020T L9SSE /7 8%22-16-50% 00SL NOIMON DITOVIGAH TYANVI 0202/20/60
S0°LTT L9SS€ /7 8%ZZ-T6-50% YHAAAYI dILS w09 ONIQTIOL WANIHOTE 85 19TT
€5 7T L9SSE 0Z0Z/10/60 0ZI6¥T 8%2Z-16-50% «T ‘ONITAN0D FAOO¥D ANV WYD ‘ONI ‘YUIDNIVID 980ETT O T0
00°9%6T SHIIAI0 FATLVILSINIWAY
9L56088T8
Junowy # 0d HI¥Q  # eDToaur waly AUTT uotadtiossa SueN TINA #3ID
9 rabed ONILSIT MDIHD (09DFHD) €T:TT:ST 0T/Z0/6 :®3ed



€6¥7S¢E

ozoz/vz/L TE"CTO
v9°cT¢E £€67SE 0Z0Z/T0/60 0TI6LY 1ZTT-6%-10%

HOILLON DNI¥VHH DITdNd dIDI O7TT SMAN INIONIAHANI Z60E€ETT O TO0



8Z00ZO0ZHIDOVY E€8EETHIDIIOANT

SL°€ £88%€ /7 L622-69-929 X¥I SIAIZDTE SS0¥D 0z0Z/20/60
ST 96%TT £88¥%¢E /7 L622-69-929 TYAOYAdY QUINN €€ 08YET
€€°086 €88%E 020Z/T0/60 0TIEST TLZZT-%6-029 (%05L8°L) TONI LSEMHINOS SIOVIA 660€TT O I0
06°592% JITVS ALNAOD
Z69Z6HTDIOANT
00°0§ S0ZSE / 7 9%ZZ-€5-2T¥ ONIJATHS 0202/20/60
sozse SETHONE 06°592%
06°STZ¥ S0ZS€E 0Z0Z/T0/60 OZIETE 9%ZZ-€S-2T¥ JIVd XINAOD HONVINOL 0Z0Z HONVY HSIaVIvVd 860€TT O TO
09 TETT JINIWIFVITA AVOA XINOOD
0EF8H#IDTOANT
6T95¢€ €L000-8T-000~-06 VAMSHN
00°0€ 6T9SE / /7 Z¥2Z-09-20% TDIVHD AUIATTHA 0202/20/60
08°0SS 6T9GE /7 Z¥2Z2-09-20% AVId IV NANATIHD 09 TETT
08°0SS 6T9GE 0Z0Z/T0/60 0ZI60E Z%¥TT-09-20% SNOIS ¥NOH N¥ SITTIIW ST ONI SNDIS W % & L60ETT O TO
69°919¢ 6TAI INVED TYD0T INA
020Z/20/60
0ZOZTESHADIOANT TIDWN 69°919¢
69°9T9E 0Z0Z/20/60 0ZI6T9 TLZZ-ZZ-509 020Z ISNONY SHDIANAS J¥NOD NHEL NYINQY ‘ZIINO 960€IT O I0
00°0S AAOUNYIW ALNAOD
020Z/20/60
00°0§
00°0S 0Z02/T0/60 02Z168T 692Z-0TI-T0% SENG EIVITIILAY ¥H HIVITIAAV EDENOSTY NYHOH OUYWN S60€TT O TO
79 6%€ INERLOTIV FJId TIVILS
6€96 TTHIDDY 8ZTBE668VHIDIOANT
6% 5T T954€ /7 9€CT-16-€1% LHDITII
19SS¢€ ZE/VE AAUN
€£°98T T9S5G€ / 7 9€ZZ-T6-ETP INVd SWE EMAMLS TTS S.NIW 020Z/Z0/60
1955¢€ DNOT 9 XAWN ¥9°67%€
T8 LET 1955¢€ 0z02/T0/60 02162 9€ZZ-16-€T% INVd SWH FLITOVL TIS S:NINOM DTT ‘X7IddAS ANV ALZIYS AOTTYR $60€TT O TO
00°00L SHOIAJES TUWINY
CEHIODVY S6TLBT/PSTLBTHADTOANT
LS9G€ 866 '€E€T IDVHTIIN
LS9SE ¥99€6D *EIVIA HSNADIT
LS95€E 98Z8ESSIOIXLAEDT :NIA 0z02/20/60
LS9S€ 00ST WYY FDA0A ST0Z 00°00L
00°00L LG9SE 020Z/TI0/60 0ZI6TYH T02Z-28-T0%  MDOAL TOWINOD TYWINY 04 SHALL ONI SI¥VE OIOY % FUIL S.JOINAL €60€TT O TO
T€°Z9 NOIIVELSININAY LNV
59258/68TS8H#ADIOANT
€67SE 0zoz/T/8
L% €67S€ / 7/ TZZZ-6V7-10% HDILON ONI¥VIH DITdnd dIdI
€6%S¢€ 0z0zZ/TE/L
96°%T €67SE / 7 1222-6%-T0% FOLLON ONI¥VHH DITSnAd J4IDI 0z02/20/60
Junowy od FINA # 9DTOAUT wa3I 2uTT uoT1dIIDS8Q sueN AIYA #3D
L :oBeq DNIISIT MDIHD (09DEHD) €Z:TITIST 0Z/20/6 :@3ea



00°00SZT NNVI4 .ILNIWNITAOD TYDO0T £€£°086 ¥ S508ED HINLONUILSVIINT



LA 00 T°T dFHD JOIDVH

€L.°28 £95S¢ /7 8%ZZ-26-T1T%
£95G¢ NOINYD/¥2 ‘d¥O0S
65792 £955€ / / 8722-26-11¥ NMO¥E TTAVH 'IVIANIYO IIIYNO
€955€ NOINYD/9 ‘dIZd INVAINAL
L6°LT £€955€ / / 8%22-26-11¥% ‘SETAOON Xd¥d JTLS NISSIN
£955¢ XOg/0€
0E" 22 €955¢ / /7 8%22-26-T1¥ ‘ALATIVA ‘SATHD AVI OLIN™I
£96S¢€ NOINYD/ZT
€622 £96S¢€ /7 8¥ZZ-Z6-TT¥ ‘YISVd HSHITHD 3 OVN IAVEN
£995¢€ ¥ITOOD QHELVYINSNI
09°SL £95S¢ / / 8%22-26-T1% NOTIVD § TIVIDNIWWOD JIVWNEGENY 020Z/20/60
£96S€ NOIMVD/ZT ‘HITHM ‘SYIANIE T1 TLZ
66°%Z £955¢ 0Z0Z/T0/60 0ZI6EE 6122-26-11% DNI¥-€ «T CQUVANVIS SHETIVIS FOVINVAQY SSANISOE STTIVLS 90TEIT O TO
89°0%T DNINOZ ® DNINNYId
6ZT9TVESTEHADIOANT
€571V 009SE /7 22TZz-80-10% HZIS SNOTIVA SEWOD ONIANTEH
8z € 0095¢€ / / z2ZZ-80-10% *ID 2T INIOd ANIA SYANIVA aHd
SL-8S 009G€ / / zZ2TZ-80-T0% SEIVALIVE WATHLIT AE
8Z°6 0095€ /7 7 ZZTZ-80-T0% SASYD TIMIL HAAQ/AD
6% 9T 009S€E /7 / zZ2ZZ-80-T0% ¥ 00T ¥AD 0Z0T/T0/60
L9°S 009S¢€ / / zZZZ-80-10% ID00T SMOLDELO¥d LIATHS 89°0%1
89°S 0095€ 0Z0Z/T0/60 0ZT692 2222-80-10% STVHES AUVION AAIAY TOVINVAQY SSENISNE STIIVIS SOTEIT O IO
00°21 ATINSYIAL XLNOOD
0z202/20/60
OTO#IDDY T69008ESTEHTDIOANT 00°2T
00°2T LOSSE 0Z0Z/T0/60 0TI6ST 6122-0€-T0% HITd ‘STOCIMINYD AXINTIL FOVINVAQY SSANISNE SHTAVIS $0TEIT O T0
69°01S AHANSYAAL XINNOD
0202/20/60
OTOH#IDDY T9SESZESTFEHTITOANT 69°01IS
69°01S TOSSE 0Z0Z/T0/60 0TI69T 6TTZ-0€-609  ONIANVLS u¥ S€ IJITIIVY HTIIALS HOVINYAQY SSIANISNE SHTIVLS €0TETT O TO
L0 ZVY ATINSYIAL XINOOD
OTO#IDDY 0E€TSTPESTEHTDIIOANT
L09SE “HAYI ZL ® ‘' SATAVIS 020Z/20/60
L09SE ‘SIVH YOOI ‘NYA ‘SUHEZINYDEO LO"Z¥Y
L0 Z¥¥ L09SE 020Z/T0/60 0ZT6ST 612Z-0€-10% TITd ' SEOATIIVYD PIINIFG FOVINVAQY SSANISAL SHETIVIS ZOTETT O TO
z9°Ss INTYH XITIWOD TYIDIAND 65759 NYNZINIYA ¥ SNOTLVEHIO %1 SE SEDTSI0 FAIIVILSINTHAY
08%8ZS9#IDDY
9T09-9S0S%/LT09-SSOSTHADTOANT
€9°5s /7 €02Z-9T-10% TYIDIANL 04 SIOW ANV SIVN
MOIN 0Z0Z/20/60
65759 / /7 9€ET-S9-T07  VSSIAVW/ATINY/NOSIELS SHYOAINN S£° 95T
1" SE 0Z0Z/T0/60 0ZI69% €0TT-ST-10% NINQY AINNOD SdOW ANV SIVW X7dd0S TIVIEAO TYIINIANYA TOTEIT O 10
TLTOYT INIRLOTIY HNId HIVIS
¥%2Z-%¥8S-GLS 020Z/20/60
#IDDY 020T/ZZ/80 HIVA TIIE TLTOVT
YL 0PT 0Z0Z/Z0/60 0TT6ZS L0ZZ-T6-LO0Y FITI NVING SEDUVHD HENITANYT SSHTANIM OVELYId 00TETT O TO
Junouy # 0d HI¥VA  # 90TOoAUT w1l U] uoT3d1I083a sweN ALYA #D
8 rabeq ONILSIT ADFTHD (09DEHD) €Z:TT:ST 0Z/20/6 :93BQ



6¥8Y6EHIODY
£989¢€ HAVMOEDIW dOL¥HLNOOD



S6°60T 92Z¥s¢E / 7/ 8%ZZ-T6-50% TYALINWLS Odd M-NVIIL 8 HOEL-0¥d
9Z¥SE (IX/=9¥T) FA0TID
S8°62¢ 9Z¥SE /7 8%ZZ-T6-50% TYALDAALS O¥d A-NYIIL 8 HOIL-0¥d
9Z¥SE (FZDEYI~-TIN) HAOTD
58°62€ 9Z%S¢E / 7/ 8%ZZ-T6-50% TYALDNULS 0dd A-NYLIL 8 HOHL-O¥d
9Z¥SE (HAIAEN) HAOTD
$8°6Z€ gzZyse / 7/ 8%ZZ-16-50% TYALDNYLS O¥d A-NVIIL 8 HOEL-0d¥d 0z02/20/60
9Z¥SE (TTYWS) FAOTD $€°822T
96 60T a4y 0Z0Z/T0/60 0TI6EZT 8YTZT-T6-S07 TE¥ALDAYLS O¥d A-NVILII 8 HOHL-0OId dNOYD ALIAYS DOITHNd JHRWILIM €TTETIT O IO
9% €€IZ XWI SWHE/SNOIIYDINOWAOD
6P TOH#ADIOANT
¥6°99 Z9vSE /7 8%Z2-€8-%09 LEOWN
00°SL6 zovse / 7/ 8%2Z-€8-%09 YOIVl ® ONI&AIHS
L0°82 Z9%G€E /7 8%ZZ-€8-%09 YTIANE HSNd ¥0A TENNVHD IHOIT
00°T0Z (45413 / 7 8%2Z-€8-%09 (II¥E) QT ESTNIOUDIN
0% TZ¥ (43413 / 7 8%2Z-€8-%09 (FOHYL) YIIWNE HSNd NILSIM 0z0Z/20/60
S0°T%7% Z9¥SE /7 7/ 8%ZZ-£8-709 (HOHVIL) NOIIVLS ONIADOQ ILLOJWOD 9% €€TIT
(43413 0ZT6€T TTYLSNI YNNZLNY/INIOZEIOTED 071 SYELLILAN DUM ZITETIT O 10
59°%91 ATIANSYIRL ALNOCD ¥9 %91 MATTD AINAOD S6°69Z% NYNAILNTIVH ® SNOTIVIAIO
SZYTH#IOOY 13D ANY
§9°%91 /7 €£0ZZ2-0€-T0% SEDYYHD IOVALNOD S:dTUNSVIIL
¥9° 99T / 7/ €022-02-2I9 LID ANV SHEOIVHD IDVAINOD S:¥¥ATID 0Z0Z/20/60
18D GNV SEONVHD ILOYELNOD 0Z0Z ¥T 6657
S6°692% 0202/20/60 0ZI6TS €TZZ-59-T10% LSNONY W04 STOIAVYAS IOTILNOD "ONI OIQVYINL TITETT O 10
Z¥ 8616 ¥ SS0¥D AVILNO TIYLIYD
SPETZHIOOY ZTOEO0LZSHSHIDTOANT
S0SSE €L000-8T-000-06 YIMSWN
S0SSE LD
S0SSE JYAINTD JOINAS ALIVIVOW 0202/20/60
S06G€ IV gHZAEES NI-NTYM THIL J04 Z¥ 8616
Z7° 8616 S099€ 020Z/T0/60 0TI6LZ 1192-96-T22 JINAWAINDE SYOLVIFDIIATI FDVIAEI ALITILN ® ONISWATE D7IL OITETIT O TO
00°002 NOISSIWWOD XALNNOD
0202/20/60
80~0Z0ZHEDIOANT NOIIVLS 00°00¢
00°002 0Z02/Z0/60 0ZI60S %0ZT-S0-T0% ITISNVEL ISYIT 0202 ISOONY INVED ANVI ZODILOWEL 60TETT O IO
00°SL JATITHS ZINOQOD
€L9SE0A#ADIOANT 0202/20/60
£L98¢ dOLS DIJAVEL IMJ 00°S¢
00°SL €L9S¢€ 020Z/T0/60 0TI6TIT ZLZZ-0S-T0% ¥O4 MY¥Id QooTId ATYNOY ‘OIHDYNLS 80TEIT O I0
0Z 60T SNOIIDHETE
0z02/20/60
678FEEHLODY B8TELISESTEHIDTOANT 0Z° 601
0Z°60T 0T9SE 020Z/10/60 GZIGEY 61Z2-12-10% YANNYDS CIFTHANVH TOSWAS VIEEZ FOVINVACY SSHANISNE SITAVLIS LOTEII O T0O
IT TLZ X¢L ESIOXH H¥II 3%/T
Junowy # 0d HL¥d  # 90TOoAUIL wa3I SUTT uot3dTanssg SweN TI¥A #3D
6 zobeg ONILSIT MDIHD (0SDEHD) €T:TI*ST 0Z/2Z0/6 :22eQ



06562 9TYSEE /7 8vZZ-16-S0¥ XFWON %00T II DVd DILSHEOVN
92T%SGE (IX) HAOTD



It

IVLOL /7 €8 GZETST <9

LEVLEHIODY 9TSYEEHIDTOANT

£57888 INANIIVIAd AY0d ALNNOD

899S¢ A TTI0T
00°002 899S¢ / Y¥CZ-09-20% TEEHM THILS QALNAY J04d JAOITIINW
859S¢ YOTIINW - OLST
8999¢ # YOWITIW YHAYOT O0LL ¥OI SI¥vd 0z0Z/20/60
8S95¢€ ¥ds ® £€5°888
£€5°889 859S¢ 020Z/T0/60 0TIBLE T¥Zc-09-20% SHILSI¥VE -~ 0CTIO# WOoOodd sodd DT CINIWAINDE SYEATI ¥ FITETIT O 10
e 8zee INANIOTTIY HFIId TLVIS
NODIOLH#HIOOY
TO00 " 6SSLY0Z/65SSLY0THIDIOANT
SE€E°PS 9Z¥%Ss¢ / 8FZZ-T6-S0% ONId4dIHS GHLVWILSH
9Z¥SE aag - pvd
ZL°88T 9Z¥SE / 87TZ-T6-90% ASYN V€IS AYINONVIDTY HIMON HNHEL
9Z¥s¢E (ED¥YI) HAOTD
¥6765¢ 2Z¥%S¢E / 8VY22-16-50% $TO0% VIAITIVLE EADSHY IXHT JOWEYXIH
SZYSE (HQITAW) ZAOTD
86 6TT 9Z%SE / 8PZZ-16-50% P10V JATEAVE FNOSHA IXT JOWIVXIH
92%S¢ CEHDLON - JOOH " IWVINLYN
Junowy $ od HI¥a  # S0ToAUT welr BuUTT uoTadransaq suweN qI¥a #
0T :abeg ONILSIT ¥DFEHD {09DEHD) €ZTT:ST 0z/zo/6 *s3ea



00" LL™C6T NOILVILSINIWAY LNVID

00" 6T T3¢ O¥/SANAOYD-SIIVITI ® HONYNILNIVH 8ECTT-LE-TOY
00" 6Z° 192 LNIVA ¥IILNID ¥OINIS ALIVIVORW LI«
00" 6T 192 O¥/SANNCED-SIIVITE ¥ HDONYNIINIVH 8€2T-9¢€-TO0V
00° 62°TSCT INIVA JELNED JOINHS VIDNVLSH LI * *
00~ LO"¥%SY HOIAAO IVIANAD - SHITAANS 61TTT-0€-10%
00- 8T°8cz¢ SNOILYOINNWWOOHTIHL L0ZZ-0€E-TO0V%
00- 8s-zeLl INIYI INIWIINDE - SIDOVILNOD €0ZC-0€-T0%
00~ €8 ¥IS'T YHIONSYHIL ZILNOOD LIHT* +
00° 62°19¢C OY/SANNO¥D-SITVITY ¥ HINYNAINIVI 8€2C-LC-10%
00" 6T 192 INIVH JILNHED JOINHS JIVNIV.ILNAOW LIHAx «
00" 8T T19¢ O¥/SANNOID-SAIVITT ¥ EONYNILNITH 8EZC-¥C-10%
00~ LY 0TS NELS /ATING-SYIVATY ¥ FONUNIINIVRH SITZ-%C-T07%
00" SLTTLL HONYNAZLNIVW 0714 Ldd3d HLTYEH LAHT*
00" 6T 13T O¥/SANNOCYD-SIIVITT ¥ HONYNIINIVH 8€CZ-£C-T0%
00~ 6Z°T9C LNIVA DINITYD HITYIH JIVYNIVINAOW LIAA % %
00- 89°00¢ HOIJA0 IVIINED - SHITIANS 61CC-12-T10%
00" 89°00¢ SNOILOHTH LAAA % %
00° 79 9% SNOTLYDINNWWODHTHL L0Z2Z-0C-T10%
0o~ 14 TEATO ALNOQOD LAHA % %
00~ 05°93¢ Od/SANNOID-SITVATE B HINYNALNIVIN 8€ZC-9T-TO0%
00~ L0°899 NULS/AIINE-SYTIVAAT ¥ FONYNILNIVI STCZ-ST-10%
00° €9°8s INIVH INZEWIINOE - SLOVALNOD €022-91-T0%
00° 61066 HONVNAILNIVN XITdWOD T¥IDIans, LI > »
00" 0s-zie'e O¥/SANNOID-SYIVATE ® HONYNIINIVH 8€CC-ST-10%
00° $2°60S NALS/QTING-SUIVATE ® FONYNALNI VI SITZC-ST-TO0%
00" ¥1°S¢ INIVW INAWAIOOE - SIOVIINOD €022-ST-T0%
00" 88°958°‘¢2 NVNHINIYW SHOIAAO HAILVILSININAY LAAdx
00~ 00°008°0T SHOIAYAS TUNOISSHAOEd - IDVELNOD TLTZ-0T-TO¥
60" 00°08§ STEA/SENA/SNOILITEDSENS 6392TZ~0T-107
00" TO €ST SNOTLVZO INAWWODITEL LOZZ-0T-TO%
00" . 00° %99 INTVWN ININIINOH - SIOVILNOD €02Z2-0T-~T0%
00" T0°LS9'TIT YHDENVIWN ALNAOD LA * »
00~ 89°0%T aigrd - SHITd4d0s Z22Z-80-T0%
00° I8 %0% T IOTIA0 TYIINED - SHITIANS 61C2T-80-TO0%
00" 80°T6 SNOILVOINAWNODHTHL L02Z-80-T0%
0o0- GL"8ZE INIVW LNZWIINOE -~ SIDOVILNCD £€022-80-T0%
00" LZ°S96°1 ONINOZ *® ONINNYIZ fircic(a €
00" 02 10T SNOTLVD INNWWODHETHL LOZZ-S0-T0%
00" 00°00C SONIATING/ANYT 40 INIY ¥0ZZ2-S0-T10%
00-° 0Z°10¢ NOISSIWWOD ALNOOD TIIq*»
00" €0°ZgE’LE aNDA TYIINITD TELOL * »
00" £€8°SZE'TST *x TYLOL ANTED *x

SLIAFED SIIgHEd

0202/20/60 NO QEINIEL DNILSIT XOFHD

NOYXTLNdEdgIJIILSIdA

0T:ZT:ST 0T/T0/6

a3eq



00" 66761 dINOH/XId/NEnd 8122-6%-T0%
00" £€9°5% SNOIIVDINQWHODTTHL L0ZZ-67-T07%



00~ 7007 SNOTLYDINNWWODHTEL LOZC-16-80%
00" 187 €82 INAWNLOTIY H#dId HLVLS LIHO* »
060" 187€8¢C adn € ILOIFLSIA TELOL*
00~ 89°¢€6T SNOILYDINQWNODHTHEL L0ZZ-T6-LO0%
00" 897¢€6T LNIFWNLOTTY d9Id ELVLIS LAZT*+
00" 89°¢€6T ddA T LDOINILSIA IYLOL* *
00" 6€°T¥%C TEOICHN - SHITAANS 0ECT-16-90%
00~ 86°C6 SNOILYD INOWWODHTHL L0TZ-16-907
00~ LE PEE INTIWLOTIVY FIId FLYLS LI *
00" LEFEE adn ¢ LOI¥LSIA TYLOL* »
00" TE6°68E’E ALEAYS - SEITAdNS 8%CZ-T6-5G0%
00~ 627809 4100 /XI4/Nand 81ZZ-T6-50%
00~ ST"9T OIS /AIING-SYIVITT R FONYNIINIVIN STCZ-T6-S0%
[e]el 86°C6 SNOIIVO INQWNODETHL L0TZ-T6-50%
00" S£°90T'% INIWLOTTY HITA HLVLS LIHAA * »
00~ SE€°901°% adpA 9 IOIFLSIAa TYLOL * +
00- £5°888 AJANTHOVA-SYIVAET ® HONYNILNIVRH v¥22-09-207%
0o~ 09 TET'T SNDIS - SdITddns yee-09-20%
00" ¥5°920°T SNOILVDINQWNODHITIL L0Z2-09-20%
00 L9°970°€ INENLIVAEd V0¥ ALNAQD LI x ¥
00~ L9°9%0°¢€ aNGd avod IVLOL >+
00" T9°0T FEIYM - SHILITIIO 0IZZ-28-TO0%
00° ST 28T SNOILVDINNWWODHTAL L022-28-10%
00° 00-00L SHETOIHAA ~ SUIVAEY ¥ HONYNIINIVA T022-Z8~10%
00" 78 PLT ADVIMVYHA ~ SHITA4OS S1TZ-28~10%
00" T9°L9T'1T SHDINIHS TYWINY LA * ¢
00~ 00°0LE ALIAYS - SEITdANS 8%22-59-10%
00 65759 SWIQAINN - SEITIANS 9ETZT-S9-T07%
00" 2y ¥56°8 SHDIAZAS LI - LOVIINOD £€LTT-S9-T07%
00° cTTLIT SNOT.LVOINNWWODHTHL L022-59-10%
00- €2 L0976 HONVNELNIVIN ® SNOILVIAJO IdH*
00~ ¥STSY SNOILVO INOWWODETHL LOZZ-9S5-10%
00 ¥STS% AANIOLLY LIAHd* >
00~ ¥6°T9 IOIJA0 TYIENID - SHEITJANSs 6TCC-SS-T0%
00~ FLOTIT SNOILY¥OINOWNODITIL L02C2~-5S-T0%
00~ Z9°8T¢ INIYIW INFWIINOE - SIDVAINCD £€02C-95-T0%
00 0E"2Z6% LNARNLIVIHA HONVNIL LdEd«
00" 00°sL SHOIANHS TUYNOISSHAOUE = LOVIILNOD TLTZT-0S-TO0%
00~ 06°60S°T SNOTLYD INNWNODETHL L0ZZ-0S-T0%
00" LT ZTIS INIVW INENIINDE - SLOVILINOD €0Z2-05-T07%
00-° 00"I8T‘T SEIDIHIA - SUIVAEE ® HONUNILNIVRA T0ZZ-0S-107%
00° L0°8L2 Y AATIAHS ALNNOD LdETx
00° TE 29 ONISILIFAQY /ONIHSTITINd /ONIINIEI TZTT-67-10%
00° 78731 DT80 IVEEANED - SHITAANS 6TCC-67-T0%
SIIGIED SLIGHC

0Z0Z2/20/60 NO QHLNISL

DNILSIT ADIHD

NOILNdgI148Ls8ITa

0T TT

ST 02/20/6

t93ed



v6° 29

QA ¥ LOIFLSIA

TELOL* +

LL"E%T

ALIAVS - SHITIANS

8%2Z-16-80%



IAHT* »

00° 697019 FHINSTYHAL ALNOOD

co- 697014 qdd S ANSYHELL IVLOL >
00~ 69°919°¢€ SHOIA¥IES JYHAHLO ~ LOVIALNOD TLTT-TZ-509
00" 69°9T9°¢ 6TAd INVIED TYVO0T IMA irsscie s
00- A4 SNOILYD INOQWANODHTHL L0ZT-€0~-509
00- ¥S°S7 0ZA4d INVID NOILAHIVLSIA IMJ LI x>
00- £€2°299°¢ aNNd WYID0dd IMa TELOL* +
00" 9% €€T’T ALAAVYS - SHITIAOS 8%CZ-£8-709
00" 0C°TEeT SNOILYD INQWKWNODZTEL L02T-¢8-%09
00" 99°%92°C XYL SWH/SNOILYDINOWNAOD LAAA > %
00" 99°v9z't aNQ4d ASNEAAd TIATID TELOL*+
00" 98°059 SNOILYDINCGIWNODHTAL LOZZ-¥L-0TC%
00~ 987059 SYINOSTIYUdI 40 NOILV.LIOdSNYAL LITT* *
00" T8°19T SEDIAYES YHFHLO - IITALNOD TLZC-EL-0TZF
00" 8L LEY dIndHE/XTA/NENd 8TZZ~-€L~02%
00~ N4 SNOILVD INQWNODITHL LOZT-EL-0CF
00~ £1°9%9 ONIYOLINOW ALINNWAOCD LTI % »
00~ 66°962'T aNng TIV. TELOL* *
00" SLTLZE ALZAVYS - SdITIANS 8%22-16-8TV
00- ¥6°CS SNOILYDINOQWWODHTHL L0ZT-T6-8T¥
[ 697 08T INHWILOTTIY J¥Id ALYLS iFcicle £y
00- 69°08T ddA 9 IOIY¥LSIA TELOLx +
00° 61°88Z SEOIAYHAS WHFHLO - IOWALNOD TLTC-T6-€T7
00~ 86°zzT'T ALIAVS - SHITIANS 8%22-16-CT¥
00- 79°67¢ SWYOAINN - SIAITIIINS 9€TZ-T6-€T¥
0c* 88°¥ES SNOILVYDINNWNODHTEL LOTT-T16-€T¥
00" 69°56€°€ INFNLOTIV J4Td HIVLIS LAITx»
00" 69°96€°¢ NINQVY LNSWIIVdHEd HITI TELOL x »
00° T% " TSS SHOTIAYHS YIHLO - IDVALNOD TLZZ-€S-CTY
00" 06°59Z'% SHETADNE - SHAITAANS 9%ZZ-ES-21%
00~ SLT69¢ SNOEdId - SHITIANS SYTT-€5-2T%
00° 0g-c0zT SAI¥MY - SHITA4AAS S€2T-€S9-CTI¥
00" 90°L8E’S dIVd AILNNOD LIIT# »
06" 90°L8E’S IV ALNOOD IVLOL» »
00° T 9vZ ALIIVS -~ SHAITIANS 8%2Z2-26-11%
00° 66° %2 HOIAL0 TYIANID - SHITIANS 6T2Z-26~TT%
00" TTI " TLT XYL ISIOXd HYI4 $%/T LIHT*
00" Tt "TLT aNad NOILOILO¥Wd &H¥I4 XINOOD TELOL + +
co- ¥6°CS SNOLLYDINNWNODIIIL LOZTZ-T6-60%
00" 6" TS INFWNLOTIY JAITd dLYLS LAdFAx +

SLITIID SLIgHEd
0202/20/60 NO d=ZININd DONILSIT MDHHD NOILQNdgaIJdILSsSIda OT:CT ST oz/zo/6 s@3eda



6€£°10G aNOQA NOTLVNTVA AIXIIONI TLLOL*+

69°0TS HOTJ40 TVIIANID - SEITddNsS 61CC-0€-609



00- €8°GCE TSI

*»x STELOL MNVE *»

00" £€8°5Z€’IST JNVE S TOMANYE
00- 8L 9c¢E SNOILVD INNWNODITHL L0ZZ-08-116
00° 8T 9ct HIINAD HOLVASIA-IT6 LITA* »
00" 8T 9¢¢ aNnd TT6-ADNIDITNA IYLOL *
00" 9128t SNOI.LY¥O INQWWODETAL L02ZT-60-069
00" 087629 INIVH INIZHIINDE - SIDOVILNOD £€022-60-069
00" 96 TTL IIId ONIM LdEd» »
00- 96 1T1IL LNYED HONHTOIA OILSIWOC TELOL* »
00~ ST GY SNOILLYO INQWNODITHL LOZZ-L0-SGLS
00" VAN DNISSHEAAY TvdNd IIId*»
[¢Jole vSTSY DONISSTIAQY TVINd TELOL * *
00" 06°€9¢’1 NULS/ATING-SYIVATE B HONYNIINIVA STZZ-LB-0€9
00~ 06°€9€'T DINITO TYDICHW VZNVIIdSH LdId+
00" 06°€9¢€’T DINITO VYZNVEHAdSH IELOL*» »
00- 00°00S°2T HIGVIIVAY LE6TT-69-9C9
o0~ 00°005°2T INVID ONINNVTd LNIFWNIHAOD TYO0T LA x »
00° 00700521 aNQA INVID TIWNN TELOL* +
00° z6°L9¢€°6T SLNIWNAAQIANT ¥ SDNICTIIING - 0D TI9C-96-T29
00° Z6°L9E'6T XL SIAIFDIY SSO¥D AVTINO TYLIAYD iFstcieys
00" 26" L9€'62 XL SIGIFDHEYE SS0¥HD AVLLOO TYLIAYD TYLOL* »
00" 00°9%0 €V SETOIHDEA - 0D 8T9Z-%6-029
00" £€€°086 SHOIAYES TYNOISSHIOEAd - LOTILNOD ZL2T-%6-029
00" £€°920°v¥ XL SILAIEDHY S80¥D HINIONIALSVIANT LdEdx»
60" €€°920°'%% LED HEALOAMLSTIINI ALNOOD IVLOL* +
00° ¥9°%91 INIVK INIHGIODHE - SIDVELNOD €022-0Z-219
00" 9 931 AEETO ALNAOD LI x
00~ 97991 aNQJd INFRAINOH S.d¥ITD IYLOL» +
00~ ¥ 67T SNOTLVOINNWNODATHEL L0TZ-0%-019
00" ST 2S¢ INTVH INZWHIINDE - SIDYILNOCD £€022-0%~0T2
00~ 6€°T0S YOSSASSY ALNNOD LIHd * =
SLIQHEIAD SLIgHEd
020Z/20/60 NO UHINIEA DONILSTIT MOIHD NOIITOadgIdILsIda 0T:ZT*ST 02/20/6 :33ed



Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-A



Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Meeting 9/9/2020 Department: Finance
Item 11A Prepared By: J Oliver

£87, 1909
MEXY

Title: Budget Increase, DWI (reverted funds) and Clerk (additional
election cost), Resolution No. 2020-_

Action:
Motion approve Budget increase of $14,488 for DWI and $6,520 for Clerk election

Summary: The increase for DWI is to send the reverted amount of $14,188 back to the state
for funds that were not expended in FY2020, the other $300 is to cover a contract from FY 2020
that was not completely paid out until after July 1% 2020. The $6,520 is for the Clerk’s office to
be used in elections. The funds were reimbursements for additional cost incurred during the 2020
primary election due to covid-19 and will go towards additional cost for the general election due
to covid-19.

Significant Issues:

- The amount for the DWI distribution needs to be returned to the state without the funds
being sent back it can hold up additional funding for DWI program as well as other
programs. The significant issue for the clerk is that without the Secretary of state
providing reimbursement for additional cost it could cause the Clerk to use mor than 50%
of their budget before January. This is an issue due to the election of the new Clerk the
outgoing Clerk statutorily can only use 50% of the budget. Capturing this increase will
alleviate some of the strain on the budget for the Clerk’s office

Financial:
Without approval it can cause funding issues and audit findings which could hinder the ability
for grants and loans in the future.

Staff Recommendation:
Approve



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2020-

Budget Transfer

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, September 9th 2020, did propose to authorize Budget
Increases in the FY 2020-2021 Budget and

WHEREAS, Budget Increases require authorization from the Department of Finance and Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following Budget Increase: {See Schedule A)

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we respectfully request approval for the attached Budget Increase in the FY 2020-2021
budget from the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico
Torrance County this 9th day of
September 2020.

Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Attest: Kevin McCall, District 1

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Linda Jaramillo
Torrance County Clerk

Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

Vote Record

Kevin McCall yes no abstain absent
Ryan Schwebach yes no abstain absent
Javier E. Sanchez yes no abstain absent




5[
00025 $] 150D uOOS3 92z 1z | Lov

000002 $ a1 12z 1z [Tor

UIAPY/YSIgnd/uld

000007 3 sayddns 61z iz | 1oy

000002 § | seuelesowiL yied | €0t 1z [1ov |[000z59  § $95] UOBOBIT Zi5h oo | tov 3J81S 985 MIN H30
00008 $ ENTTES z82 €0 | 509

0088l ¥L $ spunjoy 0.2 €0 |00 | 008sr vl $ JUBIS UORNGINASI] IMA 9gel | 00 | 09  [uongnusiq Imdl M

“donduosaqg

unow

0zoz ‘g Ainp
¥ 8[npayos
asealou]
-020g uonnjossy
fjuno9 aosuelio}




6107/L0 "A9Y

sied

ainjeubig

0202 L8

e b

-0Z02 1900100 Ui Buipuny sy Joy Alddeer usus pue 0z0g ‘0§ Jequisides Ag Asuow [euonppe syl LdAal 01 Y4 WOk wswainbal sy 19ow o1 wesboid

BUL MO[[E |1 9Sea1oul 196pNg SiUl "0202ZAd 40} L+6°26$ 10 alewwnse [euiBuo sy} uey) Jorealh Junowe Ue panisds) weiboid uonuanald |MAd Alunos S9UELO] 8y

:1ojsuelj 10} uosesy

00€ 1uawyeal | 2822-£0-509 uonnquisia IMa'l £0-609
88ivl spunjey 0.22-£0-509 uopnquisia IMQ'1 £0-609
19)suel] uonduosaqg JoquinN uonduoasag JaquinN
JO Junowy wia}| aur wisy] aul way| aur wia}} aui
$ :ainipuadx3y :ONUBAdY

:196pnq sy} 0} epew aq asealout }6png Buimojo) syj 1ey) sisenbai Agaiay swpedsp AW

NVYHOO0Hd NOILNIATdd IMA

1sanbay aseaJou] }obpng
ALNNOD IDONVHYEOL

ausuwedag Bupsenbay




ale( i . alnjeubis
e 773 7 A

00°02S $ 150D U0oNO9|F 9c¢cc-Lc-10v $994 U093 2/.G1-00-10v
00°000C $ Buisipan _ Léce-1e-Lovy $8984 uolJo9|d ¢LS1-00-L0v
py/Bulysiignd/buiuud
00°000°C $ saljddng 6lcc-Lc-10¥ $894 U095 ¢/LSG1-00-10¥
000002 $ ssuejes aWwl] Yed| €0lc-1¢-L0v $894 UOIIO9|3 ¢.51-00-10%
asealouj uonduosseq JaquinN E uonduosag JaquinN
Jo Junowy : wisyj aui wiay sul . way| aury wia}j auly
$ :asealou] ainjipuadx 19SBaIdU] ONUSADY

:186png ayj 0] apew ag asealoul 1I806png Buimoljol eyl 1eyl sisenbai Agalsy Juswuedsp A

MoD ;uswipedaqg Bunssnbay

wLio 4 }senbay eseaisuj }obpn
ALNNOD FONVYHAIOL




Agenda Item
No. 11-B



Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Meeting 9/9/2020 Department: Finance
Item 11B Prepared By: J Oliver

Title: Motion to approve Disposition of Vehicles, Resolution No.
2020-

Action:
Motion to approve Disposition of Vehicles Summary:

Significant Issues:
-The significant issue is the number of old vehicles that the county currently owns that
are not useful to the county. This is the first of many that will be becoming before the
commission for disposition. There is a planned silent sealed bid auction for these vehicles
as their value is well under $5,000 and all have mechanical issues. The departments do
not want to take the time and money to fix them as they will not continually be reliable
for job functions that are needed.

Financial:
Sales from 2 of the vehicles will be deposited into the general fund, 2 will be deposited into the
jail fund, and one into the law enforcement protection fund

Staff Recommendation:
Approve




10
11
12

13
14
15

16
17

18
19
20

21
22
23

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2020-

DISPOSTION OF TORRANCE COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, in the course of providing services to the people of Torrance County, it is
necessary at times to dispose of property belonging to the County; and

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-1 et seq. enumerates specific requirements for
the disposal of County property; and

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners adopted the
Torrance County Property Disposition Policy (Resolution R 2020-07 ) (“Policy”) that provides a
process by which Torrance County may dispose of County property in accordance with NMSA
1978, Section 13-6-1 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Policy, Torrance County Department Heads or Elected
Officials provided a list of property that included five vehicles for review by the Property
Disposition Committee (“Committee”); and

WHEREAS, the Commiittee reviewed and approved the proposed disposition of the five
vehicles in accordance with the Policy.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the proposed property disposition is
hereby approved and included in the minutes of today’s Board of County Commissioners
meeting; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County, upon final disposition, may remove
the above-mentioned property from any current inventory list as directed by NMSA 1978,
Section 13-6-1 et seq. and the Policy.

DONE THIS 9" DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2020.
TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

Kevin McCall, District 1

Attest:

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3



L.

Torrance County

Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

deW iamacd
Date: K/Zf e v

Requesting Department;% wn ‘:71/

Property Disposition Committee

Property Subject of Requestﬁdl&) C/wv /a\ Tref !2/5 2
Disposition Type:

Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Counsiderations Yes No
Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by /
Department Head or Elected Official.
Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. v
Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who veriﬁed@f_,w/, o L/
Committee verified current resale or market value. v’
If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. W / 4 Y / A

If tangible PERSONAL propetty is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the
title.

Committee Notes:

Purchsol  Shpy b Speert Rerp ({35 Fod ey o)
j""}( )b S0 /\’)‘lw jmmM 'FZ»—V/

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
Dispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations Yes No
1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | IFREAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes No

I | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | IFREAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

{ s

//"‘\
County Manager: %u_zdrww
Operations Manager: ké/ 7( %
S

S

Finance Director: /(éé—,‘/
P



To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (L.GD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

SN jw

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.,

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | IFLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5_| For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | IFLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution,

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 _| Remove property from asset tracking sofiware. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required Date Completed
Completed By

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed.

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF.

S | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4930



Torrance County
Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Janice Barela
A. Department; Manager

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

[:ISale |:|Exchange [Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

SaleD Exchange I:l Donate Other; Auction

3. Reason(s) for Disposal; Old no longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: Placed into general fund

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: 2002 Chevrolet Trail Blazer
2) Location of Personal Property: County Admin Building
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ igital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: VA
5) Year manufactured; 2002
6) Make/Model: Chevrolet
7) VIN/Serial Number: 1GNET165526109329
8) License Number; G51111
9) Mileage: 157722
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$1:427

11) Grant Purchase: [_IYes [/]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. Tirst Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: Qlﬂ/luu__% . 54/&,42’/ Date: Y. [9. 2020



8/19/2020 2002 Chevrolet Trailblazer Extended Sport Utility 4D Trade In Values | Kelley Blue Book

Home / What's My Car Worth / Category & Style / Options & Condition / Extended Sport Utility 4D

" Advertisement
My Car's Value
2002 Chevrolet Trailblazer
Extended Sport Utility 4D
near Estancia, NM 87016 Q
Mileage: 157,722 &
Edit Options
4.3 ¥y (1891 Ratings) ~ Write a review

1 Compare Your Values

Use these values to help make a confident decision on whether to sell, trade or donate your car.

Instant Cash Offer Trade-in  Private Party Donate Your Car

Private Party Value
$2,018

|

i Advertisement

® Important info
& definitions

Canditinn:  © Fair Vg

he] :
< - Popular Now

https://www.kbb.com/chevrolet/traiIbIazerlZOOZ/extended-sport—utility—4d/?condition=fair&intent=trade-in-se||&mileage=157722&modalview=fa|se&optio... 115















e A

o
il




&
-

Sy vy







Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Date: f}.?/ﬁa(/}u
Requesting Department:( %QJQL@ \_SCQJWCZA_‘/U Vel 2

Property Subject of Request: Doy W/P/AL%' 6’7;4&4//

Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations Yes No
1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by /
Department Head or Elected Official.
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. ; /

3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: 6—}””7 i

4 | Committee verified current resale or market value.

disposal of this property is allowable.

Ve
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified /

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the
title,

Committee Notes:

}70/’5‘13'«/1 j:‘,w.y/\ ﬂ,oWh/"j
Gods oo Henot Findf (o))

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations Yes No
1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value,
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership,

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | It REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by aNM
cettified appraiser. J

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes No

1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list petson(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market valge,

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership,

7 | IfREAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
ispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose
0 Dispose, as amended by Committee:

R\

/

\\‘V

County Manager: m,@ L{ﬁé@ﬁiﬂﬂ

j§

| S— 4 <

Finance Director: m

/ﬂ



To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5 ,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution,

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

7_| Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

i

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1| County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of

Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval

of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable

items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see

attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition

Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.

WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,

along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | IfLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local

public body, school district or state educational institution. :

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file

justification for leaving on emergency equipment,

7 | IfLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner

indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8_| Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25 ;000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required Date Completed
Completed By

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed,

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF,

5_| Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£57, 1995
Yew hencS

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Nick Sedillo
A. Department; Senior Centers/Operations

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

L__]Sale L__'Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
SaleD Exchange D Donate Other: Auction

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Old no longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: Replace general funds used to fun senior centers

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identiﬁer/address/legal description:

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: 2008 Chevrolet Equinox
2) Location of Personal Property: Torrance County Admin Parking lot
3) Photos Attached:hard copy [ [digital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: NA
5) Year manufactured: 2008
6) Make/Model: Chevrolet Equinox
7) VIN/Serial Number: 2CNDL13F186059829
8) License Number: G75492
9) Mileage: 163200
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <1,800
11) Grant Purchase: [_Yes [/]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide Justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not

Department Head’s Signature: )Zé "'/2
[ SR—— P

Date: Cgbi (- gj&




8/19/2020 2008 Chevrolet Equinox LS Sport Utility 4D Trade In Values | Kelley Blue Book

Home / What's My Car Worth / Category & Style / Options & Condition / LS Sport Utility 4D

" Advertisement
My Car's Value
2008 Chevrolet Equinox
LS Sport Utility 4D
near Estancia, NM 87016 §
Mileage: 163,200 &
Edit Options
3.9 fg‘* (830 Ratings) Write a review Advertisement

1 Compare Your Values

Use these values to help make a confident decision on whether to sell, trade or donate your car,

Instant Cash Offer Trade-in Private Party Donate Your Car
BTSRRI

Private Party Value
$2,596

|

R

® Important info i '

& definitions
Canditinn: ~ Fair N
el
< ! Popular Now

https://www.kbb.com/chevrolet/equinox/2008/ls—sport-utility-4d/?condition=fair&intent=trade-in-sell&mifeage=1 63200&modalview=false&options=6341...  1/g



ATTI

i

i

AR
s

i
8
]

e




it ania e dy: yo g










Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

o
Date: §- 3/ =2p20
Requesting Department:j}zxfr(\ﬁp

Property Subject of Request: ZW i Qrt/( Crow /1t i/ﬁw/\-‘\

Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5 ,000 or Less:

Considerations Yes
I | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by _
Department Head or Elected Official. Jv

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: Y|, LN iir— <y
(g v S—

4 | Committee verified current resale or market value. i
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Commiittee verified
_| disposal of this property is allowable, /”/4
6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the >
title.

Committee Notes:

fu&l«md’ h >l Ty

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
0 Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, commitiee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Commiittee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Comimittee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose

o Dispose, as amended by Committee: /\

Operations Manager:

Finance Director:




To Be Completed by Manager/Finance

Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

I | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days afier notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

AW

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1| County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed,

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | If LGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | IfLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required . Date Completed
Completed By

1| County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed,

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF.

5_| Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6_| Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



8/31/2020 2009 Ford Crown Victoria LX Sedan 4D Trade In Values | Kelley Blue Book

Home / What's My Car Worth / Options & Condition / LX Sedan 4D

Advertisement

My Car's Value

2009 Ford Crown Victoria
LX Sedan 4D

near Santa Fe, NM 87501 @

Mileage: 200,000 &

Edit Options

4.7 ¥y (393 Ratings) ~ Write a review

1 Compare Your Values
Use these values to help make a confident decision on whether to sell, trade or donate your car.

Instant Cash Offer Trade-in Private Party ponate Your Car

Private Party Value
$2,327

|

oA o e

® Important info
& definitions

Condition: : Fair N

2 - Popular Now Best SUV Deals in April 2020

https://WWW.kbb.com/ford/crown-victoria/2009/lx-sedan-4d/?condition=fair&intent:trade-in-sell&mileage=200000&modalview=faIse&options=6478972. "

1/6



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition
Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

N

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Merty Rivera

A+ Department; _\\\

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at legs than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale DExchange E’Donate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
Sale,:] Exchange D Donate Other: Auctlon, Sealed bid

L —

3, Reason(s) for Disposal; Old, no longer needed, neads more work than worth

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:
—_—_—
3. Details of Disposal:

A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identiﬁer/address/legal description:
AoorjCrown Victoria T

B. Tangible PERSONAL Propetty: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each,)
1) Property Name/Identifier: 2097 Crown Vigtoria

2) Location of Personal Property: Admin bullding parking ot
3) Photos Attach.ed:[:[hard. copy ["Higital emailed to:

4) Totrance County ID Tag Number: 194 Triadic asset code
5) Year manufactured: 2009

6) Make/Model; Ford

7) VIN/Setial Number: 2FARP71VEGX112507

8) License Number; Removed

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value; <$5,000

11) Grant Purchage: [Ives [INo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable,)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not temoved, provide Justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL, REQUIREMENTS for REAL Propetty Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature:




Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Date: Y= 3/~00 2,
Requesting Department:ﬂ T I‘EF—

Property Subject of Request:Q e 7 ém/ Crovo W‘c/{”/\i

Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Valye of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official, go
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.
3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: 92s _Terens L oo

4 | Committee verified current resale or market value. [0
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Commiitee verified %
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the >
title,

Committee Notes:

pwolwm 7L }Ua‘j/\ ZE f? F
ﬁ,r/’j ;rm ﬂolc 5() ,\A__,é) L//O)

Dispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose
0 Dispose, as amended by Committee:

Propi%t]yisposition Committee’s Recommendation:




L] Considerations
1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official,

2 | Photos, hard or di gital copies, are attached for review.
3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and

condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:
—_—

4 ] If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value,

5 | If tangible PERSONAL, property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable,

6 | If tangible PERSONAL, property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 ] If REAL propert , commiittee verified the Count owns the property.,

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
0 Dispose, as requested
2 Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

Committee Notes:

-_—
-
-




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations

Request for Approval of Property Disposition form i complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

Photos, hard or digital co ies, are attached for review,
If tangible PERSONAL, property, Committee physically verified identity and

condition of property, If yes, list person(s) who verified:
_—

lﬁ | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market valye,
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable,

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified

7 | IfREAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.
8 | IFREAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
0 Dispose, as requested
2 Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

County Manager: 'j}u
y 4 VL

Operations Manager; —

Finance Director:




To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No, Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1| County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable, (WASP - Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA. |

DN

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1| County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | IfLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5_| For First Responder Vehicles, remove eémergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | IfLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner

| indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required Date Completed
Completed By

County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including

cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution,

Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not

Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

Upon the County receivin
dispose in manner indicat

g the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
ed by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the

o

Remove property from County’s capital asset list, (Triadic)

—_—

Remove property from asset tracking software, (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



8/31/2020 2007 Ford Crown Victoria LX Sedan 4D Trade In Values | Kelley Blue Book

Home / What's My Car Worth / Category & Style / Options & Condition / LX Sedan 4D

Adverusement et e

My Car's Value
2007 Ford Crown Victoria
LX Sedan 4D

near Santa Fe, NM 87501

Mileage: 200,000 &

Edit Options

4.7 7' (393 Ratings)  Write a review

Recalls: 2 Recalls Found -

B\ Next Service: 150,000 miles -

1 Compare Your Values

Use these values to help make a confident decision on whether to sell, trade or donate your car.

Instant Cash Offer  Trade-in Private Party Donate Your Car
mmmm

Popular Now 10 Best Car Deals in April 202...

Ad



24

40

6.

7.

Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition
Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Rl
e i

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at fess than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval,)

DSale DExchange DDon ate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
Sale[ ] Exchange [_] Donate[¥] Other: Austion, Sosled bid -

Reason(s) for Disposal: Qld, no longer needed, nesds more work than worth

Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction;

Details of Disposal:
A, REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
2007 Crown Victoria

B. Tangible PERSONAL, Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete detajls for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: 2007 Crown Victorla
2} Location of Personal Property: Admin bullding parking lof
3) Photos Attached: [Jhard copy [THigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: 189 Trandlc asset code
5) Year manufactured: 2007
6y Make/Model; Ford
7) VIN/Serial Numbet: 2FAPTIWS7X150107
8) License Number: Removed
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$5,000
11) Grant Purchase: [/]Yes [_No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification,)

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A, Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS ate not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: '/ m\; ’K l_ Date: <ég/z// :ZQZJ



Search Cars for 5a

https://www.kbb.com/ford/crown-victoria/2007/lx—

8/31/2020 2007 Ford Crown Victoria LX Sedan 4D Trade In Values | Kelley Blue Book

Private Py Va ue

sees J

@ Important info
& definitions

Condition:  Fajr Vo

i

12020

Valid for zIP Code 87501 through 08731

4.7 393 Ratings)

Write a review

7

See How Others Price Your Car

Set a competitive price when you know what others are asking,

le Mear vou

3 Place an Ad
Reach serious car shoppers on both KBB.com and Autotrader.

Basic Featured Premium

$25.00 $50.00 $90.00

o
<

sedan-4d/?condition=fair&intent=trade-in-se”&mileage=200000&modalview=

false&options=6479256. .

Popular Now 10 Best Car Deals in April 202...

2/6



L.

Torrance County

Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

e
Date: K*B [~ 9‘03@

Requesting Department: Lgb o N@F

Property Disposition Committee

Property Subject of Request: ZQ() S chev “) T Fole
’

Disposition Type:

Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations

Yes W

Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official,

oI

Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible

PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who veriﬁed:% eq, ) @m@Q}_g o

%

Committee verified current resale or market value, [e7Z)
If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. A

If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the
title.

#Y ]

Committee Notes:

}')Vfchvcd Tkwv;"\ Tall Tey—

Fm)} 90 MI’D /V}O)

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
g/ Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
0 Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

[: Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

[\

Photos, hard or digital copies, are aitached for review.
3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value,

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable,

6 | If tangible PERSONAL, property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.
7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation;
o Dispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose
0 Dispose, as amended by Committee: /\

County Manager:

Operations Manager: ‘ : ’?%




To Be Completed by Manager/Finance

Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:
5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Valye of $5,000 or Less:
Action Required Date Initials
Completed
I | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.
2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.
3 | Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.
4 | Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.
5 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable, (Triadic)
6 | Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Agset
Cloud) —
7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5 ,000 or REAL, Property Valued over $5 ,000 but No More than

$25,000:
Action Required Date Initials

Completed
I | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of

Finance and Administration Loca] Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | IfLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment,

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | If LGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 _| Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software, (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA. _}




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required

Date ’¥Completed

County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution,

Completed By

Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed,

Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505 -827-4980 for
specific requirements.

Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF.

W

Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

Remove property from asset tracking software, (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950

B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980




8/31/2020 2005 Chevrolet Impala SS Sedan 4D Trade In Values | Kelley Blue Book

Home / What's My Car Worth / Category & Style / Options & Condition / $S Sedan 4D

v rtlsement [

My Car's Value

2005 Chevrolet Impala

SS Sedan 4D

near Santa Fe, NM 87501 Q)

Mileage: 200,000 &

Edit Options .

4.3 % (1008 Ratings)  Write a review | Advertisement

Recalls: 1 Recall Found -5

Q\ Next Service: 150,000 miles NEN

1 Compare Your Values

Use these values to help make a confident decision on whether to sell, trade or donate your car.,

Instant Cash Offer Trade-in  Private Party Donate Your Car

kel
<

Popular Now Best SUV De.:.>..-; in April 2020

https://www.kbb.com/chevroletlimpala/2005/ss-sedan-4d/?condition=fair&intent=trade—in-sell&mileage=200000&modalview=false&options=6361496%... 1/6



8/31/2020

rivate Party Value
$1,944
|

L.

— .

s

@ Important info A ]i

& definitions

Condition: ! Fair v

Valid for ZIP Code 87501 through 08/31/2020

4.3 4 (1008 Ratings)
Write a review

2005 Chevrolet Impala SS Sedan 4D Trade in Values | Kelley Biue Baok

Advertisement

» See How Others Price Your Car

Set a competitive price when you know what others are asking.

Search Cars for Sale Near You

2.

3 Place an Ad

Reach serious car shoppers on both KBB.com and Autotrader.

Basic Featured Premium

$25.00 $50.00 $90.00

Rel
<

btbnmilhanina, b navalabasiealatlionn ala IVAAE lna nmd e, AdIV i it nin a0 mdmadmdam ot ~—lto it

..... ANNNNAO e m Mot f e _ ot s

Popular Now Best SUv Dez)‘ i April 2020

- AAALaAAAr ~n



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resobution 2020-07

Ay e

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department; Sherlif

2. Type of Disposition;
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale DExcha nge L—_Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
. Y| Sal eD Exchange [:l Donate. Y| Other: Sealed Bld Auction

8, Reagson(s) for Disposal: Old, Nolonger needed, repair cost more than vehicle's worth

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

5. Details of Disposal:
A, REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
2005 Chevy Impala

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each,)
1) Property Name/Identifier; 2005 Chevy Impala
2) Location of Personal Property: Admin Bultding parking lot
3) Photos Attached:[_fhard copy [Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County TD Tag Number; 204 Triadic asset tag
5) Year manufactured: 2005
6) Make/Model: Chevrolat
7) VIN/Serial Number: 2G1WFG5KX59374072
8) License Number; removed
9} Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$5,000
11) Grant Purchase: [ Yes [V]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not retnoved, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: Z%ﬁ ’éfm:\u Date: g/ ;/ / ;ZJQC



Agenda Item
No. 11-C



~N AN R W N —

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
28

29
30
31

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2020-

CERTIFICATES OF TAX RATES ORDER

WHEREAS, the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico
has sent its Order Setting Property Tax Rates for Fiscal Year 2021 to the County of Torrance;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Torrance County is mandated by
NMSA 1978 § 7038-34 to issue its own written Order imposing tax rates in conformance with
amounts in the Order from the Department of Finance and Administration; and

WHEREAS, this written order must be issued within five days of the receipt of the Order
sent by the Department of Finance Administration; and

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners is acknowledging
receipt of imposed property tax rates pursuant to state law.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED on this 9th day of September 2020, that the property tax
rates for Torrance County for the Fiscal Year 2021 conform with the Certificate of Tax Rates
transmitted with the Order from the Department of Finance and Administration for tax year
2020, and that a copy of this Order with the Certificate of Tax Rates, when received and verified
by the County Manager, be delivered immediately to the Torrance County Assessor.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of County Commissioners, the
governing body of the County of Torrance, that this Order, having been duly heard is hereby
adopted.

DONE THIS 9" DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2020.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair



W

O oo 3 O

ATTEST:

Javier Sanchez, Vice Chair

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:

Kevin McCall, Member



Agenda Item
No. 11-D



TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS

RESOLUTION NO. R 2020-

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FY 2022-2026 INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP)

WHEREAS, the County of Torrance recognizes that the financing of public capital
projects has become a major concern in New Mexico and nationally; and

WHEREAS, in times of scarce resources, it is necessary to find new financing
mechanisms and maximize the use of existing resources; and

WHEREAS, systematic capital improvements planning is an effective tool for
communities to define their development needs, establish priorities and pursue concrete actions
and strategies to achieve necessary project development; and

WHEREAS, this process contributes to local and regional efforts in project identification
and selection in short and long range capital planning efforts.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE Torrance County Board of
Commissioners that:

1. The county government has adopted the attached FY 2022-2026 Infrastructure Capital
Improvement Plan, and

2. Ttisintended that the Plan be a working document and is the first of many steps toward
improving rational, long-range capital planning and budgeting for New Mexico's
infrastructure.

3. This Resolution supersedes Resolution No. R2019-48,
DONE THIS 9th DAY OF September, 2020.

ATTEST: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk Ryan Schwebach, Chair
Date:

Javier Sanchez, Co-Chair

Kevin McCall, Member



Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2022-2026

ICIP for Torrance County

Contact: Janice Barela, Interim County Manager Telephone No.:  (505) 544-4703
%:%Egé(a?%\% $7016 Email Address: jbarela@tcnm.us
County: Torrance
Entity Type: CO
Procurement Officer Name: Noah Sedillo Telephone No.:  (505) 544-4730
Email Address: njsedillo@tenm.us
Financial Officer Name: Jeremy Oliver Telephone No.:  (505) 544-4720

Email Address: joliver@tcnm.us
Executive Order 2013-006 Compliance
Is your entity compliant with Executive Order 2013-006? Yes

Does your entity have an asset management plan and/or inventory listing of capital assets? Yes

Entity Planning: Process, Nature/Effect/Options/Recommendations of Trends
Process

Torrance County Department Heads and Elected Officials were invited to submit ICIP worksheets requesting new projects or
updating projects listed on the FY2021-FY2025 ICIP. The Department Heads and Elected Officials met with the Torrance County
Grants Manager to finalize the worksheets. The Grants Manager prepared a PowerPoint summarizing the projects. Citizens were
allotted time to express their comments and concerns regarding the capital projects during a Public Hearing held Wednesday,
August 12, 2020, during the regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners (BOCC). A Notice of Public Hearing was
published in The Independent on July 24 and August 7, 2020. The Hearing was also posted on the Torrance County website
(http://torrancecountynm.org). During the hearing, the Grants Manager presented the PowerPoint summary, and the BOCC lead
discussions regarding the projects. During the following regular meeting of the BOCC held August 26, 2020, the BOCC
prioritized the projects. An ICIP list and worksheets were modified according to BOCC directions and presented to the BOCC
during the regularly scheduled BOCC meeting held Wednesday, September 9, 2020. Following additional discussions held during
this third meeting, the BOCC adopted the ICIP with Resolution 2020-79.

Goals

Torrance County has identified projects in this ICIP to improve the quality of life as well as the safety of our communities.
Providing safe, reliable water grows in importance. The county lies in the Estancia Basin where ground water within a closed
water system serves as the only source of fresh water. Capital outlay awarded in 2020 will start to address water system
improvements for Duran and a new well for Torreon. A water system for Abo has been targeted as a new project. The newly
formed ICIP Work Group, as part of their efforts, will identify additional water projects and develop them for inclusion in the
ICIP. The County is invested in promoting economic development. The Southern Torrance County Economic Development Plan
was completed in 2020 and a similar plan for northern Torrance County is in the works. The purpose of the 2020 plan is to create
a vision for the economies of communities and guide efforts within those communities and by the County. The plan includes a
section on the fair grounds that identifies goals to make the fairgrounds a community gathering place to celebrate our heritage,
provide cutting-edge training facilities, and serve as a year-round destination for outdoor recreation and events. F unding awarded
in 2020 will allow completion of short term goals and further plan development. New buildings, additions, and security are other
priorities. Updated facilities will enhance the effectiveness of County services and solve safety concerns. McNabb and Riley roads
have been deemed two of the most traveled county roads, and paving these two roads with asphalt would extend the life of the
roads reducing maintenance costs and meeting weight requirements. Reliable, fully equipped transportation for our Sheriff
Deputies continue as an ongoing concern. They must be able to trust that vehicles are in good running condition during patrols
and everyday response to incidents and chase.

Factors/Trends Considered

Torrance County is the 19th largest county in New Mexico covering 3,346 square miles. The Road Department maintains 952
miles of dirt and chip-sealed roads. Torrance County has faced a down trend in population and economic growth causing a
financial burden on the County. For the years 2016, 2017, and 2018, the average unemployment rate in Torrance County exceeded
the national rate by 52 percent. The median household income over the last three years for Torrance County has been less than 80



Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2022-2026

percent of the median household income in New Mexico for 2015, 2016, and 2017, according to U.S. Census data. Poverty in
Torrance County is further illustrated by the number of SNAP recipients: 23 percent of the households in the County receive
SNAP. The County is ranked with the seventh highest number of SNAP recipients compared to other New Mexico counties.
Faced with statistics such as these, Torrance County is working to maximize resources by upgrading assets that in turn make us
more efficient with our funds. Weather plays a major role in the county. Where consistent winds benefit the county attracting
wind farm development, changing weather patterns such as increasing temperatures and decreasing precipitation threaten the
county as water tables decrease. While capitalizing on wind farms to bolster revenue, Torrance County will move ahead with
existing water system development projects and pursue additional projects to provide safe, reliable water to its residents.
Meanwhile, Torrance County is working to improve our economy beginning by assessing our economic challenges and strengths
by developing economic development strategies to meet the different needs of our communities and regions. The County also
recognizes project planning, prioritization, and funding analysis must occur continually. Therefore, the County has created an
ICIP Work Group that will meet at least monthly to monitor existing projects, identify new projects, and coordinate funding
strategies.



00022 JIOI/Suno) adueLoy, 0707 ‘T oquidydag ‘Aepsoupasy

[oauo)
oK 009'SZ 00982 0 0 0 009°3Z 0 0 I81R A\ 9OBLING/ULIOIS - 1B M GONESIA WE( IOAIRSIY 0I[BOSON 100 €207 8699€
1919YUS
SO X 000°08¢ 000°08% 0 0 0 0 000°08¢€ 000001 TSRO - SOUIIoR] pue Ayjioe, JuswoSeuriy AouaSiowry €10 TTOZ STILE
on 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £1ddng zogmpy - 1vE 1ewdo[dAS( WSAS I91eM 09V TIO TTOT ¥TILE
oN 00S°1L 00S°1L 0 0 0 0 00S°1L 0 SOIIIOR,] SAHRUSIUIIUPY - SINI[IOB] uorsuedxy JO)oUS [BUINY  [[Q TT0T 950S¢
oN 000°00S°T  000°079°T 0 0 0 0 000°00S°T  000°0ZI Ajddng 1o12M - 191B M SJUOWISAOIdW] WASAS Joyepy Telnd 010 ZZ0T SHHST
SPIOIY
oN 000°191  000°191 0 0 000°9C 000°SL 000°09 0 Ioi(y - Loy [BSLI0ISTH JO UONRAIISDI] PUR UOURIOISSY 600 TTOT [S99¢€
sax  00S'8TI  LSE'SHl 0 0 000°0% 000°0% 005°8€ L8589 100 - SOMI{ISR,] Suwuoprey 19818Y, / Swous,] A4N23S 800 TIOT 9H99E
ON  00S'SL  00S‘SL 0 0 0 0 00S'SL 0 SOTH[I9E.] SANRISIUIWPY - sani[oeg MU Yoredsi([ 116 10f WRISAS AJ1I00S  £00 TTOT €TOLE
sof  S9TTT8  S9TLOOT  €SPYII  €SHYIT €SHVPOL ESHHBOT €SHHIL 000°SSI a[IyRA Aloyes oHqng - SSIYSA SOOI A oI JUAYS Xy 900 TTOT LS9ST
Sa % 000°0S€ 000°80S 0 0 000°001 000°00T 000°0S1 000°8ST O - wewdinbyg yewdmby Jusunteda peoy SO0 20T £0897
$93pLIg/SPeOY/sAemTSIE
ON 000°000°T  000°0S0°L 0 0 0 0 000°000°T  000°0S - voyeuodsuely, sjuswasoidur] peoy AIUN0D 00 ZZ0T ZLOVI
sa8pLIg/speoy/sAemysiy
oN 000°006°T 000°006'T 0 0 0 0 000°006'T 0 - uonepodsuery, syuamaA0IdW] Peoy A1 €00 TTOT 1799€
sox  000°0SZ°01 008°0ZF01 0 0 000°0ST  000°000°01 0 008°0L1 SOT[IoR,] SAHEISIUIUPY - SOIM[IOB] SIVYJQ JUSWUISA0L) AUno) maN 700 2207 +#¢90T
Sax 00T'9TTL 00T'I8E'L  000°0ST  000°0STT 00T°€68  000'STIY 000808  000°SST YO - sonI[roe SJUSMWLAOIAIN] PUNOID e AUno) 100 2707 LT89T
(SIseyq  popungy 150D 9707 ST0T [ 24114 [X41Y4 T sepor £i039e3 LY, Woloxg yaey Ie3x ax
19X 10N yefoig papung
junomy Te101,

Arewang 3voforg
£1Uno)) PUBLIOT,

9707-7707 A4 ueld jwdurdsoxduy reyde) aanyonyseayuy




00072 dIDV/Aune) dusLo], 0207 ‘7 1quenidag ‘Aepseupap

95°055°52 07T°915°9T £57°65S €5°659°1 €59°81L°1 £50°0HTS 1 £S6°TLED LS9°596 S[E)0 ], pueIsy
pspuny 39X J0N 830, 13503 39ofoag [er0 g, S aed paBOX i€ IBIX ITABIX Y ABIX :33ep 03 papunyg

174 spoloxd Jo doquinn

wswdinby SOIOTYSA

oN 000527 000°s7Z 0 0 0 0 00052z 0 Aopes oyang - wowdmbyy  9s0ASSY [edtpay dimbg pue osEYOMI 200 £707 05897
oN 000°TET  000°ZET 0 0 0 00071 0 0 £jddng 1012 - IoTRM apersdp) weIshS Io1eM. 900 €207 61581
oN 000°SS 000°6S 0 0 0 000°SS 0 0 1YIQ - SopI[IoR SIMONUSeYU] $IIALS KoUsSISWT 00 €707 21001
2 000087  000°08% 000°0ZT  000°0TT  000°0TY  000°0TI 0 0 1y - Jwonrdinbyg SAMSA PROY  $00 £20T E¥IvI
oN 000°00Z  000°00Z 0 0 0 000002 © 0 2MRA Kapes oland - soprgep,  Smereddy ooepeqy ueqrn) ¢ odAT MON €00 €207 LIS8I
$2X  000°SLS  000°SLS 000°STT  000°STT  000°SZI  000°00T O 0 SONIIOB,] S114 ~ SOMIIOR juewidinbg 1do(g a1 J99IUNIOA  TOO £TOT $9SOT

9T0T-T0T Ad uslq yuswaAoada] feyide) sanyonyseyuy




LT89T-AI 323[0140002T JIDY/A1uno)) sduelio],

020T ‘7 Pqmuadsg ‘Kepsoupapy

] U00 551 U0CT8E L SIVIOL
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 002°9CT°L 40D
ueyd JuamdofAsp IMHOW0ID UL G10T/STUY 0 000°S sax 000°S VAN
padunouue 0 000°0S1 oA 000°0S1 AV
JEIWITIO))  PIAIOIIY aE(q 01 [PER{ AT ON] 10 SO X JUnOUry (s)esanog
(syae(q popuadxy Jury JUNOUrY 10 porpddy Surpuny Surpun,j
*$33100s SUIpUNy [EU0d PUE PIINIIS [ YIIM MO[I] 9[qE) 339[dmuod dseal ]
219 (dID) pIE0g 2MPNYSEHU] $,2I0[0D) (VIS AHoWnY AN (00998 Jqng (L) PIEOF ISRIY, 3J8A “(ILL) PUNY SIMONISELU] [BGLLT, “CVAINN) sueo ] Aueqny
2ouBHLY JAIN ‘S99 ‘SoXE [, [¥90] ‘[e.1op3y *o°1 ‘spuny Suryojewr Surpacad St A)us J1 PaISIBYX3 Udaq 9ABY SI2Inos Suipuny 19130 [[e uoys payssnbau aq A[wo poys Surpun,y JUBLD) 9)8)G
"SSPy SUIpUIY [eOUSIo P paImsy

"SpUnCIgirey Oy} U0 BuSTE pue SSUIP[ING 2y} SULEIUIEW PUE SUMO AIUNOD) 9IUBLIO], "BIOUER)SH JO UMO SY] WOy pue] punoisirey yo sseyomd Sunenodou si Ajunoy

sdueio], “ueld sarsusyaiduos e Jo juowdo[oAap pue syustrzAcxdull wiI9}-110Ys o uons[duios Moj[e [ 070z W papIeme Suipuny oye1S “UONB[NOID puE ‘Supired ‘sonioey Aoy pue ‘sSuIp[ing

uofezordionr ‘uolIeonps “UoEaIr0] ‘UonEIeSoA JO 43141540 e $5p1A01d OS|e 3] “Irey oup Jo werdod osn pue ‘syeod “uorsia O SIZLIBWIWUNS UOLISS Y], "AJLIOYINY SOUBLY,] 0K MIN] o1

woy Surpuny mim peyeldiuos sem ueld oy, *ozog el yuswdofeasy JUUOUOSY AJUNOY) SOURLIOT, WISINOS ) JO UONOSS [e109ds B I POpR[oUI SeM spunoi3iie} SYJ, "penIUI Usaq sey Suiuue[]

“SONIUSE AJIUNIIUEOY ISYI0 PUE STed Iy 38T qIim SPUNOISNEY oY AJIUN Pjroys uSISep oY) ‘UONIPPE U "SSINonins 19710 pUE SUIEq JO AJLNods SUIMIRIUIRT S[IgM. SWAISAS TonedLiT

ST Jatem-mo] Sulensuowtap suapies uonedionred-Aunniwos pus SUOLEIS 95T019%3 YA yred Sunyrem e Sunriodiosur Aq asn Ajrep sSemosus of spaou uSisap Surdesspuey oy, ‘sssuporedaid

AousBiows pue ‘s1ueAs [e10ads ‘wonEaIses TONEaNpPs apraoxd 0F pausisap aq [[im $1USLUdO[2AS(] "9ST PUROI-TEaL ‘SPIMATEIS JHISO] PUR I1BJ ST 0} SI01e399dS PUE SIOJIQIXS 310U JORIIE O]

papusiut Surdeosspue] pasoiduwi pue ‘eusie O3POI PIJBAOURI ‘SUTEq PIJEAOUSI PUB MU *A11[Ioe] ssodmd-nintu mau 2 TpLA [[BY 11T 91 JO Juswaoe[dal $apNJoul SPUNOISITey oy 10} UOISIA Y], 0 JO 3d0dg
AJUNOY) SOURLIO, UT “OJIXIIA MAN “BIOURISH JO UMO, 9yp ur spunoaSire) Ajmoo 03 sjustrsAcidun dinbs pue ‘Yswemy “onnsuoco ‘uSisop ‘ueyd o1 :a8ensuey dANEBISISIY

67€90°901- pmSu0Y 61SSSLpE  9pmpEY 910L8 JNN BIOURIST  3291S O] [rog ¢1/ HonB0] 33foay

6107 [1dy  :9yep yaeys 1pafexd pesodorg 00T 18€°L 23803 399foad feyo],

WOD [OEDUW[EMSIOIRW  ({IBW~ J%1U0)) I¥€2-€LS-S0S  Puoyd 3de3ue)) ulfepy SR  9WNBN JIBIU0))

YO - senifoey :adAyqng/edAy, Jeday/ereAoudy isse[ny SHUISUWESA0IJUWI] PUNOIL) ITe.] AJUno)) sopr, 39sfoxg

LT89T:QX LEL S guepg 100 7207 Yuey/rteax

uondriosaq 3afoig rende) 101

9707-T70TA A ue[d JudswaAocxduy feyide) sanponnsesyuy




LT89T-AI 329[01400077 JID/A3unc)) 3dugilo], 0207 ‘T Joquuaydag ‘Aepsoupos

4 ON SsX ON ON ON 005°808 4
8 ON o X ON S9X oN 000°0S1 I
(bov ‘symomrasey
ayapduro)) 03 soJA] # ‘SISRY M) 10 dmby/qsmaany JONISHOY usisaq ugld Junowry aseyq

*S[9A9] 993 {fe Supajdurod uo Jnd
st siseqdee Suos JoAdM01 ‘A[enpIAIPUI POPUNY 3 WED [PAS] YIL “UOBINYSN0] PUE ‘USISa( ‘SUIULRLJ S[IAd] TILTI 9041y Sy oseyd-ppnu ¥ord ‘uonippe uy “seseqd aJmyny 1o} sa2.1n0s Jwipuny
puE ‘53509 ‘sa3ep Jo suondafoad ojqeuosear apraoad o s[qe aq pue ‘soseyd Jorxd xof sedanos SUIPUNY PEE ‘S3S05 ‘SATEp AJeINIdE apiaoad 0 psamnbau st 31 pasn Suieq st yoeoadde sseyd-ninu a1y ]
"PUNY 03 JoIsE9 puE [euonouny Apuspusdopul a1z ey spied sucepue;s SjqesSenreu oyuy s30af01d 9318] 194 TMOp Supyea.q 1oy pasn si yovordde paseqd-nmu 309foad Vi

-939[dwod woym [euonesado Afny 2q 03 SANIALY

40 $92UR0S31 [EUCHIPPE (238310} AuE 2.mbaJ Jou [[Im pue ‘S[qepiojje O[qeaSrurul sI J1 asnedaq ssasoad suo P pajordinod aq ued yeys s3oafoad oy posn si goeoadde oseyd ofSws y90foad

SOX  :PISEYJ-DINIAI ON :9uo[Vy pugls :Sursey

sof  ¢paseqd oq yrofoad suy3 ue

LIODANI ONISVH

00C 0L T3BaNT 1A TON JUnOmY
00T ISEL 000°0S1 000°0SZ°Y 007°c68 000°SZIy 000808 000°sST SIVLOL
D0Z°68S 0 0 00718 000°sLE 000°¢L 000°09 ON juowdmby/Surgsiuan gy
000°L6S 9 000°0ST 000°0ST°Y 000°C18 000°0SL°€E 000°seL 0 oN WONINISU))
00°06 0 0 0 0 0 000°06 oN (v, iSuy) udise(]
D00‘S 0 0 0 0 0 000°S oN Supuuely)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $9% SIPMIS [EITIWUOIATF|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SO SIIPMIS [EI150j00RIIV]
0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 saX uonrsmboy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sox KepA 10 SHYSTY pue syusuAsEy]
0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 SOx SHY3ryY IoreA
150D 192f0ad [eI0L, 9707 ST0C ¥e0T €207 7207 dje( 0} popunyg pajordmo))

Papuny 39X 10N $350D porewinsy
"3.19Y 340qE pa)sY] syunoure 3y [enbs ysnw uuI[0d 3)v(] 03 PopUN] :DJON “IEIL 13f0ad yovs 1opun SpuNY PoINIISUN 10 PIPURFAN SPALIUL AuQ -mopeq 198png a1 sgspduio)) - 19Fpng ooloag

9707-7T0TA ] ueld 3udwdAoxduy [ejide)) sanjonyseayuy




LT89T:I 323001400077 ID1/A3uno)) ouE.LI0], 0702 ‘7 1oquuaydag ‘Aepssupapy

SaX £193pnq uo 3o9foxd a1 yo wopsfdured pue UEHINISUED A[PTIE SANSHI P[RCA JEY] U] J[ING STHSIUBGI JYSISIIA0 25213 o4V (3)
RIOUR]SH JO UMOL *K3ua Ja130 91 3sty aseord ‘sad Jy

Sa L Z519SH ueyy 19gj0 Anus ue yousq Apasip 139foad sy sso( - wisyrwoiSoy (p)

SO % £PP3uRL 1o woyendod ey} 03 SA31AI0s op1aoad 31 [IM ‘os J1 pue 134013 JusKp 10 nonemdod ssoIppe 03 Aressadou 3oafoxd oy sy (9)

Sa X Jui-Anq pue mmdux diqnd pey 1oload oy sey (q)

2I0UI 10 STB34 9] Jrudusdelday Jo aredoyy/seacusy Surpssu 210504 osn Uy 3q 0) pazdodxs 300foxd paysonbai o1 T sawak Auew Moy (&)

-3199foad wo wonEULIOJUY PO[EEISP JIOIA]

oN]| ON] e opn] so >_ ;ooe[d ux JusmaraSe Junerado oseay
BTJUEISY JO Um0 ]]

Auno)) 9oueLIo]| Aunoy)y soueLIo J BIOUR]SH JO UMO ] £unoy) sourLO ]| pUE A1UnNo)) oueLo | Aunoy) 25ueLIo,
TaIeIure 9SSy UR( TPURY WA REsd0 WA 41 T

:poofoad s1y3 Joy sojrfrqisuodsox SUIMO[I0) Y3 STHNSSE [[IAL OGM SO

TONUIAI ISTIIOUL OS[E J[LM SIUI[IOB] POIEAOUSY JUSIOLFS ABIOUD 2I0W 2q [[I4 SOHI[IOR] MAN sBuraes Sunelodo Jo soyeummss apiaoad pue ureydxa osward ‘sak Jy

SO 281805 3unerade xamey 3a3foad o sseq

[ [} 0 0 U [} SONUOAS Y SUNEISU() [ENUUY

00096 607°61 00T 61 00Z°61 007°61 00Z°61 91415G 392 snjd sosuadxy SugrsedQ [enuuy

TVIOL SAVIA yAVIA €dvVIA CAVIA LAVIA LIDANI ONILVIEJO TVINNY

:Agm wrerdxs aseayd ‘ou J1

vw>_ PRI S
V0L9LE L TVIOL
0 oN ON ON ON ON 0 s
(4} ON S9A SSA ON ON 00T°€67°C 4
4! ON SOX A ON ON 000°6Z1'y €

970T-TTOTAA ue[d yudwaAcaduy jende)) ainyonnseayuy




LT89T-AI 3921023000277 JIDI/A3Unoe) 3vueLIo], 0707 ‘7 quaadag ‘Aepssupay

(-orepueut 9y} passi ogm LHusSy ArenIpnp 1o 338I§ TeIopag oy 3o 5eg Aremnung apiacid ‘Arojepuew yy) -ureydxa ssward ‘sak jy
Jedxy JOPEIA] J03[QnS € Aq POIUSWINDGCP 2 JSNUX SIPUST IO Z3[qepIoAgun
ON PUE JUISAN ST AOHIE IAPIALIOD Jey] Yons sosumaad 3y Jo syuedndro sIo3uepus APjeIpounmi Jey) Aofes 1o/pur gy srqud o3 pIezey 10 YSLI v ayeurupe 19aloxd oy ssoq (y)
"SITSAS PIOY 0} SOITIOL] O3 1USI AL TeT) STONEZIUESIO 0dIXSIA
23N snid (56551 uonerndod) Aunoy) 90ue1I0 ], JO SUSZNID [[8 ILAUG [[IM 100foxd oy, 9afoad 543 uroJj ygenaq A yeyy opdoad Jo Jaquinu oy apiaoxd pue ure[dxo aseajd ‘sak yf

S9X SUOISIAIPQRS [onod 10 JOLUSIP “HOIS1 PSZINS039. B WA SHIZDD [Te 1geuaq 39afoxd oy s3oq (3)

*SPUNOISIE) 9Y 18 PIS] SIUSAD WO S}JOUaq AUIOU02S [820] 3YJ, "BIDUEISH JO UMO], 31} JO SOLIEPUNOQ ST} YILM PSJBI0] 918 SPUnoisie,] Auno)) ‘urerdxs aseafd ‘saf gy
SO X {Awou033 5,U0131 943 duBAPE 10 urelurew 3oale1d a1 saop “aafoad oY) M pAjeidesse sqof uogonayswod Lrexodwdy 33 uey YO ()

"SPOD WAWSINIOLT OTXSTY M3N Yrim A[duroo Jey; sampesoerd pue saorjod MOJ[Of [[im LU0, 35TeL0], -ureydxs aseayg

9707-TTOTAA ueld 3usurdaoadumy 1ejrde)) sanyonasexyuy




$T907:dI 39201400027 dIDY/A1Un0]) sdueie], 0707 ‘7 Loquaydag ‘Aepsoupagp

*319Y 3A0qE Pa)SY SIHNOUIE 54} [enDbd JSnI UUM|0d 338 01 PIPURY :3)0N XeaA 103f0ad Yora Jopun spuny PaINIISUN 1o PIpuUNjun Ipnpu A[uQ "Mopq 395png 1) sgafdure;y - 30Spng 10loag

0Ug 5el 00X 0LC 00% 097 U1 SIVILOL
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 000°0SZ°01 g0
a3isop padunouue 0 000°5L VN 000°SL dVD
POJEUOP JUSUISSISSE SPIsu S107/8 0 0 SOX 0 HIHLO
Supmued 6007 000°06 000°06 $9K 00006 SANNAE
pue] paseydand 0107 008°S¥ 008°s¥ SSA 008°sy SANNAT
JUSTWIWOY)  PIAIIINY )] 0} paIndeg ON 10 S9X JUNOUEY (s)a2anog
(s)areq papuadxyy juay JUNOWY 210, ponddy Surpuny Surpun,]

*s32.n0s Surpuny jenusjod pue paandss [ A M0[3q 3qE) 319[dumIed 3sed|
"9 {(gID) PAEog JAMPINLSEIHU] $, 6100100 (VASD) SHOMNY AT [009S dHqnJ (L) PIECT ISILY, I03eA “(ILL) PUN SIMONLSEIyu] [BqLLL “(VAND sueor] Suoqny
oueuly JAN ‘994 ‘SoXe], [e2e] TeIopay 51 ‘spuny Surgarew Suipiaoad SI AJJUO JI PI)SNRYXD UII( IALY SIIIN0CS SUIpuny 19130 & uayMm pajsanbau aq Ajuo pnoys Surpun,g JUBIS) 2)BIG

Pop H T

"SPI0231 [BOLIOISTY] Pue AJrep 10§ 5521035 9sealour pue suIp[ing SUIARno sjdnInIE WOX] S30JO S}EPIjOSU0d 01 pouSIsap 3q {14 AII9E] 30LJO MOU ST SIS0 SIUBUIIUIEUL

S0TPSI 03 PIUBISIP 2q 01 SPSU PIING MO ST, "SISWOISND P se9kofdms 01 Aumoss PuE 1I0JTu00 310w € SuIplAoxd S[Iym JusIoLys A81eus aq pue seonosreid Suppng user3 srerodioour pjnoys
Swpning xou oy Jo uSISp Y, ‘99671 U (g SUIP[ing TOUENSTINIPE JUSIMO o1 soejdas [[im Butplmg man o], “SuIp[ing 30150 SR UBIsop pue Suruweid 1wy 9107dIoo 0} JOSNTOIE Te SN
03 51 yorym “do3s 1xot oy 2j0[dwod 01 pasn 3¢ [[L (ZOZ Ul PIPIRME SpUny jelS "A3EnoY) 3y} 03 HOUBUOP © SB JUSWISSasSE spast  paro[duuos jooimyore wy *Auodoxd 9y} 10J JuouraaISe aseyoind
1p o ted se pojelduios S1om SIPTIS [RIUSIILONALS P [EOE30[0syary “Surp|ing U3 PIINg O} ya1gm. uo pue] Jo [sored e Suisegomd pue Suyeoo] Jo 2anelqo Areuind Hog) 1991 0] S[qE alom

Oy speoy JustmIedsp Pue S[PIOYJO PI1do[e JO Pasodiuod soniumos e PoUSIqeIs? AJUnoy) o3 ‘93ep oL, “SuIp[ing SUO UI SHOLJO SJEpIOSTd 0} S0LJQ WAWLIGAOL) AUNOY) Mau USISp pue uejq oM Jo adoog
AJunod 2OUBIIO, U “00IX3IN] MON ‘BIOUEISH JO UMOJ, SUJ UI SIOLIO SATBLSIUIUPE AJUn0d mau ysuury pue ‘dinbe onnsuos ‘uSissp ‘ueyd o3 :o8enuey aagersidoy

68€6€0'901- :opmiiduoy SYS6SLYE  pmpeTy 910L8 NN BIOURIST  proy sioky ey z¢  JU00®I0] 3a3foxg

010C :93ep 34%3s 3oafoxd pasodory 008°0Z+°01 :3502 100foad [eyo],

SITWUD@)OIPIsY {lew-F 1OBIUGD) 0IEH¥S SOS  PueyJ 3or3ue) O[IP3S OIN  :9WEBN] JOrIUO))

SINII58] SANRHSUNUDPY - SIBI[0B,] :odAyqng/adAy, MIN ISSE[D SO JUSUWILISAOD) ATUNOD) MIN pLY, dloag

¥C90T A ySIH :uonyg 700 TTOT Huey/ieax

uondrnsa( afoag rende) JIDI

9707-770TA A el jusmascaduy fende) smydnnserjuy




YTO0T=AI 3199[01J0007Z JIDV/AIEn0) 2dueLio], 0207 ‘7 1quaydog ‘Aepssupapy

0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 14
9 ON S9X ON ON ON 000°0ST €
81 ON ON 39X ON ON 000°000°01 4
9 ON ON ON SSA ON 000°L 1
(bov ‘sjusurasey
9y9rdumio)) 03 sopy # SIYSRI JIM) PO dmbggsnmng JONOSHOD) udisaqg uelq Jjunowry aseyq

*S[oA9] 20.4y2 1 Sugejduiod wo jnd
st siseydure Suo.)s 19400 ‘A[ENPIAIPUT POPUNY 3¢ WED [PAS] YL "HONINISU0)) PUE ‘USISo(f ‘Saruuryy :S[A9] UIEW 29111 sty aseyd-nynm yaes ‘uonippe uj "soseyd 3.4n)ny X0y $32.an0s Farpuny
puE ‘53500 ‘sajep Jo suondafoad sjqruoseas opiaoLd 03 91qe 9q pue ‘saseyd orid xoJ sad.amos Surpuny pue ‘sjsod ‘sajep 3)eIndoe opiaoad o paainbal st 31 pasn suraq s1 yorordde sseqd-gnu a1

"puny 03 19Iskd pug jeuonduny Apuspusdopur 2.z Jey; syred suofepue)s sjqesSeurur oyur spafoxd a3e] L1094 usop Supjeeaq Ao pasn s yoroadde poseqd-nmun 1o9foad
-930pdmiod moyM [euoneIado A 94 0 SIRIALIE
10 $32INOSIX [BUOPIPPE Aqeasssao) Aue axmbaa jou [I4 pue Olqep.oje ‘lquadeurn sy 31 asneddq ssed0ad 2uo yirs pagepdmes aq ues yeyy spsloxd xoy posn st yoeoxdde aseqd s[3uts 3o0foxd v

ON :paseyd-ninjAl ON :PuO[V purlS :Suisey
soX  ¢paseqd oq 103foxd spyy we))
LADANI DONISVHJ

V00 05001 PSBUnT 19X JON oY

0080TH 01 0 0 000°0ST 000°000°01 0 008°0L1 STIVIOI]
000°0ST 0 0 000°0ST 0 0 0 ON yuowdmby/Sunysywin
000°000°01 0 0 0 400°000°01 0 0 ON WOHOINIISHO,
000°SL 0 0 0 0 0 000°SL oN ("gaxy/ 13uy) uSiso
000°0S 0 0 0 0 0 000°0S oN Surauey,
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 oN SIIPTS [R)UIULOIAL
U 0 0 1] 0 0 0 ON SAIPIRS [BIISO[03BYIAY]
008°SH 0 0 0 0 0 008°S¥ s9X aopnismbov]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN ABAA JO SIYSNY] pUE SjUOWIOsSE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 /N $39Sny 193¢ \M
1800 33foag FeI0L. 9707 ST0T [ 24114 €207 (44114 ?Je(] 0} papuny pajordwo))

PIpuny 39X 30N SIS0 pajenansy

9207-7T0TA A ueld JudurdAoxduay feyrde) sanjonmseayuy




$7907:d1 399101400077 JID/A1une)) durLIo],

0707 “T 1Rquadag ‘Aepssupap

‘ssamsnq fenusiod o) Surpeadde a10Tx 9q [[IM SITIIORT MON “urejdxo aseard ‘saf 31

S9X ZAOU023 §,U0IS3.1 31f} dULAPE I0 uteyurew 3oa{o1d a3 ssop “4oafoxd o1 Y pajerdesse sqof voponnsuoes Lieioduiay sy uey) HYPG ()
“9p0)) JUSIAMI0IJ OTXSJA] MIN UYlm A[dwros 1ey) saanpasoxd pue sarorjod mO[[o] [ILs AJUNO;) I0URLIO], “urejdxs ases[d

S9K Z393pnq o 333foad o1 Jo woysjduiod puz MONINISUOD A[SWIL) AANSUS PIROM JBI3 I J[ING SISIHLYII JGSISIIA0 2191} oIV (3)

'SSTOURTE JUSWIIOACS PUB SOSSIUISHQ [[B 11JSUaq [{IM JUSUIUOIAUS SUDLIOM JUSIDLJS IO

KInus 1930 9y} 35y asedld “saf yy

S9 X JJ19SHI uey) 19Y30 AJNUD ue Jeusq A[3oaxp 3as3foxd o) seo( - wsieHOISsy (p)

SoX £R[PIudIp 10 uoneindod je1) 03 $301A19S 9p1aoid I [[IM ‘oS JI puE [3moxS Juaf 1o woyerndod ssaappe 03 Lressavou 1oofoxd oy 51 (9)
Sax Jut-Auq pue mndur sfqnd pey 339foad og3 sey (q)

QIOWI 1O SIB3A 9 Jyudue[day Jo Heday/PeAousy] SUIpadu 210Jaq ST UY 3 03 pagdadxo Joofoad pajsenbai a1 st savaf Auem moff (&)

*330[0ad wo wonEULICIUI PI[IEIAP SACTA]

oN| ON ON] ON| 0 Z90e[d ul JuowasaSe Suneiadooseay
AJUTIOT) S0UELIO J] AJUNO Yy SoUELI0 I} AJUIIGT) SOUPTIO J] AJUIOT ) SIUTIIC T EC:CL <SIUELO J} EC:CL [229]
TareJUIeA] TIOSSY UAD TPUR T UAD LA EnTg) TIAD T T
399foad suy3 xof sopiqisuodsox SUIMO[[O] 33 JUINSSE [[IA OYM SINTUY
'S1500 AJHIN 10M0] [[14 SPIEPUEIS WISPOJA] “SOUBUSIUIRL dAISUSdXo $s0] a1mbar sSupymg mapn s3utaes Suneiado jo sayemnss apuoad pur wirjdxe oseopd “so4 Jy
SO X 281800 3unerado Jamoj 333load oy} sooq
[ [ U U Y [ SONUIATY SuneIad() [Enuuy)
009°LEY 07s°L8 07S°L8 07s°L8 07s°L8 0ZS°L8 21A19g 199 snyd sesuadxy Suneied( eruny
TVLOL SAUAVIAA v UVEA €AVIX THAVHEA LAVHX LEDANA ONILVYAJO TVANNY]

vwi PR

"$asuadxa JUSLIND UO PaIse]

:Agm urefdxs asead ‘ou jj

ON ON ON ON ON

000°6Ce 0l TVIOL

970T-7T0TA A uelq 3usmdAoadumy [eyde)) sanjonaseayuy




y7907:d1 192001400077 JIDY/AuNe) 2duLLIOL, 0207 ‘7 1oquuazdag ‘Kepsoupop

"SuIpjIng WONRISIUIUPY JALMD Y JOJ oo
U99q 9ABT] SSUSST £19]ES PUR SUONL]OTA SNOISUIMN (-o3epuew o) passi oM 4TSV ATLIIPNL 10 JBIS [eIOPa] o) JO a5k Arewwing spiaoxd ‘Arojepuent 3y) -urejdso aseayd ‘sof n

‘310dxg IoMELN 193[qns € £q pajuowInoop oq 3snm SAPUSSIWY [IjqepIoAzun
SO PUE Ju3S1N ST UONIE ANIILIOD JBY] Yons sostuaad a1 Jo syuednase sK3uepus Apjeipouray yeyy K1ayes 1o/pue yifeay sngqud 03 piezey Jo XLl & jeurnune 10aloxd ayy seoqq (¥)
"S310USSE JUSUIUISAO0S JOTI0 PUR SSIUISI]

snpd (16551 vonemdod) £junoy) sourLIO], JO STSZNIS fe 1yeuaq ([ 300foxd ay g, “pafoead oy wouy jysusq [ Jeyy ajdosd jo soquinu o1 spiacid par urepdxo oseard ‘sok 31

Sa K LUOISIAIPQUS Teaniod 10 JOLSIP “UOL391 POZIUS039.1 € UM SUOZID {IE Jauaq Jrafoxd |y so0(f (3)

9707-770ZA A ue[d yusuroscxduy reyde) sanyonyseajuy




12991 139[014000Z7 JIDL/AUN0D DULLIO],

0207 ‘7 Pqmadag ‘Aepssupam

U U 000006 1 SIVIOL
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 oN 0
0 0 oN 0
0 0 ON 000°006°T 909
JUIWWO)  PIAISINT ANe(q 01 PaINdIg ON IO S3X janowy {s)asanog
(syayeqg popuadxy jury junoury 210, parpddy Surpuny Surpun,g
*$33110$ Sutpuny [enussed pue Paindds [[e YHM MO[Rq [qr) 939idunos asesyy]
232 {(41D) paeog samoniseyuy s,euo[o]) (VASd) Huoymy ANoe (00458 ang (4LAL) PIeog ISma, 1038 “(ILL) PUNJ SIMONGSEYT] [2qLi), ‘(VAAN) Sugo ALoqny]
QuUEBUL] AN ‘S99,] ‘SOXe], [£207) ‘[vI9payg o1 ‘spuny Surgoyemr Smpracad s1 AJnua Ji paIsneyxs Uoq ALY $IIINOS Surpuny F9Y30 {1 udYMm pajsonbax oq A[uo pinoys Surpung juean) 9E)y
TRSPIY SWIPUNY [PHUSIo PUE Poandsy

‘(JLLY) weiSor] jusudaoxdury uonepodsuery, [emy

311 U0 BOISNOUT 10F (DODYN) SIISWUISA0D) JO [IOUN0)) UOISOY-PIA o 01 Pontuqns sem 1aford SI L, “uons[duod 10a{oxd Surmol[oy s1eak oAy isiy o SuLmp po1oadxs ore $)500 SoUBUI)UIBW

ON "sAe[op 1oy1Eom SuLireq sAep 310Mm 9] o3} 03 paredonue st yorm 19oford St 3o wopenp oY) Jof pauueid st jonuod oiyely, ‘Suttueld 10 SuLweowSus sunbai jou soop 11 ‘Aempeox

Sunsixe U ST Aempror 913 30Ul po3foxd suofe-puels & se paye]dmon aq [im 1ooford 9q1, *A1a3510] 273 2401dW PUE SYONI-THISS SJZPOUNIOIE 0} U] 1M o oseeront J[im Suiaed jyeqdsy

"povejda oq 0] spesu s5USIS [[2 PUE WMOD W0} PU' PAZIEPULA H5q SALY SUSIS MUK 1GSIOA "aSeuIep mou Suisneo peol sy} osn APuSNbSLY J1uri] 1YSiom oY PIIOXS JRU SOIOTOA “ISASMOY

‘paddryo-a1 pue pawie}o-a1 A[snotas1d 1aaq sy peol a1, *aseq PIos & opiacad [jLm ooepms Pa[eos-dryd Sy T, “opLm 109307 ‘YoI9NS S[1w-9 e 10§ Sutaed Jeydse Jo soyour-¢ sexmba: ‘payeas-diyo

ApuaImd s1 Yol ‘proy ASIrY JO UOLRAOURI ST L "ZHS AemySiy] 21E1g JO UOTIISISIUI SU 0} G AeMUSIH 31EIS JO BONOSSINUI ST} WO Peoy As[ny saed pue sreder o3 sue[d Aunoy) ssueio],
OOIXIP MIN “AJNITI02 20UBLIO], 10} THS PUR §§ SAeMYSIY oTels uodmiaq proy As[ry s3eusis uits dmbs pue ‘(1onnsuos) aaed ‘uerd 01

¥TST0T901- :opnpiSuoy CO6TILPE  opmyney
1207 Anf  :a3ep 3xe)s 33afoad pasodoag

LO9Y-¥PS S0S  :Puoyd pwuoe)
so3pug/speoy/sAemySiy - uonenodsuei] :adfjqug/edL ], MIN :SSBI)

1299¢:dl

STUWUOI@)[PIBUOS]  EW-g 19%IUC))

DAop Jo adoog
:a3ensuey aAneSISa
910L8 NN BRUEISH  TH§ Pue g6 sAemySIl a1els uosomlaq peoy AS[ry SUONEd0T 3oafoug

000°006°1
uefny pieuoa

:3503 303foad qejoy,
PweN 3Pe3Ue
opiy, 3osfoag

€00  TT0T uey/reax

sjustaAo1dul] peoy Aory
YSIH Aoty

uondrnsa( 1aferd rende) JI01

9707-TT0TAA ueld yuswsAoxdu] rejrde)) aanjonysesyuy




1299€:d1 123[01J0007T JID[/A3Un0) 35uBLI0], 0207 ‘7 Joqueydog ‘Kupsoupop,

0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 (4
0 ON oN ON ON ON 0 I
(boy ‘symomosey
2)91dmI0)) 0) SOA # ‘s3gSyY M) QIO dinbggsmwm g 1200589)) usisaq aeld JUNOWNY aseyJ

“S[eAR] 931y [e Supsjdurod uo ynd
st siseydws F0.1)s 1249M0Y ‘A[[eRPIAIPHI PIPUNY 3¢ UELD [9A3] TOBH "HONIILIISTO)) PUE ‘USISo(] ‘Suruurw]f sSIPAd] UTew 33.01) sey sseyd-nnw go®s ‘aoyIppe uy “saseyd sanyny 10y s9danos Surpuny
PUE ‘51500 “sagep yo suondofoad sjqeuoseal opmoid o0} 3[qe 2q pue ‘soseyd Jopad Jo) $30.1n08 SHIPUNY PUE S)S0D ‘S31EP 93AINIE dpraoad 03 paambou s1 31 pssn Suraq st goro.rdde sseyd-gmu oy )
‘puny 03 I9Isea pue [guondmNy Apuspuodoput o€ ey spred suo[epuE]s djqrsSeurul 03I s1oafoad a31e] A10A WMop Supjealq Jof pasn st goroxrdde peseqd-nmum 1afoxd ¥

a391dued uoygm [euonerado ARy oq 03 SINIALD

J0 $32I10§3 EUONIPPE S1qEadsat0) Aue s1mbai jou [jis pue ‘G[qepioe ‘O[qeaSeuew i )i asnedaq ssadoad suo Y pazejdinos aq ara e s13aload xoy pasn st govoadde aseyd of3urs ysfoxd

ON :posedd-DInJA] SOf  :JUO[V PuEls :Suisey

ON  ¢paseyd aq dafoxd snyp ue,

LADANI DNISVH

000 006 1 ~ PopUNY 15X JON JUMoUTy
00°006°1 0 0 ] 0 000°006°1 0 STVLOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN yusurdmby/Surgsrain g
00°006°T 0 0 0 0 000°006°T 0 oN worONYSU))
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN (v a8uy) udisa(g
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/IN Suamey]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SOIPN)S [ UIIUUOAIAUT]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN S3IPN3S [BIIS0[03BYI.IV]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/IN uonismboy]
0 0 0 0 9 0 0 V/IN Kepp 30 SHYSRY pur spuowSSE|
0 ] 0 ] 0 0 0 VN SIYSRY 1018 )|
150D 193f0ag Te30),  970T £207 ¥20T £20T (44114 Sje( 03 papuny pappdmo)
papuny 19 10N $3S00) PIJRWSH
"2.191 2A0qE PIjSY syunowE dfy [enbo Jsnw UWNOI Aje( 6} PopUnN :9)oN “XzaA oafead yoes yopun SPUNY PIINDISUN 10 papunyun 3pnpul A[uQ "mojpq 133png 21 a9pdmo)) - 108pug 1sloag

970T-TTOTAA ue[d JuswaAoaduy feyrde) sanjonyseayuy




1299€:A¥ 392101300077 JIDI/A3uno) sdueiio],

0707 ‘C 1oquuaydog ‘Aepsoupap,

SO X £393pnq uo 335foxd 21y Jo wopo[durod PuUE WORINISHOD A(PWI 2INSUI PINOM JEY} UI JING SWSIULYIINI JYSISIOA0 sz 2ay (9)
nq 1eoo] 107 sarjddns Surjney
SHONN-IWSS “SABMYSIY 1S 0M] S]O0UTOD J] “SJUSPISAL [BIO] S [[9M S “BIOUEISH “IEWEIUNOJA ‘SIUEIS PUB] SUf JO SIUapIsa1 £q pasn Apuanbaxy st peoy Ao[nyg *K3yao 131436 243 381] Iseayd ‘saf JI
S2X &IPS uey) 1dy30 NUd ue ygeuraq ARoaarp 1sfoad sy sao( - wsyenoidsy (p)
SO X £9P1EANP 10 wogemdod 121 03 $2014195 Ip1aoad J1 fEA “os J1 pue yaoi3 jualp 1o nonemdod ssoIppe 03 A1Bssooou 123load ay3 sy (9)
S9X mi-Anq pue ndur onqund pey yosfoad oy svy (q)

s1eak GI-01 (yuaueiday 1o edoy/ereaousy Surpasu sxofaq osn Ul 3q 03 pajdadxs 1safoad paysenbas o SI 1294 Auew Mo)y (8)

‘1oofo1d uo worjeurIoyUT PofIRISp QX0

oZ_ Z99e(d u juonrdausSe Sugeiadojesea]

ON] ON ON| ON|
AJUTIO,y SOUEHO ] AJUIOTy SIUEI0 [ ATaroTy SOUEIIO, ATUITO,y SOUEH0 ) Ao,y 3oueno ] AJUIO,y SOUBLT
Ritaung oy IS RO PUEUAG RBIEU) TR TIP3y —mqwa

“uons[duwos 123[01d Surmorjoy seak oAy Isiyy oy SuLmp Pa1edIdnUE 1R S1S00 SOUBUSIUIBLL ON

:393f0.1d s1py 10y syIqEsUOdsa.T SUIMOFOF 3y} JWINSSE [[IM OYM SOQUY

s3uiaes Sunerado jo ssyeurnss apracad pue urejdxo aseafd ‘sak 3y

SOR £51503 Sunesado Jomoj yasfoxd o sso(y
0 U U 0 [ [{] SINUPATY SUNEIod() [BNHaY
0 0 0 0 0 0 1A 1q9(] snjd sasuadxy Sugriedg eruny
TVIOL SAVIA P dviA €AVIA TAVIA TIVHA LADAAd INILVIAJO TVANNV

'SIe9A ¢ 35X SULINP $1S00 SOUBUSIUIRUL ON]

:Aqa urepdxs sseofd ‘ou gy

[ l PA L2 ) (]
0 TVIOL
0 oN ON ON oN oN 0 S
0 oN ON ON oN oN 0 v
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 <

970T-T7Z0TA A ue[d Juduwnscaduy feyrde) sanjonygseyuy




< 3
1Z99€: 39301306077 JIDI/AIuno) sdueLio] 0202 ‘T oquaydog ‘Kepsoupasy

ON

(-o3epuewm oy} passt ogm Louddy L1epipng 10 91E3S ‘Terdpay 243 Jo 93ed Arenrmng opisoad ‘Kiojepuem JI) -urepdxs aseapd ‘sak gy
1edxg JOPEA] 103fqug € £q psjuowmaop oq 3snux SOUASIOWF (I[qepPIoABTN
PUE 102310 ST WONJE JALIVLI0D J8Y3 yans sasrmaxd o Jo sywednddo ssefuepus Apjeipswmu Jey) A19]es Jo/pue ey ofqud 03 prezey 10 YSII ¢ apwarmy 333foxd a1y s30q1 ()
“#910 prol pue [aunosted AousSiowrs snid SJUSPISI [890] 40007 "p0afoad a13 mreay jpauaq [im yeq3 ajdoad Jo xoqunu a3 opisoad pue urefdxs aseajd ‘sof Jy

S9X LUOISIAIPQRS [ea01{0d 10 IDLYSIP ‘H0rSs1 pozIugoas v ungm SUSZIND 18 3ydusq 133fexd sy saoqq (8)

“s1ot[ddns sse00e 01 proI 213 Sesn os[e usunredsq Peoy AJUN0D S0UBLIO] ST, ‘PLOY AaIry sziun sessauIsng [200] 103 sorjddns Suiney SYONG-1uog ‘urepdxs asespd ‘sak J
SOX {AWIOU099 5,10133.1 53 IDUTAPE 10 UIEIHIBT 303foad a3 saop ‘30afoad 21 ym pejerdOSse sqol uogdRYsHod Lrexodws) oY) uzyy BYPQO ()

"5p09 usTOMO0Id 0OTXIIA MON M A[dWwoo 18y} saInpaosoid pue so101[0d MO[[O] T]iM AJUNOY) SOUBIIO, ‘arejdxa asesyy

970T-TC0TA A ue[d JudmaAcxduy fejrde) sanjponaseayuy




ZLOYEAT 399[0140007Z JIDY/AIUN0D URIIO, 0207 ‘7 1oquapdag ‘Aepsoupay

0 000 0% 000 000°¢ SIVIOL
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 000°000°T 409
uoneiedoxd aseq padunoune 0 000°0S SOA 000°000°1 q0°K
JUSWIWIOGY)  PIAIIY Jje( 03 [IERREIN ON 10 S3 X JUNOWY (s)ooanog
(syareqq popusdxy jury JMNOWY 210y parjddy Surpung Surpun,

*$92.anos Suipuny [vuajod pue Pauandas [je YL Mo[aq 3fqe; 33o[dwoed aseay,

"33 (g1D) pirog mmpnysL.YN] §,E0[0) (VASI) HU0mny AN [00YdS MG (LLM) PIeog ISy, 1B “(LL) PR SIUINOSEYU] [BALLE (VAIAN) Sueo | ALogn
avueuly JAIN ‘S99 ‘saxe], [ed07] ‘[eaapay *o°1 ‘spuny Sunpayewm Suipraoad st AJNUI JI PIISUBEXS WAOG IABY SIINOS Surpuny I2Y30 [[e UIYM pajsonbai oq Ajuo pnoys Suipun,g JueES) 9)E)

Jospny

"(YdILY) wesso1d ustoso1duy voepodsuRL, [RIY SU U0 WOIST[OU 0] (DODWIAL STISUILISAOD) JO [IOUN07) GOy -PIA 1)) 0 penIwqns

ses 100foxd sty f, “uoysdmos joaford SUIMOJ[O) SIBeA SAY 151 ST 10] ParedIonUR ST SoURTSUTEML o 30afoxd suore-puess e se pauue]d st Sutaed o1y yo Yopurewar sy, yeydse 1oy sseq 1adoxd

® 52 908yms juaLmd oy Suuedard ssjoqod aredos 03 pasn oq [[14 3841 OZOT UL SPUTY LIS JO 0O°0SS PIEME SEM AIUNOL) 25URLIO Y, ‘Supuueld 1o Suresuidus sxmbai jou sa0p )1 ‘Aemprol Sunsixs
e ST ABMPEOI 9L} S3ULS "PROY 00X 0} T AeMySIE] S1elS (WOl Yojeus o[- & Suoje Mooo [ Suiaed "Peol oG JO 31 o4 Surpuayxe pue syredar Surzrwuru ‘Jyeydse Jo soyou moj 03

so1y) s peoy qQENOIA 2Aed 07 steld 109fo1d ot oseq prjos 2 ap1aoid [[14 peo o1p Jo soeyms pareas-dryd oy | siredax uenbay sannbai ynq poyess-diydp Apuerms st peoy qqENOW oSewep

Jo wumotue a51e] © Uf sfnisa1 gorgm sdoad ooz weyy a10w 10§ [ ABMySIE o7eIS 01 SS9008 Aretniid se SULATos AUn0)) SOUBLIO], UI SPEOX PAJOARH AJIABSY JSOW S JO WO ST PLoy QQENOIN IO Jo 2dodg
AJUMO 93URLI0 Y, UL “00TXSIN] MAN ‘ALIRLIOI JO A0 31] TeaU Peoy 00xa] pue {§ Aemysry a1eg Us3:19q PEOY qqeNOIN 25euis s dmba pue ‘(jounsuoo) saed ‘ueid 01 :o3ensue ] aAnRSISa]

SE0L8 NN
076050901~ :opnnSuory [¥L96°vE PPMOET] freuol  peoy AunoD 09¥s pue [ AemySIH o1elS Ueamiaq peoy qgENO  SUW0DRIOY 339foig
0707 1990310(  :938p 11E]S 323foad pasodorg 000°0S0°1 13502 300foad jej0],
SWUOI@)[PIBUOS]  [IBWI-{ 30830 L99PHHS S0S U0y 3drINe) uefnT pIeuoa] 1IWeN] JOBIUC))
so8puigy/speoy/sKemysiy] - uonepodsuel] sadi1qng/edAy, Iredsyjareacusy K334 1] sjuswaAo1d] peoy A1uno)) :apLL 1olorg
CLOVT-AX Whpo  :Ajuenig Y00  TTOT uey/aesx

uondrsaq 3aferd rende) JIDI

9707-TT0TAA ue[q Jusurosoadumy yejrde)) sanydnxseayuy




TLOYI:I 39°f0140002T JIDI/AIunR0) 32uBLI0], 020C ‘7 quaydag ‘Aepsoupam

I ON ON ON ON ON 0 z
I ON ON ON ON ON 0 I
(bov ‘syuomesery
a391duro)) 03 SOJA] # ‘SIS ML) 30 dinbgmstam g PNIISUO] udIsa(q el Junoury aseqq

“S[9AR] 33113 [z Supejdurod uo jnd
st sisedus Su0s 1040M01 ‘A[ENPIAIPUL PIPURY 3¢ UED [9A9] [PE "UCHINLSUO)) PUE “USISa( ‘SUIUUE] S[oAS] HIBUT 23.x) sey sseyd-ninur Yora ‘uonippe uy saseyd 2.anyny Jof sadanos Surpuny
puE ‘53500 “s93Ep Jo suondafoud ofqreuoseat spiacid o) s1qe 3q pue ‘soseyqd xoLid 10§ $201n0S SUIPUNJ PUE ‘5)$03 SOJED JLINIIE apiaoad 03 paambai st 31 pasn Supq st yoreoxdde sseyd-pinu oy Jj
“PuUnj 03 WISEd puE euopouny Apuepusdspul o1e Jey; spied suofepue;s sjqeaSeuru oyul spooload adaey Lo uMop Supjealq J0f pasn si goeerdde paseyd-pnna sfoad v

-39[dwmod woym jeuonerado Ajng 3q 01 SoUIADY

10 S90S [EUOBIPPE S]qeassato) Aue a1nbaJ 30U [IM pue ‘S[qeprojye O[qeaSeuru si )1 9sned9q §5350.d ouo PIs pa3a(dulod aq ued Jey) spoafoad 1oy pesn st yorordde sseyd oySuis 390foxd

ON :PISEUJ-DIUIN  S°& :PUOIY puess :Sursey

ON  ;paseqd aq joafoad siqy ue

LHOANd DONISVH.

000 000 1 ~ DOPURT 15X JON JUNOUY
000°0S0°Y 0 0 0 0 000°000°1 000°0S STVLOJ]
0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 VIN 1omdmby/Surysiwing]
000°0S0°L 0 0 0 0 000°000°1 000°0S oN UODINISUO)Y
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN (qoxy /- a8uy) uSsagy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN Suraueyy
0 0 0 0 6 0 0 VIN SIAPMYS FEoE:PFEE
0 0 6 0 0 0 0 V/N SIIPN}S [BNS0[09RYIIY
0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 VIN uoismboy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/IN KeAq 30 s342ng pue spuomssey|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SIYSTY 13BN
150D 339f0ag TeI0L. 970T 207 ¥aoT £20C (44| 14 3je( 03 papunjg pajerdmo]y
PIPUNLY 19 JON S1507) PRJRwySH
9T 240GE PIISI] SyuNOMIE 313 [enbd JSNLK UMD d)e( 03 PPN, :3)0N “xeak 39afo1d yors JopuN SpuNY PandISED 10 papunyun spnpug A[uQ "soq 198pug oy apedure)) - 193png eoloag

9707-TTOTAA ueld yudmwdsoxduy feyrde) sanyonaseayuy




TLOYIAT 323101300077 dID)1/AUN0)) JULLIOY, 0707 ‘T 1oqmaydog ‘Aepssupay

-5p02 Justuamnooid 0orxs]Al MaN Yim A[dwos 1ty sampadold pue saro1jod moljo [[IM AJUmo)) 90UeI0], “urg[dxa Isea[q

Sax £138pnq wo 30afoad 313 Jo mopadured PUE WOPINIJSUOD A[PUIN IINSHI PIROM JLY} U FIN] SWSIUBYIIW JYSISIOA0 310} 31V (3)
14 KemySig] s101S puB 99 AEMYSIH 931§ S105UUO0D PBOY 09X BIA PrOY qQENOA ‘Kua xayyo ay) 3siy aseafd “sak Jx

SaX 313831 Uy} IS0 AJNUR e JYIUdG API2.Ip 393foad o1y so0(f - WISI[RUOISY (P)

SO L z9puarp 1o wonemdod 12g) 0 53314108 apraoad 31 [[ia ‘os JI pue 1344015 Jualp X0 uonendod ssasppe 01 A1essadou 3aafoad ay; sy (9)
Sa X Jui-Ang pue yndui srfgnd pey 109foad o3 seH (q)

s1eak G1-01 Juamaserdey Jo dredayy/ereAousy SuIpsau 10534 95N U 3q 03 pa3dadxs yaofoxd paysanbazx o st sxeed Auewm Mo (v)
-300{01d uo woBULIOJUI DOJILIOP SAOIA]

oN] ON OoN] ON] oL Z9de[d ul juouiddaSe Sunerado oseay
AJUNIOT ) SOUELIT ] A0y S0UeL0 I} AJUTIOT ) SOUBLIO ] AJUIIOT ) 99UELI0 J] ATUTIOT) SOUBLIO ) AJUTIOT} SOUETIO,
THTETHIRIR] TJOSSY EAD TPUTTT WA o) L L Te) TG .«:uw«\—da.ﬂmv_.m.
:303foad sty a0y sayrpIqisuodsox SUIMO[0] S} SWIISSE [IA OYM SapIuUY
-uonajduros josloxd Surmo]jo] s1eak a1y 1511 913 Surinp pajedionue aIe $1S09 IOUBUSIUIBUL ON s3uiaes Suneiado Jo sareminss apiaoad pue urepdxd aseayd ‘sod jf
Sa X 251502 3unetodo 1amef 30ofoxd o) seo(q
[ ¢ [ L [ [} SoNUoAIY sUDEBIA() [Enuuy]
0 0 0 0 0 0 ARG 199( snjd sssuadxy Sugearod( [enuny
TVIOL SYVIAX Y AVHA €YVIA TYVIA T9vaA LADANE ONILVIAJO TVANNY]
"SIB3A 9ALJ 1SIJ S1S0J SouBUSUIBLI ON] Ay urejdxo aseafd ‘ou jy
39
4

0 TVLOL
I oN ON oN ON ON 0 s
1 ON ON ON ON ON 0 4
1 ON oN oN oN ON 0 €

9707-TT0TAA ue[d 1uudAoxduy jeyide) sanjonyseayay




12 m ﬂ%
ZLOPE: 190001300077 dIDT/AUN0) s3ur.Lio], 0202 T 5qUIoICag “Aepsoupasy

(‘o3epuzu 913 passi ogm L3uady Arepipng 1o 31¥3S ‘[eaapa, oY) Jo 95eg Arewmwung opircad ‘Aiojepuem §y) ‘mredxs aseayd ‘saf 3y
J0dxF IoREA] 393lqng € Aq payuswmoep Iq Jsnux SADUITIOWY (IGEPICARER

ON PUE JUSS.IN ST UOHOE 9ANIALI0D Je13 yous sastuaxd oyy Jo syuednooo sIaSuEpu Apyerpauiu jeyy Aafes 1o/pue yipeay onqnd o3 prezey 10 YSLI & 9)puIwIpo 30afo.ad oy3 saoy ()
"SISTIOISNO LOYEIS Iosuen Asem pue [outosted £ousBrows snyd SJUSPISSI [890] 40007 ‘193{01d 213 wieuy jyoudq [im e sjdoad o Lsquunu 5y spiacid pue arejdxs aseayd ‘sak Jy
SO X SUOISIAIDGNS [Eo1Ijod 10 JOLK)SIP “UOISa.1 PIZIUF0I3T ¥ UIY)IM SUIZID [k Jgouaq oafoad oy sse (3)
“ustAofduwes 30 saoeld 01 $5309% 1a)jeq spiaoid [m 1oaloxd g, -urepdxs aseayd ‘sof yx
SOA $ATIO0U033 §,WOITAI 9T} 33UBADPE 10 WIEIEIENE 195 0xd a1 se0p p0ofoad Y3 Y)IM PIJEIIOSSE SqO! WOPINNSTEOD b«ua&ﬁ& Ay} ey 1[I0 ()

9707-T70TA A ue[d ywduwnoaduw] fejde) sanjongserjuy




£0897: 122[0130002 JIDI/A1Un0) sourLIo], 0702 Z 12quondos “Aepsoupap

papuny 19X 30N $1500) pajeunsy
919y 9A0qE PISY Syunowe 3§) [erb3 Jsnw wurn[od SjB( 01 popuN 930N 1ra£ 19fead Yors JopUR SPUNY POINIISUN IO PIPUNIUN IPNPUI A[UO M0[oq 19Spng o1 se[duie)) - 1pSpng 10sloag

00U VUL 00U 851 000 s0S SIVLOL

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 000°05¢€ AV
1333s pDis Ang 070T 0 000°8 SoX 0008 SANDAT
1093s prys Anq 0202 0 000°0S SOA 000°0S dV
Joddiz ssegoand 000°001 000°001 SOk 000°001 SANNAH
IWIWIVAO))  PIAIDIY e 01 {ER{BEIN ON IO S3X junowry (s)3sanog
(S)ozeq papuadxy Jury junowy iog panddy Surpung Suipuny]

*$32an0s SuIpany zgusjed puE PaIndIs e YWIM MO[q 3[qE} 9391dmmod asuayy]

"3° (g1D) pAvog dampdnysEyU] §,eu0[0) (VAS) SHOmMNY AN[DE] 00428 dMqnd (FLM) PIECY ISNIY, 18)EAY “(I1L) PUNJ SIMOINOSELU] [EQLLL ‘(VAIAN) Sueo ALioqny)
QUEBULY JAIN ‘S99 ‘Soxe, [8207] ‘[RI9Pay 971 ‘spuny Suigarew Suipiacad st K1nus J1 pajsneyxa W39q 3ARY $30.1N0S SHIPUN] 1AY}0 [[E UsTM pajsanbaa oq Ajao pnoys Surpun 4 RIS 9)B)d

RSPy SUIpUNY [BITBI0 P PIINIoy

"pansst 9q [ sg) ssmIaylo o[qissed usym pasn aq [[Lm slusteSy Surouy o1els ‘snedar yo Adusnbay oy Surznwuunw 9081MSs peol S[qernp pue Joedwos ‘wopun
310w 2 3p1r01d 0} PPSSU JST[OX [2915 B LD 10U $30P AIUNOD) SOUBLIO, “IS[[01 [991S 3jqnop ay3 st Auond A1uno)) 1xau SY T, “19938 PIYs oy Anq 0} spuny £unog) M Asuour sgy 21dnos [
PUE 3171 o1 WO (00°0S POPIBME Sem AJUNO)) SOUBLIOT, ‘070 UJ SPumy [200] mim justudinbs jerp sseqomd o1 o]qe sem mgq ‘xddiz e pojsonbax osfe pey Aunoy) SUBLIO ], ‘A[SNOIASL] “JOPEO]

pure S0UNoRq MoU € asegomd 03 $paou Juounreda( sy ‘sreak jusnbasqns Ty "sonuIond axe 19[[01 (2018 S[qNOP puE 19918 Pys & Sursegoind SUIULISIRP SEY Justnreds proy AUnNos) aoueLio], 3L, DHAOM 3O ododg
Aunoo souerroy ur

OJIXIIN] MON “BIDUEISH JO UMO) 91} UI P31E00] JUSWILIEASD SY) JOJ JI0M. PEOI JO] JOpRO] PUR “901P[oRq “I9f[0I [99S S[GNOP 199)S PIYS € apn[oul 0} juswudmbs jusuniedsp peor dmbs pue ssegomd o3 :a8enduey AADR[SISI

0L£T90°901- :opmiSuoy CEVBLOPE  pmpey 9T0LR NN BIOURIST  190MG {PUIN YInog coz7 “UODEIe] 3osfoag

0207 13903100  :93ep 14E3S 303load pasedoag 000°80S :3502 320foxd jejo],

SN UUN@)[PIRUOd]  [ell~F JI%1u0)) L99F1HS SOS U0y d 3dR3N0D uefiy pIeuoa I3WBN] 198IU0))

PR - wewdmby :3d{3gqng/edAy, MIN :SSB[) Juowdmby jusunredsq proy Y, aloag

£0897:AX wpsiy  :Ayony SO0  TTOT Muey/reax

wopdrsaq 399foxy render DI

9707-770ZAA ueld yusudAcaduy jezide)) sanjonnserjuy




£0897:d1 199101400077 JIDI/A3uno)) ssueLIo], 0207 “z 19qumaydeg ‘Aepsoupapy

0 ON ON ON ON N 0 S
0 ON ON ON oN ON 0 ¥
i4 ON S9X ON ON ON 000°001 €
¥ oN sox N oN oN 000°001 z
14 ON SoR ON ON ON 000°0S1 1
(bov ‘symewrasery
aapduwio)) 03 SOA] # ‘SIESNY BA) BYIO dmby/gsiaamg JOLISUOD) udisa(q [ ¢ Junoury aseyJq

*S[AR] 9.3 [fe Supsjdurod uo jud
st siseqdus 3uo.1ys 140,01 *A[fPUpIAIPUI POPURY 3¢ UED [9AJ] YL "HOPINYSHO) PuE “uSisa( ‘SuImuz( :S[2A9] uyew 3311y sey aseyd-pinu §ore ‘wonippe uy ‘soseyd oIy 10§ so3inos Surpuny
puE ‘53503 “sa3ep 30 suondafoad sjqeucsear spiaoxd o a(qe oq pue ‘seseyd Jord .10y s33an0s Surpunj pue ‘53500 ‘sajep jeandde Ipiacid 03 paanbad si 3t pasn Sursq st yorvoxdde sseyd-npnu a1 ]

"puny 0} IISEd pUE [euonsuny Apuopusdapuy 2.1k Jey suied sucjepue)s s[qeodeuru oyuy syoaload aSaef A1oa uMop Supyealq oy pasn st poeordde peseyd-gnm josfoxd ¥
-939]dwmod woym euoneiado A[[ny 3q 0) SeUIADIE
10 $9210053.1 [ERONIPPE qradsatoy Aue samubsa Jou [a pur ‘jqepiogye ‘SiqesSeurm 1 31 asneseq ssov0xd suo P pajerdumod oq uLd yeyy s3o9foad 10 posn si yoeoxdde sseqd sfFurs yoofoxd v

S9X  :PISEYJ-TINA] ON :JUO[Y Pu®l§ :Sursey
soX  ¢paseqd aq 323foad spy3 us)y
LEDANd ONISVHJ]

000 00% . DoPUnY 13X JON JUTONTY

D00°80S 0 0 000°001 000°001 000°0S1 0007851 STVLIOL
000°80S 0 0 000°001 000°001 000°0ST 000°8S1 oN ywowdmby/Surgsruim g
0 0 0 6 0 0 0 VN uonONGSUO))
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN (yoay/1Sugy) uSisa(
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN Suruuey
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN SIIpMS [EIUSMUOIIALT]
% 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SoIpnS [eo1S0[0sE YOIV
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN uonistrboy]
i) 0 0 6 0 0 0 VN KA 30 S)YSTY pue sjuoUTISET
) 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SISy F1Ep]
350D 3ofoag (B30L 9707 $T6C 24\ 14 €207 (44114 ANe( 03 popuny pagapdmo)

9207-TTOTA A ued jusudscxduy feyrde) sanyonyseiyuy




£0897-dI 19901400077 JIDI/A3uno)) sdueLI0], 0702 ‘7 qmadag ‘Kepsaupopy

“Juotdo]eASp SMUOT0D3 PUR SYJEN [EUONIPPE SIOBLIEZ SPROI PIUIBIUIBW IoNag -urefdxa aseapd ‘sak jy
So K £AuI0w039 5, W0LF0.1 9] dUEBADPE Jo ureyuren 133fo1d a1y soop 93afoad o4z M payeroosse sqol wopdNNsSIod Lrexodmoy oy} uey} YO ()

"2poo JuewaImooId 03X maN yua Ajdwos re sampesoxd pue serorjod moy[0f [[M AJUNOy) 29URLIOJ, ‘wigdxa asea[g
SOX £¥93png uo 3a3fexd oy Jo wopo[duwrod pue UCHINYSUED APINL) NS PINCAM JBY) Bl J[INQ SHISTULIIIN JUFISIOAC 1] XY ®)

“SONUNOS SUIPUROLINS SPIE Soul] AJUN0D SUISSOId Peol HIP PIUIRIUIEW 19139 "SPEOI ISt (LM SonIfedIoiun sjsisse waunreda] peoy AJunoy) soueilo L -Kpue xoy30 913 sy asedfd ‘saf J1
S9X JPsH uBy) JoYg10 A3nuo ue Jyoudq Apdearp pafoxd a1 sso(q - wisieuoiscy (p)

SO K £3PYEIIP 1o uonemdod 3eY) 03 $901410s ap1a0xd )1 M “os JY pue YimoaS Juonp 10 wenemded ssoappe o3 Aressasou oloxdagy sy (9)
S9% ;ui-Ang pue jaday orpqud pey yaafoad oy sefy (q)

SIB9A G1-01 Jupwade[dayy 10 a1edoy/)EA0uay SuUIPIdU 3.1059q Isn Uf 2g 0} paydadxs 39afoxd paysonbax a3 st s1BaA Auvwi Mo (€)
*399[o.1d uo uonPULIOJUY PAfILIAP SIOTA]

ON] ON] ON] ON] oL Zooed ui juewsaade Suneradoosea
AJUNOT) SOUBIU J] zCﬁcr.v SOUBLICT] L4 AJUNOT) SOUCLIO | AJUTIOT) SOURTIO ) ATUITOT) S3UBLI0,
TUISIUICIA] TIOSSY UAD TpUTT A IR THAQD RSy _ﬁ.w_w_.—_
:323f0.d sty J0f soyEqIsuodsas SULMO[o] o1j) SuInsse [T oYM sapnuUy
“JUSIOLFS [ONY AIOUL 3] [ PUB ‘90UBUSIUIBL SUNNOI [BNUUE JOY SSO] 1500 [ Juswdinba 1omoN s3uires Superado yo sajewinss ap1aoid pue urepdxo aseayd “sok i
SO X 251502 Supeiado 1omoj 19foad a1y soogg
0 0 L 0 [1] [ SoNoASY SUNEIRA() [enuay]
0 0 ] 0 0 0 NNMAIIG 1q3( snid sasuadxy SunerodQ [Enumy
TVLOL SUVIHA yOviIA EAVIX TUAVIA LYVIA LADANE ONILVIALO TVINNY
‘paseromnd Jo£ jou Justndimbo moN]  :Aqm mepdxe ases[d ‘ou Iy
O
N

000°05¢ TVLIOL

970T-TT0TAA ue[d judswdscxdury feyrde)) aanjonygseiyuy




£0897:1 1301400077 JIDY/AUN0) 3dUBIIOT, 0707 ‘T 1oquuaydag ‘Aepsoupam

(3epurw o) passi oga LowaSy Arepipng 1o AJE}S ‘[B19Pa] 313 Jo 3T g Aremwang spiroxd ‘Lroyepueur JD -urejdxo aseard ‘sof yf
1dxy PRE] 193lqng € Aq peyuswmaop oq jsnu SIRUABIOWIY (I[qEpIoABUn
ON PUE U310 S| WONIE IARIILIOD JEY) Yons sIsTmraxd 313 Jo s3uednado sESuRpUS APIRIPIWIW] 18Y) AJojes X0/pue gIredy snpgnd 03

PAeZEy 10 YSII & ajeunmye 1oa{oad ayy ssoq ()
“JgouRq sanunod SuLoqySieu pue ‘S6s s 1 uonemdod ‘AUnoy souRLIO], JO SUSZHID [[Y

“133f01d 33 miey Jyouaq [ 32N} odoad Jo Ioquinu 1 spircd pue uredxs sseayd ‘saf Jy
Sa X SUOISIAIDGNS [ed1Ifed 10 JOLGSIP “uoi3ol paziuSoda v urgyum SUAZRI e Jyouaq 3aload a1 sso( (3)

9707-TTOTAA ue[d yuwswdsoadw] feyide) sanjonagsesguy




LSOST-(I 390{01J000TT JXDY/Aune) 9duzLio], 0702 ‘T 1oquioydog ‘Aupsoupapy

*219Y 3A0q¥ POJSI] SYUNOWE Y [enba JSNUI HUIN{Ed 3JE( 0} PAPUN 330N “IeaA 399{01d oea JOPUN SPUNJ POANIISUR 10 PIPUNYUN SPRPN AUQ ‘MoJ3q 395png a3 apodure)) - 393png aloag

U 000 00 $OL0C0L SIVIOL
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON $9T°CT8 dV)
pasunouue 0 0 9K 000°56 dvVD
6107 0 000°06 Se X 00006 dVO
0TAA %ST vVasn 0 0 ON 005°¢I INVEDI
JUSWWOD)  PIAIIINY e 01 paindag ON X0 Sa X JUnOWYy (s)a3anog
(s)oreg papuadxy oy nowy 240 ponddy Supuny Surpuny]

*s921n0s Furpuny [enusjod puz Pa.ndos I8 PIM Mo[Rq 2]qE) 213[dmed Isealy)

39 (d1D) PIeog dIMWINSLYUY 5,21U0[0D (VASI) AHOYINY AIoe ] [001S OfqRd (LLAL) PIEOS ISNIL, JojEp L1 PUng 2.mpPnuseyuy [squiL (VAN Saeo ALoqmny)
IouBUL JAIN ‘S99, ‘SOXE ], [6207] ‘[10pa ] -9°1 ‘spuny Sumnpdrenr Surpisoad st Aynuo Jx pajsneyxs wasq 3AEBY $32IN0S SUIpUR) JI10 [[v uoym pajsanbai oq Auo pinoys Surpunyg juess) 333y

“VASN 21 woyy jusoted

$T 3O WnWIXew 103 S[QISI[s ST A1Unoy) s0ueno ], 53509 sseyomd jusursiddns oy Supuny armmousy jo jueunredsq ‘S Joy Ajdde [m PUE ‘SPURy papIeme 23e3s [EUONIPDE 98N [Im Jusuntedop
S ‘IT0T A4 U] "SpUTy oyess papreme Afsnotaaid gim seoge], om pasegomd Ajumo)) soweiro ], *ss[oIgea ot dmbs pue ssegoind o3 SIEONI13Y SUISLLY SPIMOTL]S SZITIN [ A1UNoy) Sy Jooff
U3 uleIUIEWL O PAIINbaT 3re $IOMYA JO soseyond JenSay “paurene Apporb st a8eaiw yS1y “A1unop) sy Jo 2zis a1y o} SN "Te3) PUB Jeam JO JUNOUIR 9318] & JDJJNS S3[5ToA [oned ‘urerio) pue
SPeOX 4Snol 1040 Surjesen JO AUSSI93U 3G 03 30T “Justredsp o 4q pajjoned urelo) SSIBAID oty S1e3iary 03 parmbal oI SA[IRA MOJ-AG-Ioy ‘[Tews st justmIeda(] JILISYS S PUB ‘SojIu

arenbs 9pe°c sosseduoous pue ureis) SSISAID e sey Ayano) Yy, 199y Jneunreda(] JLIDYS S WIRIMEW 0] Igok OBS OPBISA[LS SUO pue §30YE ], AA3y) om1 sseyamd [[im AJuno)) souerio], Lo Jo adoog
O0OTXSIN MON “ATUNOD) 90URIIO, 10 $[0TYoA [oxed JLIays ¥ dmbs pue sseysmd o :a3enduey eaneisidey

9850901~ :apmusSuo] I8CLLYE -apmpey 9T0L8 N EIOURIST ' Suipfing 1§ Ulely gyl ¢06 -U0DBEI07] 303forg

SuroSuo  :apep 3aeys 9efoad pasodorg S9TLO0T 23502 303foad [e30],

SICIIUOIDRISALI  S[fBUI- JORIU0D) T06-¥PS S0S  :duoy{ 1IN0 BISARY AURN DWEN B0

SPMIA A1oJeS ljqng - SA[OTYSA adfygqng/edL, Supsixg soedoy Rl SIOIY2A [onRd JULYS HXi PpLL palorg

LS9ST AT waps  :Aeng 900 7707 Yumy{/resx

uondinsa( paloig rende) JIO1

970T-CTO0TA A ueld yudwdAcxduy fende) samyonnserjuy




LSIST:AI 39010007 AIDI/AITHC)) S9UELI0], 0207 ‘7 Toquuaydag ‘Aepsoupapy

9 ON SSA ON ON ON £SHP91 14
9 ON SIX ON ON ON €SP P91 €
9 ON S9A ON ON ON €SP P91 4
9 ON S9X ON ON ON €SYP91 I
(bov ‘sjuomdsey
ajopdmo)) 0} sojAl # ‘s3q3rg IAL) Y10 dmbyqsmemy JIPNAGSUO)D) udiseq ueld Jjunowy aseuq

*S[2A9] S9.41p) ¥ Sunsjduwiod wo ynd

ST s1seyduid Suc.a)s 194240 “A[[ERPIAIPUI PIPUNY 3q UED [9AJ] YOT "UCHINLSUC]) PUE ‘USIsa( “Surtusig :S[BAD] urew 331y sey oseqd-Ninw Yows ‘wenippe uj ‘soseyd o.1nyny 10§ so.anos Swpuny

pur ‘s)s0d ‘sajep Jo suopsafoad sjqeuoseal apiacid 6} ofqe aq pue ‘soseyd topxd J0f S30.1n0S SWPURY PUE 550D ‘sajep 91van09e apisc.d o3 paamboix SI 31 pasn 3uteq s1 govexdde sseyd-gnw 21 yJ

"PUny 03 121583 pue feaonduny Apuspusdopul 21k Jey suied suojepur)s sqraSeurwr 03w spafoad sSxe] L194 umop Bumyea.aq oy pasn st yoroxdde paseyd-gnm 193foad v
*a391dwos moym [euonerado Af[ny 2q 03 S3PIARD

40 SIDINOSAI EHONIPPE qassat0y Auk 2.arnba you [[im pur OIqepIoffe D[qraSeur s1 )1 asnEdaq ssed0.d 2U0 YA pajapdinos aq ues jemy spoafoad Z0j pasn st yoeoadde oseyd ofSars 3o0foad

SOA  :pOSEUJ-DINA ON :PUO[V puel§ :Suisey

SOx pasend aq 399loid sig) us,

LADANI ONISVH

TOC 03 PODUNY 1°X JON JUROTTY
S9TLOO T €SHP91 €SHY9T €SP P91 ESTPoL STyl 000581 STVLOI
9T LO0L ESPP9T €S PO €SP P91 €SP9I €SP o1 000581 oN yeowrdmbg/Sunysiwin |
U 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN HOPINISUO))
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N (yoxy/iSuy) usisay
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN Sumueyg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SOIPIYS [PIURWHOXIATT]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN soIpmg [eoIS0[0aR Iy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A7 wonIsmboy]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/IN Kep 3o syySny pue sjuounsey)
0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 VN SIYSTY 1B AN
350D woloag [e301, 9707 70T ¥70c €20T (44114 aje( 03 papuny payepduro)
popunyg 19X JON $3S0)) payeminsy

970T-TT0Z A ueld Juduwnicaduy eyrde) sampdnaseiyuy




LS9ST:I 192001400077 JIO1/Aune)) souvito]

0207 ‘T h@ﬂEQﬁ&OM A%vamvﬂm.w AN

So X {AW0u023 5,U01321 913 SdUEAPE X0 UrejuIEwx 399{0.1d o1 soop 9ra{od 21y M pojeIOSSE sqof uononnsuos L1exodwid) 3y; ey BYO ()
"3p0D) JUATRINO0I] 211§ Y Ajdwrod jey) juswanooid pure sarorjod AO[[0] ([ AJUNOD S0URLIOT, “ure[dXa aseaf
SaX £13pnq uo 309fe1d 3y Jo wonsydurod pur HONINLSUOD A[PWI) SINSUS PUCA JBT) UI J[NQ SUISTUTYII JYBISIDA0 219y} 24y (3)
"SIAIDS 1810, A3 PUB IO S[RYSTRI "S™(1 9T “991j0d s1e1s N ‘A1uno)) sy w samipedionumnu pre sn sd[oy S3[OIYSA JUSIOIJE IO -Anue 23530 o1 381y oseapd ‘sad J1
SOX &3[es) wey) Jamo A)nus ue jyeusq Apsearp 3asloxd o) svo(q - wisirwerSey (p)
SO X £PImRI 1o wogendod jey) 03 59014195 oplaod 31 [IM ‘os J1 pue Yymo.S Jusyp Jo uonemdod $S3.ppe 03 Axessadsu 3osfoad oy sy (9)
SO Jum-Anq pue ndm srqnd pey psfead oq1 segg (q)
s1e3k 6-1 Jusmaoe(dey o medeyy/a1BA0usy SUIPSN 210Jq ISN UI 3G 03 padadxo 393[oad paysanboa ot st saeak Auewmt Mo (&)

*3o0foxd wo woneuULIO}UT POfIEIAP SI0TA

ON] OoN| ON] ON] oL £9ve[d up juswraaiSe Sugeredojeseay
AJUTIO] ) SOURTIU ] AJUTIO y SOUBIU ]| ] AJUITO,y SOUBLIO ] A0y SIUBIIT]] ATUTI0y SOUBIIO,
THIRTUTeIA] TIOSSY UAD PUTTURQ pedin ity ) UMD .uaﬂl_du.ﬂw_

aa0xduwr 01 senunuos Aousmyys jony snedar jusnbay $89] U0 Aouour aAes {[Im AuUnoy sy} ‘sajoryea Jopjo Suoeider Ag

:poafoad stgy 1oy soyqIqrswodsax Suimoffo] oY) ownsse M OgAs sappuy

"SO[OMAA IDMIT (M.

s3upaes Sunrerado Jo sojeuinss apisoad pue urejdxo ssead ‘sof jy

£$1800 3unerado samo] 1aofead sy sso(g

SO
[ U 0 (1] [1] (]
000°SLT 000°ss 000°ss 006°sS 000°sS 000°sS
TVLOL SAVAX P AVEX €YVAX TAVER L 4VEXA

'193pnq [enuue 125[} UO pasey

mu>_ PA LK) (LTt

SINUAAYY SuljEIad() [enuuy]

9014198 199 sn[d sesuadxy Sunerad( enuuvy

LEDAAY ONILVIAJLO TVANNY]
:Agm urepdxa aseaqd ‘ou gy

$9CCCY TV.LOL
oN $9X ON oN ON £STYI1 s

9707-7T0TA A ueld juswsoaduy fende) sanonnseijuy




LS9STdI 323[01d06077 JIDI/A)uns) soueiio], 0702 ¢ Joquaydag ‘Aepsoupas

(-a1epuewm oy} posst ogm LHUISY AIRIIPNL 10 33EI§ “[BI2P] 943 JO 35eg Aremamg apiaoid ‘Kioyepuem ‘ure[dxa aseafd ‘sof J1
P 0 ! 1Y

‘podxF 1OnEIA 193[qng € Aq pojuontnoop oq Jsnur saPUIS IS olqBproAeun

ON PUE 32310 SI UOHIE JAT}IS.LIOD el yans sospuaxd 9y3 Jo syuednooo sioSuepus Appyerpowmu Jey) K19)es 10/pue 1pEaY dqnd 03 PIEZEY J0 JSLI B jemyo sfoxd oy sso ()
(16¢°¢1 uomendod) Lunoy) soueLIO] JO SUSZINO [[2 31JaUaq pinom 10afoxd S L 193{0ad ayy uroay youaq 1M yew) ofdoad yo Tequinu 31 spiaoxd pue urepdxs aseaqd ‘sof j1
SIX JUOISIAIDGDS [e201j0d 10 IOLSIP “UOLF21 PIZINS032. € UIIIM SUSZIID [k 1Gudq Jaaloxd /] sso( (3)
"SOSSIUISIY MIU MeIp SA[oY JUSTISOIOFUS ME[ JUSIOLTS SIOJN -ure[dxa aseofd ‘sof 5y

9707-7707A A ueld 1uwdumaAcxduy [eyide) sanjongseryuy




£79L€:@I W2[0130007T JIDI/AIun0) 9dupLI0],

0207 ‘7 tequuaydog ‘Aepsoupspy

Y 0 005 5L NIVLOL
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 00S°SL dvD
JUSWIIO))  PIAIRINY e 01 paINdag ON 10 S3 % unowry (s)asmog
(s)are(q pIpuadxy Juy Janowy 21044 patddy Saipuny Surpun g
*$90.110s SuIpuny [epusjod PUE PLaN3as [[E qIIM Mopaq djqe) a3oydmod aseIg|
*930 (D) preoq dImpdnyseyu] §,BrU00) (VIS) Aopny Hpey 0028 AMqRd (ALAA) pIeog ISRIY, Ja18AN “(J1L) PULY 2MIONNSEXIU [BYLEL “(VIINN) sueo | Loyny
FIWBUL JAN ‘S99 ‘SIXE], [8207] ‘[B13pay "ot ‘spanj Suigoyew Surpracad st nua i paysneqxo B33 IARY $32.IN0S SWIPURN} WO [[e udss pagsanbai aq A[ue pinoys Suipunyy yuvas) sy

"UI9)SAS MU o1 [reIsul pue juowdinbs o

PrA0Id 03 I0PUSA ® YIIM JORIUOD 0} SPOD 1uauIsmoord

#0][0] [1i AumoD) soueItog, 199foid oyy 3o 1red se pauuerd ST Iopeal JUSW[OIUS a3peq pue soyurid a8peq 10100 » SunSyuos pue SUISBYOIMJ "WOIINT OIPIA € PUR ‘SRIDUIED 2A3YSI] ‘SeIswed

SWIOp “SeISTUIED SimreIowed 57210dI000F 0) PASU [JIM AILINOSS 0SPIA IOLIAJXS PUR IOTISYU] "S$3092 HOJ PUe ‘LI “PAUMpIey SUIPNOUT SWa)SAS JOUL0D $$900F JO TONPMIUIOD ¢ Suisn paaoxdun

39 [1i4 AILMO9s 100(] “MOpUIM 3dA1 ISIYSED B LM MOPTIA SunsIxs ue 3o Juswaoeldor pue S[US MOPUIM JO UOTIB{[EISUI SPROUT PSPISU SUOREIYIPOL AJLIND0S [BISAU ‘SI0TASD AJLINOSS

OMIONI3[S PUE SIEAMOS PUE aIesmplIey 12jndUiod MaU JO UOUR{[ISUI PUR INONNS [2o1sAyd 911 01 LOREOLIPOW axmbaz [ WIa1SAS S “S9jqRISALSp PuE suonEadys Suep (1M [suuosiad Aoy

"S9]0SUOD (a1 Suruew S[IYM [outosiod yajedSIp 01 S[GISIA J0U aIE SMOPUIM PUE SIOO( "SMODULM ()] PR SIOOP IOLIA)XS UIASS S3pnfoul Su

IP[ING T[], "AJUR0T) S0UBLIO], [EINI UI PSJESO] ST I5]Usd

yoredsip a1, ‘Surpfing yoredstp o pue [ouuosiad {16 10} AJLINOSS OSEAIOUL 0} TISISAS A1LIm09s poperSdn ue ym o)) yoredsi(y [ruoISsY 116 i dnbs pue uSisep ‘verd [m AJunoy) ooueIIO ], 3I0A Jo 3doog
Aunod

9JUBLIO], UI “O0IXIIN MON YSOIUIOIN] Ul ‘Iojua)} Yotedsi(y 16 AJUNOY) 90URLIOT, AU} J0J SWSISAS jonuos Anus pue fjumoss Surpiing mau dmbs pue ‘onnsuos/[relsu pue sseyomd ‘uSisap ‘ueid o1 :a8engueg dADE[SISa]

980507901  :opnySuoy PoSTOYE  opmipeT] ZE0LS NN USOIUOIN  [Iei], SUOISSHA[ 3[eS £/ HONedo] 1ofoxg

120 AIf  :93ep 1xE3s 300foad posodory 005°SL :3802 333foad fe30],

wod'] | 6AIUN0osoRLI0I@AusySnepq Bitdiine Bhialilg) SOLT-¥8E-S0S  dumoyd 3pBIue) KioygSne(y usg DWEN 3IEIU0))

SenIjIoR ] SANRLSIUIIPY - San[Ioe, :odAyqug/edA], Sunsxq soydoy ot 1) 189U Yo1edSI(T 116 10] WwalsAg Aumosg 3pL, 3veloag

£29LE X wnpsy  :fyuong L00  TTOC Yueyjiesx

uondrrsaq wafory ende) J101

9702-770CAA ueld yuounAoaduy repde)

danonI)sejuy




€T9LE:AY 32001460077 JID/LUN0) UG ], 0702 ‘7 equuaydag ‘Aepssupapm

0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 z
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 I
(bov ‘spuswrosey
a391dmo)) 03 SOJA] # ‘SIYSNRY BA) 1BYO dmby/gsreany 39013SU0D) usisaqq uejg Junoury aseqq

“S[9Ad] 3941} [ Supordmod wo Jnd
st stseqdud Sno.gs teAamoy ‘A[ERPIAIPUY POPHNY 0 UED [0A9] YDL "HOLINLISUO)) PuE ‘afisa( ‘BuINURL S[PAd] WIE 90113 sey aseyd-pinni 12es ‘uonippe uy ‘saseqd aInIny 10y sadnos Surpuny
pue ‘s3s00 ‘sazep jo suondsloxd syqeuosea spisoad 03 3[qe 3q pue “sesend yorid 10§ $33.IN0S SUIPUN] PUE ‘S}S0D ‘SJBP 91RIN20E Ipiaoad 03 paambax si )1 posn Suraq st gorvoxdde aseyd-giow oy Ij
“puny 03 J9ISED puE [euonsun] Apuspusdopur o1k Jety syred suofepues sjqeadeur oyuy syvaford a5aey L1904 umop Sunjeaiq xoy pasn st yoeoadde peseyd-pmu 199foxd ¥

-93[dwod waym [euoyeiade ANy 3q 03 sauIALOY

10 $32IN0SIX [EUORIPPE ]qEaasd0) Aue 2.1nba Jou [[im pue Sjqepaoyye ‘O|qeoSeur I )1 5sneIaq ssavoad ouo 1M paja[dwod aq ued 3ey) spafoad xeoy pasn st yovoadde sseyd S[3uis 3a9foad v

ON :poseqd-DmIAl SOX  :2uUO[Y puEl§ :Surseyg
ON  ¢paseyd aq 330foad sny3 ue))
LEDANd ONISVHJ]

008 oL BoBUNT 19X IO JUNOTY

00S‘SL 0 0 0 0 00S°SL 0 STVLOY
000°0L 0 9 0 0 000°0L 0 VN Jjusmdmbg/Surgsruan g
00S‘S 0 0 0 0 00s°S 0 VN uonINISES))
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN (yoav/aSury) uSisaq
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN Suruuzgg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N seIpnIg _ﬁnuﬁncb\ém_r
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN SOIPMIS [BOIS0[0oRYIIY]
f 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 VIN uonsmboy]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN Kepp Jo spySny pue mEoEom«L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN S1q3ny 1a1E AN
180D 10lo1g fe30L, 9707 ST0T yzoT £20T 70T 9je( 03 papunyg pajerdmio)

PIpUn 33X JON SIS00) PIJRWNST
"949Y SA0qE pajsy syanoure oy3 fenbo jsnur uumyos aje( 0] popuny 910N “Nvok 19foxd yors topun spuny parndssun 1o papunjun spupur AjuQ moq 3193png ay3 s33jduro)) - 198png 19loayg

970T-7T0CA A ueld yudurdAoxduy ferde) samydonnseayuy




£T9LE-QY 392001100627 JIDI/A3Un0)) 3durLIo] 0202 ‘7 Joquualdag ‘Aepsoupay

"39p0D) JSIBINIOIJ OIIXIA M3N U3 A[dwod ey sampaooid pue sawrjod mofjof [jin Auno) souero], -ureydxs Isesjq

S9X £393png uo 330f01d a13 3o wond[duwed pur UORINYSUOI APWIY SINSTI PIROM ey U] JNG SWISIUEYIIW JYIISIIAC 319G} 04V @)
“IRUIBIUNOJA PUE ‘BloUB)SH ‘A3TRLIOl ‘Ajunoy) 9oueLo ], 10f sjuounredop oo1jod puz oI suyousg -~31us 19q30 9y 357 oseoad ‘saf 1

Sa K &JIPsIE uey) 19430 53us ue jgeuaq APIsarp 19sfoad s sae(q - misieuoiSoy (p)

ON &3P 1o wonemded jey) 03 sa01AIss apraoad 31 [EA 0S JI pUE YIm0aS Jusd 1o uonendod SSoXpPE 0} A1essasou 1oafoad ayg sy (9)
oN ;m-Anq pue yndux ofqnd pey 1sload o sey (q)

SIB9A 61 sIuowr[day] J0 uedayy/areacusy Surpssu s10jeq asn uy 9q 03 pagasdxa rofoad paysanbaux o1y st savak Auew Moy (B)
‘393{0xd uo woygewLICyUL POTIBIOP S.I0TA]

ON] ON] ON] oN] oZ_ £9dpd w yuonmdaaSe Suneredejeseay
ARITIOTy SOUeIIO ) zﬂ:Cry SOULIIOT] AJUTIO) SOUEIIT, Br—SCTw SOUELITJ) ZC:Crv UUFECr_.. AJUIOT) IOUEIIO,
THETUIEIA] TIOSSY A TPPUETUAD Bresdo i irive) dnuwﬂu_.mu.ﬂ“_

spoafoad sty a0 sappIqisuodsor Surmorjoy ay3 omnsse fjis oy sappuy
s3upaes Suneiade yo sopewpgse apracid pue urerdxs aseaqd “saf 3y

OoN £$1500 Sunerado 1amo] aoford ogs seoq
(I U [ U 0 1] SONUIASY SUNEIRA() [ENTUY
0 0 0 0 0 0 9214138 1qo( snid sasuadxy Sunessdo enuuy
TVIOL SUVHA . PYvViEX €dVIAX TAVIX T YVEA LIDANI ONIIVIAIO TVNNV

9014198 JO 1824 9AY SSpnowI pig Ay ure(dxe aseapd ‘ou yj

0 TVIOL
0 ON ON oN oN ON 0 =
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 1 4
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 €

970¢-770TAA ueld yudumaAoxduy [eyde) sanjonagseayuy




€29L€:dl 32302400077 JID/Aun0) durLIg], 0707 ‘7 1oquialdag ‘Aepsoupapm

(o3epuvw 3g; passt onm Lauady LrepIpng Jo 918§ ‘[BIop3y 943 Jo 93eq Aremrmng spiaoxd ‘Aiojepueu JD) -urepdxs aseayd ‘saf gy

“Jedxy Fope 199lgng v £q pajusmmdop aq ysnu SOUASIOUEY ;O[JeploABUN

oN PUE JUOS.IN ST WONIE 9AIALI0D JeT) yans sespmoxd a1 Jo syuednooe SIBUEPUS ARyvIpomun Jey) L)ojes 10/pue yeay anqnd o3 PaeZey 10 YSLI € djeuraipe 3oefoxd ay; ssoq (4)
“(snpd
£65°S1) 1Jausq ANMoo oy} YSNON) SIS[EARI PUR AJUNO0J) 9OURIIO, Jo syuapIsal [y 193{0xd a1y wio.y Jysuaq [pM e opdood Jo sequinu o) spraod pue urejdxs asespd ‘sof gy
S9K LUOISIAIDQNS fedpIfod Jo JOLISIP ‘BoISaa PozIuSeaa & unpim SuazZRId (% Jyauaq 33afoad a3 ssoq (8)

urefdxs aseayd ‘sof J1
ON $Amou03s s,m01301 31) duEAPE I0 UIRIUIEN )33f0ad a3 s30p p30{oad a7 Yim pajeidosse sqof uoponnsuos Livioduey Y3 uey) BRIQ (J)

970T-TTOTA I ueld yudmdsoxdmy [eyide)) sanyonsseajuy




9p99€: 39901300077 JID/AIUN0)) DUELIO], 0207 7 soquisydog ‘Aupsoupas

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 005811 dvD
pueysaeppnl  gzoT Leln 0L5°89T LS8°9T soX L589T SANNAY
paruap uoneaydde 0 0 S3A 000°001 INVIDA
JUSTWITG)) POAIIINY e o1 P2 ON 10 S9X JUnoW Yy (s)asanog
(s)aeq popuadxy Jjuy WNOWY 10y panddy Sarpunj Suipun
*$32.umos Suipuny [egusjed pus Po.andas e M Mo[Rq A[qe: a3e1dmios asealy
"33° (dID) pIeog 2InONLSEAIU] 8,200 (VASH) HLomny Aoe [001dg nqug ‘(4.1.M) pisog ISni], 78N “(ILL) PUN] JANIONISLIUY [BGLIT, “(VANN) sueo| ALIoqny]
doueuly JAN ‘S99 ‘SOXEY, [8207] ‘[A0pa] o7 ‘spuny Suryajeia Suipiao.d s1 AJus JI pojsneyxos uooq JARY $30.I008 Fupuny 19H0 [¢ uaym pajsanboa oq Ajuo pinoys Surpun g IS 3183
“JIS P sUIPUILY [RHUIUJ PUe Po.IIdy

“Y2edSI( (€ PUB 1991 SIYPA (7 ‘Grupy 2117 (T 278 seseqd 92173 jxou QUL "S9JRUINSI JUALIND JJO Paseq ST SUIDL] "$$300. 9I10A J0f pouue(d a1e
52728 SUIMS S]QNIO( "THOSUEI] B Y3LM SPLM J00J- 9q [{IM So7es ueLES9pa  "sisod [eurtiiog Your-g//, 7 pue ‘sisod ourg gour-g ‘sisod doy OUI-g/S [ SPRIOUL sUB|J "YSowW 93neS-6 “Youl-7 e [I1m 90U
S[Ul] URYO PAZIUEA[eS YSI-100§-9 WNIUIUIW SPI[OUI [ A1[198] Yows e SupUay SUIP[RG UOHENSTUIPY Aunop) soueLio ], ot 1e 1dey 1993 S[o1yeA ot 199101d 03 pauueld s1 Surousy Armosg
"004 Arewnid oy sasnoy osfe Surping o4y, Jo Supjred Uy 01 ss920€ oyes apiaoid T114 27e8 oronoafs Uy "pIeAyorq oY1 pue 10f Sunired Ju0x S 250T0U [m Ia1ua)) Yoredsi(] 116 TeuoiSay s
1e Surouay “(DOF) 103U suonerad( LousSiewy A1epuooss & pue *Sa[oryaA AousdIetws ‘Puuosiad AousSIaws 1e102d 0 10 Suppred pue Surpping UOHERnSIUIPY 211,] 343 J0J pauueld ST Suousy
1939WIIS] “IOPIALD JSUU U SURONASUOD 30U PLIOYS/[RIoipn dip Jo aseyd puosss e punj [[rs Aunod a1y, "spuny AJunoy mim pajonnsuos sem xofduwory JLSYS/[RIOIPN( ) pUnoIe Surous,]
"OOUBLUS PUE IS SY) SIILYS IO [eOIPSL Y "ALMISTY ST WOL S0UENUS UOUIOD B AIBYS PUE TAIE PI[OATI A3y e Uf BIoURIST JO YINOS [ AeMUSIH S1RIS JJO POTeso] ole UOTIRGSIUNUPY
a1 pue xo[duIo)) JUOYS,/Teropny ot ], “uSisep pue Surmuerd Burmp souy Kyrodosd Ayipros pire Anjioe} goes 1oy syuswanbar oy1osds SUNLINGP [[14 AUnoD) o1 g ‘pajadiwos usaq oAy
SIS ATeMUWI[a1] 139 UONRHSIUIUpY AymoD pue ‘rarue) yojedsi 116 [eU0IS5Y “HOnEISUIUpPY oIf] “Yojdwon JFTRYS/[erdIpny AJUN0) 90URLO], 1) 10§ pauued st Surousy Ajrmosg A0 Jo adodg
A3unoy) SUBIIO], UL ‘0TI MIN “YSOJUIOIA] PUE BIOHEISH

Ul SIU152,] "}99]f UOUBSIUIUPE AJUNO0o Pue “15)usd yojedsIp | |6 [euolSal ‘HoneRNSIUNIpE 211 ‘¥9]dwod JILSYS/ [RoIpnf A1uno,) 25uero 1 341 punore Surousy AJnass Jonnsuod pue ‘uSisep ‘ueyd oy :98enduey 3ANR[SISI]
910L8 NN BIOURISH  1994G (UIN PNog

800950901~ :opapguoy SBOELL'YE  OPWIBET g0z pue ‘[rer, SUOISSHALI[ES €5/ °F P V SSup[ing 100n0g weyy quId c0g SEONEIT 109f0rg

0T0T ABIN  :97ep 1aes 39afoad pasodoag LSESHT 23502 19000ad 30,

STUWUOID)OIIPISY  I[IBW- 19BIH0)) OIS +1S S0S  :duoyd 1dejuc)) O[ITPRS {OIN  :3WBN }0BIU0))

@O - senoe] adiygng/adAy, MIN H o) Suruoprey] 10818 ], / Suouog AUMosg apiy, 1efoxg

9¥99¢:-dl Wpsy  :AjuoLg 800 TTOT Muwyriesx

uondrosaq 1aloag ende) 101

970T-TT0TAA ueld yudurdsoaduy yeyde) sanjonnseiayuy




9¥99¢:(I 32201300077 JIDI/A3unc) sourlio], 0267 ‘g Joquuaydag ‘Kepsoupap

(bov sTusTISST
ajojdmo) 0} SOy # ‘SIYSTY JIAL) YO dmby/gsiwing 1901SUC)) usIsa(g ug[d JUROWIY aseyq

*S[3A9] 3311)3 [le Supajdurod uo ynd

SI siseydurd Su0.s 942,407 ‘A[[ENPIAIPUI PIPUNY 3q UED [9A3] YOB "NONIMISUO) PUE “USISI(] ‘SUIUUB S[9AS] UIEwW 331y3 sey aseyd-ppaur qaes ‘nonppe uj ‘soseyd Injny 10j $93.1N0s Suipuny

PUE ‘53500 ‘s33ep Jo suondsfoad sjqruossar apiaoid 0} d[qe oq pue ‘saseyd Jorid 10§ $30.M0S JUIPUNJ PUE ‘S350 ‘SANEP 9)B.LM30E apiaoad 03 paamnbai st 31 pesn Sureq st gorveidde sseyd-ninux oy Jj

‘puny 03 I9Ises pue [euonduny Apuspusdopur oe Jey) sired suofepue)s jqesSeurn oyul s193foad a3e[ Lxoa usop Sunyeaaq 10y pasn st yovosdde paseygd-nnu joafod Vi
-3191dune) woyMm Jenogeiado Afny aq 03 SoNIALD

10 32110531 [EUOPIPPE 3]qesasaroy Aue 2.mbax jou (M pur ‘Spqeprogye ‘SlqesSeueun st 31 9sne33q ssad01d 200 I pajojdured aq ued yex) spoalead xoy pasn s yovoxdde aseyd a1Sus 3oafoad

SO :paseyJ-BinAl ON :AUo[y puels :Sursey,
sax  ¢poaseqd aq 1vofoxd siy3 ue,
LIDANI DNISVH

0SB POPUTT J5X JON JUNOUIY

/ SESHI 0 0 000°0¥ 000°0¥ 005°8¢ LS8°9T STIVIOL
F 0 0 0 0 0 0 Y/N juswdrnby/Surgsim
LSE'sPT 0 0 000°0¥ 000°0¥ 005°8¢ L58°9T VIN UOLINLSTO
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN (ry/1Swy) udiso
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/IN Suruue),
0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 VIN SAIPN)S [BIUSIUHOIIALY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN SOIPIIS [BITS0[0ILIAY
0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 V/N zonismboy]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N £epA 30 S1gRY pue syuswase ]
0 0 0 0 L 0 0 VIN SIS 1a3E A
350D poloag [B301, 9707 §70¢ (24114 €207 (4414 e 03 papunyg parduie)

Papuny 39X 10N §150)) poremiysy
"319Y 2A0qE PI)SI[ SJUANOWE 2} [enba JSNUI UWR[OD 3)e( 0} POPUN, 330N “Ieak 1oafoad yoes topun SPUR} PIINOISUN 10 PIPURJUN IpNPUL AUQ “mo[2q 319Spng a3 9)9[duo] - JeSpng afosg

UL5 89¢ LS¥9C LS SVC SIVLOL
0 0 ON 0

9707-770TAA ueld yuswaAcxduy feyde)) sanponagseryuy




9599¢:d1 323[014000Z7 JIDI/AURNO) duELIO],

0707 ‘7 Bqurandag ‘fepsoupasy

S9X

S3X

2319831 uRY) 1230 A3Ua e JPBuaq Apasarp 130loxd oy sao( - misijeuoiSsy (p)

ZoP1wap a0 uonendod 1ey) 03 $391AL0S 9piaoad )i [IM ‘os JI pue oS Juarp 1o uonendod ssaIppe o) A1essasou 1asfoxd ot sy (9)

2IOUWI JO SIB3A 9}

S9X
yuamade[dey] 1o Heday/eIEAcuay SWIpIdu 21059 ST UL g 0} P93oadxs 399foad paysenboa oy st sawak Auew MOY] (&)

Zui-nq pue ndut o>1pqnd pey efoxd ag) seq (q)

-339f0ad uo woneWLICIUT PIMILIOP IO

ON| oN] opN] oN]| o L &ooe(d ul JusmadaSe Supriadososeary
ATUTO ) SOUELI0]] AJUTIO]) SOUEHU]] AU,y SOUBIIO | AJUTIO,) SOUBLIUT) A0y S0Ue0 | ATONO,y SSUETI0
THIBTUIeAl 3o (9] H UL QiTvg) B LUAGI) ARG .unqu—dqm.ww
:300f01d sty 10§ sappiqrsuodsox SupMo[o) 9Y3 OUWINSSE [[IM4 OYA SIYNUT
sBulAes Sugerado Jo soyeuIyss dpiaoad pur urefdxs aseard ‘saf Jj
ON 81500 Superado xomo) afoad sy; seog
[ [ [ [ [ SONUIAIY suUnesod() [enauy)
0004T 0009 000°0 000°9 000t 000°7 A4S 193¢ snid sosuadxy SupeiedQ Enuuy
TVIOL SAVIA Y AVEA €AVEX TYdvVIA LAVIA LADANE ONILVIIAJIO TVINNV|
“peyosdys Surousy 1oy sesuadxs feiurur :Aqm urepdxo aseord ‘ou gy
CZ_ PALL
0067811 TVIOL

0 ON ON ON ON oN 0 S

0 oN ON oN oN ON 0 ¥

¥ oN oN S9K oN oN 000°0¥ €

4 ON ON A ON ON 000°0% z

4 oN oN 9K oN oN 005°8€ I

9T07-TT0TA A uelq Judwasoxdmy reyide) sanjonyseayuy




9+99€:(1 399{01J0002Z JIDI/AIuno) vusLIo]

ON

(23epurw 3y passt ogm LouaSy Aiepipng o o1e1g ‘[e1op3,] 2y Jo 9Se g Arewuing apraoid ‘Aroyepuew JD -wiepdxo aseayd ‘sof Jy
Jdxy PPEA 193lqng € 4q pojuswinoop 3q JsAux SIUISIIWY ;IJqEpIcABUn
PuE JUISEN ST UOHIIE JA1IALIOD JEY] [ons sasmuaxd sy Jo sjuednado sreduepus Ap)eipownn jey) L1o)es Jo/pue Wresi) dtqud 03 pIezey Jo Ysu € sjearm joafoxd oy saoq ()

(66651 uonendod) A3unoyy sourio] Jo SEaZNId [[B J1Jouaq [[im joafoad oy, -309foad ayy weuy Jysuaq [a Jey) odoad Jo toquinu 213 ap1aoxd pue urepdx? aseopd sk Jf

3% LUOISIAIPQES [edIpfod X0 J2LYSIP ‘UoIdaT Pozrugodas & wpim SUIZNI 12 3goudq 309foad a3y sso (3)
“spury o1jqnd 10§ 1505 §$3] SI SINOSS DIOUL SI[IYSA KJUNOT} Sunyey “urepdxs aswoyd ‘sof yf

ON {AWIOU033 5,U0I39.1 ) HIUBAPE 10 UIE)UIBHI 13fead oy ssop “pasfoad oy ym pejeidosse sqof wononysuod Lizrodwd) sy) ueyy »nYpo @)
"SPOD) JUSWBIMI01] OJIXIA MON JHim AJduroo Jeyy sampaoord pue semrjod MOJ[of [[im Aumoy) soueno], “ure[dxa asedjq

ON £393pnq uo 333foxd 543 yo wopojdured pur woyINYsHOD APUIL} SAMSED PIROM B} U] JING SWSTURYIIW JYSISIoA0 Y} 21y (3)
"SOLJO [BUSIE "§7() 9T PTe HOT Yrim 310/ Yoredsi(] pue juounreda JJLoYS ST, *A13u0 19730 13 38y oseord ‘saf Jy

9Z0T-TTOTAA ueld yuswascadury feyde) danjonnseaguy

0707 ‘T 1oquaydag ‘Aepsoupap



1§99€:Q1 399[01d4000ZZ JIOV/Aune) sourLio],

0202 ‘7 Toqmaydag ‘Aepsouposs

"213Y 9A0qE Pa3Sy| spEnowE d) fenbs 3snur uwingod sje(y 03 papuny 230N “Ieak Jafosd Yors IOPUN SPUNJ PIMIISUN IO PapUNyUN IPRPUL A[UQ *Mo[oq 195png sy ajerdures) - jeSpng josierq

U 0 000 191 SEV.LOL
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 00$°ZS1 dVD
0 0 ON 0058 INVIDS
JUSIOT)  PIAISIFY g o) ON 10 SO junowy (s)aoanog
(s)ageg popuadxy Jwry 10 panddy Surpuny Saipun,j|

*$30.m0s Swipunj [Fuojod pue pandas [[e YIM MOJaq S]qe) 33[duod asedy

10 {€I1D) pArog 2MINLSEYU] §,1H0[0) (VIS SLOMNY K] (00428 MR (FLAL) PALOF ISULY, 11eAL “(ALL) PUN, 2MINLSEU TeqU Y, “(VAIAIN) Saeo’] A3Lioqiny
soueulg JAIN ‘S0 ‘SIXEJ, [8I07] ‘[E19P3,] *9° ‘spuny Surpdyenr Surpraosd S1 A33U3 JI PIISABYX USIQ IARY SIDIN0S Surpuny 19730 [[e udyM pajsanbax oq A[uo piroys Surpuny juein eIy

TPSpuY SHIPUNY [P0 PUE PInosy

“monenyIs 30f 39eq JUSLIND SN} SUIIS [TIA PUB 3585 SATE[RI YHM SPIOOI oYl SS3092 0] AJITIqE S M [puuosIad SATR)SIUIIpE

spraoxd {jum ampesoid Surarore oy |, *s2s52001d A19A0091 131588TP pue dn yoeq 1edoxd smsuo T[144 7203 TIRIPSTU 95RI03S JuateuLad B WO SPIOOSI [29LI0 SATYDIE 03 ST SIONFO 901} [[2 J0] [20S
3YJ, "YoTeasal [e59] pue [e0150[eaes 10 AJunod o) opisino aaxy ogm apdosd pue Lmnoo ST JO SHUSMIBSU0D Aq pasn Ajuenbag aIe sp10991 24, “ISIXS JOU Op SPI0DI 3P[0 asen 10§ sdn-sjorg

"$3429]s 2a109301d J0 uoneoldde pue wonezHSIP Sopnjour UONBIOISII [eled "$]00q 6 I0] paxmbal st uoyeIoisal [eried 25ed yoes o1 parpdde s12a00 9A33]S 2A199101d YIM PIUINRX 3¢ [[IM

§9(00q 2], “paredas pue PoznISIp oq [[m $00q ot §53001d SY) SULIM(T “PAIOISI AJ[NY $}00q XIS SABY [t Aunoy) 313 900 s,

SHS12 911 UT 2T, "I & Ul PoA0NSIP 219m (] 6] 03 1oud SpI0dYy

"0161 01 308q SPIOOAX UIBIUTEI SILJO OO, “IOSSISSE PUB ‘ISINSESN “YI[0 AJUNOO o JO SS0LJO J1p} UT SPIOIAIT [2OLI0ISIY SUNEIONAP 9ZISIP pue ‘onresald 0101521 01 strerd Qunoy) 2dueLIo] XOM Jo adodg
Aunop) 25UrII0 ], UL ‘O0TXDA] MON ‘BIOUEIST JO UMOJ SYJ UI JOSSISSE PUE “10INSLI] “Io]> AUTO0D SY JO SIVLJO ST I SPI0SI [EILIOISIY SZISIp pue ‘ontaserd 2101851 01 :a3enduey ayeysidory

L0S€90°901~ :opnyiduo] SYS6SLve  vpmpeT] 9108 JAN BIDUBISY 1900 [WN |nog coz  UCREde] 193foxg

1207 AInf  :9yep 3aegs 1dafoxd pasodoxg 000°191 23803 329foad e3o ],

SWUNIP)US[[Bd  [IEW~H JIEIUO]) 60E-1HS S0 PuoYy] PBIUG) WY [A19Y)  :PmEN JBIt0)

YO - 1O 2di3qng/edAy, REIN SseID SPIOOSY TESLIOISIH JO UOHRAIOSIIJ Uk UOHEIOISIY pLL 9forg

1599¢:a1 wnipsjy  :Apeng 600 TTOZ Muey/reax

wondross( 39aloag reyde) JID]

9707-¢70TA A ueld juswnoxdu] fende) sanjongseryuy




1599 199[01400072 JIDY/Auno) 9durio], 0207 ‘7 Pqmadog ‘Aepssupap,

0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 v
9 ON SIA ON ON ON 00092 €
9 ON SoX ON ON ON 000°SL <
9 ON $9X oN ON ON 000°09 I
(bov ‘symomrasey
3je[duio)) 03 SOJA # ‘s3938NRJ UAL) YO dimbg/ysraan g JPNASHOT usIsa(q uejd JunoWy aseyyg

*SPOAQ] 33113 {1 Sunefduwod uo jnd
st siseydurs SuonSs 12A3M0Y ‘A[[ERPIAIPUI PSPUNL] 3( UED [9A3] YOBH "UOHINISUO)) Pur ‘uSISa(f ‘Suruuelj :S[PA3] urew 33443 sey aseyd-pnu gors ‘uonippe uy soseyd 31njng 10§ $32.ano0s Surpuny
paw ‘s)s09 ‘sajep Jo suonddford sjqeuoseas opraoxd 03 sfqe aq pue ‘saserjd Jorxd xoJ sodanos Surpuny pue ‘s)sod ‘sajep 93eand2e apiaoxd 03 paambax s1 31 pasn Sureq s1 govoxdde sseyd-gnux a3 yj
*puny 0} I9ISLd pue jeuonosuny Apjuspuadopur axe jer) suzd suofepuels djqeadeuew ojut s3oafoud o5aef A10A uMop Surjeaiq 1oy pasn st reoxdde paseyd-pmum 300foad v

-339[duIe) usym [euoneIado A[InY 3q 03 SORIALD

10 S93IN0S3X [EUSIHPPE I[qraasao) Aue 3.1mbaa jou [jim pue ‘o[qepiofje ‘djqeaSeneu s1 JI IsneIaq ssad0ad w0 M pajadured a3q wed ey s3d3foad 1oy posn st govoxdde sseyd jSurs 1o0ofoad

SoA :paseqd-BinIAl ON :QUHO[Y pu®l§ Sursey,

ON  ¢paseyd aq 3oofoad sty ue

1A9ANd ONISVH,

000 191 TOPUILL 35X JON JUNOWY
HOOT9L 0 0 000°97 000°sL 000°09 0 STVIOL
000 E91 0 0 00092 000°SL 000°09 0 VN juowdmbryy/Sungsiuin g
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 /N uononISIO )
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN (yoavaSuyy) udsa(
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN Sarmawy]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SIIPI}S [BPUIUILOLIALTY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN SEPMIS [€I150[09BYITY]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N uonsmbay
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN AepA 30 $3Y3n pue symoTHaseH|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SIYSNY I91B AN
3500 399f0ag fE10). 9707 $T0T {4414 €207 70T 9J¥( 01 pIpuny pajepdwo)y
papung 39X JON S1S0)) PoIetanswy

9Z207-7C0TAA ueld ywdwasocaduy reyrde)) sanjongseayuy




[S99€: 392101400077 JID/A3UNe)) souriio] 020 °7 $aquuaydog “Aepsoupam

oN ;Aw0w029 $,40ISa. 343 3dULAPE 10 UEuren 33a{oxd ayy saop 93afoxd o1 WM perenosse sqof menonyswod Lrexodws) 31 WEY) YO [41]

"9PO) WULUIMO0I OIIXIA MIN LM A[dwoo 1ety) sampadsold pue sarotjod MOf[0F [[L4 AUNO) I0UBLIOY, -uyefdxa aseafq
SO X £198pnq uo 332foxd oy3 Jo wops(dines puz WONINNSUOD APUIN IINSUS P[ROA JEY] UJ J[ING SWSIUEYIIW JYSISIIA0 2131 34y (3)

YOIRosax

[e82] pue [eo150[eouss 10f $00q Sy 35N AUNoo 3y apisino woy sfdosd ‘ospy “sjo0q o ajpuey [ apdoad s10w Aunos o wr smoxs uoyendod sy *AImGe 1310 3Y) 381] 9seayd ‘saf JI
Sa X &FIPS)I ueyy 10Y30 A)RUd we Jyauaq Apaiip 3sloxd oy sso(] - wisgeuociSey (p)
SO X £P3UaI o wonerndod 1eY) 0} $3014438 opra0d J1 [IM ‘oS J¥ pue YImou3 Jusrp do uonemdod ssaappe 03 Aressadou yaaford sy (3)
S9 X $a1-Ang pue ndui ofpqud pey osloxd syq; seyy (q)
2I0UI 10 SIBSA 9 Juomdde[day Jo aredayy/sieaousy Swipsau areyoq 9sn U 3q 03 pazdadxs 19aload paysonboi oy st sieshk Luew Moy (v)

‘109f0ad w0 uopEULIOJUT PA[IVIAP IO

ON] ONJ ONj ON| oZ_ ¢9o8pd w1 Jusuras.aSe Sunesade/osea]
AJUITOT) SOUBIIO ) AJUTIOTy 90UBHIU | AJUTTIOT) SOUEHO ] AJUIIOT} SIUELIC | ECECL SOUBIITT] AJUIIO] ) 90UE.
THTEUIR A TS UMD PUTTURD wrdo A Aﬁwﬂn_ﬂﬂw

:p00fo.d syy3 J0f seEqIsuOdsax SUIMOI[O] 31 SWINSSE [[IM OYM SINUETH

s3ujaes Sunerado Jo sajeurnso spracad pur wrefdxs sseaqd ‘sof his

ON 251500 Sugeaado 1omoj 39afoad o3 sao(g
Y [1] 0 [ ¢ [1] SINUIATY suhelod() [enauy)
0 0 0 0 0 0 3214198 193 snyd sasusdxy SunerodQ fenuny
AVLOL SYUVIHA Y AVHA CAVHA TAVHA LAVEA LEDANG ONILVIAAO TVINNY,
“uoya[dwos 13fo1d Fumorio] peyoadxo sesusdxs oN)  :Agm wme(dxo aseaqd ‘ou Jx
™

0007191 TVIOL
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 S

9707-770TA A ue[d ywswaAoxduy feyrde) sanponyseryuy




1599€:A1 393[01J0007T dIDI/AIune) 2dueLIo], 0207 ‘7 oquiaydag ‘Kepsoupa

(-ayepurw agy passt ogm LH>usdy Lrepipng 1o a3e)g ‘[erapayq oy jo a3eg Arewmng spraocad ‘Kiojepuea Jy) ‘ure[dxo asedfd ‘safk Jy
“pRdxy PREA] 193[qng v Aq pajuswnaep aq Jsnur SIDUIBIOW I[qepIoAvIR
ON PUE JU331N ST HOHIE SAI}IILI0D JeY) YIRS sasrmaxd 9y Jo sprednaso s1a3urpud APjeIpoura] jey; Ajofes 1o/pue Yoy onqud 03 pxezey 1o Ysil v syparmy 3oafoxd a3 ssoq (q)
1geuaq i
1885] pur yoIeasal [esS0[esuss 10] SpIooar 2yj astL AeWI Ofm SJUIPISAI AJUNOD-10-110

J0 Isqunu paupuialepun pue snjd (S6¢°c ] uopemdod) Aunoy) soueLo], Jo SuoZnId IV -y30load ay3 me.y jeuq [ia Jey) ofdoad o soquinu a1} Ip1aoxd pue urefdxo asesfd ‘saf Jy

Sax LUOISIAIDQRS [eonKjod 10 JOLYSIP ‘UclSo. PIzZIuSed9 € UNPIM SUSZHID [[8 Jyouaq Joofoxd sy} seoq (8)

“ure[dxs aseayd ‘sof J1

970T-TT0TAA ueld yudswAoadury fesrde sanmjonygseayuy




8PYSTAI 3199101300027 JIDI/A1uno) dueLIo],

0702 ‘7 1Pquaidag ‘Aepsoupasy

*3.121f A0 PIISH SIUNOWE 3Y) [enDa JsnTI HUIN[Od dje( 03 papunyg :3)o)\ ~I1e34 1ofoxd yors Jopun spunj paindasun 4o pIpPUNJUR IPNPUI AfUQ "Mo[aq 395png a3 yepduro)) - 1eSpng Paloryg

U 000051 00009LT SIViOL
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 000°005°T g0
poounouue 0 000°051 ON 000°092 dv)
JUATHWIOY)  PIAISIIY Jje( 03 PaIRIDg ON 10 S3X junowy (s)asanog
(s)ageq popuadxy jury JUNOWY 2104 parpddy Surpuny Suipun,g]

*$321n0s SuIpuny fenusjod PuUE PIIRIIS [[E YA Mo[a( e} 39pdwod aseay
99 {(d1D) preog sImpPnyseYU] §,6100[0) (VIS AL0mNY AHE] [00Y3S IR (GLA) PIog ISAY, 1938 “(J11) PUR] 2INIOROSLIUT [BqLLY, “(VAAN) SUB0T AJLIOY)ny
PIUBULY JAN *S994 ‘SIXE, [6907] TIP3 271 ‘spuny Sungorem Surpisoad sy JHUS Ji paISNEYXD ULIQ 3ALY $DIN0S SWIPUNY 12130 [[¢ UYM pajsenbax aq Afue pinoys Smpunyg jueisy 9wy

‘ueIn(y Ui ue) o5e1ols v Sul[eisul pue

To onts o Surredaxd Surpnjouy sHogye 1xou apmns pue ‘aSissp ‘weld 03wy SupseuISus T 21y 0) PISN 8q [[IM (70T UL Papreme spun, pase]dal pue parssuidus-a1 aq 0} SPa3U WIAISAS o[0T M

o 1q “yue) Ajddns 1syem ToTeS (00 00z & Suresur pre Smseyomd £q Aiiqedes o8e10)s 1ojEm 311 9588IOUT 01 ST W2)SAS oY) aac1durr 03 dojs 18I ST, "UMO) JO IION [[1Y © TO Pajedo] aIe

sjue] 958I01S UIRW S|, "URIN(T Ul A1[198) 958I0)S I9jem ATUO o) S JustnIedop 21y oy} Aq pasn st Jetpy Juel o5e101S so1em Jlews v odid DAJ POIEM-UIYl YOUI-G'Z 1) O] adid jezowr your-g v woxy

umop sdags wieisAs ugSnea aip wog odid oy “uySne &q paiedar Auaoa1 sem Sfuey 31} Jo SUQ) "SUO[[ES 0000 [2I01 1B SHue) 93rI0NS 0M) 5Pad) 1Byl odid DAL [OM-G'T ‘Buo[-o[I-7 | |

ue ySnomy ‘WN ‘wySneA £q payddns si 1s1em St ‘APULLIN “1ores S[qeiod 0] SS300E SABY ‘AN “UBIN(] UI SJUSPISSI 2IMSUS 03 paoe(dol 2q 01 SPIST URING Ul WSISAS JoTem SULRIOLISISP Oy,

$CeE6LS01-

st wun@)erareqf

A1ddng 19120 - 1078 0dAyqng/edAy,

8YP8T-dl

AJUN0y 90UBLIO T, U1 “OIIXI MIN ‘UBIR(T JO 98BI A 10] sjuswaaoidun wajsks 1o1em dinbs Ue 1onnsuos ‘udisop ‘uerd o)
0 L UL "OJIXOJA] 3N i J TILA. 108 1 nbs p 189D “uey

wnIpsiy

uondrisa( afoid repdey JIDI

NIALIEE |

IO JO dodg
:98en3uey oanersiSoy

opmiduoy LI6SOVHE  :epmpeT] 610/8 NN U=InG  [epIp 67 ‘uoDeder] palorg
0707 2quads(  :23ep 3ae)s 399foxd pasodorg 0000291 23500 ofoid [eyoy,

J[rew-g 19830 COLVVPS-S0S  Puoyd 39eIu0)y B[oIRg QOWIB[  IIWIEN JIPIU0))
Sunsrxy soe[day ISSBLD) sjusteAoIduy weysAg 1o1e M UBIN L], 3oloxg

010 7707 Huey/resx

9707-7707AA ueld JuwsudAcadm]y reiide)) sanjonyseryuy




SPP8T-Al 39900140002 JIDY/ANN0) ouBLI0 Y, 0707 ‘7 1equiardog ‘Kepsompay

0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 v
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 £
41 ON ON s3x ON ON 000°0¥C°1 4
z1 ON ON $IX SIX SIA 000092 I
(bov ‘symourosey
91e1duio]) 01 SOIA] # ‘STYSRY UAA) SOYIO dmbg/ysman g 1PNISUODY uSisa(q ue[q Junomy ENE |

*S[IAQ] 3313 [e Sunsyduwods ue 3nd
st siserpdure Suwoas 104040y ‘A[ERPIAIPUL POPURY 9q WD PAJ] Y UODINDSEOD PUE USISI( ‘SmuuB]q :S[PAS] UIEM 9311 ey Iseyd-ginu yorse ‘aonippe uy ‘saseyd a.1njny xoJ s321nos Surpuny
PUE ‘53503 ‘593EP Jo suondaford ajqenoseas apraoid 03 31qe oq pu “‘saseyd Jorid 10} $321n0s SUIPNY PUE ‘SIS0 ‘s3)Ep 32AM0E apiaoxd 0y pamba st 31 pasn Buraq st Yoroadde aseyd-pmw o Jy
‘puny 03 I9Ised pue [euonduny Apuspudopul 2ae Jeyy spred suojepue)s sjqesSeurur oyur s3aafoad 951er 19 umop Supjesiq Joy pasn st yoeodde poseqd-ynum 3o3foad v

-339fdmos woym [euonexado Ay aq 03 mowwﬁum

10 532UN0S3I [EUCHIPPE J(qEIIsa10) Aue 21mbax 30u [Im pue ‘J[qeplelye D[qeaSeurul s{ JI ISNEIIY $530014 duo giim pagordwod aq weds 32Y3 s303foad 107 pasn s goroadde aseyd sSurs josfoad v

ON :paseyd-InJy  SOX  :9uoly purls :Surseyy
ON  iposeqd oq 303foad smy; ue
LADAE ONISVHJ
000 005 T PoPUNY 15X JON OOt
0000791 0 0 0 0 000°00S°T 000°0C1 STVIOL
000°08 0 0 0 0 0 000°08 VIN ywomdmby/Sergsiaan
D00°0ES T 0 0 0 0 000°005°1 000°0¢ oN UOONIISUS
000°01 0 0 0 0 0 000°01 oN Cypay/asuy) udise
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/IN Suruue
0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 $9X SOIPMIS [BJUSLITONAU
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SaX SIPNIS [BIISO[03RYITV]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SOX aonIsinbo v
0 0 0 0 0 6 0 $94 KeAp Jo s3qSry pue syuoudsE 7|
o 0 0 0 0 0 0 s SIS WorEy
350D 19foag [e10L,  970T §70T jq4ird €207 70T e 0 papuny pagepdumo)y
popung 19 X J0N $156D pajeminsy

9207-TT0TAA ueld JusmaAoaduy rezide)) sanydonyseajuy




8yHRT-A] 322[0140007T JIDI/AIBROD 3DUBLIOY, 0202 ‘T vquuaydog ‘Aepsaupay

-33e][1A oY) 01 Y1mo18 soweyus prnod Ajddns rejem Iapeg ‘meing JO TMOT o) pue WYSneA Jo A1) ot ‘Amo)) souenio ], 4q payroddns st 10ofoxd oq -urerdxs asesyd ‘sof 1
SOX Am0u03? $,U0133.1 3} dUBAPE 10 ulejurew 3oafoad a1y s3op “oafoxd o) gam pozerdosse sqof uononnsuod Lizioduwe) a3 ueyl B[RO (§)

"9P0Y) JUDUIIMNI0LJ OIIXIA MaN Ut A[dwoo 1ey) sempasold pue sororjod Mojjoy [[im AUnoy) oueLio], “urejdxs IsedIg

SOX £193pnq uo 30ofead a3 Jo monadwrod pue HOLONIISUOI A[PWI] SINSUD PINOM JBY} UI J[ING SWSIUBYIW JGIISIOAG 21913 o1y (9)
“UMO} 93 0} S[qE[IBAR 9q P[NOM IS]BM 2IOUW 9SNBOA( JIJoUsq PINom ‘NN ‘UySueA Kjnms 1otjo 31 3sH aseofd ‘sak 3y

SO K ZJPS) ey 18730 A3NUD Uk Jyausq Apdosp 3vefoxd oY) sso( - wsieuo3ey (p)

SO X oI o uonemdod 3e13 03 53914135 opIaoxd 31 [ ‘0s ;I pue [a0x3 juond Jo uoyzmdod ssaappe 63 Liessaoou psload oy sy ()

IO 10 SIB3K 9]

SaK

;ur-Anq pue ndoy agiqnd pey 399foad ay) seq (q)

£3uowaELday] 10 areday/a1eAousy SUIPIdU 310J3q ISN U 3q 03 Payoadxo 1vefoxd pagsonbai oy s1 saeak Auvm Moy (€)

‘poofoad uo uoneUMLIOyUI PIIRIOP SAOIN]

ON] ON] opN] oN] oZ& Zodeyd ur JuemasaSe Sugeradooseay
Cr—b—.—&\/.bfc AN UoNEA JO AT UBITI(] ELY gc..r UBIT JO C,&Cr_l AJUTNOTy STUEO T AJOTIOTy 30UE1I0
TATETIEA] TSV A TpPaE D eI LA TTg) TERD TJUSS§ TeIST

:393f0d sy Jof sayprqisuodsax Surmoqjoy 9y3 owNSSE 1A OYM SITUY

s3upaes Sugerado Jo sajeunso opiaoxd pur ure[dxs asvord ‘sak yy

ON {81503 Sunesado xame] 333foad oy sae(

[} ¢ [} [} [} SINTIAFY SUB LT [euUY]

0 0 0 0 6 2314196 3qa(q snyd sesuadxy Suneiedg enuuy

TVIOL SUVAA VY UVEA EAVHA TAVHA LAVIA LADANE ONLILVIIJO TVINNY

wySne J0 A1) ag1 Aq pa[puey oq jL :Aym urepdxo aseayd ‘ou jy
:l pALEIE IIUSUXT SUNBISUT A0] PIJOSPIy
0000051 TVIOL
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 S

970T-TTOTAA ueld JudwdAoxduy feyrde)) sanjonnseayuy




SPYSTA 122103400077 dIDY/Auno sduriio], 0207 ‘7 Joquuaydag ‘Aepsoupops

oN

(ojepuew oy} passt ogm LHusSy AreIpny 10 33elS qeIps J 913 Jo a3ey Arvwmng apiaoxd ‘Arojepuewm 3y) -urepdxs sseod ‘sak "
‘Jedxg JonElA 193[qng € £q Paruswmaop oq JSNU SIPUISPWY JI[qUPIOATTD
PUE JUISAN ST UOHIT 9ANIILIOD e Yons sasturaad 3y jo syuednaso s1a3uzpus ARyerpowwy Jey Kayes 1o/pue yijeay anqnd o) prezey 1o HSU © ojeurump 399foad oy ssoq (y)
“15J2Uaq AJ02Ip [[IM ST} JBY) URIN(T JO WO, SU} Ul SUSZHIO ()9 OI¢ S1ot [, -392foad 213 woay yauaq im 1ey) o[doad jo xoqunu sy apiacad pur urepdxa aseopd ‘sak 3y

S8 LUOISIAIPGRS TeanTfod 10 3914sIp “uo15ax PaziuS0do € GIIA SHSZII [I¢ Igousq 300foxd a3 seo(g (5)

970T-TT0TA A ueld yuswpAoxduy reyrde) sanjonaseryuy




9505 € 19°[01J0007Z JIDL/A3uno) sourLIe], 0207 7 19quivydog ‘Aepsaupapy

180D paloag [er10], 9707 74114 yaoT €207 T aje( 03 papuny pajprdumoyy
PIpuUny 319 X 30N SIS0)) POrewsy
*2497 3A0GE PI)SY| S}UNOWE 543 [enbo JSRU UWN}0d 3)B( 0} popuny 930N ~Ieo£ 333f0ad yors Iopun spuny pa.nsasun Io Papunyun opNPUI A[U() “Moppq 325puyg o) o9ydure)) - 33png 1efoig

[§] 4] Qus 1L SIVLOL
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 00S°1L dVD
JUSTTNO)  PIAIIIY AE( 03 paIndag ON 10 S3 X Junowry (s)a2an0g
(s)areq papuadxy yury junoury 10, parpddy Surpuny Surpun,j

*$33.1n0s Suppuny [enusjod pue PAINIIS B YIIM Mo[dq dfqe) 939[dmoed ased| ]!

939 {(1D) PAEOF 21MPNYSELY §,21U0[0)) (VASI) Homny Apoy (00408 Sqng (SLLM) preog ISLL, 121EA ‘(L) PURY 2nppnnseyuy [eqrLL, (VAN sueo] Apomny
300BULY JAIN ‘S99 ‘Soxe ], [€207] ‘[RAaPay 9T ‘spuny Suryojewm Suipiaoad sy Ague J1 PaSnBYXD U3 IART] SIIINOS SUIPAN] 1930 [[e TdYM pojsanbox 9q Ayuo pinoys Smipuny juvis) AL Ty

)

191[9Ys [eUIIR ST JO ToIsTRdXe oG MO[[E [[is JEY SPUNY A1Unoy) Suisn
pue] Surseyoind Jo soSes [euly oy3 W ST AUnoy) soueLo], "PO0J puE x0q Jan| “x0q 9piY © sreredes o) sae0 [aAsgInL pUE ‘Bale UOI1e[0S! Ue ‘UONjeZiiues 103 191eM Suruuny s1mbal [[im wool
183 'V 'SI9JSURT SOIBIL108] pue Sa1ousSIows o3 spuodsal 1nq ‘aoeds 30 3[9%] 243 01 INP SIpUSLMS ISUMO 3d5008 JOU SI0P ISYAYS ST, 'SI31 182 0] J0J TWOOI seY ATUO pue ‘syrturad Ioyjeam usym

“MOopuLsm € 10J 3d20X5 UONL[LUSA OU IRLM WIOOI YeaIq [[BUIS & I S189 SUISTIOY AJUSLING ST IS [EUIIUY AJUN07) 90UeLIO, . "SeaTe oreredos Ul syeo pue sSop asnoy 01 paxmbai are SISNAYS [RWIUY SA0M Jo ddosg
AJUN0Y) 90UBLIOY, UT ‘AN “YSOIUJOIA] Ul DPS1EO0[ 193]3Ys [eLIIUE SY) UI §722 JOY UI00 SPAJOU] 01 uoisuedxs Ue YSiUny pue ‘dmbs “onnsuos ‘uSisop ‘uerd o1 :odenguey SALRISISaY

STSO901- :dpnuduoy €101E8yE  opmme] S€0LY AN YSOIUIOIN  [Iel], SUOISSIJA 3[eS [g/ HODBIO0Y 31d3foig

1207 roqueydss  :9yep 31238 330foad pasodoag 00S°1L :3502 103foad [ej0 ],

SOOI UBAI[NSD  [BW-F 198I1U0)) LEOV-H8E-C0S  amoyd 1ou3u0)) URAI[[NS IPUI)) QUIRN 1IBIUO)D)

SINI[I0B] SANRNSIUIWIPY - sani[ioe :adfyqng/edL ], AN ISSB[D) uorsuedxy JoNayS [ewIry Ly, 10efoxg

950sedl Mo :Kypiontg 110 2207 Yuey/resx

uondLsa(q afeig rearde JIOT

970C-TT0TA A ue]d yudwsoxdumy rejde)) sangonaserpuy




9505€:ax 199[03J0007T JIDI/Aune) soueie], 0202 T 19quoydog ‘Awpsoupapy

0 TVLOL
0 ON oON ON ON ON 0 s
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 4
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 €
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 4
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 1
(bov ‘syuouase
a3o[dmo)) 03 SOFA] # ‘S398NY UM) BYI0 dmby/ysraany 39R1ISU0D) usisaqg uelg JUROUNY aseqq

*S[9A9] 9.4} fe Suppopduiod wo jnd
st siseqdmo Suo.0s 10A0moy *A[[ENPIAIPUL POPURY 3¢ UED [9A9] YITF "HOLINSUO) PUE ‘uSisa(] ‘SuIuuE|] S[oAs] Urem 9213 sey Iseyd-pinum goro ‘uonippe uy “saseqd sumng 10§ s01nos Surpuny
puE 51500 ‘sajep Jo suoysafoad sjqeuoseax spiavad o) s1qe aq pue ‘saseyd orid 10y $32.1n00s Surpunj pue ‘51500 ‘sa3ep e3¢ 9piaoad o3 paamnbaa s J1 pasn Buraq s1 ydeoadde sseyd-gmur oy I
“puny 03 XoIsEd puE fenopouny Apuepusdopur o€ Jeqy sired suofepue)s sjgeoSeurw oyug spafoad Sxey A1oa umop Sunyealq JoJ pasu si yoroxdde paseyd-pnm joofoxd v

*3391dwod woym [euope.rado A[[ny 5q 03 SaNIAND
10 92100521 [EUOBIPPE S[qeaasato) Ane a.nbai jou [im pue ‘S[qepiofe O[qroSeun sy )1 sneddq ssasoxd awo A pagojdures aq wes yery syrafoxd 1oy pasn st govoxdde aserd Jrsurs 3oofoxd

ON :paseyJ-IInjAl S9X  :duoly puvl§ :Sursey
ON  ¢poseyd aq 123foad siyy ug,
LEDANF ONISVIH

00% 12 ~ DopUDY I3 X JON Uty

DOS‘TL 0 0 0 0 00S°1L 0 STVLOJ,
D0S‘S 0 0 0 0 00s°‘s 0 oN Justrdmby/Surgsiain g
000°0S ] 0 0 0 000°0S 0 oN UOIILIISHO )
D069 0 0 1] 0 00091 0 oN (yoay/aSug) uisoq
0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 V/IN Suauely]
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN SOIPIS [P USUUCIAUT
0 0 0 0 0 0 V/IN SAPMIS €IS 0[0sRYIIY]
0 0 0 0 0 0 V/IN uonismbov
0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N Kep Jo s3ySny pue mEquan
0 ] 0 0 0 0 VIN spqSny 19)e

970T-TTOTAA ueld yudwdAoxduy feyrde) sanjonagseryuy




950S£-] 323101400027 dIDI/AIuno)y sdueLIo],

ON

PUE JUS3.1N ST HONOE SANIDLIOD JeY) Yons sasyuaad sy Jo syuednaso sSuepno Apye1powrur Jey; K39)es J0/pue Yedy d1qnd 0) piEzey I0 YSLI ¥ SJLULUID yoload ayp ssoq ()

'665°s T uonepndod ‘A1unoy) 20UBIIO], JO SUSZIIO [V -pafoad ayy wioy Jyouaq M yer sidoad Jo tsquinu a1y spiacad pue urejdxs aseafd ‘soA
SaK LUOISIAIPQNS [2231[0d X0 JDLISIP ‘H0I3a. PSZINS0934 € UNHIAM STIZIND [[E Jgousq 13foxd ayy sso(f (3)
‘wrepdxo aseayd ‘sof Jy
ON +Amowods 5,501531 31 dUEAPE 10 urejuiew 33ofoad a1y soop “oafoxd sy s PayeOosse sqof nogonysuoes Aretodmd ay3 uey YO ()
"SPO)) JUSUIAINO0LJ OITXIN MIN (M A1dwod ey sompaoold pue sarorjod Moo} [ Aluno)) SouBLIO ], -arefdx? asea|q
ON £398pnq uo 3rafoad o3 yo wonsduros puE HOPINNSUOS AJPTHN SANSTS PNOM JEY} T I SWSIEEGISW JYSISIOA0 JASY) 2LV (3)
"Aunoy) s ur sonyedIdIUNT SPIE [0NU0) [BWITY AJUNO) SUBLIOL, K63 1Yy30 33 38| aseayd ‘saf Jf
S9A ZIPsII wey) Jayzo Synus ue jgeusq Apaa.a1p 399foad ay; saoq - WSHeUoIsdy (p)

ON ZPuaIp 10 woyendod 12y 03 $901413s apiacxd 31 [[IM ‘0s JI pue y3moaS Jusyp 1o uogended $SA.UppPe 03 Axessodou 3oafoxd ay3 st (9)
(=3 4 ;ur-Anq pue yndug agqnd pey 39sfoad a1 segy (q)

SIBok G1-01 uuIade[day Ko reday/s1eAousy] SUIPIdsn 210J0q SN HI g 0) pagdadxe 30ofoxd pazsanbau a1y sy s1w94 Kuwew moyy (&)
39f01d uo woyemIO UL PopIvISp AT

oN oN] ON| oN] oL £99¢e[d u1 jmomaaISe Sueasdo/eseary
EﬁZCrU SOUBLID ] AJUTOTY SOUBTO T] AJUTTTT) SOUELIC ] B:.:Crv SOUETLIO ag:Crv QIUELID EC——CL DIUBIT
THIEFUIe Al TJOSSY U TPUETTUAQD (I LAELiTg) TR J:uwﬂu_dqﬂc%
:poafead s1yy x0y sayiqEsuodsar Surmoj[of oy smunsse [im oYM SanUY
s3uises unerodo yo soypumnss apraoid pue mepdxo aseord ‘sak J1
ON £81509 Suneade Jamo] 333foad sy soog
[ [1] [1] [1] [ [] SINUWIAY SUNBIA() [enuuy|
0 0 0 0 0 0 9IRS 39 snid sesuadxy SuperodQ [enuuy
TViOL SUVHA P AVIA € UVHA TUVHA LAVIA LE2ANG ONLLVIAIO TVINNY]

‘Popuny jou roaforg  :Ayas mrepdxo asesyd ‘ou §j

9207-T70TAA ue[d yudwdsoadum] fejide) sanjonnyserjuy

0707 ‘7 19quuaydag ‘Aepsaupapy



9S0SE:Y 399001400077 J1DY/AIUN0]) IUBLIOY, 0207 ‘T Joqueydeg ‘Aepsoupsm

(-oyepuens ag) passi ogm £HusSy Areipng 1o 23¥1S TeIopayg 23 Jo a8eq Lrewurng apraoad ‘Arojepurw Jy) -urepdxs sseapd ‘sok k1|

“MRdxy JopEIA 199[qnS ¥ A PaIUUINI0P 3 JSH SHPUISIIMY JO[qEpPIoAEN

9707-7T0TAA ue[d JudwdAcxduy rende)) sanjonyseayuy




$T9LE:dI 322[0130002T JIDI/AUn0)) 2duriIo], 0702 ‘7 1quuaydag ‘Aepsaupay

f 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN Kep 3o sjySny pue munoEomau;
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SIYSTY IojeAN
350D aloag [BI0Y, 9707 ST0T vt £70T t&4ir4 938(] 03 popun g pazordwio)

papuny 319X 10N S1S00) PojemIgsy
*913Y 3A0qE PI)SY| spunowe yj fenbo 1snwr nwm{od e 03 popuny 330N ~183£ 193fo.xd Foro ISpUN SPUNY PIINIISUN 10 PIPUNJUN IPNIUI A[UO “Aa0[oq 3o3prg oY) 9191dmo)) - 193png 100lo.1g

0 0 0 SIVLIOL
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
JUSHIIHO)  PIAIIIRY e 03 poandog ON 40 SIX Junowry (s)soanog
(s)areq popuadxy jury oWy 2x0q parpddy Surpung Surpun,j

*$92.0n0s Supuny [epusjod pue Paandas e YIIM Mofoq 3[qr) 9301dmod 5Ll

"33 {(d1D) paeog 2mpPRYSEYU] §,BIU0[0) (VASd) ALIomny AN[ed [0049S INang (LA PIrog ISR 1938 “(ILL) PUD SIMORSEIT [EQLLY, (VAIAN) sueo T AjLoyny
JoUBUL] JAN ‘S99 ‘SIXE ], [8I07] ‘[e1apdy *9°1 ‘spuny Surgoyen Surpiaoad ST AJNJUS JI PI)SNEYXI USIQ SARY $I2AN0s Surpuny Joy)o [Tz uaym pajsanbai oq Ao pnoys Surpuny juvry eIy

Pspiy sUIpuIy [eHUs0d PUE PIindsy

PM IO M Yo 3dodg

"AJuno)) 90UBLIO, UI ‘0IIXAIA] MON] ‘0QV 0] Wn)sAS Jatesm dmbos pue “Jonnsuoo ‘udisop ‘uerd o3 :a3ensue g sAne[sISey

:pNUZUO| Ppnge| 9I0L8 NN 0QV (gl -uoneaory 3xefoiy

adl :esep yaeps 13foad pasodoag 0 13800 33aload rejog,

snumol@erareql  ew-y 3PN COLY-PPS-S0S  :PU0YJ 10U E[oIeg 90MIRl  SUWEN JOEIUO))

£ddng 112 - 10180 s0dA3qng/RdAT, 203N 1SSB[D) Juowndofead( WR)SAS 1eTep 0QY 9Ly, 399foag

YeoLe Al M0 KoLy CI0  TT0T uey/iesx

wondrsa 193l restde) JI31

9707-TZ0TAA uelq yusuwasoxduy peyrde)) sanjongseayuy




$T9LEAI 3991044000277 JIDI/A3Unc)) ouraI0], 0207 ‘T 1oquraydag ‘Aepsoupapy

0 TVLOL

0 oN oN ON ON ON 0 (5

0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 14

0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 €

0 oN ON ON ON ON 0 4

0 ON ON ON oN ON 0 I

(bov ‘syuomrosey
a391dmro)) 03 SOJA] # ‘SIYSNY 1IA) PYI0 dmby/ysimin,g IINISUG)) ugIsa( ue[d JunoOwy aseyq

“S[9A9] 33413 [[e Sunojduiod uo ynd
st siseydwo Su0.s 19A9M0Y “A[ENPIAIPUI PIPUNY 3¢ UED [949] Y "WONINNSUO) PuE ‘udiso( ‘Sunue]y :S[2Ad[ uIgw so.11f} seq sseqd-nnum gors ‘nonippe uy *soseyd s.1mny 10§ s924n0s Jurpunj
pue ‘51509 ‘sayep Jo suondofosd sjqenosesi apiaoad o3 ojqe 9q pue ‘soseyd Jorrd xof sadamnos SuIpuny pue ‘s)s0d ‘sa3ep 9Jend0E opiaoxd o3 peambai s1 31 pasn Smiaq st yavoadde oseyd-pnm oy J1
"punj 03 19Ises pue feuonouny Apuspuadopur axe Jeys spred suo[epurls sjqeaSeusw oyl spafexd a5ae] L10a umop Sunjraiq Joy pasn st yorvordde paseqd-ym yaofoad Vi

-3101dmod waym euonerado Afny sq o3 sonIAnD
10 S32INO0SIX [RHORIPPE 3]qeaasato) Aue a11nboa 30U [fia puE Dqepiole OlqesSeusm si )1 9snedaq ssadoid amo gyim payajdurod aq wed jerp syvafoxd 10y pasn st gorvoadde aseqd sy3urs 3oafoxd

ON :PISEYJ-TINJAL ON :UO[y PUElS :Sursey,

oN  ¢paseqd aq 3o9foad siq; ug

LHEOANI ONISVH.

0 " DODUNLL 15X JON JUROITY

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 STVLIOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 VN yusurdmby/Surysin g
0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N WONINYSUO )
0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N (goav/18uy) udiseq
0 0 0 0 0 0 /N Surnuelg
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN SOIPMIS [BIUOWUOIAT T
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN SOIPNIS [BIIS0[0OBYITY
0 0 0 1] 0 0 VIN aonismboy

9707-770ZAA ueld jwdudioxduy feyrde) sanjonnseayuy




$T9LEdI 393101406027 JIDY/AIUN0)) 3dUBLI0],

0707 ‘T 1qua3daog ‘Aepsaupapy

ON

PUE JESSIN SI UOHIE SANIR.LI0D JeY) yans sssimaxd oy jo spuednado sxoSuepuds pyerpauni Jei L19Jes Jo/pur qiesy diqnd 03 pArzey 10 s & syewmnp 393foad oy ssoq@ (u)

-afoad 2y wrotj 3gauaq [ Jeyy djdoad Jo Joquinu 9y apiaoxd pue uredxs asead ‘sek JJ
oN £ UOISIAIpg RS JeanIiod 10 1oLUSIP ‘uorSax pozrufodas e UM SEIZIID [ 3yduaq 3aafoad sy sseq (3)
-urejdxa aseord ‘sak J1
ON ;AuI0u039 s,u0139.1 3y} VUBAPE 10 urepurew 323foad iy soop yoafoad a1y Yum pagBIoesse sqof uondnKsucd Lreiodway oy uvyl PWPC §)
*3p0)) JUSWRINVOL] 91elS Yim A[duwod 1ey) sampasoid pue sarorjod mo70f [[L4 AJUNOD) S3UBIIO], “ayejdxa asealg
ON ;398pnq uo 30afoad ayy yo noysjdured pue UOVINIISUOD AJOUIL 2INSTI PINOM I} UI J[IR( STHSTUBYIIU 1GSISIIA0 31013 21V (3)
-LAnus 1930 o1 381y aseaqd “‘sak J1
ON £J19531 uey) 19y30 AInus ue Jawaq Apadaip 33foad ay) sso( - wisgeuosay (p)

oN Zaprudip 1o uonemdod jey; 03 s391A13s apraoad 31 [IM ‘os JI pue y3mous juaip Jo uonendod ssaappe 03 Lressadou 3afoad oqy sy (3)
ON Jur-Anq pue ndur srjgnd pey 10sfoad ay3 sely (q)

sIeak 6-1 yuowade[day] 1o a1edod]/91BA0UdY SUIPISU 310Joq SN UI 3¢ 0} Pajdadxa 30aloxd paysonbar oy s1 sawok Amewr MoE] (v)
-399{0ad uo woneuULIOJUI PSEIOP JIOTA

oN| ON oN] ON] o L Zdoed n1 ywowsaase uneradojoseay
AJUIIOT) S3URTIO I} AJUNIOT)y SOUeIT | AJUITOT) SIUEIIT f| AJUITOTy SOUE.LI0 | AJUIOT) S3UEBTIO J] ATUTIO) S0UELI0
THIRIEIE]A] TISSY HAQ TPURT WA SeRdg THRAD .wnuwﬂn_du.w_m._.—_
:303f0ad sigy xoy soypiqIsuodsaa SUIAMO[[O] Y] IWNSSE [[IM OYM SINUF
s3uiaes Sunesado yo sojeurnso spiaoad pue wiepdxo aseord “sok Iy
ON 253500 Superado Jamef 3oafoad 31y ssoQg
¢ [} [} [ U [ SONUIATY suUNEId() [ENUUY)]
0 0 ] 0 0 0 3d1AIRS 393 snd sosuadxy Supesed( [Enuny
TVIOL SAVIA Y adviA CUVIA TaviA LIVHA LEDUNI DNILVIEJO TVINNY|

:Aym mrefdxs aseayd ‘eu jy

™

9707~770ZA] ueld ymdmdAroxdwmy fende)) sanjonaseryuy




PIILEAT 3293[01400077 JIOV/A3une)) duELI0], 0702 ‘7 1oquiaydoag ‘Aepsouposy

("1epue 9y passy oym LUy AIeIdIpng 10 9Je1§ ‘[RIapa g oY) Jo o5eg Arewwng apiaoad ‘Aroyepuen 3y) urejdxs sseayd ‘sof Jy

0dx 7 IPEA] 393[qRS € Aq PAIIIIINIOD 3 JSN SIPUISIIT ZolqepioAeun

9707-TT0ZAA ueld yuwmssoaduy reyrde) samponnseyuy




STOLEAT 3[01J0007T JIOV/AIENO sduUELLIOL, 0707 ‘T Joquissdag ‘Aepsoupoy

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 000°08¢ 409
VIAHA 0 0 ON 0 JINVIADA
uopismbe 6707 0 000°001 S9A 0007001 SANNAT
JUITHTIO))  POAIIIIY e 01 paandg ON 10 59X junouwry (s)osanog

(s)oreQ popuadxy ymy Jamoury 210 poyddvy Surpung Surpun

*$92.n0s Suipuny [Enusjod puE PIINISS [[E YIM MO0 2[qe) 39[dod Isedy,

"32 {(d1D) PAvoq 21mpPRRUSEYU] §,B1U0[0D) (VAS) ALIomny Aioed 004§ AMqng (ELM) Preog ISTIL 123eA (L) PULL SIJOnISEHU] (2L (VAIAN) Sueo] AjLiogmn
JuRHL JAN ‘S99 ‘Soxe, [8o07] ‘feropay o' ‘spuny Surgoyew Suipiaoad s1 ipus J1 PIISNEBYXI WoIq ArY SIVANos FUIpUNY I5)0 [[€ UIYMm pajsonbai aq Apuo Pinoys Suipunj JueIs) ey

"PIRRuqnS Usaq 394 0u sey vonesidde te ing Gosford sy 10] Sjqe(ieat oq Aewr spury YING “A1tedord sjqeims v 107 Sunyoreas s1 10Seue)y AousSiowyg

23 pue ‘paaoidds weoq Apeeife Sey SPUNY [200] UI (00001 $ Ssevord pIq pafess & ySnoxq) paimooid sediAles HOLSNYSUOD pue 180UISuR [enorssayord pareisial e Aq pauSisop oq [ 10foxd

Y, Juswdmba pue sSumstmy jo oseyomd a1y SpRIOUL [[IM £ SSeYJ ‘SYIUOW § el [[IM aseyd s, “(OOd/woo: Sururen pue s3oLJ0) [9POUIRI IO TONOTLISUOD JOLIYH JO SISISU0D 7 asel]
"SIRUOW 9¢ 3{e) [[IA | 0SBy "[OPOUIRLUOHONDSUOS JOLISIXD U YdO[oAdp SIS ‘S1UoUIASED ‘So1puys paxmber opnouy [jim aseyd iy Jopowar o3 Sumpimnq Sunsrxs ue o pue] SuLnnboe pue
Aoy oy SuruBisop pue Surue(d opnfour [jm [ aseyq “Sswn 9suodsar ;sures; o Suraoxdurr woneso| suo ojut juowxdinbs it 1EPIOSUCD 01 WeeY [T SUIUNIM-DIeME oY) Mmo[[e 01 pauue]d
51 981015 "IaYRYS 91ES0ISU0o-UOU SE PauSISop oq OSTe [[im AJIoey 3y, "pousdo aq 0 Pasl SanUSA spdnnuu pue ALreLIOJN I Jaytoys puly o1 ojdoad gOE-0(Z S AUBW SB 2910 UEd ULIolS I Y
"07-1J0 s2Is0[0 4q paroedun a[doad 10§ $59008 Ase0 PUE UOISRI 3T 0} $53008 POZI[RY) apiAoid OS[E [[Ix6 TWOYBIO] SYJ, "PSTISIP ST AMRLIOpy Wl ANf1oe o) Suneco] ‘el0felat; LUnoy) o eiues
30 11ed pue ‘poomaSpy ‘SONIUNUIWOD §11 PUE AJUNO;) SOULLIO], SOPALOUL BT IOHISKY WEIH dHqnd BOUEISH 9t 94108 [[Lm AN[ioey SU, “(woos Sumuresn og1 se 9oeds QWes 31 JO ISISU0D P[nod
o) 19350 suolerodo £ousSiowme pue wooI SUNKRY 90J0 PIYIRNE PAIINLSUOD B PUE ‘SE3TE JOLI9IXa posodxa o YSiuY SATH/SU0lS PO & s Swpymg [eeuw paxseurfus-axd 0¥%09 B JO
Sunsisuoo ‘g *bs 0 12 pausIstate st Surpying [e9PI 9], "pa1mnbal ST Ping MU e J0 PISPOWaI pue paseyomd oq weo SUIp[INg ISP[O UE JI SUIULISIAP [[IM AJUno)) 90uelo] ‘sofels Suraueyd ot

uf *Aq[1oe] 9821015 puE IA[SYs ASusSIoue “Wool Sumen ‘191uay) suonered() AouoBIowy ue opuouI 0} “A)I[I08] JustSeuRy Aous319WH JO OO MU  [OPOUISI IO JONLSTOD PUE ‘ursep ‘uelg I0p Jo adoag
APmoy) SOUBLIOT, UI “0OTXOIN MAN ‘AHEBLIOW JO A1 ut a3ero1s

pue ‘1ajoys AsusSIows 1sjuss suoyeiado AouaSiouwe ‘wool Sururesn Suipnjouy ‘Ayprory JuoutsSeuey KousSienrg Jo so1yQ mou & dmbo pue ‘YSILMY “[SPOLISI YO 10nASuoo ‘udisep ‘ued 01 :a8en3uey aapeysifoy

£6816¥0°001- :opmuduoy €050066vc  epmIne] SE0L8 N Lretio (g suonedery 3asfoag

SuwoSuo  :ayep Lress 1rofoad pesodoag 000°08¥ :3802 yoofoad 8301,

SIWUN@DWR0 I[Iew-F JI'IU0)) LTLVFPS-G0S  :vueyd deiue) ddoxg nep I3WEBN JOBIU0D)

YR - senioey adAigngedAy, MIN SB[ J3)jeyS pue Al[ioe JususSeue |y AousSiowy apny, 3loxy

TETAR UL | MO0] oLy €10  TT0T Muey/res

uondriasa( 39afog peade) qI01

9707-TT0TA A ueld Jwswnscaduy [eyde) sanjonnseayuy




ST9LEAI 193{01300077 JIDI/A3une)) durLIo],

[QAA AU ETH e 0 )
apefdmio]) 03 SO # SIYSRY M) PY0 dmby/qsuiny 1P01JSU07) adrsa(g ey junowry aseyq

*S[AQ] 33113 Tje Supordurod uo jnd
s1 siseydura Suoxys 149,04 “A[[ERPIAIPUI PAPUNJ 3¢ UED [9AJ] YOr "HONINGSUO)) Put ‘uSIsa( “SWUUB :S[3Ad] UILnr 93113 sty aseqd-pnuw YIE3 ‘uonIppe uJ "saseyd a.amjng 1oJ s93.1n0s Surpuny
PUE ‘53500 ‘sajep Jo suonsafoad opqeuosea apiaoid 03 3jqe 9q pue ‘soseyd sorxd 0§ s30an0s SuIpURy PUE “S)S0d ‘sajep 3yeIndde apiroad o3 paambai st 31 pasn Suraq st grroxdde sseyd-ynur sy gj

“PURY 0] I91SED pUE [puOndUn) Apuopusdepur oxe jeyy syied suo[epuels Sjqesseuswt ojuj sjoafoad 95aey L10A umop Bunjeaaq xoj pasn sy yseordde paseyd-pinwm rsfoxd
-2391dmos waym femenerado Afng oq 01 SanIALD

410 5321053 [eUONIPPE AQE35.10) AUE 34D JoU M puE DpqEpIofe D[qroSeurar st I asuedeq ssa00ad suo Yy paejdinod aq ued Jeiy sprafoad x0j pasn st yoroxdde aseyd 9 Surs yoofoxd

SOX :paseyd-uInN ON :9UOjY puelg :Suisey
Sax  ¢peseqd aq 332load sip) ne
LADANE ONISVH

000 03¢ PIBUE 35X JON TRNOHY

N00°08Y 0 0 0 0 000°08¢ 000°001 STVLOI]
000°0S 0 0 0 0 000°0S 0 oN ywswdinby/Surgsraang
DOG0LE 0 0 0 0 000°01¢ 0 oN UOUINIISUO))
000°0T 0 0 0 0 000°0T 0 oN (ypav/3Suy) uSisay
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N Suraueyg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N so1pmyg ?u:uE:o.EEm_r
1 0 ] 0 0 0 0 V/IN SAIPIS [E3150[09RIIY]
000001 0 0 0 0 0 000°001 oN uonismbov
f 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N Ae M 0 sERY puE syunrasemy
0 U] ] 0 0 0 0 VIN SIYSRT 19980
356D pooloag [e30L, 9707 74174 [ 4114 €707 T 9je( 0} papuny parejdwio)

POpPURY 39X JON SIS0)) POIETRSH
"213Y 340qE paysy spEROUIE Y3 [erb3 JSNUI MIMR[0D )€ 01 Papun, 330N “1eak 19aload yoes 1opun SPUNy p3Ind3sun 10 papuryun spnpur A[ug “smofeq 193png o 9391dmo)) - ja5png pafoayg

Y 000 001 000 U¥Y SIVLOL
0 0 ON 0

9702-770TAA ue[d juwdmwsoadw] feyrde)) sanjonygseayuy

0707 ‘T 1oquuaydag ‘Aepsaupaph



ST9LE:AT 392[01400077 JID1/K1unc) sduriio], 0707 ‘T 1oqusdog ‘Aepsoupag

ON Z9[aamard xo wonemdod JuY) 0] $331AI3S ap1aoad 31 fIM ‘oS Ji pue YIMo0.3 3ualld X0 wonemded ssoxppe 03 Aiessadou 13afoid agy sy (3)
Sa X ur-Anq pue jndui sijgnd pey 193{oad 2y seyy (q)
9IOW IO SIBAA 91 S3uawsde[day Jo aredayf/a1eA0udy SUIPIS 210J9q IS UY 3q 03 pIrdadxs 1oafo.ad poysanbai oy) st s1eak Auewr Moy (8)

-393[0.ad uo uoyewLIOIUY PIIRIIP SIOIA

ON] ON]| ON] OoNJ oZ_ ooepd ur Juowaasde Sunersdososeay
AJUTIOT) 90UEI0 T} AJUTIOT) SOUPIIO ] ATUTOTy SOUELIO J] AJUTIG ) SOUBLIO I AJOIOT ) SOUBIIO J] ATUTOTy SOUELIO,
TUTEINTEIA] TSV UAQ TPUE UAQD LAty THAQ .:_uwd\_.ﬂmw_%
:300foxd suyy Jof sayriqEswodsar SULMOT[O] I} STWNSSE [[IM OYM SIRDUF
“ysyduroooe
Pnod SwIpIng SU0 SWy3 I8y} SuoRouTy oy ysijdwosoe o1 Ao} syeredss 5oy} SAZIHN AJUSLMS AIUNOD) SOURLIOT, sSuiaes 3unerado yo sapewnss spraoxd pue urejdxs aseapd ‘sod §[
SO 251502 Sunerade somop 3osfoad 9yg3 ssoq
[ [} 0 [ (1] [1] SONUAAIY sUNEIAQ [enuUy]
0 0 0 ¢ 0 1] NIAIRS 193¢ sufd sasuadxy Sunesadg [enuuy
TVILOL SAVIA Y OviIA £ AVHA TAVHA FaviA LIDANF ONILVIAJO TVINNY]

SouRUSIUIEW U0 L10381Y OU ‘ssa001d Uy uonismboy)  :Agm uiepdxs sseaqd ‘ou gy

000 08Y TVIOL
0 ON oN ON ON ON 0 S
0 ON ON ON ON oN 0 ¥
< oN SOX oN oN ON 000°05 €
6 oN ON SaxX ON oN 000°01¢ 4
9 SoX oN oN SaX S3X 000°021 I

9707-270T A ueld juomwaAoaduy fejide)) sanponygseayuy




STOLE: AT 393101J6007C JIOL/AIUN0] 3durLI0], 0207 ‘7 1oquiaydog ‘Kepsonpapy

(-oyepuem oyy passt ogm LHusSy Arepipng Jo 911§ ‘eIapay a1 Jo 98eg Areurumg apraoxd ‘Krojepuem Jy) -urejdxo aseafd “sof JJ

“Hadxy Jonep 192[gng ¢ £q pajusuIns0p oq JSNW SIPUSSIIWY o[qepoATuUn

ON PUE 303311 S[ TOIIE 9ATIILI0D J2q) yons sasmuraxd oy Jo symednono szeSuepus Ajayerpatanir 3ey) A)joyes o/pue Wy dfqnd 03 pIrZey Io YSLI € 3puymIe 19afo.xd a13 saog ()
"BOTe UIBJUNOWE 1SB3 91 UI SII0UaSE 1010
PUE “UOIS9I oY UI SIS[PABN (S6S°S ) SIUSpISaI Aunoy) souRLI0 T, 1JOUSq M A[IoB) O, -p93foad ay) uroy Jyoung (M ye ofdoad Jo Foquiny 3y} 3p1acad pue urepdxs osespd ‘sak 3y

SOX LUOISIAIDANS [2o11]0d 10 IOLDSIP “UoISa.x pazruS0a1 & unpim SWIZHID [[& Jouaq 3o{oxd a3 ssoqg (8)

"SISSIUIST] PUE SIUSPISII MSU JO UOLORIYE PUB UOLUAIAI SOURYUR PIROD SIOIAISS JUSWOTEURUL AoUsSIomws 3jepIfOsu0d pue pasoxdury urepdxo aseapd ‘sak Jy
Sax {AUI0u039 5,u0130.1 3y SdUBAPE 10 UrEIUIRUI )53f0.ad a1 s30p 9a9foxd a3 yym pajerdosse sqof uononnsuos Liexodus; ay ueq) L_WPO (§)

"3PO) 1USWRINI0I] OJIXIN MAN i Ajduiod 1er sampasoid pue serorjod MO[[of [[im AJUNO.) SOURLIO, 1 “ure[dxa aseafy
SO 2398pnq uo 335foxd 91 yo uonsdmres pue wonINLHSHED AU 2105U5 PINOM JEY} Ul JING SWSIUBIIUL 143151940 213y} 2xy (9)

"BoJe UIBJUNOW 1SBS S} UT SA[0uUsge Joq10

01 9[qE[IEAR 3q [{Las PUB ‘TOISAI SY) UT SI9[ARY “KIUN0D A1 WIjIm sonedotunu 34 “AJUnoY) SoURLIO], JJOUS] ([ IS PUE DO ‘Woor Sururen ]y, *A33we J9yy0 o1y sy oseard ‘saf Jy

Sax £3PSIE meY) Jayo A3NUd Uk Jgeuaq APdaurp 1defoid a3 seo - wWSHeuoisdy (p)

9707-7707A A ueld Juswpoxdw] feyrde) sanpongseryuy




8699€:d1 109[01J0007Z JID)1/A3Uno) 3duBLIo], 070C ‘T Pquandag ‘Aepssupoy

*919Y 2A0(E PI)SI| SPUROWE Y] [enbd Jsnw Uwnjod 3yB( 03 popuny :3joN “1eak 3aafoxd yors Jopun SpUNJ PaUINdISUN 10 PAPUNJUD IPRPEL A[UQ "MOJoq 393png sy avpduio]y - 33Spng psfoag
U 0 009 3¢ SIVIOL
0 0 oN 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 009°8T AN
JUAUOY  PIAIINY e 03 paandIg ON 10 S9 X JUROW Y (s)asanog
(s)azeq papuadxy jmy unouwry 104 penpddy Surpuny Surpun g
*$322n0s Surpuny fenudjed pue PIINISS [[ YIM MO[Rq J[qE) 330pduwod IS g
219 {(dID) PAEog 2IMPINYSEAU] §,B10[0) (VASI) AHOmNY AT [0070S G (LA PIeog I1SN1], Joje ) (ALL) PUR] SINONSEYU] [EqLLY, “(VAAN) Sueo| Lomny
soueury JAN ‘S99, ‘SOXE], [£207] ‘[BI0pa] -o°1 ‘spunj Surgojews Supracad st Amyus J1 PIJSHRYXD U3 IABY $IIINOS SWIPUNJ 1210 [{2 udyMm pagsonboi aq A[uo pnoys Surpun J jue.i) ajejy

‘ounreda peoy Auno) sy Aq pa1ejduros oq JjIa4 SIOIAIIS UOKONISTO,) “SUORERIYTIAO UORORASU0d 150d pue ‘Juowidofoasp weld ‘SIsA[eue £pms ‘UOnIS[[00 BIEp 10]

10UISUY puE JOASAMS PISULDY JAIN © WOl $91aTes sonnbox waford sty “senradoxd weansuMop 109552 A[9SI9ADE 1,U0M 121} SSRUIRIP PI[[ONUOD INOT] 96 10f (S)oqm UreIp Surpeysur/Suredor
(q pue youan 0100 ST [[Y3OEq 0] [ELISE ST} SN PUE TONIPUOD yaouwrdofeAsp woistAIpqns-01d o) 0} 1oy wep o Smonpsr (e 107 weld & dopoas( “(wnume 15d 3oUBYD %6 pue 94 1)
Teak-00¢ pue Jeak-0 Surpniour spuaAs 3o sod apdumu oy UOWEI0] tIep B pue wizaxsdn SUOLEIO0] [BUOHISS SSOIO 12 Sofer 9818Yasip Ia1em urio)s yead suIuLLIap 01 a3BurRIp Y] JO SISA[RUR
weansdn pa1ssurSus ue 2197d0d 0 TR UONBASD 109105 quawdinbs Surkoams payunowr suoIp Suls() AJUNo]) SOURLIO, L AN “AITELIO] “PROY 00X UO P31e20] ST Wep ai | suonensox

SIS Iajem SO I 20uerdinos 10§ SyI0m 19[N0 o1 ave[dal pue Soueipduiod nearmg A1o5eS wed ‘SO N 10J JOAISSIY 0IEOSIA Y Jo Aypoedes aSriogs 2onpa pue “uSissp ‘werd of, IO Jo 3doag
AUTO0 90UBLIOT, Ul “09TXON MAN] ‘ALBLIOJ J0 A7) 18U WE(] HOAISSIY OIS[BISIYA JONNSTO3I pue “uSisap ‘ueld o3 :o3enuey QALBISISYT

LSTITI 901~ :apmpiduory 9ITLLEYE  opmpeT] SEOLS NN AIeLiopy  peoy 00xo] g6 HODBIOT 1ddi0ag

Zeozsndny  :ayep 1reys 1afoad pasodoig 009°8T 23503 390foxd fe30],

SIIUIUIDIMOYISISINTS s[Bw- JIBIH0)) 16E-71S S0S  :ouoyy 39BIUO)) AMOYISIANY) SA]S ey )381U0))

[01UOD) Ioje py 9OBJING/ULIOLS - I0JeM 2dA3gng/edAy, MIN sse[) UONRSOIN WIe( J0AISSIY 0IS]RISIN 9P 19loag
8699¢:dl Y3y Ayuony 100 €T0T Yuey/resx

wondrnsa( aloig rende) 101

97077707 A ue[d juwduicaduy feyide) sanponnseayuy




$699€: (I 1990130007 JIDV/AIUNO) SIULLIOY, 0202 ‘T Joquraydog ‘Aepsoupopy

1] ON ON ON ON ON 0 14
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 €
9 ON ON A ON ON 000°01 4
9 X ON ON oK SIx 000°91 i
(bov ‘syusmaserq
aordmo]) 03 SOIA # ‘SIYSRY ) YO dimbg/ystan g 1PRASUOD udi1saQq uelg JUnOUIy aseyy

*S[9AJ] 9941} [[& Supojdwod uo ynd
st siseduP Suoays 194aM0y “A[[ENPIAIDUI PIPUNY 3 UED [PAS] YIRY "HONINISUC)) Pue ‘USIsa(f ‘Surnue] :S[OA] UILU 231y} sey aseyd-gynu ydes ‘aonIppe uj soseyd 2an)ny 10} s90anos Suipuny
PUE ‘51503 ‘s33Ep Jo suondafoad sjqeuosea apiacad o3 sjqe aq pue ‘soseyd touid 10§ seo.ines Suipuny pue ‘sjsod ‘sajep 9ye.anIde piscid o3 paxnbau sy 31 posn Sureq st yovoxdde aseyd-ninur o I
"punRy 03 19Ised pue [euoyduny Apuspesdspur vae Jey) spaed suo[epue)s IqeaSeurx o3ur s3adfoad aSae; L194 wsop Sunfroaq 10§ pasn st yaeoadde paseyd-gnum yoloxd Vi

-930[dmod maygm [euonerddo A[nJ 9q 03 SINIANOY

10 $32.IN0SI.L [BUORIPPE 9[(23352.10] AuE 2.1 Jou [ pue D[qepIofye O[quaSeurul s1 31 35nLd3q s5300xd due yim pajordmod 3q ues yewys s3oafoad xoy pasn s yoroadde sseyd siSurs yoafoxd v

SOX :paseyq-BInA ON :9uWo[y puel§ :Surseyy
soX  (poseqd aq 3vafoad sty we)
LA3dNd DNISVHJ
000 82 PEPUNT 15X JON JUNOTY
00987 0 0 0 009°8¢ 0 0 STIVIOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN yooudmby/SunysnLin
000°TT 0 0 0 000°TT 0 0 VIN HOIPNLSUO
DOE‘E 0 0 0 00€°c 0 0 V/N (ypxy/aSuy) udise
D0LL 0 0 0 00L"L 0 0 VN Surmayy,
0099 0 0 0 0099 0 0 VIN SIIPI}S [EJUSTIUOLIAY
0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 V/N SoIpmIS [2a150[09eXY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN aoyIsmboV
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN Kepp Jo 3YSTY pue syusnIose)
U 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SIS F9)R AN
3503 39f0ag [BIOL 9707 $20T j44114 €207 0T djB(J 03 popunyg pogojdumio))
POpUR] 19X JON SIS0)) PRIeTNST

9707-TT0TAA ueld yuswosoxduy feyrde)) samponyseajuy




8699¢:01 19301400077 JIDI/AIUNCY) IUELIOY, 0207 ‘T oquaydag “Aepsoupap

So & $Aa10m029 5,20130. 1) S2UEAPE I0 ureyuIEm 33[0.1d 31y s30p 9aofoad oy WIM pareIRossE sqof noydNNsSU0d Arziodus) ) uey; YO ()
"9po)) JUSUIAMO0L] 97e1S Yim Ajdurod yery sampasold pue sarorjod MO[[0Y [ AJUNO)) 90URBIIO], “urepdxa ased[ g

ON £393pnq uo 329foad 513 yo uons[dured PuE HOPOINISUOD APUIL SINSUS PINOM JEY} U JHI] SUISTUREII0K IYSISI9A0 249} 21y (9)
-A3us Jay30 9y 3s1j osedfd ‘soh 31

ON ZHOsH U} 13Y30 JNUd e JYousq AdaaIp )9afoid oy soo(g - wisienoiSey (p)

ON £PPyuai]d 1o uonendod Jey) 03 S3214I95 9pIA0Ad II [[1M “0S JI pUE Y)Mo.S Juold 10 uonemdod ssaIppe 0) A1essa3ou 309foad arg 5T (9)
SOX ur-Anq pue mndur s1qnd pey joofoad 2y segy (q)

2IOWI IO SIBdK 9] R WE[daY 10 Jredayy/seAousy SUIPIaU 210J0q ISh UI 3¢ 03 pagdadxs yoafoad paysonbox 913 SI sa1B34 Auew Mo (8)
-333[0.1d uo HONEULIOJAI PIfIRIOP SIOIA]

ON on] ON ON oL 299%]d ul Juounda.ISe Suneisdo OsEa ]
ATUNO) SOUBTIU ] AJUTET) SOUBIIU ] AJUTOTy S0UEIT J| AJUIG ) SOUBLIO | ATUIO]) 93UBIIT, AJUNGT) 93UE.
TOTEJUTeIA] TIPOSSY A TpueT] UAQ 1A klitg) TURQ .«ﬁu&.ﬂ.—dﬁw
3afoxd sty xof sayiqrswodse.x Supmoljoy ay; omnsse M oyas sopnuy
‘PoUTRIUIBIL
3q 0} zare ‘Juswannbal soAowaI JGSIaY UOHOUPSY YSTIQ/SPISM PUE SIUSPOI JO [OIU0D sunnor anmbax suonenSay s3uraes Sugetado 3o seyemmss spraoad pue urepdxa oseopd ‘sof Jy
SOX 253503 3unerado Jamoj 3oafoxd oy seoq
0 (1] [ [} 0 i} SONIRASY SUNTIPUD [ENUuY
000°s 000°1 0001 000°T 000°1 0001 2314198 1ga( snpd sosusdxy Suneiadg fenuuy
TVELOL SYVIAX P AVEA €AVIX TUVIA LYVEA LEDANG ONILVAAJIO TVANNY]

QOUBUNUIBTU JUSLIN, :Aqm urepdxs aseord ‘ou Jj

vmw\f_

00 02 TVIOL
oN oN oN oN oN 0 s

970T-T70TA T ueld yudwascadury fende)) sanjongseayuy




8699€:d1 392101390027 JID/AIUne)) sueLio], 0707 ‘7 1oqmaydag ‘Aepsoupay

ON

(-e1zpuew oY) passt oyM L3633y AreRIpnf 10 9e}S ‘[erpay 9 Jo ofeg Lrearums spraoad ‘Aioyepurm J) -werdxe aseard sak Jy

"31dxF JopuN 103[qng & Aq PoJEIWINIOP dq JSNW SIPUISISUY ;I[qEPIOARTN

PUE JUI3I0 ST BOIIE IANIFLIOD Tl Yous sosiwaid oY) Jo syurdndso sis3uepus Apjerparun Jey) Ajojes 10/pue ypeay onqnd o) paezey 1o Ysu e arearme 1afoxd o ssoq (U1]
‘weansumop sonadord o1 1oo2301d PISEIIoUL SOPIAOL] ‘392load 21 wie.af Jyouaq [ yey) sfdosd Jyo Joquinu o) dpiacad pue uredxs asesfd ‘sak Iy
ON £ UOISIAIPGNS [eani[od X0 PLYSIP ‘U084 POZILS009.X € UIY)IM SUIZOIY [ Jyauaq 3aafead ot seoq (8)
‘weansumop sanradoid o3 wonosiord paseaIoul SOPIAOLY “urejdxa asesfd ‘saf Jj

970T7-770TAA ueld yuduwasoxduy epde) samponyseiyug




S9SOT-I 393f01300027 JIDI/AIane) sdueLio], 0207 ‘T 1oquadydag ‘Aepsoupapy

0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN S)YSnY 1918 AN
3507 130foad [e30L  970T 70T $20t €707 7207 dje( 0) pspuny pajorduoy
popuny 39X JON $IS0) PAICWGSH
"33 A0QE PAISI| SHUNOWE Y} [enbd 1SHEE UNIN[OD S)E(f 03 PIPUNY 90N "1ea4 309foxd yoes I9pun SpuNJ PAINIISUN 10 PIPERIUD SPRPUI AU ~Moq 195png o1 sordwo) - 193png 333foag
0 0 000°SLS SIVIOL
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 000°SLS dvD
JUOUIUHO))  POAIIIY ANeq 03 PR LR ON 0 S3X Janouwy (s)oaanog
(syeq popuadxy Jury JUROWY 2104 panddvy Suipun g Surpun,

*$93.11t0s SuIpuny [epus3od pue PaINLs [[B Y3IM MO[Rq dfqe] 9391dmiod IsBIY,

939 {(€1D) pIeog dImpnnseyu] 5,e10[0) (VASD HHOWNY ANoe| (0018 dqng (L) PIeog ISni), 53eA ‘CILL) puny aImpRnnseyuy [equiy, ‘(v AN sueo] Huomn
uBHL JAIN ‘S99 ‘SIXRJ, [6907] “[BI0pa] o) ‘spuny Sumdjews Surpsexd st AJnus J1 pojsnegxs U33q ALY $30UN0S SUTpuNy 19130 [[e asym pajsonbal 3q A[uo pnoys Suipuny Juris) sye}

“sjusweaIde Suiseyomd 2ApeIadooo pue sjusSWasISy SULOLL SPIMAIEIS SZIUN [[IM AIUMOD) S0UBIIO], (SAFV) SI0B[{LIGLISP [BUISIXS PajeoIne

pue ‘sxped puw ‘saynoq ‘ssysew (vgOs) sneredde Surygeaiq paurepuoo-J[as SUIpn|dUI SoNY SIJ Bunsrxs uo wswdinbs syepdn pue sorydor 03 Taowdmba mou sseyoind [[1m fjunoy) souero], jIopA Jo 2doog
03X MON “AJumo)) souerroy, Jof Juswdinbs o1y parepdn ypm s redep o1y Josgumioa a3 dinbs pue aseyomd o3 :08en3uey 2AneSISI T

886696501~ :opupSu0] CEVBLOPE  spmiyey N SSBID IV Auno) sowenio] HOWEIO 33afoxg

TT0Z Ioquusidag  :93mp Jaegs jaoload pasodorg 000°SLS 23502 303foad [er0],

SWUN@DALS]  rew-g 19vINe 10U711S 0§ semoyJ 1dvuey KD 1980 :PmuEy PEIUO)

SanI[IoR,] 211 - sanI[Ioe, :ddfyqugedAy, Sunsrxy soejdey SSBED) wowdmby 1da(g ox1.J I0sjUn[oA apLL 1eforg

§9501-ax ySIH Koy 200 €207 Yuey/resx

uondrnss( ofoad reyde) JIDT

9707-TT0TA A ueld yuwdurdAsoxduy eyide) aangdonyseayuy




$9S0T:AX 193[01J000TT JIDI/A1uno) souerie], 0707 T Joquuaydog ‘Kepsoupap

000°SLS TVIOL

0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 S

Cl ON S9A ON ON ON 000°sC1 v

4! ON S3X ON ON ON 000°sZ1 €

zl ON SSK ON oN ON 000°5Z1 7

Al oN SIK oN oN oN 000°00T I

(boy ‘sjuawmrosey
Iepdme)) 03 SOy # ‘SIYSRY M) 19YI0 dmby/ystuwin,g 39NIISHO)) U3 uefq JUNOUIY Iseyy

*$[9A9] 33113 [1e Superduxod uo 3nd
st siseyduro Suons 12A3M0Y ‘A[[ERPIAIPUI PIPUNY 5 UED [9A3] YOE "UOHDIILIISUO,) PUE “USISo(] ‘SurHuE]] :SPAS] UrBW 9o1y) sey sseqd-pnux 4oro ‘uoyIppe uj "soseyd 2.0nIny Aoy S9IIN0S Surpuny
puE ‘53502 ‘sayep Jo suonoafoxd sjqeuoseax spiacid o) siqe oq pue ‘soseyd Jxowxd oy sa21n0s Surpuny pue ‘s)s0d ‘sayep 93e.Inddk aptacxd o3 parmbau sz 31 posn Suaraq st govoadde aseyd-pmur a1 Iy
"Puny 03 Id1sed pue feuoyduny Apuspusdapul 2w Jery syred suo[epur)s sjqroSeurux oyur sprofoad 384e] £194 umop Suryeaaq 1oy pasn sy yavordde paseqd-nnu 32aloxd vi

-9j9fdmod usym feuoperado Af[ny oq 03 sONIAND
40 $20.M0S3 [EUORIPPE [qes3sai0) Aue a1mbai Jou Jim pue Spqepiofe OjqesSeurm s 31 asneIaq ssavoad auo 3 paja[duod 5q wed yery spoafoad xoy pasn st yovoxdde aseyd Jrsuis yoofoxd

SOX  :pIseyJ-DIuA] ON :3Uo[y puvlg :Sugsey,
soX  ¢paseqd aq 333foad sigy ue
1IDANd ONISVH

000 SL3 ~ DODUNT 13X JON TUNONY

000°SLS 000°s21 000°sT1 000°szI 000°007 0 0 SIVIO
000°SLS 000°SZ1 000°sT1L 600°s71 000002 0 0 ON yuewmdin by /Surgsinan,
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN TOTINISUO,
U 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN (maxv/ 18w uSiso
I 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN Suyume]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SOIPNIS [EIUOMILOIAT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SIIPIS [BIIS0]098Ox
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN wonismbo
0 0 0 (1] 0 0 0 V/N £ A7 JO SIYSTY puE sjuomIasE

9707-TTOCZA A ueld judurdsoxduy [enide)) sunydonysexyuy




$9S0T-A 192101300077 JIOI/Aune)) sdueLio], 0207 ‘7 *equuazdeg ‘Aepsaupapy

pue (165°51 wonendod) A1unoy) 9oUBLIOT, JO SUSZIIO [[B 11JaUaq [[14 10afo1d sty “39afoad o) mreay Jpeusq [ yeip s[doad Jo raquunu dy) spuscsd pue uredxs asesyd ‘sok Jj

S9K &UOISIAIpGNS [ednijod 10 JPLGSIP “a0E3.1 PazIuSo0al B UM SUSZIID [[€ Joudq 333foad a1y saeq (3)

‘mrefdx? aseopd “sak J1
ON $AWOU09 5, WOLS3.1 9} 93UBADPE 10 WeIufew 10afo1d oy soop “pafoad o1y PIm pazerdesse sqof wogonnsuod Leiodwa) 943 Uy} BPO ()

3P0 JUSWRMO0IJ OJIXIN MIN s A[duxoo ety sexnpasold pue sarorjod 4o0[[0F [[Ly AJUNOT) SoOURLIO], “mreydxa asea|q
SOX £198pnq o 333foxd 93 yo aonspdured pue WONINIISUOD A[DPUIL} ANSUS PIHOA JRY} U I[N SWSTUBYISTT JYSISIOAC 31913 24V (3)

*Aunoy) 9 BIUES M JUsUIISe

uaxods e SeY 3] "BUOI0)) Pire ‘OUIou ‘UBUIBIUNOY “BIOUE]SH ‘ALELOJA] ‘A1Unos) Of[i[ewisg YIM PIy SIBWIOINY PUB [BINA [EULIO] SBY AJUNO.) 99UBIIO], AU 13410 Y3 381y aseard ‘sok yy
S3X Z39sH uey) Yo Anus ue jgsusq Apasarp 10foxd o) soo - wsyeuoISoy (p)
ON 3t 1o uonemdod ey 03 sad1at9s opraoid 31 i ‘os J1 pue yimoas yuarpd Jo wonendod ssaappe o3 Axgssasou 3aafoad oy sy ()
Sa K Jur-Anq pue ndux srpqnd pey 399fead ayy seyy (q)
sIeak 6-i J3uRwdE[day 40 Jedayf/RreAousy SUIPIau 210Joq IS Ui 3q 03 Ppaydadxa 19afoad paysanbod oy st saeak Auew Moy ()

*399{0.1d uo uonEULIOJUI PI[ILIOP FAOIA]

ON]| ON] oN} ON] o Z_ Z9oeld wr juonoaide Suneradososea]
AJUTCy S0UBI0 ] ATUNOy SOUEIIo ] AJUTTOY) SOUEBLIO I AU,y S0UEL0 ]| A0y SOUEL0 ] ATUTIO, Y SOUEII0,
— TUIBJUIRTA] PSSy WAD pueT uUa) DIERBUD THAD L:mm{‘—.ﬂﬂ.-%
0afoud sy oy soupqIsuodsad SUIMOI0Y 313 JWNSSE [[IM OYM SORIUY
"$1S00 SoUBLSIUIRWI 3oNDPAI [[1m Justudinbs 10MaN s3ujaes Sunessde Jo saypuinss opracad pue arerdxs asvayd saf yy
SO X £$1500 Supeiado xamof 393foad oty sse
0 [} () [ 0 (1] SONUPATY SUDEIvA() [enuuy
SL9°69 SE6°CT SE6°€L SE6°ET SE6°ET SE6°ET 314198 199 snyd sosuadxy SuperedQ enuny)
TVIOL SUVIA P AVIA €AVIA TUVIA LYVIA LADANE ONILVIAJIO TVNNNY

“198pNq JUSLIND UO PISE( SOURUSIUIE

:Aqm urepdxo aseapd ‘ou

v«>_ PALRIE UD

9707-TT0TAA ueld 1usumacxdury feyrde) sanponyseryuy




S9S01:Y 39901400077 JIDY/AIEN0]) 3dUELI0], 0207 ‘7 Jequuaydog ‘Aepsompas

SOX

(-ayepuzar oy) passt oym LHusdy LrzpIpng 1o 3)e)g ‘[e19pa Iy Jo 9Se Arewmng apiaocad ‘Kiojepuem §y) -urepdxs aseard “saf yy

1dxy FonEA 192(qNS ¢ £q pojEsmnIOp o ysnm SORUASIOUH (I[qEPIoABUR
PUE JUSTAN ST UOHIT 9ANIA.LI0D Jey) Yons sasturaxd sy yo spuednaoo s1e3uepus ApPjerpaurmy yey) Aoyes 1o/puz ey snqnd o) PIeZey X0 YSLI ¥ ayeaimlyo 193{oxd oy seoq (y)

‘sanunod FuLroquSiou

9707-7T0TA A ueld ywmwasoxduy eyrde) sanyonygseryuy




LISST:dI 392[0130007Z JIDN/AIUNo)) 3oULLIO], 0207 ‘7 2oquvydag ‘Sepsoups

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 WIN SIYSNY 1M

1507 199f01q feI0L 9707 ST0T ¥z0T £207 44114 e 0} papuny pappdmoe)
papung 19X JON SIS0 PayemInsy
*2.197 9A0QE PIISI| SIHNOWIE o1} [erDI JSNUX ULIKA[0J 33 (] 01 PIPUN] 230N *Xedk 359foad Yors Jopun Spuny PIINIISHRA 10 PAPURLUN SPRPUI A[UQ "MO[q 193png 13 3[dwo)) - 193png 393foag

U 0 000 00C SIVIOL
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 X 0
0 0 A 0
0 0 Se X 0
0 0 2K 000°002 4V
JUSHITIO))  PRAIINY Neq o} [LERUBEIN ON 10 S9 % JAROTY (s)a2aneg
(s)areq papuadxy jury JUNOWY 210 porddy Surpung Surpun]

*$92.n0s SuIpunj [epusjed pue PoInIds ffE YIM Mofaq d[qe) 339ydwed Isesd

939 (gID) preeq 1mPUYSLHU] §,81U0[0]) (VIS ALomny ANHe [004o§ qngd (4.LM) pirog ISRIL, 101eA ‘(A1) punyg smpenuseyu] [eqLiy, ‘(VAINN) saeo] Loqmny
ueuLy JAN ‘S99 ‘Soxe ], [g007] ‘[e1p3y *9°1 ‘spuny Surydjzw Suiptac.td sy A))63 J1 PoISNEYX? U ALY $32.1n0s SUIpuny 19Y)o & uogm pajsonbax oq Afuo pIuoys Suipuny jueIs) ey

Popny sUIPHIT (PRSI0 pUe POINISY

"PozZIIN 3q I SIUSWSRISY S01L] SPIMSIEIS "SPROI [BINI PUE UIBJUNOW MESIABU UBD 30BLISIUL

DUBIP[IM 9] "SUIRLIS] PUE SPLOI [EINI 8Yf) 21EFIARU 0] S[(EUR ST SYONI [EUOHUSAT0D st paxmbal st Yonn puepiipg v -smeredde soepropuypuepiim y 2dA mou e dinbs pue sseyoind o], I0pN Jo adoag
OOIXIA] MIN] “A1tmod 2ouRLIO] JO Jusunredsp a1y oy Jof smeredde ooeyiojul veqmn  2d41 mou dmbs pue ssegomd o1 :o8en3us AANL[SIS

LOSE90'90T- :9pMISUOTY SysesLye  epmpe] 910L3 AN BIOUBISY  393mS i so7  ~UOLEBI0T] pasloig

70z oquadeg  :9yep jaess pafoad pasodoxyg 000°00C 23503 309foad fe303,

STWUO)@AIRS]  fRW~F 198Iu0))y 10¥-P¥S SOS  :ouoyd JPBIU0)) AeD 191897 :9WIRN JIBIUC))

I[OIYR A AJOTES O1[qN - SA[OIY2A dAiqngedAy, MIN :SSB[D styereddy oovpIoIu] URQIN { 9dAL MON 9y, ofoag

L1681:dI ysty :Kyuonig €00 €707 Nuey{/ieox

uondisa( 2loag rende) JIDI

9707-TT0TAA ueld 3uduwdAoxduy fejrde) sanjdonasesyuy




LISSI-QY 39201400072 JIDY/Aune) souelio], 0207 ‘7 Joquuaydag ‘Aepsoupam

4] TVLOL
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 <
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 14
0 oN oN oN oN oN 0 €
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 Z
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 T
(bov ‘spuowrasey
ar9rdmo)) 03 SOl # ‘S343ny uA) PP dinby/ystuzng 1PN0STO) usIsag uslg Junowy aseyJ

“S[9A9] 2113 [Te Suyojduwiod uo jnd
st siseydure Suo.gs 19A2MOT ‘AENPIAIPUI POPUNY 9q UED J9Ad] 4T "HOLIILSUO]) puE ‘USISI(Y ‘SWHUL] :SPAS] Ul 92113 sey oseyd-nmnu yors ‘uonippe uy *saseyd aanyny 10§ sevanos Surpuny
pUE ‘51509 ‘sajep Jo suonoafoxd sjqruosear aproxd 01 3[qE 2q pue ‘soseyd .1owrd 1of s92.mos Swpuny puz ‘s)sed ‘sajep syemase opiaoid o) poxmbaa st 31 pasn Sureq st proxdde sseqd-nmo oy 1]

"PUy 03 J3ISEd puE [euonsuny Apuspusdapul 21e yey) syied suofepue)s spqesSeurur ojur spoafoad 98.xey L1094 umop Supjeauq 10y pasn sy yovoidde poseyd-nnar 303fead
-033[dwi0d wayMm [euonerddo ATIny aq 03 SINIANOY
10 592110531 [EUOBIPPE 9]qBa3saro) Aue aa1nbax 10U [IM PUE dqeproye Djqeadeueu s1 J1 asnedaq ssedoxd sue yym pagejdmod aq ued jey sydalod Joy pasn s yoeoadde sseyd sSuis 3oafoad v

ON :P3seyd-DInIl  SOX  :OUO[V PUBlS :Sursey
ON  ¢poseqd aq ysofoad sry3 ue))
LEDANE ONISVHJ]

000 00C "~ PopUn 15X JON JINomY,

poo‘o0z 0 0 0 000002 0 0 sTVIOY]
000°00C 0 0 ] 000002 0 0 V/IN yoowdmby/Surysiwin g
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN wononIsEO )
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN ) (qoay/a8uy) aSisaq
1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 Az Suruuryg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 /N SOIPIS [¢IIPIITOIIAT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/IN SAPIMIS [BI150[09B IV
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN aonismbay
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN Kep 3o s1q3n pue mEuEemnm_

9702-770¢ A ue[d yuswasoxdumy [eyide)) dmponyseipuy




LISSI:(] 392[0130007Z JID1/A3Uno] soueiio], 0707 ‘T Pquradog ‘Aepsoupoy

J1Jousq senumod SuLoqySIau pue ‘1 66°¢T vonemdod ‘AJuno)) 90UrIIO ], JO SUSZIID [V -199foad o1} mno.j Jyauaq s jey dfdoad yo requinu o1y apisoxd pue urepdxo asesyd ‘sak Jy

SIX ZUOISIAIpQRS [ea1fod 10 JOLIISIP “U0ISox POzIuS009.1 € UM SUIZH I8 159udq 3a3load ay3 ssog (S)

-sepuniioddo justrdojoasp o1ou09s saoxdun sdjoy 991AI9S 211 IoN2g -urepdxo oseafd ‘sak 3§
SoX &ATOW033 5,0013a.1 31} 9dUBAPE 10 UIejuIew 3da{oad o1) seop Jaafo1d o) M pajemdesse sqof uonsnnsnod Lieiodma) oy) ueys PYPRO ()

*3p09 JuaIaIN00Id 0JTXIIN MAN M AJduoo ety sempaooid pue samorjod MOT[O] [[L4 AUNOY) S0URLIO ], -urepdxa ases|g
ON £398pnq uo 103foxd ay) yo wensduwod pur WOYINLISUCD A[PUII) INSUS PINOAL JBY] I J[IN] SUISTUBYIIU 1YSISIIA0 3193 91y (9)

A1unoy) 9, vluRg HIIM JUSUISSISE

us3ods  SBY J] "BUOI0)) PUR ‘OUIDTY ‘HBUIRIUNOIA] ‘BOUR)SH “AITRLIOIA ‘AJUno)) Of[I[BWISg [Ilm PIY SLBWIOINY PUB [BNINJA] [BULIO] SBY AJUNO0.) S0UBIIO], -K)yud Jay30 ayy 357y aseafd “sod 3y

=3 ZJPsH ey} vYIe Anus ue jyeusq Apdaap 3afoxd oy ssoq - wisiewoiSey (p)

oN &9 Jo uoyrndod Jep 03 s391a10s apiacad 1 [Iim ‘oS JI pue YmoS Jusip o uopemdod Ssaxppe 0} Aiessaoou oafoad agy sy (2)
SOK Jur-Anq pue jnduy oiyqnd pey 3osload ay3 segy (q)

syeak 6-1 Huaurade[doy 10 11eday]/P1eAoudy] SUIPISU 210J¢ IST U 3 03 Pa3dadxa 39afoxd pojsonbai ayy s1 s194k Luen Mo (¥)
‘190loxd uo vonBULIOJUT PO[IEIOP FXCTA]

ON] oN] oN] ON] oZ~ 29%e(d ul Juowrsaase Suneradoases|
AJUIIYTy SOUBLO T AJUNICTy SOUELIO J] AJUTIO SOUBLIO [} E:E,Crv SUE.IIT J] EC:CL <SOUBLIT J] ZC:CL SQUELL
TOTEJUIETA] —TRSSY URAQ TPUTT A QRS LA EiTg) THAQ .uadn_dqm“%
:3o0foad siy xof saprpIqisuodsar SurMofo) 9y) SWINSSE [IM OYM SINLUT
'S1S00 dourUSIBW SSo] sey puswdinbo JomaN s3utaes Sunerado Jo sayeunss spiaead pue urejdxa aseapd ‘saf 3y
SO X £53502 Sugetado xamoj 1afoxd sg3 sso(
[Y [ [ 0 [ [1] SONUIATY sUNEId() [Enuuy]
00007 000 000 000°y 000 000°y 221A19G 199 syd sasuadxy Sunriodg penuuy)
TVLOL SUVHA P aviA £UVAA TUVHEA LUVHA LEA3ANT ONILVIAJIO TVNNNY

:Aga arepdxa aseapd ‘om Iy

55 >_ Zpeprd

9707-770TAA ue[d JuswdAoadury feyde) sunpongseayuy




LTSS 392[01d00027 JID1/A3uno)) sdurriog, 0707 T Pqmaydag ‘Aepsoupasy

ON

(oepurwt ay3 passi oqm AousSy ArepIpny Jo 93218 ‘Texopa,g Y3 3o 93w Areumung apraoad ‘A1cjepuaem JY) -wepdxs aseayd ‘sak jy

p1edx seprey 19alqng € £q pajuswnaop aq jsnu SIDWISIWY ;I[Geprorun
PUE 33BN SI YOI JAIIILI0D JY) Yons sastwaad 91 Jo spuednaso SISSUEPTS APIEIpowrm] Jey) AJofes Jo/pue apesy dgnd 03 prezey 1o YSLI € Rewmue 3a{oxd oy ssoq (q)

9707-TC0TA A ueld yuouwsoxduy [eyrde) sanjonyseyuy




EPIPIAI 199[0140002T ID1/AUne)) 3dUBLIO],

0207 ‘T 19qmaydag ‘Aepsoupajs

1800 Joafoig [e10L, 9707 70T

yaoc £20T

(44114

2497 2A0qE Po)sY spunowe o3 jenbs jsnn awmioed 9jv(y 03 papun,g 930N “Ira4 39ofoxd govs Iopun SPUNJ PIINIISUN 16 PIPUNJHN SPNPUL AU “Mo[oq 19Spng o3 aojdwro)) - pSpng valoag

Papung 19X JON SIS0 PAIGWSH

aje(q 03 papung pojordmo)

JULWWOT)  PIAIIIY

232 {(g1D) paog SXdNGSEYU] §,B1U0[0) (VASI) HLomny AIde [004dS AR (GLM) PIEog ISTIL, 1012 “(ILL) P S1MONISEyu [EqLLL “(VIAIND SEeo ] Luoginy
soueHry JAN ‘S99 ‘SoXe], (8207 ‘[BX0pay 2T ‘spuny Surgdyewt Surpire.ad st A1DUa JT poIsnenxa Nosq dAvY sadinos Suypuny 19130 [fe udYA paysenbal aq A[mo pnoys Surpuny juein ey

©C OO 0 O 0 o o d

e o1

(S)areq papusdxy yuy

OO 00 0o 0 o o d

paandag

junowy

VU0 O3V S IVIOL
ON
oN
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON

ON 10 S3 X
104 panpddy
*$221008 SUIpuN} [ePusjod PUE PAINIIS [fE P MOJaq dqE] 3ardmed Iseol]]

(== e 2 = =

4V

(s)aoanog

000°08%
Jjunowy

Surpun,j Surpun,g

P3Py SUIPUNY [FHURJ0 U PIInsdy

an( "syustuazmbar qof AepAIeAs 30 STOHOUN] N0 ALIED 0F SHOT NOJ-Aq-IN0J Sasn usunreda( peoy oy, ‘sxjony drypord moj-£g-moj e se yons “ustdinbs peor Kressooou dinbs pue sseyomyg

S1S190°901- :opmysuo] 1606SL Y€
2207 1equusydag
SUWUIE[PIRU0S]  [RW-F OBITGD) L99Y¥¥S S0S
1010 - wewdmby :ad{yqng/edL], MAN

rivi:dl

"ATeS59291 ST PAZI[NN 94 [[IX ST PUe SewssIBy 201 aye)g “s[qissod Se May) (o S§N JoNUI SE TIEIqo pue syony o) aredor
01 suejd juourteda( peoy SY1 "OSDL 10] 9]qeodtales Suol ou are jey sy dnyord PIo Qi Jusumireds(] proy o papraoid (OSOL) 2OLIQ SHUSYS AJUN0)) SOWRLIOT, SY1 ‘G707 Ul o011
SUIPUMP 511 I915[0q O, J23]) S} WIBIUIRUE 0 T894 ([0BD S¥ong Moj-4g-moj moy Suipasu saedionue jusunieds o ‘9sIaALD JsnUL SS[ITY2A S uteN1s) paSSnt pue pauressns afesjiw yS1y oy

AJUNOD 9OURIIO Y, UT “OJIXIJA] MON “BIOURISH JO UMOJ Ul saja1ges usuedsp pue juswdmbs peor Kressooou dmbs pue sseqomd o)
Ppuney
:93ep 1ess 199foad pasodoryg
BUOYJ 3IBIUG)

H334 g

nopdrmsaq 103foig yeyde) JIDI

jaop jo adoag
:98enSuey oapersiSoy

9108 NN BIOURIST 19918 UUIN |uog oz SUonwdery 133foxg

000°08% :3509 300fouad [e30],
uefi'] pIRUOST  :wIEN JIEIUC))
SIPIY2 A Peoy oLy yeloxg

wnpsy  :AJAOLEg Y00 €207 uwy/resxy

9T07-C70TAA ueld ywowdAoxduy eyrde) sanpongseayuy




EPIPIAI 192001400072 JIDWAIUNO) DUBLIOT,

0707 ‘T quuaydag ‘Aepsoupapp

000°0%vy TVLOL
0 oN ON oN ON oN 0 s
2 S9X ON ON ON ON 000021 14
€ 39X ON ON ON ON 000°0T1 €
€ SIA ON ON ON ON 000°0Z1 4
€ SSA ON ON ON ON 000°0Z1 |8
(boy ‘syuomasery
93a1dwio)) 03 SOIA] # ‘S3IYSNRY BAL) RO dmbgyspamg 1ONLLISUO uBIsa(f ue[J JUNOWEY aseyq

"puny 03 I3ISEI puE jruonsuny Apuspuodopul d4e JBY} syred Suofepuels SjqesSeuew ojur s3o3foad oSael L10A umop Sunyeauq xof pasn st yoroidde passyd-pinu 3oafoad v

*STOAJT 9.3 [[& Sunsjdmoed uo nd
st sisegdnd 34043 194901 *A[[ENPIAIPUT POPUNY 3 UEBD [9A] YOrT "UOHIMLI}SU0)) PUL “USISI( ‘SUIIHRLY :S[OAJ] Uren 994y} sty aseqd-gnur goed ‘uonippe uy “soseyd 21nyny 1of ssoanos Surpunj

puE ‘s3s00 ‘so3ep Jo suonlzload syqeuosrea apiaoid 03 siqe aq pue ‘soseyd xorid 1oy soo.anos Surpung pae ‘s)sod ‘sayep 9jerndde spraoad o3 paamnbax st pasn Smeq st yoroadde sseyd-pow oy Ji

-3)01dmod woyMm feuonesado iy aq 03 SoRIAND

ON :0UO[V pueis

10 $32.1M0S2.1 [RUONIPPE 3[(e3353.10] Aue 3.0mbaL 30U M puE D[qEpI0IJe O[qeoSenrnl s1 )1 asneda( s5330.1d oUW YL Paja[duod aq ued jey sydsloxd 1oy pasn st goeoxdde sseyd ojSurs 1oofoxd
S9X  PIseyJ-OnA

:Busey

Sox  ¢paseyd aq 3a0load suyy ue

LHIANI DNISVH,
000 OR7 TopUnY J5X JON JUnoty

D00°08Y 000°0Z1 000°07T 000°0T1 000°071 0 0 STVLOJ]
0 0 0 6 6 0 0 VIN juourdmby/Surysrnin g
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 /N UOLINLISUO))
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N (Cy2av/-28uy) udsaqg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Y/IN Surwueyg
0 0 [ 0 ¢ 0 0 VN SOIPIYS [BIUSTULOHAUR
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SSIPIIS [£I150]03B YY)
D00°08Y 000°0CT 000°0C1 000°071 000°021 0 0 oN uonisinboy
0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 V/IN AeAp JO S)YSHY PUE SJUSTIISE
0 6 0 0 0 0 0 VN s)43ny 193e AN

9207-770CAA ueld yududsoadwmy eyrde)) sanjonaseayuy




SPIYI:AT 192[0140007Z dIDI/A0N0) 3ouTLI0], 0702 T Joquiaydog “Aepsoupoy

oN PUE JUL3aN ST HONIT SA1IILI0 3By} Yons sestwsad o Jo syuednose sSuepus Lpyempauran ey Ao5es Jo/pue qi[esy siand 0} pIEZeRY X0 JSLL B syeanup 393 foxd a3 sr0q ()
‘JgeuRq senunoo Sunoqyseu pue ‘565 61 uone[ndod ‘Aunoy) 90UBLIO], JO SUSZRIO [[V -o3fo.ad 93 wroay 3gousq [ 1813 ofdoad Jo Jaqumnu a3 apiroead pue wierdxe asesyd ‘sak Jf
SIK Juorsiarpgns [eaniod 1o JOLISIP ‘UL PIZIUG003.L ¥ UIYNM SHIZDID [{E JYauaq 1afoad o ssoq ()
“T0owWdo[oASD JTIIOU09 PUE dFel) [EUONIPPE SIORIE SPEOX PIUIRIUIRI Io19g -myrejdxs asesyd ‘sak 31
9% {ATou029 5, U013, Y} 22uUTAPE X0 WiRjuIEM 10a{o1d 543 ssop “oaloxd oy M pajerdosse sqof nonorGsued Arexodurd) 3y ey »nyo O
"9pOY) JUSWAMO0IJ OIIXIJN MON [iim A[dwoo ey sampasold pue saroijod MOJ[o] [[14a AIUNOD) SOUBLIO], -urepdxs asead
Sa K £193pnq Ho 3oofoxd a1y Jo noporduIod puE HONINIISUOD A[PTUN} SINSHD PYILOA JET UJ JIING SWISIUBYIIN JYSISIIAC 20013 1Y ()
"SOHUNOO SUIPUNOLINS SPIE SoUI] AJMOD SUISSOIO PLol LIp POUIR)UIEI 1o11ag] "SPEO1 ISy [y sonedIomn sisisse juotnedoc] peoy Aunos) soueio], -K30ud 19110 99} 35 9sead ‘sak Jf
SO X Z3IPSH uRY) 19y30 Aus ue Jyauaq Appdaaip 10afeud oy seo(y - wisijpuodey (p)
OoN £3P1ua1p 10 uogendod 32y3 03 $3014.195 ap1aoad 31 y[ia ‘os J1 pue gImoas Juolpp 1o wonemded ssaappe 03 Aressaoou woloxd sy sy (9)
oN ;wi-Anq pue ynduy orgqnd pey 3osfoad oy segy (q)
sIeok 6-1 {HURUIIE[daY 10 112doy/218A0uaY] SUIP3au 210J9¢ 35N UL 3q 03 Padadxa pafoxd paysonbox 3y st saeak Auewr Moy (v)

*300foxd uo woneWLIO}UI PONIRISP SIOTA]

ON| ON] ON| ON] QL £99e]d Ul JuswmaaSe Suyeradoasea
Zrn:Crv SOUEIT T AJUTIOT) SoUETIO, ATUIO SOUEIIOT] AJUTIOT) SOUETIO AJUTTOT) SOUEBLIO J] AJUHOTy S0UEIIC,
TUETUIeA TISSY UAQ TPUTT A [ LA EiTgY T T

:390f0d sty a0y sa3IIqISUCSaL SUIMO[OF SY) STHNSSE [ OYM SIGITUT

JUSIOLYS [aTf 910U 3q [[im pue sxreddi ssof saxmbar juswdmbs saman s8uraes Superado Jo soyeainss apiacid pue urepdxs aseayd ‘saf Iy

SOL £$1503 Suneaadoe 1omof 30afoad sy seeq

[} [1] (1] [1] (1] U SONUPATY SUGEId() [ENUUY)

000°s7€ 000°s9 0009 000°s9 0600°S9 000°s9 301418 3g0( snyd sesuadxy Sunersd [enuuy

TVIOL SUVHA P AVEX £UVAA TUVEA TAVIA LIDANI ONILVIIJIO TVINNY

"199]] UIBUIEWY 0] J95PNQ JUSLNO UO Poseq Suipun,y  :Ags arejdxo aseald ‘om J

ve>_ PALCIE LU

9707-770TA A ueld jwuascaduy fesrde)) sanjonnseayuy




EPIYI:A] 12101400077 JIO)/AUN0)) 3d2UBILIOL 0707 ‘7 Toquuadog ‘Aepsonpapy

(orepuew oYy passi oym LHUISY ArepIpns 10 93818 ‘e1apay 914) yo 35eq Aremrwmng spiaoxd ‘Arojepuem yy) -urerdxs aseopd ‘sok E11

aedxy JneA 199[qng € Aq PAIUSMNIOP 3¢ JSNUL SHUISIPWE /I[QEPIOABTR

9Z207-TC0TAA ueld 1udurdaoadmy feyide)) aanjongseayuy




TI00E-QY 393101300077 dIOY/AIUR0D) DULLIOY, 0707 ‘Z 10quuazdog ‘Aepsoupapy

350D 12f0ag 7101, 970T §0T ¥20¢ €207 q0¢ ([ 03 papunyj pajpduo)
papuny 39X J0N )50y pareuisy
"219Y A0QE PIISI| SPUROWIE 9] [enbs jsnur nuin[os e( 03 popuny 930N “18a4 193f0xd YOES ISpUN SPUNY PIARIISUN 10 PIPRIUR PRI A[aQ "MOpq JoSpng oy ago[dwo)) - 193png yoloag

Y 0 000°5% SIVIOL
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 000°sS dVD3
JEOWWO))  PIAIINY e 01 [LERHREIN ON J0 S3X Janowy (s)ddamog
(s)oreQ popuadxy jury junowy 104 panddy Surpunyy Surpun,y

'$301n0s SWpun [enuaod pur PAINIIS [ YIM Mopaq d]qe) 239[dured ST

219 (H1D) pIeog JIMINNSEYU] 5,EIN0[0]) (VIS AHOYINY ANNOE.T [0010S dHqRJ (IA) PIeog ISIL JojeAl “GILL) punj 5IMINYSeAFR] feqri], ‘(VAINND STeeT Liogny
IIUBULY JAIN ‘S99 ‘SOXE ], [8207] ‘[eaapdq *o°1 ‘spuny Suryoyeux Suipraoad s A)nud J1 pagsneyxs usaq 3ARY $321n0s SuIpuny JoYIo [[¢ usym paysanboai 9q A[uo pmoys Sarpuny JuB.Ls) 93€}g

‘sIapuodsal pesipswr AsusSiows
SSOT [ SILIIOLY SY], IO PUOISS SY3 WOY Ixd AOUsSIoTIS Jes 9p1aoid 01 PajonLsuod 3q POYS SKEls ¥IXg "SSHITIo] ISMOYS PUE WOOTYIE] (im PIPISU 18 s1openb Surdsels a1qe1oywos

PuE 9Jeg "93BISA00 INOY H7 MO[[E 01 SUOTTBPOWNLOIDE apaoxd 01 f4unoy) souenIo ], ux AoE] JusunIedsp 211 SUNSIXS Ue [SIUIN] PUE ONNSUOD ‘[OPOTUSI ‘usisep ‘weyd M £junoy) souenio], SpIoM Jo adodg
OOIXOP M3N “AJUno)) 9ouenIo], Ul s1opuodsai [eorpaw AoueSIsuo 9SMOY 0] SAMN[IOR] YSHLINY PUE JO1LYSUOD ‘[apowrar ‘uSissp ‘ueid o3 :a8en3uey sapeysidoy

LOSE90°901- :3pm3iSuoy SYS6SLYE pmnef 910L8 NN BIowRIST  AJjunoy) ooueilo], HONEIOTT 3dafoag

7707 Joquuoldog  :a3ep aegs jaofoxd posodorg 000°SS :3802 103f0ad [ej0],

SIWUN@DAIES]  rew-j }PRHIOD 10V-¥bS 0§ :smoyq 3oezae)) Axer) 101597 IJWEN JOBIHO))

YO - senljioe] :adAqug/edAy, MIN H33419) UMONISLIIU] $90IALS AdusSiswyg ApLL 30afoag

C1001-aX WoIpsy Ao S00 £T0T Yuey/resx

wondinss oloaqg endes J101

9707-TT0TA M ueld udwscxduy feide) sanydnnseiyuy




Z100L:Q 19°[01d00022 JIDY/AIUn0) soupLio], 0707 ‘7 doquiaydog ‘Aepsoupass

0 TVILOL

0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 S

[ ON oN ON ON ON 0 14

9 ON ON ON ON ON 0 €

€ ON ON ON ON ON 0 4

3 ON ON ON ON ON 0 i

(boy ‘sjuanmoser
azerduro)) 03 SOl # ‘SIUSNY D) PYIQ dinby/ysimany JIPNYSUOD udIsaqg ue[d JUNOW Y aseyq

*S[9AQ] 3343 e Supajdurod wo jnd
st siseydurd SU0.13S A0 ‘A[[ENPIAIPUI POPUNY 3g UED [9AI] YORH "UONINLSUO)) PUE ‘USisa( ‘Suruurel :S[RAd urgw 321y} sey ssegd-pnw yoes ‘uonrppe vy “saseyd s1njny X0 $32.1n0s Surpuny
PUE ‘51500 ‘s9)ep Jo suondafoad ayqeuoseat spraoad 03 siqe aq pue ‘soseqd Jo11d 1oy sodanos Suipuny pue ‘s)sod ‘sojep Aeamndde spiacad o) poxmbai st 31 pasn Suraq sy Yorvoadde sseyd-pmm oy 3y
‘punj 03 191583 pue feuonduny Apuapuadspuil s.ae Jey) s)ed suojepur)s d[qeadeurin ojul s123foxd aGxe] A104 usop Sunjeaxq 103 pasn st greoadde poseqd-ninu jo9foxd

-appdmod usym [eronerado Ajjny oq 03 SOBIALD

10 S32IN0SAI [EUONIPPE 3[qraIsAL0) Aue dambax jou [im pue J[qepioyye OlqeoSeurut i )1 asnesaq ssad0.xd suo yym paysduwoes aq ued yey; sydafoad xoy pasn st govoadde sseyd s[durs 30sfoxd

ON :poseyd-pInjyl  S9X  :AUOjV pUB}S :Sursey
oN  ¢paseqd aq yaafoxd sy ue
LEADANG DNISVH
000 5% oD J5X JON JUTOTTY

00°SS 0 0 0 000°sS 0 0 STVIO
0 9 0 0 0 0 oN juonrdmby/Surgsiwim,
00°07 0 0 0 000°0C 6 0 ON UONONISTO
00°SE 0 0 0 000°s€E 0 0 oN (@aay/15wy) udiso
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN Supuuey,
0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 oN SOIPI3S [EIEIUULOIIAT

0 0 (1] 0 0 0 ON SIIPMIS [BIIS0[00BTd.
1] 0 0 0 0 0 oN wonismby
0 1] 0 0 0 0 ON KB AA J0 SHYSRY puUe S)USWOsE

0 0 0 0 0 0 oN SySny 103e

9707-7C0TA] ueld Juouroaoxduy feyrde)) sanjdnseayuy




TI00T:I 399[01J000ZZ JLDY/AIuno) soueiio], 0207 ‘7 1oquiaydoes ‘Aepsaupap

“Jyousq senunos SuLroqydau pue ‘566°s 1 uonemdod ‘Aunoy) SoUBLIO |, JO SUSZIID [[V -199foxd o3 we.ay Jyouaq [ Jey; ojdood Jo roquunu ayj opiscad pur urepdxs asesyd ‘sak Jy

ON ZUOISIAIPGAS [2231jod 10 JOLISIP “H0r32.1 PIZIUS0IT B UNJJIM SUIZIIO [[& Jauaq 3oafoid s sse (3)

-ajewnpo justadofoAsp ormou03 aaoxdwi sdjey Aunoy) souelLio ], Ut JusuIedap o1 [BUCHIPPY -urejdxo asea[d “saf Jf
S92 X 2Amom09 5,00139.1 913 3dUEAPE 0 ureyurew 1d9{oxd ay; ssop $aofoxd o1 M paIjeIdesse sqol UonINNST0d Areiodwa) oy} UBY) DO ()

*5p07) JUSUISINJ0IJ OIIXSIAl MaN (L A[dwoo jeyy sampasold pue sarotjod Mof[oF [[IM ANmMOD) 99URLIO], ‘utejdx? Ise3[d
E=) 4 2198pnq uo 3rfoxd 3y yo wons[durod pue UONINIISHOD APW) JINSUD PITIOA JBY} UI J[ING SRISIUBYIIW JYSISISA0 3193 21V (9)

Ayunoy) o eyueg YIm JUSTISaISe

usyods ® SBY 3 "BUOIO)) PUB ‘OUIDUY ‘IIBUIRIUNON ‘eourisy ‘ALeuop ‘A1unoy) offjeulag WM Pry SNEoNY Pue [ENjnJA [RIII0] SBY AUNo)) 93URIIO], -Aus 1230 a1 Jsiy Isedqd ‘sax 31

oN 23S uey) IIY30 AIUd U 3udq Apdd.aap 3daload a1y sso(g - wsieuoiSey (p)

ON Zarruarp xo uogemdod 32} 0) SIIIAISS Spiaoad I1 [IIm ‘oS JI pue Ym0 yuaipd Jo ucneindod ssaappe o) A1essadon 320{oxd oy sy ()
oN Jur-Anqg pue yndar srpqnd pey 390ioad oy segj (q)

sIeak 6-1 3uuidde[doy] 10 Jredayj/s)eA0udy] SUIPIIU 210Jaq SN I g 03 PIdadxd 199[oad poysonbax oyy st savak Aurwr Moy (&)
*393f0.1d UO UOIBULIOIUI PIJIEIOP 9XOTA]

oN] oN] ON| OL oz_ ¢dveid u1 juswaiSe Suiyeradojaseay

ATUNOT ) SOUBHD, AJUTIOT) SOUBLIO ) AJUTOTy SOUBLIC J] AJUTIOT ) SOUBLIO J] QDOUEIIO ], I5UELIO AJUTIG) SOURLID,

THTETUIE A TISSY UAD TPpUET UA( HCI LA L Tg) o T

2393l0ad suyy oy soypiqisuodsax SULMOJOf 943 JMNSSE [[I4A OYM SINUT
s3uaes Sugessdo Jo sopemiyss apiaoad pue uredxs sseafd ‘sak Jy

ON 251502 Suneiado Jamof yoofoad a3 ssoq
[} ¢ [} [} [} [1] SIMUIAIY suneIRd) [enuuay)
000°08 00091 00091 00091 00091 00001 291A18S 1qa] supd sosuodxy Suyesod( fenuuy
TVIOL SUVHA PAVIA EYVIA TUVIX L AVHA LEADANI DNILVIAJIO TVANNYV]
Surpying Sunsixs ur saninn Joy Ked o) popnpu)  :Aqm urepdxs sseafd ‘ou Iy
v@>_

920T-7L0CA ] ueld Judwdacxdumy esrde) sanjonyserjuy




ZL00T:dI 399[01d0007T JIDI/Auno) sdueiio], 0762 ‘T 19quiandag ‘Aepsaupo

ON

"JEPUB 3Y3 pass ofm LHZY LrepIpnp 10 el TeIapayy 243 Jo 988 Aremurng spraod ‘Aioyepueu 1) -uiejdxa aseard sak
P q 1 r ¥ d

‘Jodxy 1a3e]A] 190[gng € Aq pajuswndop aq Jsmu SaUAZIAWY /I[qepicArun
PUE JGISAN S| UOHIE JAIIFLI0D Jey; Yans sastuaad oy Jo spuednode S193uepio A[djeIpavaul Jet) K)oJes 10/pue gIEoy JHqnd 03 pILZEY I0 S € oyemmye 3oafoxd og3 ssoq (4)

970T-7TT0ZA A ueld yuowasoxduy fejrde)) dinjonyseiguy




61SSI=dI 390[01J0002Z JIDI/A3une) 3duELIo], 0207 ‘T quaidag ‘Aepsoupapy

150D 190foag (B30, 9707 20T veoT €707 70T S)e(f 03 popuny pajerduro)
popuny 39X JON S)S07) pajeinsy
*3.I9Y 3A0qE PaJs]| sjunowe 3y} [enba 1snw awnjod Aje(q 03 PIPUNY 90N “18aL 33fo.rd ora IpuUnN SPUNY PIINIISUA 10 PIPUNFUN IPNUI A[UQ "Moeq 39Spng ay3 sjeiduie)) - JaSpug 109foag

0 0 OO0 cU6 SIV.LOL
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 000206 4V
JEIWWO))  PIAIIIN e 03 PaIndsg ON J0 S3X JEnoury (s)adanog
(symeq papuadxy jury junoury 204 parddy Surpum,g Surpuny]

*$0211108 SUIpuny [epusjod puE PLINIDS [[B [PIM MOJq I[qe3 99[dmod aseajy

219 (gID) pIeog 3INIINLSEHU] 5,BTU0[0) (VASL) Huomny LHHE [0059S Iqng (LA PIrog ISn1, J18A) ‘(ILL) PURg SIMONISEIU] [EqLLL “CVIIAIN) sueo] ALiogny
2IuBUL] AN ‘S99 “SoXe], [8007] ‘[eI9pa o1 ‘spuny Surgoreur Surpracad s1 A13Uo JI poISNEYXS UIIQ ALY SIVINOS Surpuny 19Y30 & uIYM pojsanbea aq A1uo pinoys Surpung RID) IBIY

"S30IN0S 1972APUROIS WOY MRIP SZIUIIUIUI PUE 95LSN 1ojem SZITUIXEUI 0] PSPRIOUI 5q [[1M4 SWISAS JUSWIYED
T21B/4, “I31EM 01 $S3008 DL L A3UN00 311 JO S1red S10UISY UI P3JRO0] SI8 SUOHEIS SSAY], "SUONEIS SIIJ NOJ 12 WoY) [[EISUI PUr (ogo STofes 000°0 30 sonoedeo i ssue) 3881038 (3) 0T

amooxd jjim funo) st ‘senifiqedes SunySy sy saoxdur o ¢ pue ‘¢ ‘z ‘1 SPLSL( Ul PaFEo0] SUOREIS 211 o) e seujiqedes A19A19p pue 5381038 Joyem S SSBSIOUL [[IM AJUNOY) SOURIIO Y, IO 10 2dodg
OOIXIA] MON] “AJUMO0 SoUELIC], Ut Justnredap a1y J92IUN[OA Y} G 9S 10] SWIAISAS 95LI0IS I0Jem JONISUoo pue ‘uSisop “ueid o} :a3endue] 2ADe[sISy]

LOSES0°90T- :opnyiSuoy SPS6SLYE Ppmygey A WN  Aunop souenio], UONRIOTY 193f0ag

7207 oquandog  :a3ep 1ae)s 1dafoxd pasodoig 000Z€1 8¢9 399foad B30,

SNWUNDAreS]  reur-g 19vIN0)) 10¥¥7P¥S S0S U0y d 3dowiuo) ATeD) 101597 SIWEN 328IU0))

A1ddng 1972/ - 1012M0 0dA3qng/RdAY Funsrxyg ooedsy ISSBD speildp) wosAg 1ore M 9Ly, 9oloag

616811 waipay  :Ayerid 900 €TOT Yuey/amax

wondisa( 199foag rende) JI01

970T-TT0TAA ueld yudwasoxduy feyrde)) sanjonaseayuy




61SST:AI 199[01J0007Z JIDVAIuN0)) 2ouELIo], 0207 ‘7 1equiaydeg ‘Kepseupom

0 TVIOL

0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 S

0 oN ON ON ON ON 0 i 4

0 oN ON ON ON ON 0 €

0 ON ON ON ONl ON 0 4

0 ON] ON ON ON ON 0 I

(boy ‘symamasesy
ayardwio)) o3 SOl # ‘SJYSy OM) 1PYO dmba/ysurm, g fRliEiN (179} ussaq ue[d JUNOUEY seqJ

“S]9AJ][ 33143 17 Sunoydurod uo ynd
st siseydwe Suon)s 194201 ‘A[[eNPIAIPUI PIPUN) 3q WEd [PAS] YIB "HOLPLISUO)) PUE ‘USISI( ‘Suruumel] :S[PAS] Uit 304y} sey oseqd-gnw goes ‘uonppe uy ‘seseyd sinyny 10§ $90400s Surpunj
PUE ‘51503 ‘5)¥P JO suondafoad s1qruoseax apiaoad o3 3fqe oq pus ‘saseqd xowxd Jo§ s92an0s SUIPUNRY PUE ‘s)S00 ‘SAEP vINIdE 3piacxd 03 paxmbau s1 1 pasn Sureq st Yorexdde sseyd-pnw oy; Iy
“punyj 03 XISEd puE [BUORdUN) Apuspusdsput e Jer) syaed suofepuels J|qeadeuent ojui s1ooload aSaef L19A umop Sunyeoaq xo) pasn st yovoxdde peseyd-pmuw 19foad v

-939duod uaym fruonexddo Afny 3q 03 SAIALD

10 $30IM053.1 [BUOBIPPE d[(eddsa.x0) AUk 2.1mbaT Jou [[Im pue S[qepreyys SjqeaSeueut si 31 ISNEIIQ ss3d0ad su0 PIM pajardurod aq wed Jey) s3aafexd 1oy pasn s1 qovordde sseyd apSmis 3aafoxd

ON :P3sByJ-U[NJAl SOX :9UO[V PUEIS :Sursey

OoN  ¢poseqd aq 3aaload sty uz

LADANI ONISVH,

000 Col PSPUNTToX JON JOUOTY

D00°ZET 0 0 0 000°ZET 0 0 STVIOL
G 0 0 0 0 0 V/N yuowadmbry/Sungsiuin g
00°0€T 6 0 0 000°0€1 0 0 oN WONINLYSUO))
00°C 0 0 0 000°C 0 0 oN (gav/1Swy) uSisoq]
0 0 6 0 0 0 V/N Suruuery
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN SIIPIYS [EIUIWAOIIAT]
0 0 0 0 0 0 V/IN SOIPNIS [BI1S0[03 LIV
0 0 0 0 0 0 VN nonismboy
0 0 0 0 0 0 V/IN Ke 3O $)YSTY pue sjuouisseq]
0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SIQENY 193u AN

9207-TT0TAA ueld judwdaoaduwmy feyrde)) aanjonyseayuy




615811 392[04400077 JIDY/AIUN0) 2duELI0], 0207 ‘7 requaydag ‘Aepsoupam

SO X S UOISIAIPGNS [eonifod 0 WDLNSIP ‘UOoISAI PIZIUS0ID] B UN A SUSZNID [[e 3ysuaq 3a3lexd sy3 seoq (3)

“uswdo[aAsp oIWOU0d? pasoIdur 107 fenusiod ojur 10108 pnood soptiqedes jusuniedsp a1y pasciduiy “urepdxa asead ‘saAk 1
SO K $Awou02a s,u0r32.1 3y} dueApe 10 ureyurew 333foad o) soop o3foad a1y Yim pajerdesse sqof woponnsuod Areiodmway 9y} uBy) BYPQ ()

“9P0)) TUSTIAINO0LJ OOTXOIA MaN GiIm A]dTuos Jeqy sampasoid pue sarotjod MOT0] TfM AJUNOD 20URIIO], -ure[dxa asualq
SOx 2398pnq uoe 3afoud ay) Jo wonojdured pue WONINIISEE A[2THL JINSUI P[NOA JE} UI J[ING SUISIHEHIIU JISISIOA0 1Y) 34y (3)

*A3uno)) 9 BIUES YIIM JUdW0ISE

uayods g sey 3] "BU0IO)) PUER ‘OUdUH “HBUIEIUNOA “BIOUER)SH *‘KUBLIO ‘AIUNo)) oj[ifeniog Yim PIy SHeony pue [eMnJy [BULIO] SBY AJUNO.) 90UBLIO], Kj3uo J9Y30 93 Isiy Iseayd ‘sak yy

SOX ZJIesH weys gdyyo AJpus ue JIuaq Apdsarp yafoad oy sao( - wisieuoIdoy (p)

ON 29I 10 uonemded je) 03 $331A19s 9p1aoxd I1 ffiAA “0s JI PHE [3M013 Juald Jo uonendeod ssaappe o3 Axessadou jaofoad oy s (9)
Sox Jut-Anq pue jndur ofjqnd pey 10sload oy sey (q)

SIO0UI JO SIB9K 9] £SIUAUIRIEIAIY 10 J1Bday/918A0UY FUIPIDU 310Joq ISH UX 3¢ 03 PIjIdxd 390foad poysonbox oY) s1 savak Auewr MO (®)
399(0ad wo HONBULIOIUL PI[IE)OP FIOTA]

ON] ON] [N oz* 0 Z_ Z9verd up juowrsaade Saygersdossseay

AJUTIO ) 9OUBLIO J) AJUTIOT) SOUELIO ) AJUITOT) SOURLIO I} ATUNO) SOUBLIO T ATUIIG! ) 90UELIO, AU SOUEBLID

TUIBFUIE]A] oSS UAQ PURTUA(D PIELSUD

:3o9foad s1g3 X0y soyrqisuodsar SULMO[[0] 3Y) JUWINSSE [ OYM SINNUT
*(suotyeo0] FuLIsIX

WOy pue 0} SUI[ALI SSI) S1S0D [91) S0NPAL [[Im ATUNCY) Y1 PUNOIe Paeoo] Syue} 95e101S I5eM [eUOLIPPE SWIARE] s3uraes Sunesado Jo soyemnss apraoxd pue wiepdxa aseopd “sak Jf
Sa X 253502 Supeiade xamof o3foad oy ssoq
U U 0 [1] U (1] SoNtPATY SuUnEIRd() [enuny)]
0 0 0 (1] 0 0 14198 199(] snid sesusdxq SunexadQ [enuuy)
TVIOL SYVIX yIvVIA £AVIX TUVIA LAVIX LADANI ONILVIFEJO TVANNY|

popury 104300 :Ays urepdxo aseayd ‘ou Jy

vel L poRdmo 3 3 3 Fsuodxs 213 EIEFIN IS3ETHIMUITIATS T8I0 j

9707-TT0TAA U] yudowdaocadmy fesrdey sanjonyseayuy




61SST:I 39901400027 JIDI/AIIN0) 3oUEBLIO), 0207 *z Jequraydog ‘Aepssnpas

(-oepurw oy3 passt oM £Husdy AIeRIpug o 938lS [eI9payg o Jo o8eq Lrewwing spiaoxd ‘Arojepuem yp) mepdxs aseapd ‘sok i
‘J1dxq PPEH 193[qng v Aq pejuommsop aq Jsnux SepWISIAWY (I[qepicABUN
ON PUE JUS3IN ST UOPIE IAIILI0D Jey) Yans sasuraad o) Jo syuednrde soduepno Appeypaurui Jey; A3ees 10/pue yreay sngnd o3 prezey Jo Ysux ¢ seurmip joloxd oy seoq (1)
JJAUsq SaNUNod SuLoqySIeE pue ‘565s T monemdod ‘Ajumnoy) soueiio], 3O SU2ZIId [TV 393[0ad 313 wroay ygouaq M e 91dood jo Joqmny 3y apiacad pue urefdxs aseard “sah J1

9707-T70TAA ue[d jusuoxdury jeydey sanponnseryuy




0€89T: 199{01J000ZT JIDI/AIVR0Y) FDUBLIO], 0707 ‘T oquadag ‘Aepsoupapy

papuny 39X 10N §1S0)) PIIeWSH
"213Y dA0qE PI)sY| syunoure 31 [enbs jsnn uwnod S3u( 01 papuny 230N “Ivad 399fe1d Yoes JopUN SPINY PIINIFSUN 10 PAPUNJUN IPRPUL A[EQ “Mo[oq 305png 2y} apardure)) - 3oSpng sloig

Y 005 t0% 000°5¢C SIVIOL

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0
spun g 0 005°€0S 3K 000°52T dVO
IWBUIHO))  PIAISINY Ayeq 01 poandag ON 10 S9 X JGNOWY (s)ssmog
(syeq popuadxy jury ROWY 10y penddy Sarpunj Surpumn,j

*$321n0s Snipuny jepusod pue paindas e (I MORq 3[qE] 339[dmod IsEajy

239 {(ID) pIEog JINPUISEYUY §,B110[07 (VASI) HLOWNY AT [00498 Mg (FLAL) PABOF ISNLL, 1018 “(ILL) PUN .1MIINLSTAU [EqLLL “(VAINN) sueof {yuogny
ueuly JAN ‘S04 ‘S3Xe ], [8207] ‘[eIPay *9°1 ‘spuny Surgojem Smipraoad sy (3ud Ji parsnvyYs Wag JAey $32.IN0S SUIpEN IO [[e woym pajsanbat oq Lfue PInoys Suipun g 1eis) 93e)g

RSP SWPUNy [eIUdjo g puy POy

“12y3 SmBe oy soidar o3 paou SuroSuo oyy sojedidnue Auno)) sy pue Swige st sojoryea ssuodsax [EJIPSTU JO 393]F SY1 “I9A2MOY {S3dUB[NqUIE 0M] aseyaind 01 Junowe we ur 0707 A g

ur SuIpuny o7ejs papIEme Sem AUN0Y) SOURLIO]T, “ISUFESM SSIOAPE UT Af[eroadso UIELIR) PUE SPEOI POSSII ISISARI) 01 ATeSS209M ST 20URINGUIE IN0J-AG-INOY Y "SIOTAISS souenqure Smpraoid

30 9jqedes s1BSyILY/ LINT ey Apraje AUnoy) 9ouenoy, sour asuodser S 9522103p 0} AJUNO)) 9OURLIO ], WISHINOS UL PIUOHEIS 2q P[rod Aunod sy Aq paersdo SIoUB[NqUIY URI(T SE
1jons A3unoy) soueLIO], WISYINOS Ul s)uiod Yorer 0) MOY UE UBY) SIOWE S} HEd SOJIAIOS HRYL N ‘AL Ui pa1edo] souBnqury Jouedng £q apiaoid S1 301A19S 20U NqUIE ‘Apuarmy) *Ajunoy)

SOUBLIOJ, Ul SUOLEIO] S30LISI 0} SIVIAISS PUSIXS pue Justredap o1 SIp UI SI[OLYoA JO 109]F o1 Wowa[dtod o} souepnque moy-Aq-moj ‘1 2dL1 e dinbs pue ssegomd [j1m Lunoy) souenio], IO Jo 3dedg
O0OIXSA] AN “AJUNO0d HIURLIOT, Ul JusumTedop Il 192junjoA AJUTIO0 S0ULLI0] 31 JOf SHuUN asuodsar feotpawa Asuagiowe dinbe pue sseyomd oy :a8en3us ] 2AneSISo Y

L0OSE90°901- :opmyiSuory SPS6SL Ve pnigey 910.8 NN BI0URIST  19311S yumin ynog goz  ~uonesory 3oaloag

€707 Atenuer  :ojep 1iegs 399foad posodorg 000°52T 13502 309foad ejo ],

snumojguosuyol;m  [reuE-j 39%IU0)) TOLY¥bS SOS  :duoyd 1oz1uo)) UOSUYOf SUARAY  :OTEN] 398U

yuowdinby £19JeS o1qny - Jowdmby :adfyqngedAy, MIN SSB[D) SO[OMRA dsuodsay [eotpajy dinby pue sseyomg P, eloxg
0£89Z:d1 Whpsy 4oLy L00 €207 Huey/reax

wondriosa( 193forg rende) JIDI

9707-TT0TA A ueld JuswAoaduy jeyrde)) sanjonagseryuy




0£897-d1 333[0aJ00077 JIDI/AIUN0D IdUBIIOF, 0202 ‘T Wquxvdag “Aepsoupapy

0 ON oN ON ON ON 0 S
0 ON oN ON ON ON 0 ¥
0 oN ON ON ON oN 0 €
0 ON oN oN ON ON 0 z
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 |8
(bov ‘sjuomiasey
ajapdmo)) o3 SOl # ‘sIYSNY M) 110 dinbigsiomy 12NI3SUG)) usisaq uelJ janowy asseid

“S[9A9] 33143 [f& Sunaydurod uo jnd

§1 s1seyduro 3001)s I0AdMO0Y ‘AJ[ENPIAIPUY PIPUN 3¢ UED [9A9] YOLF “UOPIILLSUO)) PUE ‘uSIso(] ‘SUmue :S|oAd] Hien o101y sey aseqd-pnw gord ‘uoyippe uj *saseyd 3.anynj 10J $32.IN0S SHIPUN)
pue ‘s3s00 ‘sajep yo suoysafoad syqeuosea apiacid 0} o[ge aq pue ‘soseqd rorrd Jof s90anos SUIPUNY PUE ‘5)S00 ‘SAJEP 3JLINIIE IpIAod 03 paainba s1 31 pasn Suraq s1 yorvoadde sseyd-gnm sy y3
"Puny 03 J0ISEd PUE [euonduny Apuspusdopul oae Jet syavd suofepur)s s|qeaSenem oym spoalord 95ae] L1oa wmop Sunjeaiq xoy pasn st oeoxdde pasegd-pnur 3o0(oxd v
-a301dmed moym reuonerade Aj[nj 5q 03 SonIAOH

10 SO2INOSI [PUORIPPE S[qeaasat0) Aue 21mboaa 30U [[Iu puE D1qepio)ye S[qeadeaeu s1 )1 asnedsq ss9204d auo Yy pazordwod aq ued ey spoaford {03 posn st govoadde oseyd spfurs 399foxd v

ON :POseUJ-DINA  SOX  :9Uo[V pPuEl§ :Suiseyg
ON  ¢poaseyd aq 309foad siy) ae))
LHESANI DONISVHJ
000 SCC PoPUNY 19X JON JUNOMY

000°STT 0 0 0 0 000°527 0 STV.IOL
000°SL 0 0 0 0 000°SL 0 ON juomdmby/Surgsiwin g
0 0 0 0 0 0 V/IN uonOINSUL))
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN (waxya8uy) udisagy
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN Surauely]
0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N SIPMYS [EIUSHUOIIAUT]
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN SIIPN)S [BI150[09BIIY
000°0ST 0 0 0 0 000°0ST 0 ON uonismboy]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN e A Jo S3ySry pus mEoEem«L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/IN s1g3n 1e1e A

150D 309foag 1eI0L 9707 70T [g4ir4 €207 (44114 e 03 popuny pajorduio))

9707-770TAA ue[d JuwdwaAcaduy feyide)) sanponygseayuy




0€89Z:d1 322[0140007T JIDI/A3Un0)) 3DUEBLIOY, 0707 ‘7 1equaldsg ‘Aepsoupasy

OoN ¢AUIOU033 §,U0IFA1 9Y) UEAPE I0 ureyureml 1afoud a1 saop “9s0foxd o3 ym pajemosse sqol uononnsuod Lrerodwms; oy ey YO ()
‘3P0 JUSTAINDOI OJIXSIAL MON iim AJdwiod ey sampasold pue serorjod MOF[O] [[i4 AUNo.) 95URLIO], “mrejdxo asealg
(=3¢ £395pnq uo 333foad 213 Jo wonsIduIed pue WOPINNSUED A[PUIN SINSUD PINOM JeY) Ul JIN] SWSIHEYIIU JYSISI0A0 2190} oIy (2)
“Amoy) o BIueS YA JuowasIde
uoxods e Sey 3] "BUOI0) PUE ‘OUIOUF ‘HEUIRIUNOJA ‘eloue)sy ‘ALELOI ‘Aunoy) oj[Ijewog Yiim PIy SUBWOINY PUE [enA] [EULIO] SBY AJUNOT) 90UeLI0], *K3nuo 1330 9y 357 asead ‘soA Jy
SO X &JI9831 Uy} 13y30 AINUS UB JPAUdq APda.1rp 1ofoxd 313 sso( - wsipuoiSey (p)

Sa % £P1dN ko uonendod 1By 03 SadIAIGS op1aoid 31 1M ‘os 31 pue 344048 Jualp 10 noyemdod ssaIppe 03 Atessadon yaafoid g3 sy (9)
SOX ;ui-Ang pue nduy orjqnd pey 303foad ayg) seyy (q)

s1eak g-1 Juaurade[day 10 edoy/e1eAonay] SuUIpadU 51032 ISN Ul 9q 0} p33oadxs 3oofo1d paysonbas oy si s1wak Auvw MO (8)
‘393[oad uo woyeuLIoyuI P3IBISP FIOTA

oN] oN] oN] ON] oL £9oe[d ul JuewmsaxSe Sunerado/esea]
AJUTIOT) SOUBLO ] AJUTIG] ) SOURLIDT] AJUITGT) SOUBTIO f] AJUTTOT) SOUBTI0 ] AJUIO) S0UELIT T} ATUTIO) 93UELIT,
TUTeIUTCA] TIOSSY UAQ PR UAD WIRIU) TR TIPSV _Nu.ﬂm._m_

:390f0ad s 10§ saymqrsuodsss SUIMO[[0] 9T} STINSSE [IM OYM SIBTUT
s3maes Sunesado Jo sayeuryss apracad pue urepdxs aseard sa4 H

ON £$1500 Sunsiado aamoj 3oofoxd oy ssoqg
U U G U U [ SONOAGY SUNEISU() [ENHTY
000°SL 000°sI 000°sT 000°st 000°SI 000°S1 301AIRS 3qo( supd sosuadxg SugeiadQ [Enuny
TVLIOL SYVIA Y 8VIA €AVHX TAVIX TIVIA LIDANI ONILVIAJIO TVINNY

:Agm urepdxo asesjd ‘ou ¥

59 >_ PA L B L

0 TVLOL

9707-C70TA A ue(q yuowasoxduy feyde) sumyongseajuy




0£897:dJ 32201400077 JID/AUNC) DWELIOT, 0707 ‘T 19qumaydag ‘Kepsaupapy

(repuew 9y} passi oYM A>udsy Lrvipny Jo 93E3S ‘[eIdpaq 913 Jo 93k g Aremrming opiscad ‘Kiojepuem JD mepdxo aseapd ‘sok yf

1Rdxy PpE 199[qng e Aq pajuswmoop oq ysnm SoRUISIOWY (I[qepIoARTR

oN PUE JU31n S| UOHOE 3AND9.L103 ey} YIns sastmaad a1 Jo syuwdnaso s1a3uepud Ajerpawuy Jey) A)eyes Jo/pur yyesy snqnd o3 PplezZey 10 YS1I & ajeurune 1o3foxd sq3 ssog (q)
(166°61 "dod) Lunoy) 9oURIIO ], JO SUSZRIO [[E JJRUSq [ sdUEnqUIR [RUOROUNY A1 ¥ "poafod a1y woay 3yauaq M 31 (doad jo JToquinu 513 apiacxd pue urejdxa aseayd ‘sak gy

SOX JUOISIAIPGRS jeoniod 10 IPLOSIP ‘HoISa PZIUS099x & uyim SUIZDID [f& 1jouaq 33loxd oy saeqq (8)

1eTdo[oASp OFIIOT009 JO J0108) S00MOsa1 A1aJes pasearon] -urejdxs oseayd ‘sof g

9707-TT0TAA ueld judwaAoxduy fejrde) samjdniserjuy




Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2022-2026

ICIP for Estancia Senior Center (PMS)

Contact: Janice Barela Telephone No.:  505-544-4703
P.O. Box 48
Estancia, NM 87016 Email Address: jbarela@tcnm.us
County: Torrance
Entity Type: SF
Procurement Officer Name: Noah Sedillo Telephone No.:  505-544-4730

Email Address: njsedillo@tcnm.us
Financial Officer Name: Jeremy Oliver Telephone No.:  505-544-4720

Email Address: joliver@tcnm.us
Executive Order 2013-006 Compliance
Is your entity compliant with Executive Order 2013-006? Yes

Does your entity have an asset management plan and/or inventory listing of capital assets? Yes

Entity Planning: Process, Nature/Effect/Options/Recommendations of Trends
Process

Torrance County Department Heads and Elected Officials and Presbyterian Medical Center were invited to submit ICIP
worksheets requesting new projects or updating projects listed on the FY2021-FY2025 ICIP. The Department Heads and Elected
Officials met with the Torrance County Grants Manager to finalize the worksheets. The Grants Manager prepared a PowerPoint
summarizing the projects. Citizens were allotted time to express their comments and concerns regarding the capital projects
during a Public Hearing held Wednesday, August 12, 2020, during the regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners
(BOCC). A Notice of Public Hearing was published in The Independent on July 24 and August 7, 2020. The Hearing was also
posted on the Torrance County website (http://torrancecountynm.org). During the hearing, the Grants Manager presented the
PowerPoint summary, and the BOCC lead discussions regarding the projects. During the following regular meeting of the BOCC
held August 26, 2020, the BOCC prioritized the projects. An ICIP list and worksheets were modified according to BOCC
directions and presented to the BOCC during the regularly scheduled BOCC meeting held Wednesday, September 9, 2020,
Following additional discussions held during this third meeting, the BOCC adopted the ICIP with Resolution 2020-99.

Goals

Torrance County in collaboration with Presbyterian Medical Services (PMS), which operates the senior centers in Torrance
County, has identified projects on this ICIP to improve the quality of life and safety of our senior citizens and their families.
Improving our senior citizens is a priority of the current County Commission, Torrance County employees, and PMS. PMS
advocates strongly for seniors and is committed to developing thoughtful and caring senior services. Updated facilities will
enhance the effectiveness of County services and solve safety concerns. Reliable, fully equipped meal delivery and transportation
vehicles is an ongoing concern. We can only meet the needs of homebound and other seniors in the County if we have vehicles
that are in good running condition. Vehicles need to be four-by-four so they can reach residents who live in our rural and
mountainous areas and in adverse weather. The Estancia Senior Center building and parking lot must be renovated to remove
hazards, extend the life of the facility, and provide seniors and other residents a comfortable as well as useful place to come
together.

Factors/Trends Considered

In 2018, there were 1,643 residents in the Town of Estancia, the county seat, according to the American Community Survey
(ACS) of the U.S. Census Bureau. In 2018 per the ACS, 18.3% of residents were over 60 years of age. (Just 7% were under 5.)
15.6% of residents age 65+ were impoverished. The population of older people in Torrance County as a whole has jumped an
astounding 24% from 2010 to 2018. We must be responsive to this burgeoning growth in order to be adequately prepared to serve
older newcomers to Torrance in the future. In addition, food insecurity is a problem countywide, due to few food outlets and the
absence of public transportation. We seek to meet the nutritional issues/food insecurity of the growing population of older persons
throughout Torrance County and to improve their quality of life providing them safe areas to meet for meals and socialization.
Torrance County in cotlaboration with Presbyterian Medical Services (PMS), which operates the senior centers in Torrance
County, has identified projects to improve the quality of life and safety of our senior citizens and their families. The Estancia
center, despite repeated renovations and repairs, is overdue for renovation of both the interior and exterior. Updated facilities will
enhance the effectiveness of services and solve safety concerns, The Estancia Senior Center needs several renovations and repairs.

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 Estancia Senior Center
(PMS)/ICIP 22024




Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2022-2026

Activities include exterior stucco repair and painting to mitigate future damage to the building caused by water infiltration,
purchasing and installing a refrigerated air unit to reduce unbearable temperatures in the kitchen, and renovating the parking lot to
include repairing a culvert, resurfacing, striping, and signage. The parking lot has reached the end of its useful life and is in need
of resurfacing for the safety of the senior clients. Site drainage issues exist and can lead to significant property damage if not
corrected.

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 Estancia Senior Center
(PMS)/ICIP 22024




¥Z0TT JIDI/(SINQ) 193023 I01uag BlouEISy

0207 ‘T quaydeg ‘epsoupas

00$°8%C £€3°€6C 000°01 00001 00029 000°01 005951 XXM 2 S[EI0], puELy
‘popunyyf 319X JON [B10] 13500 p9sfoag T30 S IBIX p IBIX =) § Haicy§ HE L) :9jep 03 popuny
4 :s309f0.ad yo roquun)
SIS A uoneodsuel ] /AIOATR(

oN 000°Z8 €ECLTI 0 0 000°CS 0 000°0¢ £EESY S[OIYPA ANTITE] IOTUSG - SI[OTYSA dinbg pue sseyoInd 200 7707 6069€
ON 005991 005991 000°01 00001 000°01 000°01 005°9C1T 0 SauIfIoR,{ JOIUSG - SANI[I1oB] SUOHBAOUSY IAUS)) IOMUSS BIOULISH 100 TTOZ TI169€
(SOSeYd  papuny 80D 9707 j¥4iT4 j 24114 [X4iY4 f 44114 Jep 03 A10391D) 9PLL 109loag quey Ieax al

19X 10N 193foay papunyg

junowry jralik A

Arewmng 3osfoxg
(SIN) 193U3)) I0THIS BIOUEBIST

9707-720T XA urid jyudunsoxdury fende)) sangonnseayuy




TL169€°A1 193[01g5T0TT JIDI/SIND) 1920 XO[UdS BOUEIST

0707 ‘7 1dquid)dag ‘Aepsaupasg

0 U 005 9CT SIVIOL
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 SRA 005°9Z1 dsL TV
JUBTHTIOD)  PIAIRITY e 03 ON 10 S3X JjunowWy (s)adanog
(syeq popuadxy Jury 2104 parfddy Supuny Surpun,j
*$324N0$ SEIpUR] [eNuA}0d pUE PAINIIS [IE YIIM MO[aq 31q®) 339[du0d 3sesyy|
219 (dID) pIeog 2MNNsEHU] §,E1U0[0D) ((VASI) AHomny Ao [001dS oNqnd (L) PIeog ISNIL J99eA (JLL) PUR] SINPOUSEU] [EqLL] ‘(Y AAN) Sueo| Auogny
sournLy JAIN ‘S99 ‘soXe [, [e207] ‘[eIapayg -o°I ‘spuny Surgojewn Suipiseid st Agus ;x PRISIEYXD U3 IARY $IIUN0S SUIPUNY 1910 [[& BIYM paysanboaa aq Aue pinoys Suipuny jue.s) ajely
RSP SWPUNY [EGUI0] PIe PoImdsy

'saryonys Surde urejulewt o} s1eak Jenbesqns 1oy pajsenbat si Suipuny

TeWIUA] "AIUNOY) 95URII0, UI SISIUSD JOIUSS OUf} SSTRUBW SN oIS (SIA) SI0IAISG [EOIPAJA UBLISIAqSa1d Y1 SUDRoM 109f01d o1 3951940 [ seoko[diza L1Unoy) SOUBIIO], ‘SUOHBAOUAI

2173 9197dIU0D 03 SIOIOBNUOD DANOSYS-IS00 pue sjqedes 19335 03 §59001d Surpp1q & Sunusureidwr pue Surmed radoxd YSNOIY PIASIYDE 3q [[IM S[EOL) JESY SWAXS Kq pasnes Justudinbs uayoiny

01 aFewrep juasa1d pue Jyeis 3o AJ9Jes pue JI0JuIod 301 [Im seamyeradiey Towrayut xodo1d Surmrzimiey 0] Sunjred oy ur asn wernsspad pu Buryred 137es 10] opraord pue Suryred ojqIsseooe

paddeoipuey feonio saresa1 ued 28eusis pue Sudins sadoxy *Ajioey o1 Jo 9owenus o1y Jeau s5rzurelp Jood Aq 030TIS porId YSNOIY) UONRYILUE 197em Aq posned 3¢ PInoo YoM Suip{ing sy

01 95ewep Jmyny 3ueaa1d 0} SUCHERAOUSI SUDIEIL SPN[OUL SOUIALOE 35971 Jo sjeod oy, “e8eus|s pue ‘Surdigs ‘Surormsar ‘1sA[O € SuLiredax spufour 0] 30f Sunired sip Sunesoua: (¢) pue Giun 1w

pajers3iyal v Suyreisul pue Swseysmnd (7) Sunured pue Treds1 050ms J0LIXS (1) S9mIATO® 3. SUIPN[OUT 15)U07) JOISS BIOURSH ST O] SUOHBAOUSI sre1dwoo pue weyd jjim Aumoy) sousio],

AJUnoD) 95URLIO], Uf “00TXSJN] A3N ‘BISUEISH JO UMO, 2] Ul 19)U5)) JOLEDS BIOURIST A1) SIBAOULI DU ‘uSISo ‘uepd o1
1 OITXOIN g L 913 UL 123U I01UDS Bl H o) P Isop “uef

¥99TS0°901-  :opnuSuoey 6LYLSLYE  opmineT]
120T A1 :oyep 3aess 3aofoxd pasodosg
0L PG S0S  au0yq 1oBIue))
Ireday/ereA0UY Hie)

snwu@epeq  ew-y 1P'ue)
SanI[Ioe,] I0MUSS - S9NI[oe,] :ddAyqng/adAy,
l69¢:dl

uondLsaq aloag fende JIOI

IOM JO 3doag
:a3en3uef aane[siSoy

9T0L8 NN BOUEIST 9AY puepySiff o¢ ‘UWONEd07] 30sforg

005991 13502 300f01d fejo,
vloIRg QOIUR[  JWIEN] JOEIUO))
SUOIPAOUSY 1o}US)) OIS BIOULIST APy, 1920y

ysiyg HNIA(URE 100 TT0T Yuey/eox

9707-7T0T A ueld yuswnacaduy reyrde) sangonxseayuy




Z169€:AX 39901847027 JIDI/(SINA) 191Ua)) J0Tug FRUEIST 0707 ‘T Joquivydag ‘Aepsoupapy

0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 4
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 I
(bov ‘syuowrasey
a3e[dro) 03 SOl # ‘s3SI M) Y10 dinbyysioany 3I9NASUOT) ugisoq ugig Janowy aseyg

“Sfeas] 93413 fre Superduod uo jnd

ST siserdurs 3uos 12400 “A[ENPIAIPUL POPURY 9q HED [2A3] YL "UONINISUO]) PUE ‘uS[so( ‘SUINUE[J :S[2A9] UILwI 23113 serj aseyd-nnm yoes ‘aonippe Uy -seseyd aanynj Koy so3.1nos Surpuny
PuE ‘51500 ‘sajep Jo suondafoad sjqeuoseas apraoid 03 o[qe aq pue ‘seseyd 1orid 10§ $92.1n0s SUTPUN] PUE *SJS0D ‘SHJEP IJLINIIE apiaoad 03 poamnbai st )1 pasn Suraq s1 yovoxdde sseyd-nmur 2 yy
‘puRj 03 J0Ised pue [enoyouny Apuopuadopul oae Jey; siied ouofepurls ojqraSrurw ojul spoafoad adxef L10a uMop 3unyeaiq oy pasn st yarordde poseyd-unur 30sfoxd v
-3301dmred waym reuopesado A[my aq o3 moE\EL

410 $92IN0SI [EUONIPPE 9[(€9953.10] AuE 2.4Nba1 10U [{IM pue “Sfqepao)je ‘OfqeoSeurw si 31 asnedaq $5990xd 200 y3Mm pazojduod 3q ued Jey; s30afoad a0y pasn st yoroxdde oseyd s3urs 3osload v

ON :poseqd-BINN SO  :9WO[Y puU¥lS :Sursey g
ON cpaseqd aq 393foad syyz ue)y
LADANT SNISVHJ]

005 001 ~BopUn] P JON TUROMY

DOS991 000°0T 000°01 000°01 000°01L 005°9T1 0 STVLO]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN Juawrdmby/Surysyain,j
000°T9T 000°01 000°01T 000°01 000°01 000°1TT 0 oN HONIRISUOS
DOS‘S 0 0 0 0 005 0 VN Cyoay/aSuy) udisa(
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 oN Sunuuyy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SIIPM)S [EIUSWIUOIIAT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SIPMIS [edISe[0oRIry
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN uogismboyj
0 9 0 0 [ 0 0 VIN Ky Jo sPSnY pue spusmasE)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN SIYSnY Jorepl
1503 2loag [eI0L, 9707 SZ0T ¥20T €207 (44174 9Je(f 03 popuny pagepduroy

popumny 19X 10N §150)) parewnsy
"2I3Y 9AOQE PAISI| SJUROWE Yy [enibs Jsmur wBIN[0d 31 0 PIPuUn 30N “18a4 19afoxd goee yepun Spumny paInd3sun 10 poPRNJUN SPNESUI A[UQ *Mopeq 19Spng sy eejduro) - 10Spng ooloag

9707-T70TA L ueld jusmssoaduy rejrde)) samponnseiyuy




TI69€ AN 39301347077 AIDL(SINE) 421U9)) J01Uag BIOUE)ST

0707 ‘7 oqmaydag ‘Aepsoupopy

SIA £198puq wo 330foxd a3y Jo uopsldwes pue UOYINYSUCS A[PW) SISO PIAOA JRIf) UL JIng SWSIUBGIIUL JYSISIIA0 3091 91y (3)
“1JAUdq J[IM AJUNOD) S0UBKIO], JO SBAIE [BIL SUIPUNOLINS PUR BIOURIST JO UMO], 243 JO SURZNID) *A33ua 13130 213 351} Iseayd ‘saf JI
S2X &SI uey Jayyo Aynus ue Jgauaq Ada.a1p 39load oy ssoq - wisijeuoIsay (p)
S2A £93uaid 1o uoyendod jey) 03 Sa01AI0S apIAckd 31 [IM ‘08 J1 puE YImous 1A Io uogendod ssaappe 03 Aressadou jasfoxd a1 s (9)
S3X ;ut-Anq pue yndur oxqnd pey 3asfoad oy sey (q)
sIesk G1-01 Zumemsde[dey Jo yedey/a3eA0usy SuUIPIsu 2.10Joq ST UI 3 03 payosdxo 19afoxd poysonbax Y3 ST sxeak Aurwr Mo (8)
‘303f01d wo wonewLIOIUY PIILISD IO
ON] oN] oNl sa x| oL ¢3veid ui JuowssaSe Sunetadojasway
SIVIALSY]
Aumoy) 2ouRLIO]] A3uno)) soueIIo || Aunoy) 9oueLI0 ]| [BOIPaIA UBLIDIAQSaL ] AJunoyy 9oueLIo || Aumno)) 9oueLIo
SUTBUTe A PSSy UAR( PUe  UA) pA LR 1) HIE Y8 i 1 i1
39efoad supy oy saypiqisuodsax Suimorjoy oY) owinsse {112 oYM sapnuy
"steda1 paxmbal Jo Yaquunu 9onpai [[1m SUOIIRAOUSY s3uraes 3unerado Jo ssyewinss apracad pue urepdxs sseopd “saf Jy
SOA £$1505 Suneaado somoj afoxd o seoq[
U U [} 0 1] L SONUIASY SUEISU() [EnUuY
000°SL 000°s1 000°ST 000°sT 000°ST 000°sT 901198 193(q snyd sesuadxy SunerodQ [enuwy]
TVIOL SUVIA P AVHA E€HVIHA cAVIA LAVHEA 1ADANE ONLLVIIJO TVANNY]

:Aym urepdxs asesyd ‘ou i

ON ON oN ON ON
ON ON ON ON ON
ON ON ON ON ON

S OO

TVLIOL

970¢-TTOTAA ue[d yudwdscadu] Tesrde) sanjonyseayuy




T169€:q1 392[03JpT0TT JIDLASINJ) 403890 10M5S BIdUEIST 0707 ‘T Yequioydog ‘Kepsoupap

“sprezey Swonpai Aq j0] Sunjred

PuE SUIP{INg 9y} UL A3oJes SSEIOUT J[IM SjustaAoIduy (agepuei oy} passi oga LOusdy AtepIpup 16 913§ ‘[EI9pa] ) JO 98e g Arswruing apraead ‘Arojepurm Jy) -urepdxs aseayd “saf yf
“predxy soneN 19[qnS € Aq PIIUSUINIOP 2q JSAT SIPUISIWY Jo[qepioscun
ON BUE JUSZIN S} UOHIE 24110 3R} Yons sesiuaxd 313 jo sjuednaso scsfurpuo Apyeipousun ¥ey3 A3oes xo/pue giEey dqnd o) piezey 10 YSi ¢ syeurmyp 1sfoad oy saoq (1)
geueq i “+486°T uongindod ‘Aunoy) sourIio],
JO BoIe SUIPUNOLMS PIe BIOURISH JO UMO], 313 JO SIIIIIE] IS PUE SUSZIID Iomag “1afoxd 21 wroy 3geuad [ yey ddood yo Joquinu og3 sp1acad pug urejdxe asead “sok yy

SO X JUOISIAIDQNS [EI0I0d 16 JOLIISID “UOISIT PozIUuS0031 ¥ UIIIM SUIZDID B 15ouaq 13afoad ay; seoq (S)

"SOSSOUIST] [200] SZIUoned OyM SIISPISaI J0BIIR PUB UIRISI 0) SANISIUI UE SE 108 [[IM SONI[IOR) IOMOS paaoxdury -urefdxa aseaqd ‘sof Jy
Sax {AuI0u029 §,U0I30. Y3 dUBAPE 10 Ureurew 193foad o) saop 3foad o3 yarm pajeosse sqof wonanysuos Lietodws) ayy ueyy »nYyo ¢

"3p0)) JUSTISINOOL OITXSTA] MON Y3l ATdUoo 1oy saInpaooid pue sarorjod Moq[og [fim AJNo.) 95mero], ‘merdxa aseoyy

92707-7T0TA A ueld yusumosoxdmy reyide)) sanyonysexyuy




6069€: A1 199[01FPTOTT JIDINSINLD 101U J0NUdS BIdUTSY 0207 ‘7 qudag ‘Kepsoupop

0 LT oF LT LCl STVIGL

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

) 0 0 oN 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 000°Z8 dVD
Posredal Fuipuny L2udgiowms 6107/11 0 £ec'sy 8 £ee’sy AsSLTV
JUSWIWC)  PIAIIINY e 01 paandsg ON 10 S9X JUNOUWY (s)sramog
(s)a3eq popuadxy jury JUNowWy 104 panpddy Surpuny Surpun,j]
*$321n0s Surpuny [enuajed puE PoINIas & YIM MO[q 3[qE) 3191dmmod asea|
219 {(g1D) pIeog 2IMPNUSEU] §,8M0[0) (VASI) AHOWNY AT (00598 d1gnd (4LA) PIeog ISNLL, Jo3EA (ILL) PUng 2INPUOSEIu] [EqELY, “(VAAN) STEo| Auogny]
soueULy JAIN ‘S99 ‘SoXe ], [8207] ‘[eIopay 071 ‘spuny Surgojemt Suipraead s1 {yyus JI pOISNENXI UII( ABY $I04N0S JUIPUNY 19430 [[& udysm pajsonbai aq Apuo PINOYS Suipun,f JUELS) 3)Blg
TRBPIY SUIPUNY [EGUSI0] PUv P3Inisy

's1ead jusnbasqus ur pajou se Justuaseydar arpouad oy uerd o1 pesu [ 1 ‘ySnoye

*3po1yaA uonepodsuen e sseyosmd o3 ST 10jUs0) I01USS BIOURISH oY) 10} do1s IX3U Y, "ANS [[EWIS © SPISUL 3 [[IM YOTym ISLUE)) Ued Pa1eoH OIqUIE)) Sy} SB YOUS SIIHN 30IAISS Poo) ojqenod
SuISn AI5AT9P [E9WI SWOS Pie UOHEHOdSURT) S)2POWTI0IIE UBD § ANS UL “Ieteam jusws]our Surmp Afferoadss ‘SPEOX UIBIUNOW pue [BInl ‘pag3nt uo oSessed MO[[E SANS AL [o2YM-][Y
"paxmnbal are SeoIoA UoneIIodsuRI] *a0IAISS [29UL 103 APOg AIDATA(] POO 4 104S 10H & Win 0S 1 p1od M & dinbs pue sseyomnd o) spuny (S Tv AousS1ous pasn AJunog) soueiio L ‘0202
U] "SIOTas AJUnoy) 99UBLO], JO SPSSU A1) 1601 03 Tondo S[OMsA 159G o) SUITLIZAP 01 AJRIOQE][00 SNJ PUE AIM000) ST, "SIOMSS PUROGSUIOT 0] AI9AT[ep [eom sop1aoxd OSTE 1j "801jJ0 §,10100p €
usta 1o ‘uonipadxs Surddoys [euo1sesoo ue wiof ‘101000 oy Te S[Esw snonLynu Aofus 03 s101Uss J0J noneodsuesn sapiacrd SINJ “101USD) JOTUSG BIoULISH Y3 YSNOI], "SI0IAILS J0[Uds SuLies pue
[M1ySt0Yy; SuIdojoASP 01 POIILIILIOD ST PUB SIOMOS 103 AJSU0nS $9TRO0ADE ‘SIBJUSD IOWSS 31 sajerado UOIYM (SN SIIAISG [EOIPAJA UBLINIAQSSL] "SOOIYaA AI9AT[aD [eour pue uoneprodsuen

J0 199y 11 UTepre 0} $3[01qea mau aseyomd of sued £3unoy) Sif}, 'SIONAS PUNOGILIOY 07 AISAT]Op [BoTU SwIot] afes apiaoxd 03 paatt Sumois & 9ARY AJUNO)) SOUBLIOT, UI SI93U2D IOIUDS Y, I0AA JO 2dodg
AJUNOY) 90URLIO], UL ‘09TXOIN MON ‘BIOURIST JO UMOJ, “I01U97) J0IUSS BIOURISH ) JOJ SAIYSA uoneHodsuen pue A1oAlep dmbe pur sseqomd o1 :a3ensug sanesiSo

¥997S0°901- :opmySuoy OLYLSL VE pmey 910.8 NN BIOUEISH  SnuoAy pue[ySig coc -HONEIO] 13(oxg

1207 AInf  zayep 3aess 3oaload pasodorg £EELTL 13509 333foad e30],

snuul@eiareql  pew-g 39vIH0) €OLYPPS-S0S  :uoyd 1dEIue]y B[oIeg OIUB[  IDWIBN IOEIUC]

APIYdA AI[IOBY JOTURS - SA[OIRA adA3qng/edA ], MIN ssepD s[ome A uonepodsul [ /A19ATaq dmby pue sseyormng ApLy, 3veloag

6069¢:Q1 Ll Ao T00 TTOT quey/awax

wondrrasa( 39foag rendes JIDJ

9707-T70TA A ueld imuwaAcxdury feyide) sanponnseryuy




6069£:dI 193[013pT0TZ JIDL/(SIN) 1930333 J0FUIS BIIUEIST 0207 7 19quuaydog ‘Aupsoupapy

9 SSA SoX ON ON ON 000°TS T
9 SR A ON ON ON 000°0€ I
(bov ‘symomrosery
ajarduwio]y 0} SO\l # ‘SISNT M) PYI0 dmby/gsruanyy P0ISUO uSisoqq uefg JUnowry aseyy

“S[9AR] 9913 fje Sunejdurod uo jnd

§1 siseydurd SHO.S 10A2MOT ‘AJ[enPIAIPHI PAPUNRY 9 UED [9A] YO "UORINLSUO) puE ‘USISI(] ‘SHruup( :S[2A3] Uren 33.4y) sey aseyd-nynu yoed ‘wonippe uj “ssseqd 2xmnj 10y s9d.anos Surpuny

PUE 51500 ‘s91ep Jo suonaafead sjqeuosess apiaoid 03 9[qe aq pu ‘saseyd Towxd oy $30.1n0s SUrpuny pue ‘s)s60 ‘sayEp 932N spractd 03 patmbax st 31 pasn 3uraq st Yoroadde sseyd-yyinuw ayy yy

"puny 03 XOISEs pur [uonoun) Apuapuadapur aie Jeyy sped suorepur)s s|qeaSeuswr oyui spvafoad adrey L1904 umop Supjzeq sof pasn st gowexrdde paserd-nynm 199foxd Vi
-31epduod uayM reuonerado A[(ny aq 03 S3NIARD

40 $32IN0S3 [EUODIPPE 3[qEs9sa.40) AuE o.1nbo Jou [[IM pur ‘Sjqeprole ‘OlqesSeuria st 31 asnedaq ssed0d sue yim pajerduned aq wed yei s3oaload 10§ posa s yoeoxdde sseyd oySurs 309foxd

ON :Pastyd-DMJA SO :OUOJY PUEIS :Sursey,

ON  ¢paseqd aq 103foad siy3 ug

LADANE ONISVH

000 €8 PPN 15X JON JUNOmY
ceC‘LTT 0 0 000°zS 0 000°0¢ XA 4 STVLOI
CEELTT 0 ] 000°TS 0 000°0¢ €ee’sy oN yuowrdmby/Surgsruany]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN uonINISUO)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN (v 1dug) uSisaq
0 ] 0 0 6 0 0 VN Sumnueg
0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 V/N SOIPIIS [EIUSIUO.XIAUG]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/IN SOIPMIS [€I1S0[09R DIV
0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 VIN uonisimboy]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N K2 A JO SIGSNY puE SpUWASE )
0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 VIN S1YSRJ 1B AN
180D 332f04d BIOL 9707 ST0T | 24174 €207 70T e 0) pepuny paopduro)y
Papuny 19X JON SIS0 PIjeWIST
9197 9A0GE PI)SY] SIUNOWE 1} [ERDI JSHW UNIN[03 9)E(] 0} POPURy 90N Xvad 1oafoad yoes ASPUTL SPUN] PAIMIISUN 10 Papunjun Ipnput A[UQ “Mofeq 398png oy appjduro)) - 158png 399loag

9T07-TT0TAA ue[d yuswaAcadury feyrde)) aanjonyseayuy




6069€-Q1 303[03d$Z0TT JIDV/(SIND) 9383 J01USS BPUEISH 0702 ‘T 1oquiagdag ‘Aepsoupam

“IYSURq [jim AJUNOY) IUELIOT, JO BaI8 FUIPUNOLMS PUE BIDUBISH JO UMOJ, SU] JO SOI[IWIE] 10y} PUR SUOZNIO JOHIaS *AJ13uS 19730 o3 ISI] aseafd ‘saf J1
SOX &J19sIH uey) JoY30 ()nus ue Jysuaq Aposaip oafoxd ay) svo(] - wisyewoISey (p)
S9X £3ua1 o woyendod jey3 03 $991A19s 9p1aoid 31 [ ‘os 31 pue y1mois Juarp 10 wonerndod ssaippe 0) Aressadou waload gy sy (9)
SoX Zui-Anq pue jndu s1iiqnd pey pafoad aqz sel (q)
s1eak 6-1 $HuaurddE[day] a0 a1edayf/a1eA0udy SUIPIsU 310Joq Isn Ul 3q 03 Payoadxe 19afoad paysonbox oy st s1eak Auew MOy ()

"1o0fo1d uo uonRULIOIUY POJIE}AP SI0TA

oNl ON] ON] S92 X oL £9defd ul Juownassde Sunerodojosea
SOTIAITY]
Aunoy) 2ouRLIO | AJunoy) 2oueLo ]| Aunoy) souerio || [eOIPSIN UeLIIAgsaly] AJunoyy 3oueLIo ]| A1umoy) soueLo
THIRTUIRTA] TTIOSSY UMD TpUR] UMy I LE i g) THRD TJUPS Y [EIS]
:309foad sy 0y sopiqrsuodsax SULMO[[Of 943 STIMSSE [ OfM SouY
'SO[OTYOA
JOM3U YUM SA0IAWI 0 SSNUPUOD ASUBIOLJo [ony ‘siredar Juenbajy $$3] 0 oNP ASUOW JABS [[L SS[OTYRA J9p[o Surorjdoy s3uraes ugeiadoe yo soyewnse spacxd pue urepdxs aseapd “sak 31
Sax £51500 Sugeiado aamo] 3dafoxd sy seoQ
— 0 [ U [} [} [ SSMUIANY sUPeIdd) [EnUuY
§99°91 €eE°€ €€’ €EE°C €EEE £ee’e 931413§ 3qo( snyd sasuadxg Sunerod() enuy
TVIOL SUVHA P IVHA EAVHA TIVIA TIvVIX LADANG ONILVIAJIO TVINNY]
:Aym arepdxs sseayd ‘ou Jy
va>_ PRI LTI
000°¢CY TVIOL
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 S
0 ON ON] ON ON ON 0 ¥
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 €

9Z07-ZT0TAA ueld yusuacxduy fende) sunydngseijuy




6069€-AI 393[01357077 JIDI/(SINID) FR1UR) I01IDG BIDUEIST 6207 ‘T oqumydag ‘Kepsoupas

(o1EpuTWw 2y) passt ogm LouaSy AIeIpn[ 10 981§ ‘RI9P3] 31} Jo 98eq Arewmwing spraoad ‘Aroyepurw §y) -urejdxs asesrd ‘sok I
“31edX 11BN 199[qng € £q pajuswnoop oq Jsnux SIUASIOWE [I[qepiosrun
ON PUZ JUGEIN ST UOPDE IAIFLI0D Jey3 s sasturaxd oy yo spuednoso sroSuepus Apyerpouruu; Jey3 Ajoyes 10/pue Yyresy sqnd 03 paezey xo YSLI ¥ ojeunm 13fo.xd a1 seoq (4)
1ousq [Iim “+436°]
wonendod “Ajumoy) 90uLIIO], JO Tare SUIPUNOLNS PUE BIOURISH JO TMO], 31 JO SUOZIL)) -393f0.d o3 mroy yeuaq M Yoy ofdood Jo Toqumnu o1 opiscad pue urepdse aseayd ‘sok

Sa X SUOISIAIPQUS [ednyjod X0 JOLUSIP “HOISa1 PIZINS0I31 ¥ UIYIIM SUIZIID [[& Jgeuaq 3oofoad ayy ssoq (8)

"S9SSIUWSTq [220] SZIUOEd [JIM OYM SJUSPIST 10LIE PUR UIBJOI 0} SANUSITI UE SE 198 SSNI1o®] IoTuas pasoiduy -urepdxa aseord ‘sof yy
SO {ABI0U0d9 §,U0E3. Y] 3dUEAPE J0 ureyurew Joafoid sy saop 9oofoxd a1y gum pajeosse sqof uonInyswos Arexodury Y3 uey) YO ()

"3POD USUWAMNI0IJ OOTXIPN MIN il AJdwiod Jeys sampaooid pue sarorjod MO[0F [[1M AJunoy) sourrio], -ureydxa asedrg
SOX 2398puq uo 1aford 3 yo nopsjduied pur WonsNIISWED AJ3Uin} 2ANSUI PINOA JBY) T J[IN( SWSIUEYIST JYSISIOA0 Py oIy (3)

9Z07-TZOTAA ueld yuswmaAoxdury fesrde)y sanponnseryuy




Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2022-2026

ICIP for Moriarty Senior Center

Contact: Janice Barela Telephone No.: 5055444703
P.0O.Box 48
Estancia, 87016 Email Address: jbarela@tcnm.us
County: Torrance

Entity Type: SF
Procurement Officer Name: Noah Sedillo Telephone No.:  505-544-4730

Email Address: njsedillo@tcnm.us
Financial Officer Name: Jeremy Oliver Telephone No.:  505-544-4720

Email Address: joliver@tcnm.us
Executive Order 2013-006 Compliance
Is your entity compliant with Executive Order 2013-006? Yes

Does your entity have an asset management plan and/or inventory listing of capital assets? Yes

Entity Planning: Process, Nature/Effect/Options/Recommendations of Trends
Process

Torrance County Department Heads and Elected Officials and Presbyterian Medical Center were invited to submit ICIP
worksheets requesting new projects or updating projects listed on the FY202[-FY2025 ICIP. The Department Heads and Elected
Officials met with the Torrance County Grants Manager to finalize the worksheets. The Grants Manager prepared a PowerPoint
summarizing the projects. Citizens were allotted time to express their comments and concerns regarding the capital projects
during a Public Hearing held Wednesday, August 12, 2020, during the regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners
(BOCC). A Notice of Public Hearing was published in The Independent on July 24 and August 7, 2020, The Hearing was also
posted on the Torrance County website (http:/torrancecountynm.org). During the hearing, the Grants Manager presented the
PowerPoint summary, and the BOCC lead discussions regarding the projects. During the following regular meeting of the BOCC
held August 26, 2020, the BOCC prioritized the projects. An ICIP list and worksheets were modified according to BOCC
directions and presented to the BOCC during the regularly scheduled BOCC meeting held Wednesday, September 9, 2020.
Following additional discussions held during this third meeting, the BOCC adopted the ICIP with Resolution 2020-79,

Goals

Torrance County in collaboration with Presbyterian Medical Services (PMS), which operates the senior centers in Torrance
County, has identified projects on this ICIP to improve the quality of life and safety of our senior citizens and their families.
Improving our senior citizen facilities is a priority of the current County Commission, Torrance County employees, and PMS.
PMS advocates strongly for seniors and is committed to developing thoughtful and caring senior services. Updated facilities will
enhance the effectiveness of County services and solve safety concerns. Reliable, fully equipped meal delivery and transportation
vehicles is an ongoing concern. We can only meet the needs of homebound and other seniors in the County if we have vehicles
that are in good running condition. Vehicles need to be four-by-four so they can reach residents who live in our rural and
mountainous areas and in adverse weather. The Moriarty Senior Center building and parking lot has reached its useful life. The
center is housed in an old church and has been renovated and repaired repeatedly. A new building is essential to ensure the safety
and comfort of seniors and other residents who gather at the center. The new building will need to be adequately equipped and
furnished to provide safe and nutritious meals in safe and pleasant surroundings. Until a new building is constructed, the meal
preparation equipment needs to be replaced in the current building. The equipment is used daily and must be properly maintained
to provide safe and nutritious meals and decrease the stress on staff,

Factors/Trends Considered

In 2018, there were 2,223 residents in the City of Moriarty according to the American Community Survey (ACS) of the U.S.
Census Bureau. In 2018 per the ACS, 19.3% of residents were over 60 years of age. (Just 4% were under 5.) 20.8% of residents
age 65+ were impoverished. The population of older people in Torrance County as a whole has jumped an astounding 24% from
2010 to 2018. We must be responsive to this burgeoning growth in order to be adequately prepared to serve older newcomers to
Torrance in the future, In addition, food insecurity is a problem countywide, due to few food outlets and the absence of public
transportation. We seek to meet the nutritional issues/food insecurity of the growing population of older persons throughout
Torrance County and to improve their quality of life providing them safe areas to meet for meals and socialization. Torrance
County in collaboration with Presbyterian Medical Services (PMS), which operates the senior centers in Torrance County, has

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 Moriarty Senior
Center/ICIP 22025




Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2022-2026

determined a new center must be built in Moriarty to improve the quality of life and safety of our senior citizens, their families,
and staff. A new facility will enhance the effectiveness of services and solve safety concerns. A subject matter expert with more
than 25-years? experience in building management/construction completed an assessment of the current Moriarty Senior Center
and found that the building is visibly aged and in poor over all condition and will require on-going costly repairs to remain
operational. He recommend replacement of the facility at a new location with optimal space for adequate parking. Torrance
County is only planning critical renovations for the current center to keep it operational until a new center can be constructed,

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 Moriarty Senior
Center/ICIP 22025




STOLT JIDV/IOIUS)) 101USS A1ICLIO]A]

0707 ‘7 Joqunydag ‘Avpsoupapy

00S°L6L €E8TH8 0 0 000°T09 000°0¢ 005°591 £ec’sh S[e30 ], puess
‘popung 319X 10N [E10L 13807y 19901 [BIO, i) ¢ paBo X Ha i) ¢ At 123 § HELE) 938D 03 papuny
€ :s395{o.ad yo roquny
SPI2 A uoneyodsuesy /Kisara(g

ON 0008 £EC LTI 0 000°ZS 0 000°0¢ £eLisy SPIYIA A%, IOIUSS - SOIOMYSA dmbg pue sseqomd €00 7707 0£695
oN 00509 00509 0 0 0 00509 0 SAW{I0R,] IOTUSS - SINI[IIB] SUOBAOUSY IOIUS)) JOMISS ANBLION 700 TC0T SITLE
sox  000°S59  000°$59 0 000°0SS  000°0¢ 000°5L 0 SOUHIOB 101UV - SOUIITB Swpping 107080 I0TUSS M3N 100 ZT0T HE69S
isoseyq  papung 180D oC0T [ Y4174 j 24114 £C0C T epoy AI1039183 LY, 309loag uey aedx ai

JPX ION paloxg papunyg

junomxy Atk

Lrewmng 393foxg
A2JUI)) 101U %tﬁ_hoz

970¢-770T AH ueld yudusoixduy fende) sanydoniseayuy




P69l 392[014ST07T JIDY/AIU) Jo1uag A)IBLIO]

0202 ‘¢ roquaydag ‘Kepsoupopy

=Rl e R A = I~ I I
(=l R B A = I o A = Y o)

JBWWOD)  PIAIIINY 3je( 01
(S)areg popuadxy Uy

919 (d1D) pIeog 2IMINSEYUY §,BIU0[0D) (VASD AM0mny Adr, [001S i (1AL PIeog ISNAL J31EAM “(ILL) PUN] SIMPAUSEHU] [EqU Y, “(VAAN) STro] ALoymny]
duBuL] JAN ‘S99 ‘soXe], [ed07] ‘[eIapay -o'I ‘spuny Surgayew Suipiacad st Jnus J1 pajsneyxo TI3Q JATY $30.IN0S SUIPUNS J31I0 [[E GaYM pajsanbai oq A[ue pnoys Supun g jaeig 9jesg

ON 0

ON 0

ON 0

ON 0

ON 0

ON 0

ON 0
ON 000°559 dVD
ON 10 SO X Jjunowy (s)s2unog
a0 parddy Suipung Surpunj]
'$324N0S SuIpuny [ERusod puE PaIndas [[e YIM M0)aq d[qe} 93e[durod Iseol]
-Popuy sUTPUIY [BRUIod pue pIaisy

‘uB1sap pue Sutuue[d 9)9[dWwoo 01 $I019BNUO0 SAIIFLIS-1S00 pur s]qedes 1007es

yey. sassa001d Justramooid ySnonp psioa)ss aq ([ SIotwenuoe) “uonednred ISp{OYOYEIS GIM PRARIYIE 3q J]IM S[ROD JTUSWIUOIIAUS SUBIAUL PUE 9JES © UIYIM SIOPJOYSSE)S SImn] pue JUaLmo
3O SPI3U 343 393U {[14 18U} I31US3 JOIUDS MU ¥ JOIIISUOD 0] PAsn o ot j[im Jeys sue|d Jo 105 & dojoasp 01 spusjur A1umoy) aouewio], ‘ssaooxd iy y3noxy), suerd uogonnsuos ojur pajerodroour
9q [[i sTuIpUY ASAMS PR SUOHEPUSWILION2I IOPIOENEIS "P1o]dTios 2q [[i4 skoams SULUOZ PUE [BIUSWILONIAUS Teo1S0[0seYyore ojqeoridde panoss st Aradord sou(y “Auedoid oy axmboe [

PUB A[IoB] M3U SIY 10] UCHEO0] & SUIULISOP 01 A1UN0Y) 90URLIO ], Aq Pasn oq [[IM pounep sojourered YL "SpUSD a1y pue ‘s30u0eid 1599 ‘SPaSU JULLING AJNUSDI O] PAlONPUOD 2q [[im SSUnLeW

PUE $A5AING "SIOPIOYSNEIS JOYIO PUE ‘S[RIDLIO WSUILISAOS ‘SIOqIUSN Jje3s ‘AIUnunuod St} ‘SJUSLIo JOTUAS WO PSYISIIOS 9q [[14 ndur

‘aseyd Suruuerd ayy Sunm(y “19[dwoo sre saseyd ugisep

pue Summueld ot 50UO SAJPUINSS UOHONNSUOD iim parepdn oq [[I4 JIOT YL “uSisap pue Suraueld 107 p00‘sL$ Simpssnbar ST AUN0D SOURIIO, “ISIUSO IOUSS M T JO UOTONLYSTOS TIim PESYE

3A0W 03 pasn 3q [ 10f0xd sty yum pererdwoo uSissp pue Suiuuerd oy, "AHRLIOIA] UT 12130 0u € SuiuSissp pue Surmueld Aq ui8aq [ A3unoo oy |, ‘wiojqord 10S1e] yonw ¢ Suissaippe jou
STe pue sprepueq usaq aaey siredar asaty) Inq “A[pareadar parredar ueaq sey SuIp(ng JULIMS oY |, “gaxe Supyred 1o8re] pue 1oyes € yim SUIP[ING MU B JO PISU 21p UL 318 9M SUOSBII KJoJES 10,]

"a8esn peroadxo a1 PoAIRNO sey 10] Sunjred pue Suippng juoLno Y], “12YUS7) 10119 ALIELIOfY SUnSIxe oy aoejdal 01 JoJU0D JOTUSS MAU € siuny pue dinbo ‘ustsop ‘ueld [[im AJUmoy) SoueI0]

AJumoD)y 22URLIO ], UL ‘007X MON ‘ALIELIOJ JO A110 o1 U paimboe Apodoxd uo 101uso 101035 MOU & ystumy pue ‘dmbs “jonnsuos ‘uSissp ‘ueid o

EPLSP0O'O0T-  opmySuoTy 0L£00°'SE  Ppmpey
1Z0Z AInf  :9yep 3xess 3193foxd posodorg
snwu@eleq]  pew-g 39vIU0) COLYPPS-60S  oueyJ 1ovIue))
SOUI[IOR,] J01USS - san[ioe] :adLyqug/edA] MIN ISSBID
ye69e:dl

A0 JO adodg
:o8enduey sApe[siSory
SE0L8 NN ARLIOI  SnUsAY 120500 (7] “UOHEI0] 100forg

000°559 23800 3o3foad jey0],

E[oJBg S0WURf  QWIEN 39EIU0])

[pLy yfoag
100 7207 Yuey/reax

Sup[Ing 91U IOTUOS MIN
ySTy KoLy

aondrss( 1aloag fenrde) JIDI

9707-TTOTA A ueld yudwsoxdmy reyrde)) sanydngseayuy




PEGOE: AN 39900IFSTOTT dIDT/H2IN3D) Totuag A IeLIo]y 0707 ‘T Joquuaydag ‘Kepsoupa

Cl ON ON ON SR SOA 000°5. 1
(bov ‘syudmmasery
a3orduro]y 01 SOJAT # ‘SIS BAN) BYIO dinbyg/ysrurny JONASUO) udisa(q uey Junowry aseqq

“S[9AS] 394y] [{e Supajduied uo jnd
st sisefdure Suons 19430 ‘A[[enpIAIPUI papuny 3q uLd [PAS] YITH “HONINISUO)) PUE ‘USISa( “Suiuus] :S[9A9] UIEWX 99413 Sey dseyd-ninw gaes ‘uonIppe uf “soseyd oUn3ng 10J S9IIN0S Surpuny
puE ‘53502 ‘sa3ep Jo suonddfod syqeuosear apiaoad 03 siqe aq puw ‘saseyd xoLrd 1oy $32anos SUIPUDY PUT ‘53500 ‘SIJEP 21EINE opircad o] paambai st 11 pasn Suraq s yoroxdde aseyd-gnur a3 ¥j
‘punj 01 19Ised pur [euoiouny Apudpuodap oax Jey) siied suo[zpur)s sjqeaseurwt o3y s3dafoad o316 £194 umop Sumyediq X0y pasn si yorordde paseqd-ynu 393foxd Vi

-33ordwod moym [ruoneisdo ANy 3q 03 SoNIARIY

10 $32IM0SII [EUOHIPPE d[qEaasat0) Aur 2.mboa jou [[1m pur Dqepioye ‘D[qesSeusu s 31 asnedq ssadoxd ouo yum pajerdures oq wed yey) s1oafead xoy pasn st yovoxdde aseyd J3urs 309foad

SOX :poseyJ-InAl ON U0V pueis :Suisey|
sox  ;poseyd aq 3afoxd smyy ue))
1ADANI ONISVHJ
000 550 DIBUNT 15X JON JHCOTY
0006°SS9 0 0 000°0SS 000°0€ 000°SL 0 STVLOI
000°0S 0 0 000°0s 0 0 0 oN juowrdmb/Surysmvim j
000°00S 0 0 000°00S 0 0 4} ON UOBINIISUO))
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ON (C1ypxyiSuy) udsa(
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 oN Surmuey,
N00°ST 0 0 0 000°ST 0 0 oN SOIPIIS [B)HAUINOIIAT
000°ST 0 0 0 000°ST 0 0 ON SAIPMS [€I150[03RYIY]
000°SL 0 0 0 0 000°5L 0 ON wostbov
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN £ep 3o s1g3nY pue suourase g
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/IN $)Y3NY 1938 AN
3500 333f0ad [810L  970T 70T va0T €207 (4414 93Je(J 03 pepuny paypdumo))

popunyf 30X JON $350)) pareransy
"213Y 9A0qE pa)sy] SUNOWE 9y [enba ysnur vwnfod a3e([ 03 pIpUN :3)oN “xedA 39afoxd Yors Jopun spuNy PIXNIISUN 10 papuRjun spnpoul A[uQy “mopq 1e8png 2y} sedwo)) - joSpng yoaforg

U Y 000 559 SIV.LOL

9707-7T0TAA ueld yuswsoxdw] feyrde) samponnseayuy




PE69E A 192[0IISTOTT JIDI/AANUDYD) 101U2S ALIRLICIA 0707 ‘7 oquiaydog ‘Aepsoupa

SOX 3PSyt ury) 1Ylo (3nus ue jgousq Apdsarp 3oafead o3 sso( - wsijeuoiSoy (p)

Sa X Zo1=23udip 1o uonendod Jry) 03 $32IALSS OpIA0Ad 3 I ‘08 JI PHE 3Mo1E Judkyd Jo wonemdod ssaappe o3 Axessadeu joofoxd a3 sy (9)
SO Jur-Anq pue ndur oipqud pey 3osfoad ay3 sery (q)

2I0TI IO SIBIA 9 Zyuswddeiday 10 1redoy/s1eA0uay] SUIPIIU 210J0q asn UE 3q 03 Paydadxa jaofoad paysonboa oy st s1esk Auew MoE] ()

-393foad wo uoyEULIOTUI PITILISP FICIA]

ON] OoN] oN] SO A] o L Z9ded un yuswaasSe Sunerado/osea]
SSOIAISY]
Ajunoy) 9oueLIo J| Aunoy) soueLio ]| Ayuno) soueLio | [BIIPSIA] UBLIOIAGSAL] AJUNoy) 90URIIO A1unoy) 20ueLIO
THICTUETeA] TSSY UAD TpuT UMD BIeRUD TR bl I
:393f0ad styy 10§ soppiqisuodsor SUIMOJ[O] Y3 JLINSSE [[IM OYM SIYNUT
"a1mbaz jou [jlm uIppmq msu & Jey) siredor SuroSuo pue snozoumu saxmbsi SWp{MQ JULLMD Yy, ssuraes Jugersdo Jo saypwnss apracsd pue urejdxe ssesfd sak Iy
SOX 281500 Sunesado 1amef 393foxd 53 ssoq
[} 0 L [1] 0 [} SINUIAYY SUNEIUQ [BNUUY)
000°SL 000°s1 000°s1 000°S1 000°s1 000°ST 9914198 3o sud sesuadxy Sunerodqy enuuy
TVLOL SYVIA P avaA CAVIA CAVHA LR AUC LIDANI ONILVIALO TVANNY]
‘BuIp[mq 1we1md 107 398png s[enbs juno :Aym urejdxo oseayd ‘ou Jy
mu>_‘ pATIE LD
000°659 TVIOL
I ON ON ON ON ON 0 [S
I ON ON ON ON ON 0 4
(4! ON SOA 9 ON ON 000°0SS €
9 SBA ON ON ON ON 000°0€ 4

9Z0T7-TT0TAA ueld juwuascxdury [ende) sanjonnsexyuy




PE69E:AI 3991014ST0TT JIDI/HANUI) J01dG AIBLIOIA 0207 ‘T 1oquuaydog ‘Aepsoupapy

‘swojqord
A3ayes puE SumOPpesiq SZIWIUIUI [[im SUIP[InG Mot ("a3epuEwW 3y} Passi oym AOUISY AIBIIPUS J0 2JBIS [BISPa] 513 JO a3 Aremmng apisoid ‘Aojepurw yy) -uwrejdxe oseapd ‘sod I
“JRdXY PRI J93[qng & Aq pajuswmdep aq SN sepusSIowry Jo[qepiosvun
9K PUE JUS1N ST HORIE 9ARIILI0D Jey) Yans sastwaxd oy3 Jo syuednoso sSuepus Apyerpaury yeqy A193es Jo/pue gi[eay syqnd 03 parzey A0 YSM & syBunuIp 135foxd a3 seo ()
geueq M “+016°1 uonemdod ‘Kunor) soueriof
JO sBATR JRIIU SUIPUNOLMS PUr AIBLIOIA] JO AJL0) 91} JO SSI[ILUE] oY) PUR SUSZIID JOIUSS *393l0ad ay3 mioay Jysuaq M Je1 o1dood jo requunu sy3 apiacad pue urerdxe aseard ‘sak 31
oK LUOISIAIPGRS [eanjod 10 JILOSIP “EOISA. PIZIF0I31 ¥ UIYIIM STIZHID B Jyouaq 399foxd ag; saeq (S)
"$9SSOUISTI(| [00] SzIuoKed oYM SJUSPISII JOBINE PUR UIE}O) O] SANUIIUL UE SE SJ08 S9DIAISS PUE sonIfIoey Joruos pasoiduif ‘uwrefdxs aseayd ‘ssk y)
S9 X {Amou0d9 s,uoi3a.x 913 9dUBAPE X0 uEurew 3o0foxd a1y sdop afoad o) yym payeosse sqol wononnsuoo Liexoduwo) oy usy) HBYPO )
"9p0)) JUSWIAINO0I OITKIA] MON Ypim A[dwioo 12y} sampadold pue saro1od Mof[o] [[im AUno,) SoueLo, 1 ‘mrefdxa aseafg
SO £393pnq uo 333fo1d a1 yo nondydured pur UCHINYSUOD APUNY 2ANSUD PINOM JBY3 Ul J[ING SWSIUBYIW JYSISIIAC 213 24y (3)
‘JI9USq [[IM AJUN0) S9URIIO], JO SEATR [RINI SUIPUNOLNS PUE ALIRLIOIN JO AI1) 913 JO SOI[Ie) JISU) PUB SUSZIIO IOTUSS ~AIus 1930 Y3 81| oseofd ‘sah J1

9707-T70TAA uejd 3wowdAoxdwy feyide sanjonmseayuy




EIZLEAI 192[01JST07T dIDI/423103)) X01USG K1 IBLIOA]

0707 ‘¢ 1oquuaydog ‘Aepsouposy

1800 392f01g [BI0L  970T §70¢ Y707 €207

(44114

papuny 335 10N S1S6)) PIIelInSH

9497 9A0(E PI)SH SHINOWE 91} [enbd JSnNT waInjos aje( 03 PIPUNY 930N “Ied4 399{oad Yorvd Jopun SPUN] PIIAIISUN 10 PIPUNJUN IPNIUI A[UQ °Ao[oq 19Spng dy3 ajorduroe)) - 195png 3oafoag

31e(] 03 popuny pajerduro))y

C O O O o0 O o o d

JUSTUWO))  PIAIINY
(s)areq

aye(y 01
popuadxy juary

"2 (g1D) preog d1mInnseyuy s,euo0) (VASd) ALouny AIded (00498 AMqng (GLAL) PIeog ISR, 1012 “GILL) PUNJ SIMONGSELU] [BqLL], (VAAIN) SUeo A3Lioqnyl
9ouBUL] AN ‘S99 ‘SOXe], [#907] ‘[eI2p3 o1 ‘spuny Surgoyew Surprac.ad sy 1300 [ pAISNEYXa 293 ALY S32.In0s Surpuny J9130 Iz udgA. pa3sanbax oq Afuo prnoys Smipunyg juers ayelg

SO OO0 0o 0o o o d

POINdRg

JUROVEY

005 09 SIVIOL
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
SO

ON X0 S3X
;1o poyddy
*$A2IN0S Mﬂm—u-:ﬂ —Nuﬂnwucnm PUE pani9s e YIIm MO0J3q d[qel DHQ—QEQU ISBIL]

SO OO O oo

005°09
janoury
Suipunyg

ASLTV
(s)acanog

Surpunj

TSI SWPUN [eUUSIo ] PUE PIAmdg

"Seare [emi SUIPUNOLMS ST PUe ALRLIOIN JO A)N) JO SIaquistn A[Ture] ot} pue SUSZUIo JOTuas 311 JO SPasT 91} JoSW 0} ATesS305U aTe syustmaAoidur ssoy, “Supping

Y3 1noygnoxry; sprezey Lofes Suiaowo: pur Suipjng ay) 03 oSewep sxuny waAaid 0] STOREAOUSI Supyjeru spr[oul SHRIAIE 3591 JO s[e0 oy f, “den sseais oyz Suioeidar (g) pue ‘sopriddn

[estyoaps Sunyew () ‘sionns pue Suryse(y Swoeidai (1) ‘Sunadres Suneisu (£) ‘s100p juerduod-yqy s s100p Sunstxe Suroeydai (7) ‘swoonpeq Surpeddn (1) apnjowr 109{oxd uoneacus:

s1 Joj pauue|d sonIAnoE [BODL) PIIONUSUOD PuUE ‘poudisap ‘pauueld SI 101U MOU & S[M [euonziado SWTHAI JT SINSUD 0] JSJUD]) 101U AJTRLIOJA] SUNSIXS 21f S1BAOUAI [[i4 AUNOY) 50URIIO],

Auno;y 9UeNO], Ul 00X MIN ‘ALIRLIOIN JO A1) Ul Jojua)) Jojuag Aurenopy dimbe pue xedoyereacuss of

EPLSHO901- opmiSuoy 0LECOO'SE  Ppmpe|

[20Z AIf  :o3ep 1re)s 3a3foad posodoxy

snwun@eereq(  rew-y 3oBINe)) COLVYPS-S0S om0y 1orjue))
SonI[IoR,] I0IUSS - sanyoe] :adAygng/edA L, Iredoyy/orBA0USY :SSE[D

eleLe-ax

wondrissa( 199feag [eardey JIO]

a0 JO adodg
:a3endue JANESIST
SE0LS JAN ATeHOl  onuoay Yeassooy o1 JHONEI0T J9afo1g
005°09

BloIRg OOIUR(

:3502 30afoad 0y,
PUIEN] JILIU0D)
SUOLBAOUSY ISJUSY) IOTUSS AMBLION
:Kuiorg

opL, 399foag

Y31y 700 ZZ0T uey/Iesx

970T-TC0TAA ueld ywowosoxduy feyde)) sanjonygseajuy




ELZLE-AY 392[01JSTOTT JIDI/A3UID F01HAG K3IeLIo

0702 ‘7 1oquua3dag ‘Aepsoupapy

0 TVLOL
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 S
0 oN oN oN oN N 0 b
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 €
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 4
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 I
(bov ‘syuourssey
939[duI0) 0] SOYA] # ‘SIYSRY M) BP0 dmbyyspumy jPnIsue) ugiseq ug[g junowy IseyJ

s1 siseqdino Suoays AaMoY “A[[RNDIAIDUL PIPUNJ 3 WD [9AJ] YOBY “HOUILLSH0)) pue ‘uSisa( ‘Supuue] :S|9A3] Wew 9901 Sey aseqd-pinw yord ‘aonippe uj ‘soseyd 9.1m)nj 10 5301008 SUIpUR]
Ipue ‘51503 ‘s33ep Jo suondsfoad syqruosess spiaoad 03 s[qe 9q pue ‘soseyd 1owxd xoy $92.1nos SuIpuny puE ‘s)sed ‘sajep J1eindde aproid o3 paambai st 31 pasn Suraq st Yoroadde sseyd-gmw ay3 ¥
“punj 03 I9I5e3 pue [ucnduny Apuspuadapur 2aw jeY) syred suofepuels Sjqeaseueur o3ul s3a3foad aSae] L1904 usmop Sunjesaq o) pasn st yorosdde peseyd-uynu 1aload v
-o10pduod wogm [euonexado Ajny oq 03 seNIANOY

10 $32aM0SD.I [2HODIPPE [(eoasatoy Aue 21mbai 30U [JIM pue Ofqepiope ‘OjqesSeurt si 3 9snLI( §5350.1d om0 Yyim pajordiod oq uwd Jey3 s1oafoad 1oy posn st gorvoxdde aseyd sSuxs 190foxd Vi

*S[9AS] 99173 [f¢ suysfdured uo nd

ON :paseyd-gayy  S9%  :dUOV puwi§ :Sursey |
ON  /paseyd aq 3oafoad sry; ue))
LADANI ONISVHJ

00% 09 " PoPUDY 15X JON JOROmY
0509 0 0 0 0 005°09 0 STVLOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN yuswdmbry/Surysnwra
D0S 09 0 0 0 0 00509 0 VN WOHINLSUO))
0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 VN 2y aSuy) usisa(q
0 9 0 0 0 0 0 V/IN Suruue(g
0 1] 0 0 [ 0 0 VN SAIPILS [EIUSUUOLIAU]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SOIPNIS [¥IIS0[0ABIIY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN wonisimbov
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN KeAA JO S)ySry pue spuowsey|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN SIYSRY 1318 AN

9707-TT0TA A ueld yudwacadw] feydey sanjongseayuy




SIZLE: AL 92f01ISTOTT JIDT/HOIU)) J01Uag AJIeLIOTy 0207 ‘7 1oqumiaydag ‘Aepsoupap

‘JJouaq [[14 SJUSPISaI SuISe Pue ‘SI[IWIe] JI9Y) ‘SUSZIJIO IOTUg 3o9fead sy woy Jyausq [im yey) dfdoad yo saquuinu 3y3 sp1acad pue urepdxe asesyd ‘sof 31
SOX LUOISIAIPQRS [2onI{od X0 JSLISIP ‘W0ISa. PozIudoda.d ¥ UM SHIZIID [[k JJIudq 393foad a1 svoq (3)
“UL SAOUL 0} SIOIUSS MAU 90TIUS P[1Od PUB AUNOD a1 WL SWIAOW WOIJ SUSZIID J01Uas Juassid o1 (erusiod sBY 101us)) 101U0g paroidiy -urejdxa aseayd ‘sak Jy
SOX LAmow0s §,U0150X 97} 3dUETAPE X0 ureyuren 303fo.ad 9y ssop ‘pofoxd ag; PIM pajeosse sqof aonsnasnoo Areiodurs) sy ueyy BYPO §)
*9p0;) JUSIAINDO0I ODIXIIA MIN Pm A1dwoo jeyy sempoooid pue sarorjod Mof]o] fjim AUnoy) souelo], -urejdxa ased]q
SOK 198pngq uo y3afoad 35 Jo ueps[dwiod pue WOPINIISUOD A[PUIL) JINSUD PIIOM JBY) U J[ING SWISIUBHIIUE JYSISIIA0 2197} o0y (3)
"PSILJAURG OS[e 218 I9JUDD I JISIA OYM SUSZIIIO JOTUSS JO SOI[IUIR] KIpue 1aY30 243 IS aseald “saf Iy
SOA ZJI9S1 ERY) I3Y10 AJNUS UR JIIUd(| A303aIp 30afoxd ayy sso(g - wisijruoisdy (p)
SaX Z91eyuarpo 10 uonendod )8y} 03 SaIAIIS apraoad I [IIM ‘os JI pue §3M0.13 091 10 uonemded ssaappe 03 Aressadou 309foud axy sy (9)
SO Jur-Anq pue jndu s>nignd pey 30afoad ay seyy (q)
s1eak g-1 Zuswade[day 1o aredayy/a18A0uaYy SUIPIDN 2.10J3¢ IS UY 3 03 PIjdadxd 19ofoad poysanbox ayy st saeak Auewr Moy (€)

*339f0ad WO HONLWIOJUI PI[ILIOP SAOTA]

ON| ON] oN| Sa A oZ_ Z3deqd ux yuowdaxde Juneradosaseay
SIIADY
AUnoy) 2ouBLIo J| Auno) 2oUBLI0 ]| AJunoy) 20uBLIo | [ROIPSIA] UBLISIA(QSIL] Ajunoy) 9oueLIO ]| Aunoy) 95uUBLIO,
THTeTULY TISSSY UMD TPURTUAD B LEETg] T 41 T
:393f0ud s1gy J0§ sapEIqIsuodsax SUIAO[[O] 9L} IWINSSE [[IM OYM SIQUT
‘siredal oxmng Jueasid J[im Ty swo[qoxd SursIXe SA0S [[1M SUOLEAOUSI pue siedoy sduiaes Sunessdo Jo sepemunss apiaoad pue uyepdxo ases(d “sok Jy
S9X £53503 Suneiade somef 3afoxd 2y ssoqq
U [} 0 (1] 0 U SONH9ATY SUNeIsd() [BRUTY
000°SL 000°ST 000°S1 000°s1 000°ST 000°sT 9011198 1o snpd sosuadxy Suyerad) Enuuy]
TVIOL SYVIA P AVIEA €YVHA TUVIA Lavix LEDSAOI ONILVYAJIO TVINNY]

:Aga urepdxo aseayd ‘ou Jy

vu>_ pALEI B Uiy

9707-720TA A ueld jusurdoxduy fejde)) sanponyseayuy




STTLEQN 32[01JSTOTT JIDY/IPIUD) 101UDG AJIBLIOIA 0207 ‘T 19quuaydag ‘Aepsoupsapy

‘porednrnu aq ued dexy
95013 WO I0p() "SIOIUIS JOJ AU ASBS MO[[E [[IM
s100p Jueldwod YV "PAIRIA[]E 9q [[14 spiezey diry (-9jepuewz Ay) passt 0y LoUASY AXBIpUL 10 ]S 1BIIP] 913 Jo 98 Aremnmng apiaoxd ‘Arozepuew Jf) -ureidxs aseoyd “sof ji
1Rdxy 1A 199{qng B AQ Porustniop 9q JSn SINUSTINWE ;S[qepIoABEn
Sox PUE JUAS.AN ST G0N 3A1IILI0D JeY] Yans sasnma.ad a1y o syuednoso sresuepus APjeIpswun jey; A10Jes Jo/pus gieoy dfqnd 03 paezey 10 YsU ¢ spemump ysfoxd oqy ssoq (g)

9707-7Z0ZAA ueld jududroxduy jeyrde)) sanjonyseajuy




0£69€:a 392001457077 JIDIANU)D I01U9S AIeLIO|]

0202 ‘T 1Pqura3dog ‘ABpsaupaIpm

[} e 7 tee LCl SIAV.LOL
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 000°Z8 asiiv
paadal Smpuny A>wSRWd  610Z/11 0 €ECsy SOk geesy asLTv}
JUIWIUIO])  PIAIIINY aeg o1 pInIRg ON 50 S9X JanoUry (s)?21nog
(s)aeq popusdxy jury Junomwy 2104 parpddvy Surpouny Surpuny]

239 “(gID) PLeog sAmpOniseyu] s,eluojo) (vASd) Huoyny ANDE [00949S dqnd (FLA) preog Jsui], 133 ‘(ALL) pung danpnysesguy [eqii], (VAN suee] ALIoqny
duruly JAN ‘S99, ‘SoXe Y, [BI0] ‘[RIIPO 91 ‘spunj Surgojewt Surpisoxd st A1us I PIISNEYX9 UIIQ IABY $II.AN0S SUIPUN JOYIO0 [[¥ GOYM PI3sanbau og A[uo pynoys Suipuny JUgis) 91u3

*$32.110s SuIpuny [eRuaod pue POINIIS [[B YIIM MO[R( dfqes 33o[dured Ises|y|

RSPy sUIpuf [BUS]0J PUE PoIidog

-sreak juenbasqns ur pajou se juotwese[dor orpouad 10 ueld 03 pasu [Im 1i “USnoyi[e 3[o1ysA Honepodsuen e aseramd 0} ST IUd)) IOMIS AUBLIOA U3

107 da1s XU YL, A (IS [TBWS & SPISUI 1 [[1M YOIYM ISLLIED) Ue] POJesH OIqUIE]) Sif} S JONS S)IUN 39[AIS poo] a[qeirod SUIsn AISAISD [ESUI SUI0S pUE uoneiodsurn SIEPOWILCOIE U SA()S
SY "ISURRAM JUSIUSOUL Surmp A[[eroadss ‘Speol uIeNmow pue [eInI ‘pad8ni uo afessed MOY2 SANS SALD [Som-]]y "Pa1nbal osfe oIk sapjeA uoneuodsuey s[jpwig ‘paseyomd os[e sem

ues 1o3usssed o[qIssodde BYI-[a0YM Y "90IAISS [@Stl 10] Apog AIPAT[R(] P00 10US 10K B WM 0G] A P10 (IM¥ © dinba pue sseyomd 03 spuny (S1TV AousSIowa pasn AJUno)) S0UBILIO, ‘0707
T "SIOTas AJUnoy) SOUBIIOY, JO SPast o4} 395U 03 UoNdo S[OM9A 159 ST SUILISISP 01 YBIOQR[[00 S PUE AIUNO0)) 24, "SIOMUSS PUNOGIWIOT I0] AISAI[op [2atl sapiaoid OS[E 1] “90LJO §,10100p ©
1s1A Jo ‘vonpadxs Surddoys [euoisesdo ue wrof “101us0 211 18 s[esw snonLny £ofud 03 S10MUSS 10§ uopEHodsues saprAoid SN 19107 IOMSS ALIZLIOA SY1 YSNOIY ] "Se0IAISs 10TUds SuLes pue
[apySnoty; Surdo[aAsp 0} PIPITULIOD ST PUE SIOMUSS 10 A[SUOLS $31R00APE ‘SIOIUSS JORS AU Sa3e1ado GoTym (SJAIL) SOOIALRS [EDIPSJA] UBLIIAQSDId "SO[OLYoA AISALSP [BSWU pUE uoneiiodsuen

JO 309[J ST UIBIUIRW 0} SI[OTYSA mat ssepind 03 sueld AJUno)) ST, SIOIUSS PUNOGIWOY 0 ATSAT[Sp [2aUl oy aes apraoid o1 peau SurmoId v sAey AJUNO)) 9OUBLIO ], Ul SIOIUID IOTUSS O,
A3unoy) 90UBLIO, UI “00IXIIN MON ‘AIBLIOI JO AII) “191USD) JOTUSS ALIBLION 21 10J. SI[A1YaA uonepodsuey; pue Aroarep dinbs pue ssegomd o3
0L£200°S¢ Lpmney
:a3ep xeys 309foxd pasodory €eeiLTl

SPLSYO901- PPMISUO]

sjaop Jo adoag
:agensue| ADEISIS]
SE0LS NN ATRHOJN  9AY 1[aA3500Y 07| ‘WOHEI0] 30f01y
23869 323foad [eyo0 g,

snwun@eiieql  peW-F PTINe) COLV-¥7S-S0S  ousyd 392IU0)) e[ofeg SOME[  DWEN JOTIUO])
JOIYR A AN[IOR,] JOIUSS - SIOIYRA ¥dAgqngRdAy, MIN SSBD IO A uoneodsuel | /A10A112g dimbyg pue sseyomg :apLL, 399foag
0c69¢-dl YSIH :Auong €00 7T0C Huey/redx

wondLIdsa(g 300foag restde) JIDI

9707-720ZAA urld jusuAoaduny [ejide) sanjoniyseayuy




0£69€:A] 102013S707T JIDI/IPIUD) I01UdS AJIRLIOIA 0207 ‘7 Joquraydag ‘Aepsoupspy

9 LN S9X ON ON ON 000°CS Z
9 S9X S9X oN ON oN 000°0€ X
(Do ‘sjmourdsesy
s3o1dwio)) 01 SOIAT # ‘SIYSRY M) PYO dmbgyspamy IPLISHOD u3Isacg uelJ JUNOWY aseyJ

-spoad] soay) e Sunerduxod uo jnd
si stserdims Su01S 194301 ‘AJ[enPIAIPAI PIPULY 3G Wed JoAJ] YIrH "THONONSUCT) puE ‘aFiso( ‘SurnuelJ :S[PA] urew so.41j; sey aseqd-nnuI §ors ‘aonippe uy soseyd aamyny 10§ $IDINOS Sarpuny
puE ‘53509 “sa3ep Jo suonosfoxd sqeuoseet apiaoad 0 djqe 3q pue ‘saseyd JoLrd 10} $920M0S SUIPUNY PUE ‘SJSOD ‘sajep 212.1N598 apiacid 01 paxmbal s 31 pasn Suraq st yorerdde sseqd-pnur 311 Jy
-punj 03 J9ISED PUE [RUCnIUN] APpuopusdopur o1t jei spted suojepuE)s sjqeafeuru oymy s3oofoad s5.xe[ £19A UMoOp Supiealq X0 pasn si goeoidde posegd-ynwa 339foad v

-aeydwod woyMm [eeoneiado AJnJ 3q 03 SONIAND

10 $92.IN0SP.1 [RUOIIPPE [Ea9sax0f AuE sxnbox Jou {4 PUE F[QepIolyE DIqeaSeurul ST J1 ISNEIVY $5930.1d SU0 Y3Im pojodimos oq ued J8y) sydefoad aoy pasn sy yorvoxdde aseyd sfdurs 1o9foxd

ON :PISBUJ-UINJAl SOA  :9UOIV puEl§ :3ursey,

oN  ¢poseqd aq joafoxd syy; ue

1LAOANE DONISVH

000 C3 B3PI J5X JON JUROITY
EEE°LTT 0 0 000°CS 0 000°0¢ gee'sy STV.LOL
CEELTT 0 0 000°ZS 0 000°0¢ ceeish oN juswdmbry/Surysiuan,gj
0 6 0 0 0 0 0 VIN UOHIILIISUO))
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N (‘goxy/-aSuy) uSisa(
0 0 (1] ] 0 0 0 VN Suraueig]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SOIPN)S [RIUSAUOLIAU
0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 WIN S3IpN)S [RIIS0[09RYILY)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 W/N uonismboy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN Aepp 10 S)YSTY pue spHIWISEH]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SIYBNRY FAIEAA
350D 399foag fer0y, 970T §70T 20T €£20¢ (4414 e 03 pIpuny pajdmo)
papung 39X JON SIS0 pIjemnsy
*3.19T 3A0QE PI)SY[ S}HNOUIE 9] [2nbs JSNU HUIn[ed 3)e(] 0} PapUn 930N ~1ea4 399{o1d Yord JOpUN SPUN] PIINIISUR 10 PIPURJUN IPRPW A[UG "MO[P( 393png 2y) aoduro)) - 393png 399foag

970Z-770TAA ue[d yudmdsoxduy eyde) sanjonaserjuy




0£69€: (I 399101JS707T JIDI/IPIU3)) 101G ALIBLIOIA] 0202 ‘7 1oquiaydag ‘Aepsaupapy

“11Jousq [[i4 ATUN0)) 90UBLIO], JO SEATE [EINI SUIPUNOLMS PUB ALBLIOI JO A1) Y1 JO SIIR] I3} PUB SUSZHIO JOIUDY -Kj3us Joy30 ayj 3siy aseayd “saf 31
S K JJPSH mey3 190 Apus we Jyusq Apdsarp 1sfoid og) saoq - wsyrueIsey (p)
SO 3 o uogendod yey 03 $301AT9s Spracad i [ia ‘os Ji pue ymoa3 juanpp Jo uonendod ssaappe 0y Lxessaoou 393fexd ay3 sy (9)
SO X ;ur-Anq pue ndur srjqnd pey 3a3fexd a1 sey (q)
s1eak 6| J1uswooeydoy 10 aredoyy/eIEA0Udy SUIPIdd 3.10Jaq I8N Wi 9q 0) pagoadxe 39afead paysanbax ou3 s1 saeoA Auewr MOy (&)

-393{oad wo monyBULIOJUI PI[TLIAP SIOTA]

oN] ON] ON| S Al oZ' ;9oepd ur JuswaaSe Sunrrado/osesy
T SIDIATSY
AUNOY) 99URLIO || AJUNOD) 30UBLIO ] Ajunoy) 9ourIIO | JeOIPaIN UeLIS1Aqsaid Aunoy) 9oUeLIo ] AJUMOy) 90URLIO,
TUTETUIE TISSSY UAQ TPURT] UAQO IR UO TUAQ 3 T

:390f0ad sy 10} soyqiqisuodsaa SUIMOT0] 1) STINSSE [[IM OYM SINNTH
11eM-Q0 931} Uy} ASISUS §SO 9N SISLLIED POOY OIqUUEY) JUJ, "SS[OIYIA IOMIU LM

anoxdu 01 sonunuos Aousioyys fon “siedar jusnbaly SSo] WO ASUOL 2ALS {1 AMOY) 91} ‘SI[OIYaa Iopjo Suoejder Ag sSuiaes Supexodo Jo sapewysd apraoxd pue mejdxa ases|d ‘sak 31
SO K 25150) Suneisdo 1amof 133fead ay) seog
1] U 0 [ 0 U SoTisAsy SuRERUdQ [ENUUY
$99°91 €e€'e £Eee gee’e cee’e £E€°C 291408 1go( snpd sosuodxy Sugeed( [Eruuy
TVIOL SHVIX LR AZEVN CAVAR CAVIAR TIvaAX LESAAI ONILVIEJO TVANNY]

:Aym urejdxo asead ‘ou Jy

vul ZPIRUuO
000°¢8 TVIOL
0 oN oN oN oN ON 0 s
0 oN ON ON ON ON 0 14
0 ON ON ON oN ON 0 <

9707-TZ0TAA uelq yudumdAroaduy reyrde) sanjoniyseryuy




0£69€:A1 323[014ST0TT dIDI/191U)) J01HOS A)IBLIOIA] 0202 ‘7 Boquudydag ‘Kepsoupspy

-Sunjoos papusurun syusAaxd
PUE 2IMISIOT SUIRIUTRUI OS[E 1] "SPIEPURIS A10JeS
POOJ $199UIL YOIyM “HoTueIye, SeoXSop 9T pue 0S|

U22MI9q POOJ SP{OY] JSLLED POC] 18I OIGWE)) Y] (orepueus oy) passt ogm HUITV LIBRIPNL 10 918)S TEIPI 9] Jo 98 Krewwing apiaoid ‘Arojepuewm Jj) -urepdxo osead ‘sof I

350X F BPPEA 399[qng & £q PIIUINIOP ¢ JSNW SOPUISISWT I[(EPIOATUR

ON PuE JUISAN ST WOHIT 3A1I3..100 J) Yons sasturdad a1y jo spuednodo seduepus SpjeIpawu Je) £3o)es Jo/pue giesy sngnd o3 paeZey JXo YSU & e 39afoad og3 seoq (n)
ysusq [im ‘+016°1 uonendod ‘Ajunocy) soueio],

JO seare [eInt SUIPUNOLINS PUR ALRLIOI JO A1) ST JO SIIJIIE] IIOF) PUR SUSZRIO I0THOS *3o9[oad a13 vroay JgouRq 1M yeny ordoad Jo Joquanu o1 apiacad pue urejdxs asesyd ‘sak Iy

S3X SuoIsAIpgns [eanifod o JPLISIP ‘H0ISaX PIZIUS003 € UIILM SIRZDID ¥ Jysusq 1afoxd sy seoq (5)
"SOSSIUISTLY [E00] SzZIUOdjed OYM STUSPISI J0RINE PUE UTRIOT 0F SALUIIUI UE S SJOB SSOIAISS PUE SSPI[IoE] JoTuss paaoiduif -urejdxa aseajd ‘sak yy

SaX {AUIon0d9 S,u0132. 37} UBAPE 10 uzeyurzm Joafeid 3y saop gdafoad o3 yHM pajerosse sqof nondnIsH0d Lrexoduay ) uey 1910 (3)
"9pOY) JUSWSINI0LJ OIS MON Qi A[duwmod 1ery) sarmpsooid pue sarorjod mo[[o] [[im AJUno)) Soweuo], ‘upepdxo 359y

SIX £193png uo 333foxd oy yo wogerduies puE UCHINHSUC) A[PUI} AINSUI PIIOM JEY) NI JNG STIS[IBYIIW JYTISIA0 2307} 1Y (3)

9707-7T70ZA A ueld Juoumdsoaduy feyde)) aanjonyseijuy




Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2022-2026

ICIP for Mountainair Senior Center

Contact: Janice Barela Telephone No.: 5055444703
P.O. Box 48 ]
Estancia, NM 87 Email Address: jbarela@tcnm.us
County: Torrance

Entity Type: SF
Procurement Officer Name: Noah Sedillo Telephone No.:  505-544-7430

Email Address: njsedillo@tcnm.us
Financial Officer Name: Jeremy Oliver Telephone No.:  505-544-4720

Email Address: joliver@tenm.us
Executive Order 2013-006 Compliance
Is your entity compliant with Executive Order 2013-006? Yes

Does your entity have an asset management plan and/or inventory listing of capital assets? Yes

Entity Planning: Process, Nature/Effect/Options/Recommendations of Trends
Process

Torrance County Department Heads and Elected Officials and Presbyterian Medical Center were invited to submit ICIP
worksheets requesting new projects or updating projects listed on the FY2021-FY2025 ICIP. The Department Heads and Elected
Officials met with the Torrance County Grants Manager to finalize the worksheets. The Grants Manager prepared a PowerPoint
summarizing the projects. Citizens were allotted time to express their comments and concerns regarding the capital projects
during a Public Hearing held Wednesday, August 12, 2020, during the regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners
(BOCC). A Notice of Public Hearing was published in The Independent on July 24 and August 7, 2020. The Hearing was also
posted on the Torrance County website (http://torrancecountynm.org). During the hearing, the Grants Manager presented the
PowerPoint summary, and the BOCC lead discussions regarding the projects. During the following regular meeting of the BOCC
held August 26, 2020, the BOCC prioritized the projects. An ICIP list and worksheets were modified according to BOCC
directions and presented to the BOCC during the regularly scheduled BOCC meeting held Wednesday, September 9, 2020.
Following additional discussions held during this third meeting, the BOCC adopted the ICIP with Resolution 2020-79.

Goals

Torrance County in collaboration with Presbyterian Medical Services (PMS), which operates the senior centers in Torrance
County, has identified projects on this ICIP to improve the quality of life and safety of our senior citizens and their families.
Improving our senior citizen facilities is a priority of the current County Commission, Torrance County employees, and PMS.
PMS advocates strongly for seniors and is committed to developing thoughtful and caring senior services. Updated facilities will
enhance the effectiveness of County services and solve safety concerns. Reliable, fully equipped meal delivery and transportation
vehicles is an ongoing concern. We can only meet the needs of homebound and other seniors in the County if we have vehicles
that are in good running condition. Vehicles need to be four-by-four so they can reach residents who live in our rural and
mountainous arcas and in adverse weather. The Mountainair Senior Center needs several renovations and repairs. First,
improvements to the entrance require an ADA-compliant sidewalk and an awning to prevent ice build-up. Other requirements are
a new roof and interior repairs made necessary because of leak damage. Additional work includes kitchen hood repairs, painting,
and carpeting throughout the building. New meal preparation equipment is also necessary. The Center is in dire need of a new
under-counter dishwasher because the existing unit has broken down. Staff, which consists of one cook, is using the three-sink
method to wash all dishes, pots, pans and utensils, which is time consuming and adds undue stress.

Factors/Trends Considered

In 2018, there were 974 residents in the Town of Mountainair according to the American Community Survey (ACS) of the U.S.
Census Bureau. In 2018 per the ACS, 35% of residents were over 60 years of age. (Just 4% were under 5.} 9.6% of residents age
65+ were impoverished. The population of older people in Torrance County as a whole has jumped an astounding 24% from 2010
to 2018. We must be responsive to this burgeoning growth in order to be adequately prepared to serve older newcomers to
Torrance in the future. In addition, food insecurity is a problem countywide, due to few food outlets and the absence of public
transportation. We seek to meet the nutritional issues/food insecurity of the growing population of older persons throughout
Torrance County and to improve their quality of life providing them safe areas to meet for meals and socialization. Torrance
County in collaboration with Presbyterian Medical Services (PMS), which operates the senior centers in Totrance County, has

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 Mountainair Senior
Center/ICIP 22026




Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2022-2026

identified projects to improve the quality of life and safety of our senior citizens and their families. Updated facilities will enhance
the effectiveness of services and solve safety concerns.

Wednesday, September 2, 2020
Center/ICIP 22026

Mountainair Senior




97072 JIDI/193U0)) 101UIG IEUIEIUNOA]

0707 ‘T soquaydoag ‘Aepsoupap

000°85Z £ee'c0e 0 0 000°ZS 0 000°90T £ee’sy s[g10], puersy
:papuny 319X JON [€I0], 350D 193f01g [BIO], Hl i3 ¢ i ABIX H =) H& =) ¢ I] Jeax :9JeD 03 papuany
z :s395foad yo requunN

ON 000°Z8 €€ELTT 0 0 000°ZS 0 000°0€ £ECSy JPIYSA ANIOR] IOTUSS - SA[OTYOA IO A uoneLodsueL] /AISASA  TOO TTOT 0F69€
SO X 0009LT  000°9LI 0 0 0 0 000°9LT O SOLI[19E,] JOIUDG - SSUI[IOB] SUOLBAOUSY 181U I0TUSS 100 TTOT PH69¢
¢$9seyd  papung 150D 90T [r414 [44iY4 P41 AT  aEp 03 K103 apiY, 1eloag Juey ieax ax

X 30N yoaloag popung

Junoury [sI0L

Arewmang 3v9lorg
JIAIUI)) J0TUIS ITRUTBIUNOA]

9207-770T A4 ueld yusumsoxdury [eyrde) sanponmseajuy




PP69C: AT 199[01J9TOTT JIDI/IIUI)) JOIUIS HBUIEIURON 0202 ‘7 1oquraydog ‘Aepsaupapy

0 4] QUU9LL S EV.LOL

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 0

0 0 ON 000°9L1 dvo
JEIWITHG))  PIAIIIY Aeq 01 PoINdRg ON 10 S3 X Janowy (s)a21nog

(syaneq papuadxy Jury oWy a0 panddy Surpung Suipun,

*$921n0s Surpunj [epusjed puR PAINdIS B YIM MO[aq e} a3a[dues aseay,

239 “(41D) preog INPLUSEYU] §,e10j0)) (VASY) Aroyiny AIoeg [00ydS Aqng (FLAL) PIeog 1sna), @1em ‘(fL1) PUng SINPLOSELU] [equ ], ‘(VATAN) sueo| Ajogn
Ioueuly JAIN ‘S99 ‘SoXe ], [8207] ‘[eI0Pay o' ‘spumy Surgsyeur Suipraoad st A330s J1 poIsNEYX? WI9q IARY SIIINOS Surpuny 130 [fe USYM P33sonbaa og L[uo pnoys Surpung yaeIc) 33E)

TSP SUIPUIT] [E1IUa

"AJunoy SoURLIOY, UL SIS)USD JOTRS 9Y) Sa5RURI SINJ LIBIS (STAIL) SOOIAIAS [EOIPAJAl UBLISIAQSSI YiimM Sunpiom 100fo1d oy 9951940

T saakojduts Quno) 95UeLI0], UONE][EISUT PUER “TORONNSTOS ‘SIsop ‘Guruued 230]dos 0 SI01IBNU0D SATALIS-1S09 Pue a[qede 10a]es o] 1o 10§ sp1q SummIqns Aq paAdIYIE 3q (i
S[E0D "51500 A1[un Surseaisop Asustonge A81aus Suraoadt pue $Jyess Pue ‘SOL[ILUEY JIOT) *SUSZRIO JOUS JO POJw0d Suiaoiduwr Surpimq 3Y} JO JOLIOJUL PUE JOLIDIXD U3 UM ISIXS A[JUSLINO
Jeyy sprezey difs pue din SULAOWSI SPNIOUL SAIALOE 2531) JO S[20F YL, “Symn Su[00s J(] om] 0} 19]000 durems opex8dn (g) pue SupySy qF'T ssu eisu pue sseyomd (¢) ‘Surpjing Jo uotoss
15p[0 UL SMOpULM M3 [Tessur pue aseyomd () (Surppmq sy noySnorq Sunedres soeds pue s100]f 30 oepmsqns medox () 901 Sunyred voepmsal (7) ‘SuIp[img s1 JO SOURHUS UL 1) 0}

Surume pue femaprs Jueydwos Yy e 1onnsuos pue ‘uSisep ‘wefd (]) SSRIABOR XIS Swipn{oul 12jua)) Jomeg Heureiunoly oy dinbo pue qonnsuos;meda: ‘areacuat ‘ueld jiim Aunoy) soweLo, L DIoAN Jo adoog
AUNoY) IOUBLIO], UI ‘0IIXIN

3N “HBUIBIUNOIA] JO UMO], U 12JU2)) JOIUSS JIRUIBUNOIA Y3 JO SOURIIUD UIRW 9y} 0) SULLME PUR {[2MOPIS juerjdwiod vy pue 1ousiut ue yswany pue dinbs ‘ojeaousr Jonnsuos ‘usisop ‘ueyd o) :a8endue oApe[siSo]

8€60¥T'901- :2pNSUOY ce0lcsye  epnmipey 9€0.8 NN IIeWEBIUNOJA  SNUSAY HWWNG YuUoN /0] U0NE207] 333foag

1202 Aln[  :938p 11e)s 3oofoad pasodorg 000°9L1 23502 3093foad 230},

snumo@ejereqf  [rew-g 31P€IA0) SOLVPPS-S0S  oueyJg 1vIHe]) e[oleg 90lUBf  JWEBN JOBIUO])

SOTI[I0E,] I01U9G - sani[Ioe,] :ddA3qng/pdA Y, Jredoyj/ereAouay :SSB[D) SUOLIBAOUSY JSIUSY) JOTURS 9, 09loag

r69€:dI Y31 KoLy 100 TTOT Muey/awax

uondrrosa( 399f0ag resrde) JID1

9207-7T0TAA ue[d juwdmasoxduy feyrde)) sanjongseryuy




FP69£: Y 392f01g9T0TT dIDN/AIUI) IOUIS JBUIEJUNOIA] 0707 7 Joquuadeg ‘Aepsaupapy

9 ON SOA 3 ON ON 005651 z
9 ON ON ON 9K oN 005°91 I
(bov ‘syusmasey
ajoduro))y 03 SOJAl # ‘SIYSNnY M) WO dmbgagsuam g 1IN0ISUED) ugdrsa(q ue[d junomwy aseyg

*S[9A9] 39.11) [fe sunsdurod wo ind
st siseiduzo SU0.S 1943107 ‘A[ENPIAIPHI POPUNY 3¢ WED [3AI] YOL[ "HONINISUO) PUE ‘uSIsa(] ‘Sunmue]J :S[oA] Wiewl 2a.41j) sey| oseyd-yfnu Yoro ‘aorippe uy ‘soseyd 2unyny X0y sa2.1nos Surpuny
pue ‘53502 ‘sojep Jo suondsfeid sjqeuosear apisoxd 03 3[qe aq pue ‘saseyd 1oLid 10} $901m0s SUIPUNJ PUB “S)SEI “Sajep JeIndde apiroxd o poainbai st 31 pasn Suraq st yoeoadde sseyd-pnu 94} yj
“punj 0} IIsed pue [puonduny Apuspuadspur a1z 383 spied suo[epurs sjquaseuenr o3l s3d3fo.ad a5.18] £19A umop Sunjeaaq 10 pasn st garoxdde paseyd-ppuw 39foxd v

-3391duned woym [euonesado Ayny 9q 03 SIBIAROY

10 $3211082. [BUODIPPE d]qroassro) Aue aambai jou M pue DjgepIoye ‘S[qesSeuru sy 31 9snedsq ssodo.ad awo gum payordurod oq ued Jey3 s1oafoad xoj pasn st goroadde sseyd sjSus 190foxd v

SOX PISEYJ-DINJAl  SOX  :UOIV pu®l§ :Sursen ]
sax  cpaseyd ag 13afoxd siyg3 ueyy
LHEOANI ONISVH

000 OL1 "~ DOPUTL] I5X JON JUROTG
000°0LT 0 0 0 0 000°0L1 0 STVLIOL
000°vi 0 ] 0 0 000%¥ 0 VIN rowdmby/Sunysiwinyg
DOS‘STI 0 0 ] 0 00S°S11 0 oN TOLINIISHO))
00S°9T 0 0 0 0 00591 0 oN (y2xv/-1Sus) udisa(g
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sax ELILULIE
0 0 0 1} 0 0 0 Y/N SAIpMS [E3uIIIO.AUg]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 /N SOIPMS [EoIS0[0oR oIV
% 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN uogsmboy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N KepA §o s143ry pue spuomosey|
4 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN SIYSRY 193E AN

150D 399foag 1301 9707 ST0T ¥0T €207 0T e 03 popunyg pajerdumo)y

Papung 313X 10N S1S00) PIIRmsHy
3127 340qE pa)sy sjunowre 313 [enbd Jsnw vWRN{od 23E( 0} PIPUNY :9J0ON “IedA 1o3l01d YOrS JopUN SPURNY PIANIISHN IO papunyun opnpur AjuQ -Mopq JeSpag Yy s391dwo)) - 398png 199fo1g

9707-T70TAA ueld 1usumaAoxdury fe3rde)) sanjonygseayuy




PHE9E: AT 199[01J9T0TZ dIDI/IAIUID JOU3S JTCUIEIUNOTA 0207 ‘T 1oquioydog ‘Azpsoupay

SO L 2395pnq uo 303foad ay) jo uopdpduros pur UOHINISUGD A[SUIN) SINSUS DINOA JLY) U J[Iiq SWSIUZYSIUW JYSISIIA0 2.} 3V ()
JJousq [[IM AJUno)) 20UBIIOJ, JO Seare [eIni SUIPUNOLIS PUE JBUIBIUNOIA JO UMO ], SU} JO SIIJIWE] IS} PUB SUSZNLD JOMIIS -K3u9 1330 913 Js1y Iseard ‘saf Jy
Sax ZI[SII mey) J9Yj0 A)ius we Jioudq Apdap 3aoload ay3 sso(q - wisieuoisdy (p)
SOX Z9[a3ua1d 1o uonendod 1Y) 03 S90IAIAS 9pIAGAd 3E [[IM “OS JI PUER Y3013 FuaI X0 nonendod ssoxppe 03 A1essadau 3osload o sy (9)
S9X Jur-Anq pue mnduy onqnd pey 109foxd oy sey (q)
s1e9k ¢1-01 Z3TemddE[day] o aredoyj/aeaousy SUIPsoU 210Jaq ISN UI 3q 03 Pajdadxo 1valoxd paysonbar ays sy sivod Lwewr MoEy (v)

*330foad uo uoneULIOJUT PIfILISP QIOIA]

oN] 0 Z- OoN| $3 4] oZ_ Z9oeld ur Jusuwreasde Sunrvradoaseay
SODIATDY
AunoQ) oueLIo]| AuUnoy) 9oUeIIo, Auno)) 2omueiI0]| [eOIPSIA] UBLISIAGSD1] Ajunoy) 9oueiIo]| AJuno)) 9OUBLIO,
THIETUTEIA (8] ™IERU0 TUAD 7 T
:330f0ad s1yy 10§ sopriqrsuodsar SuImoy[o) Y3 SWINSSE [[IM OYM SIUT
-sxedal paxmbai Jo JoquInU 9oNpPaI [[I4 SUOLIEAOUSY s3uraes Sunesado Jo soyewryss apraoxd pue urejdxs aseard “sof J1
SOA 283502 Sunesado 1amof 393load sy ssog
Y 0 (1 (] (] 0 SONUPASY SUNEIRd() [ENauY]
000°SL 000°ST 000°SY 000°sT 000°ST 000°s1T 391A13gG 199 snpd sosuadxy Sugered( [enuuy)
TVIOL SYVIEA P AVIA CAVIA CYVHA T9VHEA LEDAND ONILVIEJO TVANNV]
:Agm urepdxa aseard ‘ou Jf
“S37 >_ PAVIEI (LT
000°9L1 TVILOL
0 ON ON ON IN ON 0 S
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 ¥
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 €

9707-T70TAA ueld jwouosoxduy eyrde)) sanjonyseayuy




PHE9E: (N 19201 JITOTT AIDY/APINRD J0USS BUIEIUNOIA] 0202 7 1oquiaydog ‘Aepsanpap

(-a1epuew oy3 passi oym ASusdy Arewipns 10 91elS ‘eIIpa 24 Jo 956 Arewmng apiaoxd ‘Axoyepuew yp) -urepdxo aseayd ‘sof 1
aadxy Fo33e]A] 393{qRnS ¥ Ag POIUIMINIOD 9 JSNUI SOPUIFIOWF ;I[qEPIOABUT

ON PUE JUIS.IN SI UOPDE 9413990100 Jey] yons sosiuaxd oy) Jo syuednodo srafuepus Apyeipamiwi 32y L35es 10/pue ey diqnd 0} pArzZey 10 YSL € aemup 139foxd |3 seo(q (y)
JRTaq M 4971 1] uonemdod ‘Aumoy) 9oueIIo], JO SBaIR
[IN SUIPUNOLINS PUE JBUIBIUNOW JO UMOY, 31} JO SSI{IWIL) IS} PUB SUSZHIO JOTUSS pafoxd oyy uroay Jyouaq fim 1) sydoad yo xoqunu a3 apracid pue urerdxo aseafd ‘sod J§
SOA JuosiAIpqns jeaniod 20 30L1SIP ‘001301 PazIS093 € HIYIIM SUIZIID [k JJOUsq 199fload oy seoq (3)
"sessaulsnq [e00] Sziuoned oYM SJUSPISAT I0ENTE PUE UFE)DI 01 SARUSOUL UE SE S)5¢ SSOIAISS DU SIRIIOR] Jotuss poaoxduyy -urepdxa aseord ‘sak yy
SO X {Awou0ds s,u013a.1 33 duLAPE Jo ureyuivur 3o3foid ay3 soop ofoid o qam pajenosse sqof uengonysuod Lresodwd) oY) ueyl PHIG ()
"8p0)) WSROI OITKIA] MON Ypim ATdUr00 J27) sompso0id pure sarorjod MOTjoF [[im LIUN0Y) SOUBLIO], -urejdxo 9sedfg

970T-TT0TAA uelq JusmmaAcxdm] [eyide)) sanjonyseayuy




0V69€: (I 19910149707 JIOT/IPIUIY) JOIUSG NEUIE)uROIA

0202 ‘7 Pquadsg ‘Kepseupapy

0 Let SV [ A XA SIVLOL
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 0
0 0 ON 000°Z8 dSLIVi
PAAL Surpuny £)UI319W0 6107/TL 0 €eeisy SAA £eeisy asLry
JUSWITHO))  PIAISIIY e 01 PaIndeg ON 10 S3 X Janoury (s)s2anog
(s)areq popuadxy yury junoury 2104 ponddvy Suipuny Surpuny]

"33 (G1D) preog 24ndRYSLIU] §,elU0[0) (VASD HHomny Aupe] [oods aqnd ‘(FLAN) pAzeg 1SUAL 1938A “(FLL) PURY IMpRLSeu] [eqLi], (VAIN) steor] ALogny]
dduBULY JAIN ‘S99 ‘S9XE], [€d07] ‘[e19p3, 91 ‘spuny Surydyeu Suipisoad st Anus JI pasnBIXs U3 IARY SI2IN0S Fuipuny I5Y)o [[¢ Uy paysanbau oq A[uo pnoys Surpunyy Jue.is) 91819

*saaanos Suipuny fenuojod puE PaINIds [[E LM M0[aq d3[qe) 239idurod seaiy|

TIPS P SUIPUNY [EUj0 PUe PoINIoy

's1ea£ juanbasqns ur pajou se uaweoe[dal orpourad oy ue[d 03 pau (1M 1 ‘YSnoyl[e D[oIysA

uonepodsien e eseyoind o) ST 121US)) J0TUSS JBUIEIUNIOI 91} 10J dIS 1XoU 94T AN [[PUWS & SPISW I [[14 YOTym ISLIR)) UBJ PaJEsk] OIQUIBD) 3t SE YONS SN 39IAI3S pooy ajqeriod Sursn
KISAOp [eSW SWUos pue uoneLodsen S1EPOHILOIOR UBD SA 1S UL “IOfIesm WUl SuLnp Af[eradss ‘Speol ulgunow pue [exn1 ‘pagfu uo sfessed MO[[E SA (1S 9ALP [29UMm-[[y “paxmnbar
I SA[OMOA UONEIIOdSUBLY, "90IATSS el 10] APOg A1RANa(F POO, 10US 10H B WM OS PIod (M & dinbs pue sseyoind 03 spunj STV AousSowae pasn AMNoy) dURLIO], 070 U] "SIOLUSS
Aumo7) s9URLIO], J0 SPIAU 343 95T 0} WoRdo S[OTSA 1539 IYI SUIULISSP 03 SIEIOGR[]00 SINJ PUE AIUNo.) 1, "SIOMSS PUoqawioy 107 ATOAT[ap [eSW $IPIA0IA OS[E 1] "901JJO S,10100P B JISIA

1o ‘uoyrpadxe Surddoys [euotseooo e urof x33uad oy 1k sjEow snonLInu £ofus 03 SI0TUSS 0] Honelodster sop1aoxd SIAd “IOIUR)) JOIUSS JEUTRIUNOJA] OU YSNOI ] “S30IAI0S J0TUSS SULED pue

[mpgsnoy Sudo[oAsp 0 paRIII0D ST pue SIOMUSS J0) A[SUOIS SAIEOOAPE SI9JUS0 I0MHaS o1 saverado yorgm “(SINg) SOOIALRG [BOIPSIA] URLISIAQSL] "SO[OIYaA AIDAIJSD [eow pue uoneodsuen

JO 1901§ S} UTBIUTRL O] SS[ON[aA Mow oseqoind o) sued Aunoy) T, “SIOTUSS PUNOGIWIOY 0} AIOATIOP [BSUI SWIOY 3Jes ap1acid 03 pasy SuIMmoI3 & ALY AUN0Y) SOUBLIOY UL SINUAO YOS [T,
AumoQ) 90URIO Y, UI “OOTXIIN MON “HEUIEIINOA JO UMO ], “19JUS)) IOHISS AIBUIBIUNOR 29U} J0f SO[oMjoa uoneLodsuey pue A1aaap dmbs pue asegomd o)

8€60¥Z°901- :opmnSuoy

snwud@eareql  :rew-gy 1030
S[OIY= A AJ[IOR] IOMUSS - SOPIIYaA :adA)qug/edAy,

0b69¢-dI

TE01TSPE pnjney
:93ep 3ae3s 1oofoad pasodoayg £EELTL

0LV PPS-S0S
MIN

Mo Jo adods
:93ensuey sAnE[siSay
9£0L8 NN JIBUIEIUNOJ  SRUSAY JUUNS YHON Lo] UODBIET 199loxg
23502 399foad [e30,
eloleg 0IUBf  :3UUBYN JOVIUOD)
apLL, 39oloag
200 TTOT uey/Iedx

PUOYJ }IEIU0T)
1888[) IOty A uoneuodsuel] /KI9AIR(

U3y Koy

wondrissa(g 390fexd rede JIDI

9707-7C0TA A ueld 1uamaAoadmy feyide)) sanpongseayuy




OF69€: AT 19°[01J9T0TT dIDI/ABIUID J0[UIG JEUIBIUROIA 020¢ T 19qua3dog ‘Aepsoupapy

€ ON ON ON ON ON 0 4
3 ON ON ON ON ON 0 I
(bov ‘sjusmosey
sja1duwo;) 03 SOIA] # ‘SIYSY M) 2YPO dmby/ysiuany PNASEOD) udise(g uejg junowy aseyq

*S[A?[ 3.1y} [fe Sunsidurod uo nd
st siseydurd Suoa)s 1040M0Y ‘A[ENPIAIPUE PIPUNLY 9 UEI [9AS] YOBT "U0nINUsuo)) pue ‘uSisa( ‘Smuuely :S[OAI] urew 200y} sey oseyd-pinur goro ‘nonippe uj saseqd aumynj 10J s92an0s SuIpunjy
puE s3s00 ‘sajep Jo suonoafoad sjqeuoseax apiacad o3 ajqe aq pue ‘saseyd Jaontd 10§ s20an0s SUIpURY PUE ‘S}SOD ‘SIJEP Jpeandde IpIaod o) paarnbax st pasa Sureq st yoeoadde sseyd-pnw o3 Iy
-punj 03 I31s¥d pue [eucnduny Apuspuadspul a1e Jeyy sjred ouojepue)s Ijqessenew oyul s3oafoad a8ae] £194 Tmop Sunjeaiq 103 pasn si yoeordde paseyd-pinm j3sfoad

-3301dwed sy feuoijeIado AJ[RJ aq 0] SANIAND

10 SI2INOSIX [BUODIPPE I[(LIISAI0) AU 21nDIL JOU [[IM PUE ‘O[qep.Iolye O[quaSeurul st )1 asneddq ssa20xd suo yim pajerdmod aq ued yey) s3odfoad xoy pasn st yoevoadde aseyd a3urs josfoad

ON (PISBYJ-DIMJAl  SSA  :9UO[V PHEIS :Suiseq,

ON  ¢poseqd aq 303foad sny) ue,

LEDANI DONISVH,

000 03 PoPUNT J5X JON TIHoTY
CEE°LTL 0 0 000°Cs 0 000°0¢ £eesh STVIOX
CEE LT 0 0 000°ZS 0 000°0¢ €ee'sy oN wpurdmbg/Supgsiwin y
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N EOHINIISEO))
0 0 (1] 0 G 0 0 VIN (ygaxya8ey) udisa(
0 0 0 6 0 0 0 VIN Sunur(y
0 0 0 0 G 0 0 VIN SIIPN)E [BIUSIIOIIAL ]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SOIpNIS [22180[092YIIY
) 0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN uoyisinboy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V/N £upA JO SIS pue spuowaseq)|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VN spgSny Fre |
180D 130foag (30l 9707 §20¢C j4 4174 €707 (44114 9je(f 0} pIpuUng pajerdmo))
papuny 19X 10N SIS0 PIJEWIST
"319Y IA0QE PIJSI] SIUNOWIE 13 [enbd JSnur HUIN{od 3e( 01 PIPUNY PI0N 1za4 129fo1d Yoro IOPUR SPURY PAUNIISUN J0 PIPUNJUN spnpu AU *Mopq 1oSpag o1} ayorduro)) - 398png 19foayg

9707-TTO0TAA ugl JusurdAoadumy reyrde) sanjonyseyuy




0F69€-] 392001497077 JIDIIPITI)) JOIUIG JIBUIEIUNOTY 0707 ‘7 12quunpdog ‘AEpsoupa

JIJoUSq [[14 AIUNO)) 20UBLIOY, JO SBAIE [BII SUIPUNOLINS PUB ALIBLIOJA JO A11D) 911 JO SI[IWE] JOY} PUER SUIZIIO JOTHIS ~K1u3 13y30 Ity 3syy aseoyd ‘sak JI
SO K ZJI9s)I tey) J9Y30 AJNUd U JYIUIY A3do.arp 393foad ayy sso( - wisiewoIsoyy (p)
So X 23@usip xo uonemdod 1eYy) 03 $31AL0s p1acxd 31 [IAL ‘0s JI pue yimois Juarp Jo uoneindod ssoxppe o3 Lxessesou yaofoxd sy sy (3)
SOX Jur-Anq pue nduy d>1pqnd pey 1vsfexd oy seq (q)
sieak -1 JuwRsE[day 10 edaf/a1eA0udy SUIPOIU 2.10J9q ISh UI 3¢ 03 PIydadxs J9oload paysonbaa sy si savod Auvw Moy (8)

-399foxd Bo YOBWLIOJUI POIE)IP IIOTAI

ON] ON ON| SO ON] ;99epd ur juswnaside Surjerado/osedy
SITAITY]
Aunoy) 2ouBLIo J| AJunoy) 95UeLIo I Aunoy) 27ueLIo ]| [BOIPSIN UBLISIAGSDL]] Aunoy) 20ueLIo ]| Aunoy) 25ueLIo ]|
THIZFUTR A TIPSSY UM TpUT UAG LA Elirg] THAO TFUIG Y TEISTY

:303load sty 10y soyifiqisuodsax SULMO[[O] oY) SWINSSE [[IM OYM ST

‘qnq WS Pem-00] € Ueyl ASIoUD SSI] 95N SISLLIED POOJ OIQUIR)) ST, "SI[OIgoA

Iomatl 1M 901U 0] saNUIIU0d ASUsIoIIa [on,] “siredox juenboiy sso] 0] onp ASUOUI 2AES [[1M SI[OIYaA Joplo Surorjday s3uiaes Sunesado Jo sajemnsd spiacxd pue ureydxa asesyd ‘sak jI
S9 X 251500 Sunesado yomoj 3aafoxd o1 seoQq
(1] [} [] U [} [1] SONUIATY SUNEIIU() [ENUUY]
§95°91 XA gecte £ee'e €€E°E €e€'e IS 3 snd sasuodxy Sugeiad( Enuuy
TVLOL SAVIA YIviaX £ UVHA TUVIA [ R4 PN LHDANI ONILVAHAJO TVANNY]

:Aym urepdxs sseafd ‘om Jy

|

0 TVLIOL
0 oN oN ON ON ON 0 s
0 oON oN ON ON ON 0 14
0 oN oN ON ON ON 0 €

970T-TL0CAA ueld Juourdaoaduy fesrde)) sanjonyserjuy




0¥69€:01 399[01d9ZOZT dISI/APIUS)) LOTUAS AeUIEIUNOT 0202 2 20quuasdog “depsoupam

‘3unjoos papuslurun sjusaaId
PUE SIMISIOW SUIBIUIRUL OS]R 1] "SPIepue)s A1ojes
POOJ S199U1 YOIy ‘IISYURIYR,] SI3I82D G9] Pue (S|

U39/M32q POOJ SPIOY ISLLIBD POO] 1837 OIqUIE)) Y], (-o3epuEw 2y} passi oym HUIY LivpIpny 10 33e§ ‘eIdpa 243 Jo 95eq Arewrung spraoxd ‘Kiojepuem 3D -urepdxa aseayd ‘sof 31

‘310dxg PPEN 3199(qng € Aq pIuswinIop 9q ISTW SPIBUSSIOWH (I[qEPIoATUR

SO pue 163510 ST U0ROE 34121100 18y NS sasturdad og3 jo sjuednddo s1eSuepus ApjeIpaumu 1eyy Ajopes 1o/pue [eoy oqqnd o3 PEBZBY 10 YSLI ¢ yeuyu)d 3dafoxd oy ssoq ()

JeuRq I ‘+911°1 uonedod ‘Ajunoy) souelIO ], JO SBOIR
JeanI SUIPUNOIINS PUE JIBUIRIINOIA] JO TAOY, 9T} JO SOI|IURY IISY) PUR SUSZNIO IOTUSS p3foxd oy mroay yyouaq [ 3e1) afdoad Jo Iaquunw 3yy apaoid pue ursrdxe asead ‘sok Iy
SOX JUOISIAIPNS [ed01[0d 10 JOLYSIP ‘UOI331 PAzZIuS0991 ¥ UNPIM STIZHID [[¥ JYauaq 19foxd oy seoq (5)
"$98SUIST( [200] SZ1UOKEd OUM SJUOPISSI JOPE DU UIRIAI 0] SAIUSOUL UE SE SJOT SOOIAISS PUR SONI[1oR] Jotuas poaoxduy “arejdxa aseayd ‘sof jf
$Awou022 5,U0133.1 343 dUBAPE Jo ureureur 193foxd a1y ssop Joaloid ogs Yym pajerdosse sqof nogsnisuod Arerodumay ayy wey YO (F)
"OP0D) JUSWIRINIOLJ OITKIN MAN] 1pIM A[dwron Jey3 sampaooid pue sarorjod MOJ[o] [fim AUno)) a0UBLo], -urepdxs ased]q

SOX {193png o 1dfoad oy Jo wops[duros puE WONONNSUOD APUIN 2INSUI PHICA Jey) UY I[N SUISTHEYIINM JGTSIAC 9.7 XV (3)

SO

9707-TT0TAA uejd ywsmwaaoaduy eyde)) sanangseajuy




Agenda Item
No. 11-E



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2020-

A Resolution Establishing A County Cooperative (COOP) Program with The New Mexico
Department of Transportation For the Project CAP, CN L500419

WHEREAS, the State of New Mexico Legislature has allocated funds to Local

Government for the purpose of construction and improvement of public highways and roads, and

WHEREAS, the project CAP is approved for funding based on a total project cost of
$253,229.00; and

WHEREAS, the Local Government Road Fund Program requires a twenty-five percent
(25%) match toe the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share of seventy-five percent

(75%), the Departments share totals $63,307.00; and

WHERFEAS, Torrance County will perform ‘PAVEMENT
REHIBILITATION/IMPROVEMENTS OF VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS, ‘the projects are as

follows:

CR Ewing Rd. 4.6 miles
CR Indian Hills Rd. 2.0 miles

WHEREAS, the above referenced project is a priority that has been adopted into the

Torrance County’s long-term plan.:



10
11

12
13
14

15
16
17
18

CONTINUATION PAGE 2, RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION TITLE

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

DONE THIS __ DAY OF

, 2019.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY:

County Attorney Date

ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Kevin McCall, Member

Javier Sanchez, Member



Contract No.

Vendor No.

Control No. 1500419

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation (Department) and
Torrance County (Public Entity). This Agreement is effective as of the date of the last party to
sign it on the signature page below.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 67-3-28 and 67-3-28.2 and the State Trénsportation
Commission Policy No. 44-12, the parties agree as follows:

1. Purpose.
The purpose of this Agreement is to provide Local Government Road Funds to the Public Entity

for the Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements, Blading and Shaping of Various County
Roads, as described in Control No. 1.500419, and the Public Entity’s resolution attached as
Exhibit C (Project). The Project is a joint and coordinated effort for which the Department and
the Public Entity each have authority or jurisdiction. This Agreement specifies and delineates the
rights and duties of the parties.

2. Project Funding.
a. The estimated total cost for the Project is Two Hundred Fifty Three Thousand Two
Hundred Twenty Nine Dollars ($253,229.00) to be funded in proportional share by the

parties as follows:
1. Department’s share shall be 75% $189,922.00

Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements, Blading and Shaping of Various
County Roads

2. The Public Entity’s required proportional matching
Share shall be 25% $63,307.00
For purpose stated above

3. Total Project Cost $253,229.00

b. The Public Entity shall pay all Project costs, which exceed the total amounf of One
Hundred Eighty Nine Thousand Nine Hundred Twenty Two Dollars ($189,922.00).

LGRF Agtreement Rev 2/2019 Page 1 of 9 FY20



¢. Any costs incurred by the Public Entity prior to this Agreement are not eligible for

reimbursement and are not included in the amount listed in this Section 2.

3. The Department Shall:
Pay project funds as identified in Section 2, Paragraph al, to the Public Entity in a single lump

sum payment after:

a.
b.

C,

Receipt of a Notice of Award and Notice to Proceed; and,

Verification of available Local Government Road Funds and Public Entity’s local
matching funds identified in Section 2, Paragraph a2.

All required documents must include Department Project and Control Number.

4. The Public Entity Shall:

a.
b.

Je

Act in the capacity of lead agency for the purpose as described in Section 1.

Submit an estimate of the Project, including work to be performed and cost to the District
Engineer within thirty (30) days of execution of this Agreement, or as otherwise agreed to
in writing by the Parties.

Be solely responsible for all local matching funds identified in Section 2. Certify that
these matching funds have been appropriated, budget and approved for expenditure prior
to execution of this Agreement.

Pay all costs, perform/supply or contract for labor and material, for the purpose as
described in Section 1 and the Project estimate approved by the District Engineer.
Procure and award any contract in accordance with applicable procurement law, rules,
regulations and ordinances

Be responsible, for performing or directing the performance, of all pre-construction
activities, including, but not limited to, the following:

Utility Certification,

Drainage and storm drain design,

Geotechnical design,

Pavement design,

Environmental and archaeological clearances Certification,

Right of-way acquisition Certification,

Hazardous substance/waste site(s) contamination,

Railroad Certification,

9. Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Certification

Cause all designs and plans to be performed under the direct supervision of a Registered
New Mexico Professional Engineer, when applicable, as determined by the Department.
Obtain all required written agreements or permits, when applicable, from all public and
private entities.

Allow the Department to inspect the Project to determine that the Project is being
constructed in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. Disclosures of any
failure to meet such requirements and standards as determined by the Department, will
result in termination, for default, including without limitation the Public Entity’s costs for
funding, labor, equipment and materials.

Complete the project within eighteen (18) months of approval of funding by the State

PN BB =

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 2 of 9 FY20



k.

Transportation Commission.

Within thirty (30) days of completion, provide written certification that all work under
this Agreement was performed in accordance with either the New Mexico Department of
Transportation’s Standard Specification, Current Edition; American Public Works
Association (APWA) Specifications; Department approved Public Entity established
Specifications; or Department Specifications established for Local Government Road
Fund projects, by submitting the Project Certification of Design, Construction, and
Cost form, which is attached as Exhibit A.

Within thirty (30) days of completion, furnish the Department an AS BUILT Summary
of Costs and Quantities form, which is attached as Exhibit B. The report should reflect
the total cost of project as stated in Project Certification of Design, Construction, and
Cost form.

Failure to provide the Project Certification of Design, Construction, and Cost form
and an AS BUILT Summary of Costs and Quantities report within thirty (30) days of
Project completion will be considered a material breach of this Agreement and Public
Entity shall reimburse to the Department all funds disbursed in accordance with this
agreement,

Upon completion, maintain all Public Entity facilities that were constructed or
reconstructed under this Agreement.

5. Both Parties Agree:

a.

Upon termination of this Agreement any remaining property, materials, or equipment
belonging to the Department will be accounted for and disposed of by the Public Entity as
directed by the Department.

Any unexpended or unencumbered balance from the Local Government Road Fund
appropriated for this Project reverts to the Department. These balances, if any, must be
reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) days of project completion or expiration
of this Agreement, whichever occurs first.

This Project is not being incorporated into the State Highway System and the Department is
not assuming maintenance responsibility or liability.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-28.2, Local Government Road Funds granted
under this provision can not be used by the Public Entity to meet a required match under
any other program.

That the provisions of the Local Government Road Fund Project Handbook (Current
Edition), are incorporated by reference and control the contractual rights and obligations
of the parties unless in conflict with the specific terms expressed in this Agreement or any
amendments.

6. Term.
This Agreement becomes effective upon signature of all Parties. The effective date is the date

when the last party signed the Agreement on the signature page below. This Agreement
terminates on December 31, 2021. In the event an extension to the term is needed, the Public
Entity shall provide written notice along with detailed justification to the Department sixty (60)
days prior to the expiration date to ensure timely processing of an Amendment.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 3 of 9 FY20



7. Termination.

a. If the Public Entity fails to comply with any provision of this Agreement, the Department
may terminate this Agreement, by providing thirty (30) days written notice.

b. The Department may terminate this Agreement if the funds identified in Section 2 have
not been contractually committed within one year from the effective date of this
agreement.

c. If sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Legislature, this
Agreement may terminate immediately upon written notice of the Department to the
Public Entity.

d. Neither party has any obligation after termination, except as stated in Sections 4n and 5.

8. Third Party Beneficiary.
It is not intended by any of the provisions of any part of this Agreement to create in the public or any

member of the public a third party beneficiary or to authorize anyone not a party to the Agreement to
maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), bodily and/or personal injury(ies) to person(s), damage(s) to
property(ies), and/or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

9. New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

As between the Department and Public Entity, neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred
as a result of the other party’s acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability
incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 41-4-1, et seq.

10. Contractors Insurance Requirements.

The Public Entity shall require contractors and subcontractors hired for the Project to have a general
liability insurance policy, with limits of liability of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence. The
Department is to be named as an additional insured on the contractors and subcontractor’s policy and
a certificate of insurance must be provided to the Department and it must state that coverage
provided under the policy is primary over any other valid insurance.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Public Entity shall require the contractor and
subcontractors to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Department from and against any
liability, claims, damages, losses or expenses (including but not limited to attorney’s fees, court
costs, and the cost of appellate proceedings) arising out of or resulting from the negligence, act,
errot, or omission of the contractor and subcontractor in the performance of the Project, or anyone
directly or indirectly employed by the contractor or anyone for whose acts they are liable in the
performance of the Project.

11. Scope of Agreement.

This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties
concerning the subject matter. All such covenants, agreements, and understandings have been
merged into this written Agreement. No prior Agreement or understandings, verbal or otherwise, of
the parties or their agents will be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 4 of 9 FY20



12. Terms of this Agreement.
The terms of this Agreement are lawful; performance of all duties and obligations must conform with
and not contravene any state, local, or federal statutes, regulations, rules, or ordinances.

13. Legal Compliance.

The Public Entity shall comply with all applicable federal, state, local, and Department laws,
regulations and policies in the performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to laws
governing civil right, equal opportunity compliance, environmental issue, workplace safety,
employer-employee relations and all other laws governing operations of the workplace. The
Public Entity shall include the requirements of this Section 13 in in each contract and subcontract
at all tiers.

14. Equal Opportunity Compliance.

The parties agree to abide by all federal and state laws and rules and regulations, and executive
orders of the Governor of the State of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In
accordance with all such laws and rules and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor of the
State of New Mexico, the parties agree to assure that no person in the United States will, on the
grounds of race, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded
from employment with, or participation in, any program or activity performed under this Agreement.
If the parties are found to not be in compliance with these requirements during the term of this
Agreement, the parties agree to take appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies.

15. Appropriations and Authorizations.

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations being
made by the governing board of the Public Entity, the Legislature of New Mexico, or the Congress of
the United States if federal funds are involved, for performance of the Agreement. If sufficient
appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Public Entity, Legislature or the Congress of
the United States if federal funds are involved, this Agreement will terminate upon written notice
being given by one party to the other. The Department and Public Entity are expressly not committed
to expenditure of any funds until such time as they are programmed, budgeted, encumbered, and
approved for expenditure.

16. Accountability of Receipts and Disbursements.

There shall be strict accountability for all receipts and disbursements relating to this Agreement.
The Public Entity shall maintain all records and documents relative to the Project for a minimum
of five years after completion of the Project. The Public Entity shall furnish the Department and
State Auditor, upon demand, any and all such records relevant to this Agreement. If an audit
finding determines that specific funding was inappropriate or not related to the Project, the
Public Entity shall reimburse that portion to the Department within thirty (30) days of written
notification. If documentation is insufficient to support an audit by customarily accepted
accounting practices, the expense supported by such insufficient documentation must be
reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) days.

17. Severability.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 5 of 9 FY20



In the event that any portion of this Agreement is determined to be void, unconstitutional or
otherwise unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.

18. Applicable Law.
The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement, without giving effect to its choice

of law provisions. Venue is be proper in a New Mexico Court of competent jurisdiction in
accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 38-3-1(G).

19. Amendment.
This Agreement may be altered, modified, or amended by an instrument in writing executed by the

parties.

The remainder of this page in intentionally left blank.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 6 of 9 FY20



In witness whereof, cach party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that party’s
signature.

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By: Date:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s
Office of General Counsel

By: Date:
Assistant General Counsel

Torrance County

By: Date:

Title:

Attest:
County Clerk

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 7 of 9 FY20



EXHIBIT A .
PROJECT CERTIFICATION OF
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, AND COST

TO: New Mexico Department of Transportation
District 5 LGRF Coordinator

Cooperative Agreement No. Control No. __1L500419
Joint Powers Agreement No. Control No.
Entity: Torrance County

Scope of Work (Including Routes and Termini):

CR Ewing Rd *from Hwy 542 start project ending at State Hwy 55*

CR Indian Hills Rd * from Lexco Rd start project for 2.0 miles going W to end of project *

l, the undersigned, in my capacity as of state
that:

1. The design is in compliance with all state laws, rules, regulations, and local ordinances and was
performed in accordance with the provisions set forth in this agreement and in the Local Government
Road Fund Project Handbook (Current Edition).

2. Construction of the project was performed in accordance with standards and specifications set forth

in: And
completed on , 20 ; and

3. That the total project cost of , with New Mexico Department of
Transportation 75% share of and the Public Entity share of

(as submitted in attached “As Built Summary of Costs and Quantities”) is

accurate, legitimate, and appropriate for the project.

Name Date

Printed Name Title



Ai1uno) Aq paAed|

00°SS¢ S | k_m.>oﬁ
00°€0T'6%C $ pJemy 123foud :81eq Jabeuey Aunon eoueLIo |
008Sv'6ve  $ 150D j080.d |
8sv'6ves [ejol
0g9‘cles 9sZ'pLe  zis‘izs ,
| | 08°LSv'6vZ$ | }so) psjews3 [ejol
002'823 A 00'002'82 3 00°0.v$ 00°09 Suo| |ess bo-
005'Gz$ | 00°00S'G2 3$ 00'58% 00°00¢ Suol XIN PIOD
0€6'6}13 00°0€6'61 ) $ 00°0/.9% 00641 SUo| d00} 34H
000°0v$ 00'000'0% $ 00°02% 00°000¢ Suo| sdiyo z/1
leLseiN
95213 0€'9G62Z'1L $ SYClySvL$ 086] s4noy J0QeT]
cL5°'12$ 05°1.6'12 $ £7600L°0v$ 0gS| s4noy juewdinb3
ﬁ Joqeuawdinbg
| 1S0D) [eul 1S0D Hun Auenp |euly nn uonduosag way
SETEET Jjoqe  juswdinbzg

"Aus o1jgnd JO 030D B UIYHIM

speol AJunod snouea uo buideys x Buipe|g pue sjuswaAoiduwl|/uonel|igeysy juswared| oA\ J0 ©doog
_
99 SO|IN [Bj0L
f | |
»'108lo1d Jo pus 01 pA Bulob sejiw "z 104 108loid LElS py 00x87 Wodl , PY S|IIH uelpuj|
_
|
S|l 9'p, 108loud Jo pue GG AmH 0} 108loud Hels ZiG AMH 81els Wwio4 , pyY Buim3 -speoy AJuno) e |
dvo| :"oN 108loid
6170091 ‘NO :0d uswuedsq peoy Aluno) aouello | :Aug

saljiuenp pue s3so9 Jo

Arewwng jjing sy




Agenda Item
No. 11-F



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2020-

A Resolution Establishing A County Cooperative (COOP) Program with The New Mexico
Department of Transportation for the Project SB, CN L500411

WHEREAS, the State of New Mexico Legislature has allocated funds to Local

Government for the purpose of construction and improvement of public highways and roads, and

WHEREAS, the project SB is approved for funding based on a total project cost of
$120,036.00; and

WHEREAS, the Local Government Road Fund Program requires a twenty-five percent
(25%) match toe the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share of seventy-five percent

(75%), the Departments share totals $30,009.00; and

WHEREAS, Torrance County will perform ‘PAVEMENT
REHIBILITATION/IMPROVEMENTS OF VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS, ‘the projects are as

follows:

CR Cedar Ln. 2.4 miles
CR Paradise Meadows Loop. 1.3 miles

WHEREAS, the above referenced project is a priority that has been adopted into the

Torrance County’s long-term plan.:



10
11

12
13
14

15
16
17
18

CONTINUATION PAGE 2, RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION TITLE

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

DONE THIS DAY OF

, 2019,

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY:

County Attorney Date

ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Kevin McCall, Member

Javier Sanchez, Member



Contract No.

Vendor No.

Control No. _1.500411

LOCAL GOVYERNMENT ROAD FUND
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation (Department) and
Torrance County (Public Entity). This Agreement is effective as of the date of the last party to
sign it on the signature page below.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 67-3-28 and 67-3-28.2 and the State Transportation
Commission Policy No. 44-12, the parties agree as follows:

1. Purpose.

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide Local Government Road Funds to the Public Entity
for the Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements, Blading and Shaping of Various County
Roads, as described in Control No. 1500411, and the Public Entity’s resolution attached as
Exhibit C (Project). The Project is a joint and coordinated effort for which the Department and
the Public Entity each have authority or jurisdiction. This Agreement specifies and delineates the
rights and duties of the parties.

2. Project Funding.
a. The estimated total cost for the Project is One Hundred Twenty Thousand Thirty Six
Dollars ($120,036.00) to be funded in proportional share by the parties as follows:
I. Department’s share shall be 75% $90,027.00

Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements, Blading and Shaping of Various
County Roads

2. The Public Entity’s required proportional matching
Share shall be 25% $30,009.00
For purpose stated above '

3. Total Project Cost | $120,036.00

b. The Public Entity shall pay all Project costs, which exceed the total amount of N inety
Thousand Twenty Seven Dollars ($90,027.00).

¢. Any costs incurred by the Public Entity prior to this Agreement are not eligible for
reimbursement and are not included in the amount listed in this Section 2.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 1 of 9 FY20



3. The Department Shall:
Pay project funds as identified in Section 2, Paragraph al, to the Public Entity in a single lump

sum payment after:

a.
b.

Receipt of a Notice of Award and Notice to Proceed; and,

Verification of available Local Government Road Funds and Public Entity’s local
matching funds identified in Section 2, Paragraph a2.

All required documents must include Department Project and Control Number.

4. The Public Entity Shall:

a.

b.

J-

k.

Act in the capacity of lead agency for the purpose as described in Section 1.

Submit an estimate of the Project, including work to be performed-and cost to the District
Engineer within thirty (30) days of execution of this Agreement, or as otherwise agreed to
in writing by the Parties.

Be solely responsible for all local matching funds identified in Section 2. Certify that
these matching funds have been appropriated, budget and approved for expenditure prior
to execution of this Agreement.

Pay all costs, perform/supply or contract for labor and material, for the purpose as
described in Section 1 and the Project estimate approved by the District Engineer.
Procure and award any contract in accordance with applicable procurement law, rules,
regulations and ordinances

Be responsible, for performing or directing the performance, of all pre-construction
activities, including, but not limited to, the following:

Utility Certification,

Drainage and storm drain design,

Geotechnical design,

Pavement design,

Environmental and archaeological clearances Certification,

Right of-way acquisition Certification,

Hazardous substance/waste site(s) contamination,

Railroad Certification,

Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Certification

Cause all designs and plans to be performed under the direct supervision of a Registered
New Mexico Professional Engineer, when applicable, as determined by the Department.
Obtain all required written agreements or permits, when applicable, from all public and
private entities.

Allow the Department to inspect the Project to determine that the Project is being
constructed in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. Disclosures of any
failure to meet such requirements and standards as determined by the Department, will
result in termination, for default, including without limitation the Public Entity’s costs for
funding, labor, equipment and materials.

Complete the project within eighteen (18) months of approval of funding by the State

ORI B WD =

. Transportation Commission.

Within thirty (30) days of completion, provide written certification that all work under

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 2 of 9 FY20



this Agreement was performed in accordance with either the New Mexico Department of
Transportation’s Standard Specification, Current Edition; American Public Works
Association (APWA) Specifications; Department approved Public Entity established
Specifications; or Department Specifications established for Local Government Road
Fund projects, by submitting the Project Certification of Design, Construction, and
Cost form, which is attached as Exhibit A.

1. Within thirty (30) days of completion, furnish the Department an AS BUILT Summary
of Costs and Quantities form, which is attached as Exhibit B. The report should reflect
the total cost of project as stated in Project Certification of Design, Construction, and
Cost form.

m. Failure to provide the Project Certification of Design, Construction, and Cost form
and an AS BUILT Summary of Costs and Quantities report within thirty (30) days of
Project completion will be considered a material breach of this Agreement and Public
Entity shall reimburse to the Department all funds disbursed in accordance with this
agreement.

n. Upon completion, maintain all Public Entity facilities that were constructed or
reconstructed under this Agreement.

5. Both Parties Agree:

a. Upon termination of this Agreement any remaining property, materials, or equipment
belonging to the Department will be accounted for and disposed of by the Public Entity as
directed by the Department.

b. Any unexpended or unencumbered balance from the Local Government Road Fund
appropriated for this Project reverts to the Department. These balances, if any, must be
reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) days of project completion or expiration
of this Agreement, whichever occurs first.

c. This Project is not being incorporated into the State Highway System and the Department is
not assuming maintenance responsibility or liability.

d. Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-28.2, Local Government Road Funds granted
under this provision can not be used by the Public Entity to meet a required match under
any other program.

e. That the provisions of the Local Government Road Fund Project Handbook (Current
Edition), are incorporated by reference and control the contractual rights and obligations
of the parties unless in conflict with the specific terms expressed in this Agreement or any
amendments.

6. Term.

This Agreement becomes effective upon signature of all Parties. The effective date is the date
when the last party signed the Agreement on the signature page below. This Agreement
terminates on December 31, 2021. In the event an extension to the term is needed, the Public
Entity shall provide written notice along with detailed justification to the Department sixty (60)
days prior to the expiration date to ensure timely processing of an Amendment.

7. Termination.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 3 of 9 FY20



a. If the Public Entity fails to comply with any provision of this Agreement, the Department
may terminate this Agreement, by providing thirty (30) days written notice.

b. The Department may terminate this Agreement if the funds identified in Section 2 have
not been contractually committed within one year from the effective date of this
agreement,

¢. If sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Legislature, this
Agreement may terminate immediately upon written notice of the Department to the
Public Entity.

d. Neither party has any obligation after termination, except as stated in Sections 4n and 5.

8. Third Party Beneficiary.

It is not intended by any of the provisions of any part of this Agreement to create in the public or any
member of the public a third party beneficiary or to authorize anyone not a party to the Agreement to
maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), bodily and/or personal injury(ies) to person(s), damage(s) to
property(ies), and/or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

9. New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

As between the Department and Public Entity, neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred
as a result of the other party’s acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability
incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 41-4-1, et seq.

10. Contractors Insurance Requirements.

The Public Entity shall require contractors and subcontractors hired for the Project to have a general
liability insurance policy, with limits of liability of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence. The
Department is to be named as an additional insured on the contractors and subcontractor’s policy and
a certificate of insurance must be provided to the Department and it must state that coverage
provided under the policy is primary over any other valid insurance.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Public Entity shall require the contractor and
subcontractors to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Department from and against any
liability, claims, damages, losses or expenses (including but not limited to attorney’s fees, court
costs, and the cost of appellate proceedings) arising out of or resulting from the negligence, act,
error, or omission of the contractor and subcontractor in the performance of the Project, or anyone
directly or indirectly employed by the contractor or anyone for whose acts they are liable in the
performance of the Project.

11. Scope of Agreement.
This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties

concerning the subject matter. All such covenants, agreements, and understandings have been
merged into this written Agreement. No prior Agreement or understandings, verbal or otherwise, of
the parties or their agents will be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.

12. Terms of this Agreement.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 4 of 9 FY20



The terms of this Agreement are lawful; performance of all duties and obligations must conform with
and not contravene any state, local, or federal statutes, regulations, rules, or ordinances.

13. Legal Compliance.

The Public Entity shall comply with all applicable federal, state, local, and Department laws,
regulations and policies in the performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to laws
governing civil right, equal opportunity compliance, environmental issue, workplace safety,
employer-employee relations and all other laws governing operations of the workplace. The
Public Entity shall include the requirements of this Section 13 in in each contract and subcontract

at all tiers.

14. Equal Opportunity Compliance.

The parties agree to abide by all federal and state laws and rules and regulations, and executive
orders of the Governor of the State of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In
accordance with all such laws and rules and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor of the
State of New Mexico, the parties agree to assure that no person in the United States will, on the
grounds of race, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded
from employment with, or participation in, any program or activity performed under this Agreement.
If the parties are found to not be in compliance with these requirements during the term of this
Agreement, the parties agree to take appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies.

15. Appropriations and Authorizations.

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations being
made by the governing board of the Public Entity, the Legislature of New Mexico, or the Congress of
the United States if federal funds are involved, for performance of the Agreement. If sufficient
appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Public Entity, Legislature or the Congress of
the United States if federal funds are involved, this Agreement will terminate upon written notice
being given by one party to the other. The Department and Public Entity are expressly not committed
to expenditure of any funds until such time as they are programmed, budgeted, encumbered, and
approved for expenditure.

16. Accountability of Receipts and Disbursements.

There shall be strict accountability for all receipts and disbursements relating to this Agreement.
The Public Entity shall maintain all records and documents relative to the Project for a minimum
of five years after completion of the Project. The Public Entity shall furnish the Department and
State Auditor, upon demand, any and all such records relevant to this Agreement. If an audit
finding determines that specific funding was inappropriate or not related to the Project, the
Public Entity shall reimburse that portion to the Department within thirty (30) days of written
notification. If documentation is insufficient to support an audit by customarily accepted
accounting practices, the expense supported by such insufficient documentation must be
reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) days.

17. Severability.
In the event that any portion of this Agreement is determined to be void, unconstitutional or

otherwise unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.
LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 5 of 9 FY20



18. Applicable Law.
The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement, without giving effect to its choice

of law provisions. Venue is be proper in a New Mexico Court of competent jurisdiction in
accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 38-3-1(G).

19. Amendment.
This Agreement may be altered, modified, or amended by an instrument in writing executed by the

parties.

The remainder of this page in intentionally left blank.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 6 of 9 FY20



In witness whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that party’s
signature.

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By: Date:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s
Office of General Counsel

By: Date:
Assistant General Counsel

Torrance County

By: Date;

Title:

Attest;
County Clerk

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 7 of 9 FY20



EXHIBIT A
PROJECT CERTIFICATION OF
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, AND COST

TO: New Mexico Department of Transportation
District 5 LGRF Coordinator

Cooperative Agreement No. Control No. __L500411
Joint Powers Agreement No. Control No.
Entity: Torrance County

Scope of Work (Including Routes and Termini):

CR Cedar Lane * from Lexco Rd start project proceed w 2.4 miles to end of project *

CR Paradise Meadows Loop * from Hwy 66 turn S on Skyline Rd for % mile to Paradise Meadows Loop
start project procced 1.3 miles to county line, end of project*

1, the undersigned, in my capacity as of state
that:

1. The design is in compliance with all state laws, rules, regulations, and local ordinances and was
performed in accordance with the provisions set forth in this agreement and in the Local Government
Road Fund Project Handbook (Current Edition).

2. Construction of the project was performed in accordance with standards and specifications set forth

in: And
completed on , 20 ; and

3. That the total project cost of , with New Mexico Department of
Transportation 75% share of and the Public Entity share of

(as submitted in attached “As Built Summary of Costs and Quantities”) is
accurate, legitimate, and appropriate for the project.

Name Date

Printed Name Title



Aiuno) Aq paded m W,
(00°8%) $ ano | |
00'8ZS‘TET S pJemy 108(o.d :81eq Jebeuepy Ajuno) souelo|
00'08v'LEL  $ 3800 J08f0id . |
8zs‘LEL$ [e1o ] |
08¢'601$ €Z1L'6$ Ggz0cl$ |
G6°L25°LELS | 1509 pajewnsy [ejol
0S¥'91$ , 00°0Sv'91 $ 00°0/v$ 00°'S¢ Suo | |ees Bo4
000°LL% 00°000°Z1 ) 00°G8$ 00°002 Suo | XN PIOD
0€6°25$ 00°0€6°2S $ 00'0.9% 00°6. suo] d00} 34H
000°cZ$ 00°000°€Z $ 00°02$ 00°0SL1 Suo | sdiyp z/1
jeusie|y
€z1'6$ | 0z'cel'6 $ LE/VE6'GLE G8G| sJ4noy JogeT
Geo'cl$ G/.v20'clL $ L/GELT LES 0Gg| s4noy juswdinb3
loqgeauawdinbg
1S0D) [Bul4 1800 1UN Amuenp euid | wun uonduoseq way|
s|elale\ Joge] [jusawdinbg _
W | *Aus o11gnd o [03U02 BU} UM
speos AJunod snouea uo buideys x Buipelg pue sjuswanoidiuj/uoneljiqeysy Juswaned | IO Jo 8doog
M LS Se|IN [ejoL

7 108lo.d Jo pus 0} aul| AJunod 0} sajiw €| pasdoid jos(oid HelS
doo smopaj asipeied 01 8|iW g/ Jo} Py 8uliANS uo S uiny 99 AmH wol4 , dooT Smopes|y asipeied
_

|

!
L109l01d Jo pua 0] SajIW $°Z 10} A\ P8204d 109(01d Je}S py 00X87 WOy, BUueT Jepa) -speoy Ajuno) uIwIe |

12-020Z 9S| :ON 108loid

L1005 ‘NO :0d uswuedaq peoy AJunoD aouelo | :Aug

salijuenp pue sj}sod jo
Aewwng 3jing sy




Agenda Item
No. 11-G



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2020-

A Resolution Establishing A County Cooperative (COOP) Program with The New Mexico
Department of Transportation for the Project SB, CN L500391

WHEREAS, the State of New Mexico Legislature has allocated funds to Local

Government for the purpose of construction and improvement of public highways and roads, and

WHEREAS, the project SP is approved for funding based on a total project cost of
$82,667.00; and

WHEREAS, the Local Government Road Fund Program requires a twenty-five percent
(25%) match toe the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share of seventy-five percent

(75%), the Departments share totals $20,667.00; and

WHEREAS, Torrance County will perform ‘PAVEMENT
REHIBILITATION/IMPROVEMENTS OF VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS, ‘the projects are as

follows:

CR Willow Lake W. 1.5 miles

WHEREAS, the above referenced project is a priority that has been adopted into the

Torrance County’s long-term plan.:



10
11

12
13
14

15
16
17
18

CONTINUATION PAGE 2, RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION TITLE

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

DONE THIS DAY OF

, 2019,

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY:

County Attorney Date

ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Kevin McCall, Member

Javier Sanchez, Member



Contract No.
Vendor No.
Control No. _1.500391

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation (Department) and
Torrance County (Public Entity). This Agreement is effective as of the date of the last party to
sign it on the signature page below.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 67-3-28 and 67-3-28.2 and the State Transportation
Commission Policy No. 44-12, the parties agree as follows:

1. Purpose.
The purpose of this Agreement is to provide Local Government Road Funds to the Public Entity

for the Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements, Blading and Shaping of Various County
Roads, as described in Control No. 1.500391, and the Public Entity’s resolution attached as
Exhibit C (Project). The Project is a joint and coordinated effort for which the Department and
the Public Entity each have authority or jurisdiction. This Agreement specifies and delineates the
rights and duties of the parties.

2. Project Funding.
a. The estimated total cost for the Project is Eighty Two Thousand Six Hundred Sixty
Seven Dollars ($82,667.00) to be funded in proportional share by the parties as follows:
1. Department’s share shall be 75% $62,000.00

Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements, Blading and Shaping of Various
County Roads

2. The Public Entity’s required proportional matching
Share shall be 25% $20,667.00
For purpose stated above

3. Total Project Cost $82,667.00

b. The Public Entity shall pay all Project costs, which exceed the total amount of Sixty Two
Thousand Dollars ($62,000.00).

c. Any costs incurred by the Public Entity prior to this Agreement are not eligible for
reimbursement and are not included in the amount listed in this Section 2.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 1 of 9 FY20



3. The Department Shall:
Pay project funds as identified in Section 2, Paragraph al, to the Public Entity in a single lump

sum payment after:

a.
b.

Receipt of a Notice of Award and Notice to Proceed; and,

Verification of available Local Government Road Funds and Public Entity’s local
matching funds identified in Section 2, Paragraph a2.

All required documents must include Department Project and Control Number.

4. The Public Entity Shall:

a.
b.

J.

k.

Act in the capacity of lead agency for the purpose as described in Section 1.

Submit an estimate of the Project, including work to be performed and cost to the District
Engineer within thirty (30) days of execution of this Agreement, or as otherwise agreed to
in writing by the Parties.

Be solely responsible for all local matching funds identified in Section 2. Certify that
these matching funds have been appropriated, budget and approved for expenditure prior
to execution of this Agreement.

Pay all costs, perform/supply or contract for labor and material, for the purpose as
described in Section 1 and the Project estimate approved by the District Engineer.
Procure and award any contract in accordance with applicable procurement law, rules,
regulations and ordinances

Be responsible, for performing or directing the performance, of all pre-construction
activities, including, but not limited to, the following:

Utility Certification,

Drainage and storm drain design,

Geotechnical design,

Pavement design,

Environmental and archaeological clearances Certification,

Right of-way acquisition Certification,

Hazardous substance/waste site(s) contamination,

Railroad Certification,

Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Certification

Cause all designs and plans to be performed under the direct supervision of a Registered
New Mexico Professional Engineer, when applicable, as determined by the Department,
Obtain all required written agreements or permits, when applicable, from all public and
private entities.

Allow the Department to inspect the Project to determine that the Project is being
constructed in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. Disclosures of any
failure to meet such requirements and standards as determined by the Department, will
result in termination, for default, including without limitation the Public Entity’s costs for
funding, labor, equipment and materials.

Complete the project within eighteen (18) months of approval of funding by the State
Transportation Commission.

Within thirty (30) days of completion, provide written certification that all work under

OB W -

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 2 of 9 FY20



this Agreement was performed in accordance with either the New Mexico Department of
Transportation’s Standard Specification, Current Edition; American Public Works
Association (APWA) Specifications; Department approved Public Entity established
Specifications; or Department Specifications established for Local Government Road
Fund projects, by submitting the Project Certification of Design, Construction, and
Cost form, which is attached as Exhibit A.

Within thirty (30) days of completion, furnish the Department an AS BUILT Summary
of Costs and Quantities form, which is attached as Exhibit B. The report should reflect
the total cost of project as stated in Project Certification of Design, Construction, and
Cost form.

Failure to provide the Project Certification of Design, Construction, and Cost form
and an AS BUILT Summary of Costs and Quantities report within thirty (30) days of
Project completion will be considered a material breach of this Agreement and Public
Entity shall reimburse to the Department all funds disbursed in accordance with this
agreement.

Upon completion, maintain all Public Entity facilities that were constructed or
reconstructed under this Agreement.

5. Both Parties Agree:

a.

Upon termination of this Agreement any remaining property, materials, or equipment
belonging to the Department will be accounted for and disposed of by the Public Entity as
directed by the Department.

Any unexpended or unencumbered balance from the Local Government Road Fund
appropriated for this Project reverts to the Department. These balances, if any, must be
reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) days of project completion or expiration
of this Agreement, whichever occurs first.

This Project is not being incorporated into the State Highway System and the Department is
not assuming maintenance responsibility or liability.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-28.2, Local Government Road Funds granted
under this provision can not be used by the Public Entity to meet a required match under
any other program.

That the provisions of the Local Government Road Fund Project Handbook (Current
Edition), are incorporated by reference and control the contractual rights and obligations
of the parties unless in conflict with the specific terms expressed in this Agreement or any
amendments.

6. Term.
This Agreement becomes effective upon signature of all Parties. The effective date is the date

when the last party signed the Agreement on the signature page below. This Agreement
terminates on December 31, 2021, In the event an extension to the term is needed, the Public
Entity shall provide written notice along with detailed justification to the Department sixty (60)
days prior to the expiration date to ensure timely processing of an Amendment.

7. Termination.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 ' Page 3 of 9 FY20



a. Ifthe Public Entity fails to comply with any provision of this Agreement, the Department
may terminate this Agreement, by providing thirty (30) days written notice.

b. The Department may terminate this Agreement if the funds identified in Section 2 have
not been contractually committed within one year from the effective date of this
agreement.

c. If sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Legislature, this
Agreement may terminate immediately upon written notice of the Department to the
Public Entity.

d. Neither party has any obligation after termination, except as stated in Sections 4n and 5.

8. Third Party Beneficiary.

It is not intended by any of the provisions of any part of this Agreement to create in the public or any
member of the public a third party beneficiary or to authorize anyone not a party to the Agreement to
maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), bodily and/or personal injury(ies) to person(s), damage(s) to
property(ies), and/or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

9. New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

As between the Department and Public Entity, neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred
as a result of the other party’s acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability
incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 41-4-1, et seq.

10. Contractors Insurance Requirements.,

The Public Entity shall require contractors and subcontractors hired for the Project to have a general
liability insurance policy, with limits of Hability of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence. The
Department is to be named as an additional insured on the contractors and subcontractor’s policy and
a certificate of insurance must be provided to the Department and it must state that coverage
provided under the policy is primary over any other valid insurance.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Public Entity shall require the contractor and
subcontractors to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Department from and against any
liability, claims, damages, losses or expenses (including but not limited to attorney’s fees, court
costs, and the cost of appellate proceedings) arising out of or resulting from the negligence, act,
error, or omission of the contractor and subcontractor in the performance of the Project, or anyone
directly or indirectly employed by the contractor or anyone for whose acts they are liable in the
performance of the Project.

11. Scope of Agreement.

This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties
concerning the subject maiter. All such covenants, agreements, and understandings have been
merged into this written Agreement. No prior Agreement or understandings, verbal or otherwise, of
the parties or their agents will be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.

12. Terms of this Agreement.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page4 of 9 FY20



The terms of this Agreement are lawful; performance of all duties and obligations must conform with
and not contravene any state, local, or federal statutes, regulations, rules, or ordinances.

13. Legal Compliance.

The Public Entity shall comply with all applicable federal, state, local, and Department laws,
regulations and policies in the performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to laws
governing civil right, equal opportunity compliance, environmental issue, workplace safety,
employer-employee relations and all other laws governing operations of the workplace. The
Public Entity shall include the requirements of this Section 13 in in each contract and subcontract
at all tiers.

14. Equal Opportunity Compliance.

The parties agree to abide by all federal and state laws and rules and regulations, and executive
orders of the Goverror of the State of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In
accordance with all such laws and rules and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor of the
State of New Mexico, the parties agree to assure that no person in the United States will, on the
grounds of race, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded
from employment with, or participation in, any program or activity performed under this Agreement.
If the parties are found to not be in compliance with these requirements during the term of this
Agreement, the parties agree to take appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies.

15. Appropriations and Authorizations.

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations being
made by the governing board of the Public Entity, the Legislature of New Mexico, or the Congress of
the United States if federal funds are involved, for performance of the Agreement. If sufficient
appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Public Entity, Legislature or the Congress of
the United States if federal funds are involved, this Agreement will terminate upon written notice
being given by one party to the other. The Department and Public Entity are expressly not committed
to expenditure of any funds until such time as they are programmed, budgeted, encumbered, and
approved for expenditure.

16. Accountability of Receipts and Disbursements.

There shall be strict accountability for all receipts and disbursements relating to this Agreement.
The Public Entity shall maintain all records and documents relative to the Project for a minimum
of five years after completion of the Project. The Public Entity shall furnish the Department and
State Auditor, upon demand, any and all such records relevant to this Agreement. If an audit
finding determines that specific funding was inappropriate or not related to the Project, the
Public Entity shall reimburse that portion to the Department within thirty (30) days of written
notification. If documentation is insufficient to support an audit by customarily accepted
accounting practices, the expense supported by such insufficient documentation must be
reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) days.

17. Severability.
In the event that any portion of this Agreement is determined to be void, unconstitutional or

otherwise unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.
LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 5 of 9 FY20



18. Applicable Law.
The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement, without giving effect to its choice

of law provisions. Venue is be proper in a New Mexico Court of competent jurisdiction in
accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 38-3-1(G).

19. Amendment.
This Agreement may be altered, modified, or amended by an instrument in writing executed by the

parties.

The remainder of this page in intentionally left blank.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 6 of 9 FY20



In witness whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that party’s
signature.

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By: Date:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s
Office of General Counsel

By: Date:
Assistant General Counsel

Torrance County

By: Date:

Title:

Attest:
County Clerk

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 7 of 9 FY20



(A1unop Ag paded)
0¥'85T s
00°ZLVVTT S plomy |B101 :1eg JeBeuepy AluncH aoueLO]
oy oesvil  $ [e10] jo0loid
08L'vELS [E10L
Zyy'ess 188°8% 80¥°22%
0y 0L yLiS 1509 pejewinsy jeloL
oov'zi$ 00°00¥'2) $ 00°01% 044" suoy} 98.1e03 sseg
092$ 00°09¢ $ 00'92$ oL Anuenb spueq
[ARR A 00'CLS'Y $ 09°'622$ 0¢ Apuenb SHOAIND
000°GL$ 00°000'G )L $ 00°0¢$ 08l suol z/t sdiuo
022 vv$ 00°022'v¥ $ 000/9% 99 SuoL 001 34H
0S0°2$ 00°050°2 $ 00°0.v$ 18 SUoL [eeg bo4
[euole
188°'8% 09°088'8 $ Y9EoPP GLS 86/ sinoy J0geT]
80¥°223$ 08'20¥'22 $ LBLIYS LTS ¥¥S sinoy juswdinb3
Jogequswdinbg
180D |euid 1800 uUN Amuenp [euid | wup uonduoseq way
sjeule Jjoget  |wuswdinbg
"Ajue o1jgnd JO [OJU0D SU} UIYIM
Speal AJunod snouea uo buideys ¥ buipelg pue siuswisAcrduwjjuone)Iqeysy uswaned| Hop 10 edoog
gl SollN [Bl0L
‘pue 0] Sajitl G| 18am Buiob 1 AmH woul 100foid Builels 1SaaA B3] MOJIIM L-SPeoy Aiunod US|
12-020Z dS| ON 109foid
1620051 ND 200 Juswede peoy Ajuno) aduelio} Aypuz

saluenNY pue s}son Jo

Arewwng jing sy




Agenda Item
No. 12-A



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT FOR ARCHITECTUAL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the County of Torrance, hereinafter
referred to as the "County" and J. Kory Baker, hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor,” and is
effective as of the date set forth below upon which it is executed by the Purchasing Agent and the Board
of County Commissioners.

IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES:

1.

A,

Scope of Work.
Architect shall perform the following services (hereinafter the “Services”) in a satisfactory and proper

manner as determined by the County;

SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE: The Architect shall work with the County to ascertain the
additions and modifications necessary to the existing County building at 207 Salt Mission
Trail (hereinafter referred to as the “Project”) and shall arrive at a mutual understanding
of such requirements with the County.

(1)
(2)

Architect shall prepare project estimated construction budget, including costs for
contingencies;

Architect shall prepare, for approval by the County, Schematic Design Documents
consisting of drawings and other documents itlustrating the scale and relationship
of project components.

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE: Architect shall prepare, for approval by the County,
Design Development Documents consisting of drawings and other documents to fix and
describe the size and character of the Project as to architectural, structural, mechanical
and electrical systems, materials and other such elements as may be appropriate.

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE:

(1)

(2)

(3)

Based on the approved Design Development Documents and any further
adjustments in the scope or quality of the Project or in the construction budget
authorized by the County, the Architect shall prepare, for approval by the County,
Construction Documents consisting of Drawings and Specifications setting forth
in detail the requirements for the construction of the Project.

The Architect shall assist the County in the preparation of the necessary bidding
information, bidding forms, the Conditions of the Contracts and the form of
Agreement between the Owner and Contractor.

The Architect shall advise the County of any adjustments to previous preliminary
estimates of Construction Cost indicated by changes in requirements or general
market conditions.



D. BIDDING OR NEGOTIATIONS PHASE: The Architect, following the County’s approval of
the Construction Documents and of the latest preliminary estimate of Construction Cost,
shall assist the County in obtaining bids or negotiated proposals and assist in awarding
and preparing contracts for construction.

E. CONSTRUCTION PHASE-ADMIN. OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT:

(1)

(1)

(2)

The Architect’s responsibility to provide Basic Services for the Construction Phase
under this Agreement commences with the award of the initial Contract for
Construction and terminates at the earlier of the issuance to the County of the
final Certificate of Occupancy or 60 days after all punch list items have been
completed to the satisfaction of the County and Architect.

The architect shall be a representative of and shall advise and consult with the
County during the administration of the Contract for Construction. The Architect
shall have authority to act on behalf of the Owner only to the extent provided in
this Agreement unless otherwise modified by written amendment.

The Architect, as a representative of the County, shall visit the site at intervals
appropriate to the stage of Contractor’s operations, or as otherwise agreed by
the Owner and the Architect to become generally familiar with and to keep the
County informed about the progress and quality of the portion of the Work
completed, (2) to endeavor to guard the County against defects and deficiencies
in the Work, and (3) to determine in general if the Work s being performed in a
manner indicating that the Work, when fully completed, will be in accordance
with the Contract Documents. However, the Architect shall not be required to
make exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or
quantity of the Work. The Architect shall neither have control over or charge of,
nor be responsible for, the construction means, methods, techniques, sequences
or procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in connection with the
Work, since these are solely the Contractor’s rights and responsibilities under the
Contract Documents.

F. CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT:

(1)
()

The Architect shall review and certify the amounts due the Contractor and shall
issue certificates in such amounts.

The Architect shall have the authority to reject Work that does not conform to
the Contract Documents. Whenever the Architect considers it necessary or
advisable, the Architect shall have authority to require inspection or testing of the
Work in accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents, whether or
not such work is fabricated, installed or completed. However, neither this
authority of the Architect nor a decision made in good faith either to exercise or
not to exercise such authority shall give rise to a duty or responsibility of the
Architect to the Contractor, Subcontractors, material and equipment suppliers,



their agents or employees or other persons or entities performing portions of the
Work.

(3) The Architect shall prepare Change Orders and Construction Change Directives,
with supporting documentation and data if deemed necessary by the Architect as
provided for the County’s approval and execution in accordance with the
Contract Documents, and may authorize minor changes in the Work not involving
an adjustment in the Contract Sum or an extension of the Contract Time which
are consistent with the intent of the Contract Documents.

2. Compensation.
A, The County shall pay to the Contractor for professional services satisfactorily performed

in the following percentages in performance of the listed the Services specified below. In this
Agreement, the County agrees to pay the Architect, a sum not to exceed $25,500.00, excluding
applicable taxes. Payments shall be made upon deliverable received and, where applicable,
shall be in proportion to services performed within each phase of service. (see below)

1) Schematic Design Phase 20%
2) Design Development Phase 20%
3) Construction Documents Phase 45%
4) Bidding/Negotiations Phase 5%

5) Construction Administration Phase 10%

B. Payment is subject to availability of funds pursuant to the Appropriations Paragraph set
forth below and to any negotiations between the parties from year to year pursuant to
Paragraph 1, Scope of Work. All invoices MUST BE received by the County no later than fifteen
(15) days after the termination of the Fiscal Year in which the services were delivered. Invoices
received after such date WILL NOT BE PAID.

C. Contractor must submit a detailed statement accounting for all services performed,
specified on a minimum of a quarter hour basis, and expenses incurred. If the County finds that
the services are not acceptable, within thirty days after the date of receipt of written notice
from the Contractor that payment is requested, it shall provide the Contractor a letter of
exception explaining the defect or objection to the services, and outlining steps the Contractor
may take to provide remedial action. Upon certification by the County that the services have
been received and accepted, payment shall be tendered to the Contractor within thirty days
after the date of acceptance. If payment is made by mail, the payment shall be deemed
tendered on the date it is postmarked. However, the County shall not incur late charges,
interest, or penalties for failure to make payment within the time specified herein.

D. The payment of taxes due for any money received under this Agreement shall be the
Contractor's sole responsibility and shall be reported under the Contractor's Federal and State
tax identification number(s).

3. Term.
This professional services agreement is for one (1) year from the date of award. This professional
services contract will be one year, and will automatically every year up to four (4) years. In accordance



with Section 13-1-150 NMSA 1978, no term for a professional services contract, including extensions
and renewals, shall exceed four (4) years, except as set forth in Section 13-1-150 NMSA 1978. This
procurement will result in a single source award.

4. Termination.
A. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either of the parties hereto upon

written notice delivered to the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended date of
termination. Except as otherwise allowed or provided under this Agreement, the County’s sole
liability upon such termination shall be to pay for acceptable work performed prior to the
Contractor’s receipt of the notice of termination, if the County is the terminating party, or the
Contractor’s sending of the notice of termination, if the Contractor is the terminating party;
provided, however, that a notice of termination shall not nullify or otherwise affect either
party’s liability for pre-termination defaults under or breaches of this Agreement. The
Contractor shall submit an invoice for such work within thirty (30) days of receiving or sending
the notice of termination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated
immediately upon written notice to the Contractor if the Contractor becomes unable to perform
the services contracted for, as determined by the County or if, during the term of this
Agreement, the Contractor or any of its officers, employees or agents is indicted for fraud,
embezzlement or other crime due to misuse of government funds or due to the Appropriations
paragraph herein. THIS PROVISION IS NOT EXCLUSIVE AND DOES NOT WAIVE THE COUNTY’s
OTHER LEGAL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES CAUSED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S DEFAULT/BREACH OF
THIS AGREEMENT,

B. Termination Management. Immediately upon receipt by either the County or the
Contractor of notice of termination of this Agreement, the Contractor shall: 1) not incur any
further obligations for salaries, services or any other expenditure of funds under this Agreement
without written approval of the County; 2) comply with all directives issued by the County in the
notice of termination as to the performance of work under this Agreement; and 3) take such
action as the County shall direct for the protection, preservation, retention or transfer of all
property titled to the County and records generated under this Agreement. Any non-expendable
personal property or equipment provided to or purchased by the Contractor with contract funds
shall become property of the County upon termination and shall be submitted to the County as
soon as practicable.

5. Appropriations.

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being
made by the Board of County Commissioners for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient
appropriations and authorization are not made by the Board of County Commissioners, this Agreement
shall terminate immediately upon written notice being given by the County to the Contractor. The
County's decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the
Contractor and shall be final. If the County proposes an amendment to the Agreement to unilaterally
reduce funding, the Contractor shall have the option to terminate the Agreement or to agree to the
reduced funding, within thirty (30) days of receipt of the proposed amendment.



6. Status of Contractor.
The Contractor and its agents and employees are independent contractors performing professional
services for the County and are not employees of the County of Torrance. The Contractor and its agents
and employees shall not accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding, use of county vehicles, or any
other benefits afforded to employees of the County of Torrance as a result of this Agreement. The
Contractor acknowledges that all sums received hereunder are reportable by the Contractor for tax
purposes, including without limitation, self-employment and business income tax. The Contractor
agrees not to purport to bind the County of Torrance unless the Contractor has express written
authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of that authority.

7. Assignment.

The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement or assign any claims for money
due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior written approval of the County.

8. Subcontracting.
The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the services to be performed under this Agreement

without the prior written approval of the County. No such subcontract shall relieve the primary
Contractor from its obligations and liabilities under this Agreement, nor shall any subcontract obligate
direct payment from the County to any subcontractor. In all cases, the contractor is solely responsible
for fulfillment of this Agreement,

9. Release.
Final payment of the amounts due under this Agreement shall operate as a release of the procuring
agency of the County, its officers and employees, and the County of Torrance from all liabilities, claims
and obligations whatsoever arising from or under this Agreement.

10, Confidentiality.
Any confidential information provided to or developed by the Contractor in the performance of this

Agreement shall be kept confidential and shall not be made available to any individual or organization
by the Contractor without the prior written approval of the County.

11. Product of Service -- Copyright.
All materials developed or acquired by the Contractor under this Agreement shall become the property
of the County of Torrance and shall be delivered to the County no later than the termination date of this
Agreement. Nothing developed or produced, in whole or in part, by the Contractor under this
Agreement shall be the subject of an application for copyright or other claim of ownership by or on
behalf of the Contractor.

12. Conflict of Interest; Governmental Conduct Act.

A. The Contractor represents and warrants that it presently has no interest and, during the
term of this Agreement, shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict in
any manner or degree with the performance or services required under the Agreement.

B. The Contractor further represents and warrants that it has complied with, and, during
the term of this Agreement, will continue to comply with, and that this Agreement complies
with all applicable provisions of the Governmental Conduct Act, Chapter 10, Article 16 NMSA



1978. Without in anyway limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Contractor specifically

represents and warrants that;
1) in accordance with Section 10-16-4.3 NMSA 1978, the Contractor does not
employ, has not employed, and will not employ during the term of this Agreement any
County employee while such employee was or is employed by the County and
participating directly or indirectly in the County’s contracting process;
2) this Agreement complies with Section 10-16-7(B) NMSA 1978 because (i) the
Contractor is not a public officer or employee of the County; (ii) the Contractor is not a
member of the family of a public officer or employee of the County; (iii) the Contractor
is not a business in which a public officer or employee or the family of a public officer or
employee has a substantial interest; or (iv) if the Contractor is a public officer or
employee of the County, a member of the family of a public officer or employee of the
County, or a business in which a public officer or employee of the County or the family
of a public officer or employee of the County has a substantial interest, public notice
was given as required by Section 10-16-7(B) NMSA 1978 and this Agreement was
awarded pursuant to a competitive process;
3) in accordance with Section 10-16-8(C) NMSA 1978, (i) the Contractor is not, and
has not been represented by, a person who has been a public officer or employee of the
County within the preceding year and whose official act directly resulted in this
Agreement and (ii) the Contractor is not, and has not been assisted in any way regarding
this transaction by, a former public officer or employee of the County whose official act,
while in County employment, directly resulted in the County's making this Agreement;
4) in accordance with Section 10-16-13 NMSA 1978, the Contractor has not
directly participated in the preparation of specifications, qualifications or evaluation
criteria for this Agreement or any procurement related to this Agreement; and
5) in accordance with Section 10-16-3 and Section 10-16-13.3 NMSA 1978, the
Contractor has not contributed, and during the term of this Agreement shall not
contribute, anything of value to a public officer or employee of the County.

C. Contractor’s representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article 12 are
material representations of fact upon which the County relied when this Agreement was
entered into by the parties. Contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the County if,
atany time during the term of this Agreement, Contractor learns that Contractor’s
representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article 12 were erroneous on the
effective date of this Agreement or have become erroneous by reason of new or changed
circumstances. If it is later determined that Contractor's representations and warranties in
Paragraphs A and B of this Article 12 were erroneous on the effective date of this Agreement or
have become erroneous by reason of new or changed circumstances, in addition to other
remedies available to the County and notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the
contrary, the County may immediately terminate the Agreement.,

D. All terms defined in the Governmental Conduct Act have the same meaning in this
Article 12(B).

13, Amendment,
This Agreement shall not be altered, changed or amended except by instrument in writing executed by
the parties hereto and all other required signatories.



14. Merger,
This Agreement incorporates all the Agreements, covenants and understandings between the parties

hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, Agreements and understandings
have been merged into this written Agreement. No prior Agreement or understanding, oral or
otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this
Agreement.

15. Penalties for violation of law.
The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199, NMSA 1978, imposes civil and criminal
penalties for its violation. In addition, the New Mexico criminal statutes impose felony penalties for
illegal bribes, gratuities and kickbacks.

16. Equal Opportunity Compliance.
The Contractor agrees to abide by all federal, state and county laws and rules and regulations,
pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, the Contractor assures
that no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, religion, color, national origin,
ancestry, sex, age, physical or mental handicap, or serious medical condition, spousal affiliation, sexual
orientation or gender identity, be excluded from employment with or participation in, be denied the
benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity performed under
this Agreement. If Contractor is found not to be in compliance with these requirements during the life
of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to take appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies.

17. Applicable Law.

In any action, suit or legal dispute arising from this Agreement, the Contractor agrees that the laws of
the State of New Mexico shall govern and that venue will lie in the Seventh Judicial District Court in
Torrance County. By execution of this Agreement, Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the
jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New Mexico over any and all lawsuits arising under or out of any
term of this Agreement.

18. Workers Compensation.
The Contractor agrees to comply with state laws and rules applicable to workers compensation benefits
for its employees. If the Contractor fails to comply with the Workers Compensation Act and applicable
rules when required to do so, this Agreement may be terminated by the County.

19, Records and Financial Audit.
The Contractor shall maintain detailed time and expenditure records that indicate the date, time,
nature, and cost of services rendered during the Agreement’s term and effect and retain them for a
period of three (3) years from the date of final payment under this Agreement. The records shall be
subject to inspection by the County, the Department of Finance and Administration, and the State
Auditor. The County shall have the right to audit billings both before and after payment. Payment
under this Agreement shall not foreclose the right of the County to recover excessive or illegal payments

20, Disclaimer and Hold Harmless.
Torrance County shall not be liable to the Contractor, or the Contractor’s successors, heirs,
administrators, for any loss, damage, or injury, whether to Contractor's person or property, occurring in
connection with Contractor's performance of Contractor's duties according to this Agreement,




Contractor shall hold the Torrance County harmless from all loss, damage, and injury, including court
costs and attorney fees, incurred by Torrance County in connection with the performance by Contractor
of Contractor's duties according to this Agreement.

21. Indemnification.
The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County of Torrance from all actions,
proceeding, claims, demands, costs, damages, attorneys’ fees and all other liabilities and expenses of
any kind from any source which may arise out of the performance of this Agreement, caused by the
negligent act or failure to act of the Contractor, its officers, employees, servants, subcontractors or
agents, or if caused by the actions of any client of the Contractor resulting in injury or damage to
persons or property during the time when the Contractor or any officer, agent, employee, servant or
subcontractor thereof has or is performing services pursuant to this Agreement. In the event that any
action, suit or proceeding related to the services performed by the Contractor or any officer, agent,
employee, servant or subcontractor under this Agreement is brought against the Contractor, the
Contractor shall, as soon as practicable but no later than two (2) days after it receives notice thereof,
notify the legal counsel of the County of Torrance and the New Mexico Association of Counties by
certified mail.

22. Invalid Term or Condition.
If any term or condition of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this
Agreement shall not be affected and shall be valid and enforceable.

23. Enforcement of Agreement.
A party's failure to require strict performance of any provision of this Agreement shall not waive or
diminish that party's right thereafter to demand strict compliance with that or any other provision. No
waiver by a party of any of its rights under this Agreement shall be effective unless express and in
writing, and no effective waiver by a party of any of its rights shall be effective to waive any other rights.

24. Authority.
If Contractor is other than a natural person, the individual(s) signing this Agreement on behalf of

Contractor represents and warrants that he or she has the power and authority to bind Contractor, and
that no further action, resolution, or approval from Contractor is necessary to enter into a binding
contract.

25. Lobbying.
No federal appropriated funds can be paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the CONTRACTOR, or any

person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any County, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
with the awarding of any Federal contract, or the making of any Federal grant, the making of any federal
loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, or modification of any Federal contract, grant,
loan, or cooperative agreement. If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or
will be paid to any person influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any County, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection of this federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall
complete and submit Standard Form LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its
instructions.



26. Approval of Contractor Personnel.
Personnel proposed in the Contractor's written proposal to the County are considered material to any
work performed under this Agreement. No changes of personnel will be made by the Contractor without
prior written consent of the procuring agency of the County. Replacement of any Contractor personnel,
if approved, shall be with personnel of equal ability, experience and qualifications. The Contractor will
be responsible for any expenses incurred in familiarizing the replacement personnel to insure their
being productive to the project immediately upon receiving assignments. Approval of replacement
personnel shall not be unreasonably withheld, The procuring agency of the County shall retain the right
to request the removal of any of the Contractor's personnel at any time,

27. Survival.
The agreement paragraphs titled “Patent, Copyright, Trademark, Trade Secret Indemnification,”
“Records and Financial Audit,” and “Indemnification” shall survive the expiration of this agreement.
Software licenses, leases, maintenance and any other unexpired agreements that were entered into
under the terms and conditions of this agreement shall survive this agreement

28. Succession.
This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the successors of the parties and assigns of the
County.

29, Force Majeure,
A party shall be excused from performance under this agreement for any period that the party is

prevented from performing as a result of an act of God, strike, war, civil disturbance, epidemic, or court

order, provided that the party has prudently and promptly acted to take any and all steps that are within
the party's control to ensure performance. Subject to this provision, such non-performance shall not be
deemed a default or a ground for termination.

30. Mediation.

In the event a dispute arises as to the rights and obligations among the parties hereto, the parties agree
to attempt to resolve the dispute through mediation as a condition precedent to seeking legal and
equitable remedies. The parties agree to evenly split the costs of any such mediation services. The
parties shall mutually agree upon the choice of mediator. In the event the parties have not agreed upon
a mediator within twenty (20) days of written notice to the other regarding the dispute, then a list of
seven potential mediators will be obtained from the New Mexico Association of Counties and the parties
shall utilize a striking process until a mediator is agreed upon.

31. Notice to Proceed.
[t is expressly understood that this Agreement is not binding upon the County until it is executed by the
Board of County Commissioners after voting on the contract at a public meeting. The Contractor is not
to proceed with its obligations under the Agreement until the Contractor has received a fully signed
copy of the Agreement.

32. Attorney’s Fees.
In the event this Agreement results in dispute, mediation, litigation, or settlement between the parties
to this Agreement, the prevailing party of such action shall NOT be entitled to an award of attorneys'
fees and court costs.




33. Cooperation.
All parties hereto will fully cooperate with the other and their respective counsel, accountant, and

agents in connection with any steps required to be taken under this Agreement.

34. Patent, Copyright, Trademark and Trade Secret Indemnification.

A. The Contractor shall defend, at its own expense, the County of Torrance against any
claim that any product or service provided under this Agreement infringes any patent, copyright
or trademark in the United States or Puerto Rico, and shall pay all costs, damages and attorneys'
fees that a court finally awards as a result of any such claim. In addition, if any third party
obtains a judgment against the County of Torrance based upon the Contractor's trade secret
infringement relating to any product or service provided under this Agreement, the Contractor
agrees to reimburse the County of Torrance for all costs, attorneys' fees and the amount of the
judgment. To qualify for such defense and/or payment, the County of Torrance shall:

1. give the Contractor prompt written notice of any claim;
. allow the Contractor to control the defense or settlement of the claim; and
i, cooperate with the Contractor in a reasonable way to facilitate the defense or

settlement of the claim.

B. If any product or service becomes, or in the Contractor's opinion is likely to become the
subject of a claim of infringement, the Contractor shall at its option and expense:

1. provide a procuring agency of the County the right to continue using the product or
service;

ii. replace or modify the product or service so that it becomes non-infringing; or

iii. accept the return of the product or service and refund an amount equal to the

depreciated value of the returned product or service, less the unpaid portion of the
purchase price and any other amounts which are due to the Contractor. The
Contractor's obligation will be void as to any product or service modified by the
procuring agency of the County to the extent such modification is the cause of the claim.

35. Professional Liability Insurance.
Contractor agrees to maintain in full force throughout the duration of the Agreement a professional
liability insurance policy with a minimum coverage of $1,000,000.00 per occurrence/ $2,000,000.00
aggregate.

36. Contractor's Payment of Property Taxes.
Contractor acknowledges that County has established a policy of ensuring that all individuals and
businesses that benefit financially from County through contract are current in paying their property tax
obligations to mitigate the economic burden otherwise imposed upon County and its taxpayers.




Contractor warrants and certifies that it is presently not delinquent in the payment of its property tax
obligations, and that it will not become delinquent during the term of this Contract.

37. Termination For Failure to Comply with All County Tax Requirements.
Without limiting the rights and remedies available to County under any other provision of this contract
failure of Contractor to cure a tax delinquency within 10 days of notice shall be grounds upon which
County may terminate this Contract.

7

38. Notices.
Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail, either first class or certified, return receipt
requested, postage prepaid, as follows:

To the County: Janice Y. Barela, Interim County Manager // PO Box 48// Estancia, NM 87016
To the Contractor: J. Kory Baker // PO Box 254 // Estancia, NM 87106

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of signature by the
Board of County Commissioners below.

By: Date:
Contractor

Printed Name: J. Kory Baker

Address: PO Box 254, Estancia, NM 87106

By: Date:
Interim County Manager

Printed Name: Janice Y. Barela

Address: 205 S Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016

By: Date:
Torrance County Purchasing Agent

Printed Name: Noah J. Sedillo

Address: 205 S Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this 9" day of September, 2020.

Ryan Schwebach
Chairman, District Il

Javier Sanchez
Vice Chair, District Il

Kevin McCall
Commissioner, District |

Attest:

John M. Butrick
Torrance County Attorney

Linda Jaramillo
Torrance County Clerk



J. Kory Baker Architect

_ ) PO Box 254 Phone: 505-384-3112

[ | Bl Estancia, NM 87016 Email: j.k.baker@centurylink.net
August 31, 2020
Torrance County Road Department Attn: Leonard Lujan
PO Box 48 Road Superintendent
219 South Tenth St
Estancia, NM 87016 cc:  Noah Sedillo

Torrance County CPO

Proposal for Services

Construction documents for renovation of and additions to existing TCRD Building at
201 Salt Mission Trail

Architectural fee $25,500.00
Gross receipts tax 6.75% $1,721.25
Total $27,221.25

Includes all drawings required for a building permit for the following: Renovation of existing 40 x60
pre-engineered metal building. Addition of one 25 x 60 pre-engineered metal building containing
office, reception area and break room. Addition of one 60 x 80 pre-engineered metal building for
vehicle storage and maintenance. Design work is to be per on site meeting of 4-20-20.
Architectural fee is based on 6% of an estimated $425,000 construction budget. 1500 sf office
building at $105/sf =$157,500. 4800 sf maintenance building at $55/sf = $240,000. Renovation of
existing building = $27,500.

Survey showing existing conditions to be provided by owner, CAD format preferred.

Excludes surveying, geotechnical engineering, engineered grading/drainage plan and any other
specialized engineering required by governing authorities.

Reimbursable expenses (printing) will be billed at cost.

Thank you,

Jd

Kory Baker



Agenda Item
No. 12-B



TORRANCE COUNTY

DWI PREVENTION
PROGRAM

DWI PLANNING COUNCIL
BY-LAWS

DEVELOPED AUGUST 30, 2020
DR. TRACEY MASTER, COORDINATOR
ADOPTED SEPTEMBER 9, 2020
TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION



MISSION STATEMENT:

The Torrance County DWI Planning Council, through the Torrance County DWI
Prevention Program, is committed to improving the quality of life and safety of
residents and visitors to our community by increasing prevention education and
awareness, while reducing the incidence of DWI, underage drinking, and alcohol-
involved domestic violence events.

In accordance with our mission statement, the Torrance County DWI Prevention
Program operates all seven of the DFA-approved components:
Prevention
Enforcement
Screening
Treatment
Compliance Monitoring and Tracking
Coordination, Planning and Evaluation
Alternative Sentencing

The Torrance County DWI Prevention Program, recognizing that DWI,
underage drinking, drug misuse and abuse, and alcohol-involved domestic
violence incidences are detrimental to residents and visitors to the county, is
committed to increase public awareness of these problems. By increasing this
awareness, we hope to decrease these issues that are plaguing our community.

This document explains the purpose, organization and function of the
Torrance County DWI Planning Council. The geographic boundaries of the DWI
Planning Council are officially considered to include only Torrance County,
although the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program has historically also
provided services to the boundaries of the Moriarty-Edgewood School District
which has buildings located in Torrance, Santa Fe and Bernalillo counties.



ARTICLE I - Statutory Authority and Program Oversight

The Torrance County DWI Planning Council is established pursuant to the
following:

The DWI Planning Council for the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program
is established pursuant to the authority which was provided when the 1993 New
Mexico Legislature enacted Laws of 1993, Chapter 65. A portion of this law
created the Local DWI Grant Program Act, compiled as Sections 11-6A-1 through
11-6A-6, NMSA 1978, as amended. The Statute gives authority to the State DWI
Grant Council {Council) to approve funding, regulations and guidelines for the
Program.

ARTICLE Il - Entity Name

This entity shall be known as the Torrance County DW! Planning Council. The
mailing address shall be:

Torrance County DWI Planning Council
P. O. Box 48
Estancia, NM 87016

ARTICLE Il - Membership

1. Membership of the DWI Planning Council will be authorized and approved
by the Torrance County Commission on an annual basis. Representation
shall ideally include members from the following sectors, including law
enforcement, schools, treatment, faith community, community members at
large, courts, and compliance.

2. The DWI Planning Council will have between 5 and 25 voting members.

3. Membership will comprise of:

a. Enforcement — Up to one voting member from the following law
enforcement agencies: Torrance County Sheriff's Office, Estancia
Police Department, Moriarty Police Department, Mountainair Police
Department and New Mexico State Police. Because the Town of
Edgewood falls within the Moriarty-Edgewood School District, an
invitation shall be extended to the Edgewood Police Department.



b. Health Council - One voting member shall represent the Partnership
for a Healthy Torrance Community.

c. Faith Community - One voting member shall represent the faith
community.

d. Courts — Up to one voting member from the following courts: 7t
Judicial District Court in Estancia, Moriarty Magistrate Court, Estancia
Municipal Court, Moriarty Municipal Court, and Mountainair
Municipal Court. Because the Town of Edgewood falls within the
Moriarty-Edgewood School District, an invitation shall be extended to
the Edgewood Municipal Court.

e. Schools — Up to one voting member shall represent the following
school districts: Estancia Municipal Schools, Moriarty Municipal
Schools and Mountainair Municipal Schools. Because many of their
student population reside within Torrance County, an invitation shall
be extended to the administration of the Estancia Valley Classical
Academy in Edgewood.

f. Concerned Community — Up to one voting member will represent
each of the three Torrance County Commission districts. Because
Edgewood and Stanley are included in the Moriarty-Edgewood School
District, an invitation shall be extended to Southern Santa Fe County
for one voting member.

g. Compliance Monitoring or Probation — Up to one voting member will
represent compliance of convicted DWI offenders.

h. Department of Health — Up to one voting member will represent the
New Mexico Department of Health.

i. Treatment— Up to one voting member will represent substance abuse
treatment or mental health counselors.

j. Media - Up to one voting member will represent local media.

In order to be as inclusive as possible, and to encourage community
involvement and participation, interested community members may elect to
serve as non-voting members of the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program’s
DWI Planning Council.



ARTICLE IV - Officers

. Chairperson —

a. Shall serve as Chief Executive Officer of the DWI Planning Council.
b. Shall appoint committees as needed.

c. Shall be ex-officio member of all committees.

. Vice-Chairperson —

a.

b.

Shall act in the capacity of the Chairperson, in the event the
Chairperson is not available.
Shall be an ex-officio member of all communities.

. Elections —

a.
b.

Elections shall be held during the first meeting of each fiscal year.
The positions of Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson shall be nominated
and elected by the members of the DWI Planning Council.

. Secretary —

a.
b.

Shall be the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program Coordinator.
Shall produce all agendas and provide copies to DWI Planning Council
members no later than 72 hours before a scheduled meeting.

Shall record all minutes of meetings and email draft minutes to DWI
Planning Council members no later than 72 hours before a scheduled
meeting.

Shall ensure that meeting information will be provided to the public,
via the official Torrance County website, in accordance with the State
of New Mexico Open Meetings Act.

. Shall provide monthly updates to the DWI Planning Council.

Shall keep all documents and files as required by the Department of
Finance and Administration, Local Government Division.
Shall complete correspondence for the DWI Planning Council.



ARTICLE V - Elections

1. Nominations — A slate of officers shall be nominated from the floor during
the July meeting of each year.

2. Elections shall be made by a majority of the members present.

3. The term of office shall be two years. (There will be an exception for the first
year that the Torrance County DWI Planning Council is established, at which
time the chairperson shall be elected for one year.)

ARTICLE VI - Meetings

1. Regular meetings shall be held at the (LOCATION) at (TIME) on the
(example — 2" Wednesday/3™ Tuesday) of each month.

2. Special meetings shall be set on an as needed basis.

3. All Torrance County DWI Planning Council Members shall be notified of
special meetings at least twenty-four (24) hours in advance.

4. In the event that the regularly scheduled meeting date needs to be
changed for any reason, each member shall be notified of the change.

5. A quorum constitutes all those present with a minimum of three (3)
members of the Torrance County DWI Planning Council, at least one of
whom shall be either the Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson.

6. The Chairperson will announce that no meeting will be held due to lack of
quorum. In the event quorum is not met, the scheduled meeting shall
become a work session.

ARTICLE VIl - Fiscal Policy

1. Grant Applications

a. The general membership of the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program
shall provide suggestions and input to the Program Coordinator during
the application process. Suggestions and input are not binding to the
Program, as all applications must meet the requirements and rules set
forth by the Department of Finance and Administration, Local
Government Division, LDWI Bureau.

b. Grants for which the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program applies or
receives shall be executed by authority of the Torrance County
Commission or its designee.



c. No officer or member shall have the authority to bind Torrance County to
any contract or engagement, to pledge its credit, or render it liable for
any amount.

2. Signing of Grant Applications

a. All applications shall be signed by the chairperson or vice-chairperson,
according to requirements set forth in the qualifying instructions of the
application. Signatures shall be made upon completion of the application.

3. Distribution of Grant Funds

a. Distribution of Grant Funds received by the Torrance County DWI
Prevention Program shall be strictly in accordance with the grant
applications submitted by the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program.

b. These funds shall not supplant general funds.

Article VIII - Revisions

New by-laws may be adopted or amended by a majority vote of the
Torrance County DWI Planning Council. Members must be notified of proposed
new by-laws or amendments by receiving a copy thereof at least one week
preceding the meeting at which the vote is to be taken. Upon approval of the
membership, the new or amended by-laws will be presented to the Torrance
County Commission for final approval.

These bylaws are approved by the Torrance County Commission on this 9 day of
September 2020.

Ryan Schwebach, Commission Chair

John Butrick, County Attorney



Agenda Item
No. 12-C



Reimbursing Agency: Department of Finance & Administration

Business Unit: 34100
CARES ACT FUNDING RECIPIENT:

Torrance County

AWARD NUMBER: FUNDING AMOUNT: EXPIRATION DATE:
CARES-22000-TOC $116,594 December 30,2020
CARES ACT FUNDING CRITERIA

The CARES Act provides that payments from the Fund may only be used to cover costs that—

L. Are necessary expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency with respect to the Coronavirus Disease 2019
(COVID-19);

2. Were not accounted for in the budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020 (the date of enactment of the CARES
Act) for the State or government; and

3. Were incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020, and ends on December 30, 2020.

These guidelines can be located in the “Coronavirus Relief Fund Guidance for State, Territorial, Local and Tribal Governments —
Updated June 30; 2020” document attached with this award letter.

CARES ACT FUNDING REIMBURSMENT

The Department of Finance & Administration will disburse the CARES Act funds through a reimbursement process. The CARES Act
Funding Recipient will submit to the Reimbursing Agency, Exhibit 1: Request for Payment form along with Exhibit 2: Coronavirus
Relief Fund Backup Documentation Form and Exhibit 3: Coronavirus Relief Fund Payroll Backup Documentation Form, and Exhibit
4: Detailed Report form, as applicable. The recipient must submit these Exhibits, along with suppotting document(s) as evidence of
expenses. The Department of Finance & Administration will review these documents to ensure all expenses reflect the intent and
purpose of the CARES Act funding language for reimbursement. All expenditures for which the CARES Act Funding Recipient
requests reimbursement must occur between March 1st, 2020, and December 30th, 2020, The latest date the Appropriation Recipient
may submit a Request for Payment is January 31st, 2021, With the submission of the final Exhibit 1: Request for Payment, the
CARES Act Funding Recipient must include a completed Exhibit 4: Detailed Report form in order to receive the final reimbursement,

CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that Torrance County:

1. Will only use the CARES Act funds to carry out and/or perform activities described in CARES Act funding criteria.

2. Will comply with State Procurement Code, if applicable. The execution of binding written obligations or purchase orders with
third party contractors or vendors for the provision of services, including professional services, or the purchase of tangible
personal property and real property may be submitted for prior approval before making an expenditure.

3. Ensures that the CARES Act funds only benefit entities in accordance with applicable law.

4. Will follow the procedure described in “CARES Act Funding Reimbursement” for reimbursement of funds.

5. Will follow all reporting requirements as outlined in the Coronavirus Relief Fund Reporting and Record Retention Requirements.

O&m‘;u // éﬂlﬁﬂm_w 9.1. 2020

CARES Act Fundin§ Recipient Representative Date
/%W 9[- 2030
/i}ﬁmE/S'Act Funding Recipient CFO Date

Q45746517

DUNS Reporting Number for System for Award Management
(SAM)




Reimbursing Agency: Department of Finance & Administration
Business Unit; 34100
APPROVAL

In accordance with the authority conferred on the Department of Finance & Administration by the State of New Mexico, I hereby
approve this certification for CARES Act Funding (CARES-22000-TOC) in the amount of ($116,594).

Department of Finance & Administration Representative Date

Department of Finance & Administration CFO Date



Cherzl Allen

From: Google Forms <forms-receipts-noreply@google.com>
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 5:37 PM

To: Cheryl Allen

Subject: CARES Act Relief Funds ~ Local Government Application

Thanks for filling out CARES Act Relief Funds — Local Government Application

Here's what we got from you:

CARES Act Relief Funds — Local Government
Application

CARES Act Relief Funds — Local Government Application Instructions STATE OF NEW MEXICO LOCAL
GOVERNMENT RELIEF GRANT APPLICATION PERIOD OPENS JULY 24, 2020 AND CLOSES AUGUST 7, 2020
The CARES Act provides that payments from the Fund may only be used to cover costs that— 1. Are necessary
expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency with respect to the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-
19); 2. Were not accounted for in the budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020 (the date of enactment of
the CARES Act) for the State or government; and 3. Were incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020,
and ends on December 30, 2020. The State of New Mexico is providing Coronavirus Aid Relief funds to reimburse
costs for expense due to COVID-19. ***IMPORTANT: PLEASE READ ALL OF THE CORONAVIRUS RELIEF
FUND GUIDANCE FOR STATE, TERRITORIAL, LOCAL, AND TRIBAL GOVERNMENTS INFORMATION.
APPLICATIONS ARE FINAL UPON SUBMISSION, THEREFORE, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION WILL NOT BE
REQUESTED OR CONSIDERED. 1. Who can apply? All Counties and Municipalities may apply for the Local
Government Care and Small Business Continuity Grant Funds 2. Who is not eligible to apply? Businesses, Non-
Profits, or Individuals 3, What documents are required? « Completed application form (submitted onling) »
Completed W9 Form (if not already on file with the Department of Finance & Administration) » Voided check OR
Letter from financial institution verifying account/routing numbers (if account information is not already set up with
the Department of Finance & Administration) « Small Business Continuity Grant Program Proposal. 5. What
expenses will be covered? Expenses incurred from March 1, 2020 to December 30, 2020 for the following:
Purchase of personal protective equipment (PPE) required to conduct government business * Expenses incurred to
mitigate the spread—sanitizing, public service announcements « Public health and safety personnel costs « Senior
programs ¢ Corrections ¢ Police * Fire/EMS - Necessary expenses as stated in the Coronavirus Relief Fund
Guidance * Small Business Continuity Grants » Childcare Assistance Housing/Rental Assistance Applicants must
be aware that applying for this grant may result in not being eligible to apply for other federal grants. Funds will be
provided on a reimbursement basis. (Grantees must submit clear copies of invoices and proof of payment. This is

1



required for federal audit purposes.) (Documentation regarding payroll expenses will be required.) Required
documents. If you have more than 5 files to submit, please combine files before submitting. Files must be less than
2MB each or 10 MB total. (Allowed file types: pdf, jpeg, png) * File #1 - Completed W9 Form (if applicable) » File #2 -
Voided Check or Bank Letter with Account/Routing Info (if applicable). Payments will be made directly into county or
municipality bank account. By providing us this information, you certify that the information provided is correct and
you authorize the NM Department of Finance & Administration to initiate credits for corrections to the financial
institution. « File #3 — Small Business Continuity Grant Qualitative Proposal (See program guidance Exhibit 1)
Grantees will be responsible for meeting all of the provisions for awarding, monitoring, reviewing, tracking,
implementing and auditing the small business continuity grant in their community. LEGAL NOTICE: By clicking
"submit" on the online application form, | certify that the information provided in this application is true and that the
expenses will not be reimbursed through other CARES Act funds. | understand this grant is for expenses incurred
between March 1, 2020 and December 30, 2020 as specified above. | understand that knowingly making a false
statement to obtain this grant or providing expenditures that do not qualify may result in the applicant refunding all
reimbursed expenditures to the Department of Finance & Administration. Contact information: For questions
regarding this application, please email Wesley.Billingsley@state.nm.us or CarmenB.Morin@state.nm.us. After
submitting the application, you will be notified of your award amount and will be allowed to proceed with submitting
eligible reimbursement requests. Please allow 10 business days for processing after the submission deadline.

Email address *

callen@tcnm.us

Name of County or Municipality *

Torrance County

Address (City, State, Zip) *

P.O. Box 48; Estancia, NM 87016

Contact Name (First and Last Name) *

Janice Y Barela

1. Please provide a detailed statement as to how your government business was affected by the
COVID-19 pandemic. Please identify how the New Mexico public health order and any other federal,
or local mandates (if any) have impacted your local government operations and economy. (A simple

2



statement that revenues declined in not sufficient. Federal funds cannot be used to backfill revenue
shortfalls.) *

Torrance County responded to the public health emergency with respect to the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-
19) with closures and mitigation practices. All expenses requested in this application were NOT accounted for in the
Torrance County FY2020 and FY2021 Operating Budgets. Torrance County is requesting a total of $266,500 to
cover COVID-19 related expenses. Necessary expenditures by the County incurred and anticipated expenses
during the COVID-19 emergency include: 1) Communication to setup and continue live public meetings: $451
actual; 2) Acquisition of sanitizing and personal protective equipment for personnel and members of the public:
$7,428 actual, and $15,000 projected (The projection was doubled because of the approach of cold weather.); 3)
Purchase of products for the disinfection of public facilities: $3,897 actual, and $8,000 projected; 4) Improvement to
telework capabilities made available through contract IT services: $6137 actual, and $4,000 projected; 5) Overtime
dedicated to COVID-19 mitigation: $689 actual, and $1,500 projected; 6) Sick leave and paid family and medical
leave to public employees, and salary associated with response to COVID-19: $35,204 actual, and $100,000
projected. (Projected costs include, but are not limited to term positions for janitorial staff and a float clerk.); 7)
Support for Emergency Operations Center (EQC) to include purchase of four laptops: $6,577 actual, and $2,173
projected (The laptops are needed to support key functions within the Emergency Operations Center: Operations,
Planning, Logistics, and Financial/Administrative. Within these functions key personnel need to have laptops to
perform EOC duties.); and 8) Non-congregate sheltering: $75,000 projected. The costs presented here are
submitted in spreadsheet form in Attachment 1;: COVID-19 Cost Breakdown for Torrance County. Regarding
revenue loss, Torrance County has found it difficult to evaluate the actual loss of tax revenue due to COVID-19.
During the health emergency, construction on wind farms ramped up and will continue for 1 % years through the end
of 2021. The tax revenue from this construction masks COVID-19 effects. Additionally, tax revenue from businesses
benefits the municipalities in which they are located. The County has seen a decline of about $7,000 in gasoline
taxes from stations in Clines Corners and Tajique but only for a one month period.

2. Was your local government office(s) closed to the public completely for a period of time? *

4 Yes

No

3. Please indicate dates or any additional information relevant to the closure or non-closure.

Torrance County offices were closed to the public beginning March 23 due to COVID-19. On that date, non-
essential offices were instructed to reduce staff to no more than five employees in any office during the work day
utilizing telework or rotating schedules. At risk employees were allowed to telework or granted leave. County
business was conducted via phone, mail, and email. A drop-off box was installed. The County Administrative
Building was closed completely on March 30, to allow deep cleaning and disinfecting. After consulting with the
Department of Health, employees were brought back to work on March 31. The Administrative Building re-opened to
the public on May 4. Animal Services was closed to the public beginning March 23. During the closure, Animal
Services staff worked on-call, 24-7 to cover emergencies, and the staff did not receive COVID pay. Animal Services

3



opened using a phased approach. Beginning May 18, the animal food pantry was opened on an appointment basis
to serve residents requiring assistance with pet food. Complete re-opening occurred on June 15. Staffing restrictions
were not applied to the Sheriff's Office or Emergency Fire and Medical services. The 911 Dispatch Center was
closed to everyone including certified law enforcement officers to protect the vital dispatchers from potential contact
to COVID-19. The 7th Judicial Court Building remained open per statute. Jury trials were discontinued temporarily;
however, hearings were completed via phone and video. These closures were consistent with the Public Health
Order. The County Commission conducted regular meetings as required by the Open Meetings Act but encouraged
public to voluntarily stay away. Public participation was facilitated via the County’s phone bridge audio-option only or
listened to on KXNM radio. Meetings were held via Zoom beginning April 22. Although meetings continued without
interruption, public participation at meetings decreased even with access enabled through phone and Zoom.
Decreased participation had an impact on the public comment period for development of the Southern Torrance
County Economic Development Plan. The initial presentation of the draft was delayed and the public review period
was extended three times. With each extension, County staff had to work with the funding agency to obtain
appropriate permissions. The property tax protest period was pushed back from April 1 to May 1. Primary elections
were conducted with social distancing in place. Poll workers wore masks and face shields. Masks were made
available to voters. Absentee ballots were encouraged. Although the Administrative Building was closed completely
to the public for a period of time, Torrance County business continued without interruption except for Animal
Services. Access to the Clerk’s Office was enabled using a drop off window between the office and outside the
building. This allowed uninterrupted service to issue and record marriage licenses—a service that requires visual
contact. Word spread regarding our service, and people who lived outside Torrance County visited our Clerk to
complete marriage transactions. Senior Centers in Estancia, Moriarty, and Mountainair provided, and continue to
provide, non-congregate meal service with uninterrupted home delivery and by making meals available using a
drive-through service at each of the centers.

4. Please provide a detailed description of how your government entity has attempted to mitigate the
spread of COVID-19 within your community and any enforcement measures taken that may increase
the cost of the local government’s response. *

Torrance County has a strong partnership with the Department of Health (DOH) through the Cities Readiness
Initiative (CRI), and with our Public Health Office in Estancia. Torrance County had plans in conjunction with DOH
and Public Health to mitigate the spread of COVID through community outreach, public education, public testing
sites throughout the county, and plan development with our private partners (business and industry). Torrance
County issued regular press releases to update the public on Torrance County actions. Other strategies included
airing public service announcements on KXNM radio, placing signs on building and lobby entrances, updating the
public via the County website and social media platforms, and publishing information in The Independent weekly
newspaper. The County provided facemasks and hand sanitizer for staff and public use. Deep cleaning was added
to regular janitorial duties, and one employee works overtime to provide extra sanitation in the Administrative and
Judicial buildings. Sheriff's deputies and State Police patrolled, and responded to complaints in reference to
occupancy restrictions.

5. Provide a statement on how your entity demonstrated enforcement efforts, include history of
enforcement, include - call volume and citations during the Pandemic. *



Torrance County Sheriff's Department (TCSO), and the municipal police departments in the county responded as
requested to calls for service in reference to the Public Health Order. TCSO and the Estancia Police Department
were the first agencies in New Mexico to enforce the mask order, in conjunction with the District Attorney’s Office,
and the Department of Health Enforcement Division. One person was arrested for violation of the mask order.

6. Provide a statement on how your entity demonstrated compliance with Public Health Orders. *

Torrance County implemented staffing modifications (work from home), stringent cleaning processes, and social
distancing and mask guidelines within County facilities. The County also educated businesses and individuals in the
county about the Public Health Orders. Masks and hand sanitizer were made available to staff and the public when
visiting County facilities. Non-essential offices reduced staff to no more than five employees in any office during the
work day utilizing telework or rotating schedules. At risk employees were allowed to telework or granted leave. The
offices of the County Clerk, Treasurer, Assessor, Planning and Zoning, and Manager are separated from the public
by plastic barriers. Only one member of the public is allowed admittance to the lobbies of the Clerk, Treasurer,
Assessor, and Planning and Zoning. The County Manager regularly sent emails to all staff reporting closures, and
providing guidance about masks and social distancing. Torrance County employees who interface with the public in
the field or enter businesses were instructed to wear a face mask per the Governor's order. Employees whose job
duties take them out of County offices and require hard physical labor generally away from the pubilic (i.e. road
crews) were directed to wear masks as required by existing personal safety regulations.

7. Provide a statement on what the impact on your community has been either because of complete
closure or decline business operations. *

Torrance County is a rural county: 3,344.85 square miles. According to the US Census Bureau, Torrance County's
estimated population as of July 1, 2019, is 15,461. We average 4.6 residents per square mile. Senior citizens make
up 21.5% of the population, and 25.2% of Torrance County residents live in poverty. Three of our municipalities,
Town of Estancia, Village of Willard, and Village of Encino, are food deserts. Those were all challenges before
COVID-19. When the COVID-19 pandemic hit, Torrance County surveyed senior citizens to find out their needs.
Results showed they needed food, water, fresh vegetables, cleaning supplies, toiletries, food for their pets, and of
course, toilet paper. They, along with many other Torrance County residents, travelled many miles to purchase
necessities only to discover shelves were empty. They expressed they could not afford to continue purchasing
gasoline for their trips only to return empty handed. Bethel Storehouse saw an increase in people requesting food
assistance. As our school districts delivered lunches to students, they discovered families’ needs increased. We
networked with non-profits and food banks to meet some of the needs. The issue of food deserts still remains a
problem in these communities and in the unincorporated portions of the county. With senior citizens still being a
vulnerable population, they continue to be isolated in their homes. Other threats exist. Torrance County is rich in
culture and traditions. We have many annual celebrations that were cancelled due to the pandemic. Many of these
events are fund-raisers to raise scholarship funds awarded to high school graduates to attend college. In addition,
COVID-19 greatly reduced other scholarship opportunities for our youth. Estancia and Mountainair youth alone lost
$20,000 in opportunities. Even though we have not seen a dip in our gross receipts tax to date, small businesses
express concern as summer and fall events are being cancelled since they receive most of their revenue during
those seasons. At least two businesses in Moriarty have closed permanently due to COVID-19.

5



8. List what preventative policies and practices are in place to assist in mitigating the pandemic. *

Torrance County set mask and social distancing guidelines. We made masks and hand-sanitizer available to staff
and the public, and this practice will continue. Occupancy restrictions and physical barriers have also been put in
place in County buildings. Barriers will remain in place. Facilities maintenance has increased sanitation efforts and
are cleaning County buildings more frequently and are more stringent. Torrance County is planning for possible
boosts in COVID-19 cases with the advent of colder temperatures this fall and winter. To maximize protection and
meet workload demands, the County plans to hire term help including an additional member of the janitorial staff
and a float-clerk. Currently, two staff members provide janitorial services for 12 County buildings. One staff member
works overtime each week to provide extra sanitization required to mitigate COVID-19. An additional person will
reduce the workload and stress the current staff endures. A float clerk will be needed to provide coverage when full-
time employees must take sick leave, which is expected to increase with cold weather. Because of COVID-19,
regular County Commission meetings were conducted facilitating public participation via phone, radio broadcast,
and Zoom. All three of these outreach methods will remain in place. Zoom meetings were also held to continue
other County business during COVID-19. The Complete Count Committee and the Estancia Valley Youth and
Family Council (EVYFC) held meetings via Zoom to prevent interruption of service and communication. Since
starting this practice this spring, EVYFC added continued use of Zoom into its by-laws. The County Manager used
Zoom meetings to maintain social distancing during regular weekly managers’ meetings. This use of Zoom will also
continue. Mitigation procedures implemented during early voting will remain in place during the November election
cycle including early voting.

9. What are your contingency plans/guidelines for mass exposure (i.e., sheltering, displacement,
homeless population)? *

Torrance County will utilize our Cities Readiness Initiative (CRI) policies in the event of mass exposure. We have a
partnership with the Department of Health and Public Health to increase testing, and vaccination sites in the future
as needed. Torrance County created a responder quarantine plan. We are currently in the process of creating a
non-congregate shelter for transients and other compromised people in the community. No request has been made
for relief funding from FEMA at this time, but the County anticipates requesting assistance to remodel an existing
building to provide non-congregate shelter. Our Emergency Manager was instructed to apply for all funding through
this application before applying for FEMA funding. The facility will serve individuals with no other safe place to
quarantine, isolate, or social distance. This would include detainees diagnosed as COVID positive that were
released from the Torrance County Detention Center. Although the detention center has non-congregate procedures
in place, it cannot legally confine a detainee after granted release even if the detainee is COVID positive. Non-
congregate sheltering is a strategy recommended and supported by the Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) and the Department of Health (DOH) to support COVID-19 mitigation. FEMA expects local governments to
identify continued sheltering that extends beyond December 31. Torrance County does not have jurisdiction over a
shelter in the county and is bound by the rules that prevent modification and limit use of the existing shelter. The
Office of the Emergency Manager will have primary authority to establish and operate the County’s non-congregate
shelter.



10. Public Health & Safety — Did you provide personnel and other Covid-19 related expenses for
senior programs, corrections, police or fire/EMT? *

The Sheriff and Fire departments provided staff with extra gloves, masks, bleach solution, hand sanitizer, and 70%
alcohol handy wipes. The Torrance County Sheriff's Office provided leave to a Transport Deputy who was exposed
to an inmate who was COVID Positive. Two Sheriff administrative staff were placed on a weekly rotation for the
month of May to prevent contact. Torrance County did not have direct COVID-19 expenses for its three senior
centers as those expenses were incurred by Presbyterian Medical Services, the manager of the centers.

11. Provide a statement on your efforts to mitigate spread (PPE, sanitizing, social distancing, media)
specifically for your government entity and the community *

Torrance County partnered with the New Mexico Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management to
provide PPE to the first responders in Torrance County and some businesses. During PPE shortages, Torrance
County purchased PPE through vetted distributors to ensure PPE was available to responders. Masks were
delivered to some businesses throughout the county and to the Estancia Public Library. The county implemented
stringent cleaning and sanitation procedures to ensure buildings were thoroughly cleaned. Physical barriers (plastic
partitions) were placed in all County departments that do business with the general public, and occupancy
restrictions were put in place. Torrance County shared information on testing sites and COVID information on all
media platforms.

12. Provide a statement on your intentions to use funding for housing or rental assistance. How will it
be used, How will it be distributed? Do you have staff to administer this program? *

Not-applicable—Torrance County does not provide public housing.

13. Approximately, how much revenue has been lost in Gross Receipts Tax for your community
during the pandemic? (please provide dollar amount) *

7000

14. Has your government entity requested FEMA relief funds? If so, please provide the amount
requested. Also, documentation may be requested proving your entity requested these funds. (please
provide dollar amount) *

0



15. Amount of funds you are requesting for Covid-19 related expenses. (please indicate dollar
amount) *

266500

See Exhibit 1 provided in application instructions for details. (Entity must submit a proposal to be considered for these
funds.)

1. Please provide the number of businesses in your community and or county that were closed
because of COVID-19?7 How many of these business have remained closed or were unable to open
because of COVID-197 *

Torrance County is NOT requesting funding for Small Business Grants. County leadership decided the short grant
application period did not allow sufficient time to properly research business closures and other consequences,
determine grant criteria and vetting procedures, or hire a qualified person to manage the Small Business Grant
program. Clarification of our reasoning behind this decision is provided in Attachment 2: Small Business Continuity
Program Proposal for Torrance County.

2. Do you have licensed small businesses in your community with 50 or fewer full-time equivalent
employees that may qualify for CARES Act grant funding if available for business continuity or
business redesign? *

Yes

No

3. Does your local government agree take on the responsibility for the application process and
distribution of funds to the small business if approved? *

No



4. Amount of funds you are requesting for Small Business Grants. (please indicate dollar amount) *

0

5. Provide a qualitative proposal on how your entity will implement, administer and oversee the
program. Entity must follow guidance included in Exhibit 1 *

Submitted files

: Attachment 2 Small Business Continuity Program Proposal for Torrance County - Cheryl Allen.pdf

Create your own Google Form




8EVST'VSTS 81°G8¢'ShS 95°6€S66TS %SL
E€T'8TYV 1SS 90°S60°STS 6T°€TS'99S %S¢
juads

15°2£9'S0TS paaloid|yz-08€°09$ 1en1dY(§£°250992$ lelol
d|00°000°S.S Sunsyays a1eda43u0d-uoN|09
Aunoa ssoude says 404 salddns Suiuea)d eix3 d/00°000'8S salddns 3uiuesp|tovy
A1unoo ssouoe sous 4oy saiddns Sujuea)d esix3 V|TE968°CS saliddns Suiuesp|tovy
[eIDIpN[ puUE UOoI1J3|3 40} SINOYJaYe Bulues|d eaix] d/00°005'TS Buruea)d esixa awidAQ|TOY
[BIDIPN[ PUB UOI1I3|3 404 SINOYJaYe Sulues|d eaix3 v|00°689S Sulues|d es1xa awIUBAQ|TOY
D03 J0j uoddns apinoud 03 sjuel Joj doide d|tscites (sweun) suonpuny 03 ‘doideifoz9
D03 J0) poddns apinoud 01 YyH doider V|TSTLTCS (YH) suorpuny Ho3 ‘doidei|ozo

Ja1yD uoi19ss Suruue|d se
uoddns )03 92140 s Jo8eue|y Joy dorder V|TSTLTCS (8uluueld) suonouny H03 ‘dode|Tov
D03 404 poddns apiroad 01 221440 sy43|) dorder V|€8'TECTS (3431D) suorouny 503 ‘doidet(zT9
9PIdUI0D 01 UOSESS N4 JO 1Ie]S pue SYluow Jap|od oul
SWo0d am se pajgnop ‘saljddns palejas Alages jo aseyaund [enuijuo) d|00°000°STS saiiddns A1ajes|geg
saljddns Jay1o pue ysey V|89 LT¥ LS salddns A1ajes|seg
Aduadiswa jo
pUS 1U0.} UO UOP }IOM 01 B3NP S33| ‘SANSSI PIIL|AJ U PIAOI PaNUIIU0) d|00°000'vS S92IAJIDS || 10BIIUOD|SES
PIAOD 104 POP33U SBNSSI U J3Y10 pue Supjaoma|al 4o} dn 135 V|08°9€T'9S S92IAJDS || 10BIIU0)[5E8
s3uii@aw d1jqnd aAl| aAey 01 anuiluod 01 dn 13§ v|zzosts suol1edIuUNWWOo23|3] [GE]
d|00°000°00TS SolIe|eS|SE
V|8€ €0C’SES salees|se8
pa1d3foad
uoseay 1o [en)ay unowy uonduasag| pung

Aluno) ssueuio] 104 umopijealg 1so) 6T-AINOD
T uswyoeny




Attachment 2:
Small Business Continuity Program Proposal
for Torrance County

Torrance County is NOT requesting funding for Small Business Grants. County leadership
decided the short grant application period did not allow sufficient time to properly research
business closures and other consequences, determine grant criteria and vetting procedures, or
hire a qualified person to manage the Small Business Grant program.

Torrance County and the municipalities within the county do not have a Chamber of
Commerce, Better Business Bureau, or other entity to contact to obtain reliable information
about business closures and conditions caused by COVID-19. In an attempt to obtain this
information, the Torrance County Grants Manager contacted the Mid-Region Council of
Governments (MRCOG). Sandy Gaiser, Regional Planning Manager of MRCOG reached out to
the governments of five municipalities to obtain this information. Moriarty reported that out of
225 business licenses they had 56 business closures with 2 closed permanently. Two different
Estancia leaders provided two different sets of numbers. Nathan Dial, the Mayor of Estancia,
reported he spoke with at least one non-profit that was worried how they were going to
continue their meals program. No other municipalities responded.

Torrance County Commissioners also voiced concerns regarding developing a set of criteria to
select and vet business to receive the funding. The application period did not allow us enough
time to plan a strategy to create a selection process free of bias or the appearance of bias.

The County’s hiring process takes eight weeks, which would prevent hiring of a qualified person
to manage the Small Business Grant program. Department heads begin the recruiting process
by submitting a Request for Hire to Human Resources (HR). HR posts the opening on the next
Monday utilizing an on-line application system that automatically advertises the position on the
Torrance County website and Indeed.com. Positions are also advertised through Facebook and
a local radio station and newspaper. Positions are posted for ether two or three weeks
(application period). Candidates post applications on-line, but the County will accept paper
applications. The applicant must provide proof of qualifications or possession of any license,
certification, or degree as required. Applicants furnish proof of identification and right to work
in accordance with the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986. Within the first 2 days
after the application period, HR and the department head will select candidates for interview. A
hiring board completes interviews in one day. The board reviews skills, educational background,
and experience. References for selected candidates are checked and takes about one week. A
verbal offer is made within 24-48 hours after reference checks are completed. If a verbal offer is
accepted, the validity of driver’s licenses and criminal background checks are completed within
48 hours. At the same time, candidates are sent for drug testing. New hires are allowed to
provide a two-week notice to current employers.



Agenda Item
No. 12-D



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Agenda Item
No. 13-B



' Agenda Item
No. 13-C



Agenda Item
No. 14-A



Agenda Item
No. 14-B



Agenda Item
No. 15



Agenda Item
No. 16



Agenda Item
No. 17



